
           

February 1, 2012

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or non-controversial,

and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public has asked to be

pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the Consent Agenda,

Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not be discussed

separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Workshop:
 

1. Discuss developing a request for proposals (RFP) to operate and manage a coffee shop at the

Keach Family Library.
 

E. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1. January 4, 2012.
 

F. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Arturo A. Sanchez, Sheriff's Office, retiring after 30 years of service to Nueces County.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on the

Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated January 24, 2012.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated January 11, 2012; January 13, 2012;

January 20, 2012; January 23, 2012; and January 27, 2012.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TPA check register dated

January 1, 2012 to January 13, 2012.
 

D. Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of December, 2011.
 

E. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated February 1, 2012.
 

F. Authorize/Execute a one-year lease agreement for the following hangars at the Nueces County

Airport:

1. T-Hangars 1 & 10 lease with Donald Bayne Horne, Jr.
 

G. Application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Library Advisory Board.
 

H. Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contract:

1. Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse.
 

I. Ratify Opt-in to Class Action Settlement involving McKesson’s application of “Average

Wholesale Pricing” (AWP) for certain brand named drugs; ratify authorizing the County Judge

to sign the Opt-In application form for the McKesson Class Action.
 

J. Adopt a resolution nominating County Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., to serve on the Texas

Conference of Urban Counties Policy Committee.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement with San Patricio County for the

Intoxilyzer Program and Technical Supervisor Services as an adjunct of the law enforcement

responsibilities of the parties and related matters.
 

2. Receive a presentation from Tomas Duran, Insurance Consultant, on the performance of the

Nueces County Employee Health Insurance Plan.
 



 

B. 10:00 a.m. Press Conference - At approximately 10:00 a.m., the Nueces County

Commissioners Court will recess to participate in a press conference outside the doors of the

Commissioners Courtroom to announce the February 1, 2012, start date of the Veterans'

Assistance Grant in the amount of $150,000.
 

C. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1. Discuss and consider a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health

District and the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to control and prevent Sexually

Transmitted Diseases (STDs) and HIV/AIDS in the amount of $71,906, for the period of

January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012; authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the

Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.
 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. One (1) to agreement with Topcor

Services, LLC, for work on the Bob Hall Pier, Hurricane Ike Repairs.
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

qualifications) for engineering services to manage the storm water program; authorize the

Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a

selection committee.
 

2. Authorize Sole Source purchase with Kendall and Son, LTD for tile and bathroom cleaners for

the Sheriff’s Office. 
 

3. Authorize a purchase with Continuant of a two-year maintenance service agreement for the

County’s Avaya Definity telephone system and Intuity MAP5 system that consists of 876 ports,

audix and other connectors.
 

4. Authorize SouthBound Services to furnish labor and materials to complete the Bob Hall Pier

Pavilion punchlist.
 

5. Discuss and consider adoption of revisions to the Nueces County Purchasing Card Program

(P-Card) Policy and Procedures Manual.
 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 7 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application Temporary List No. 308.

b. Frozen List No. 010.

c. Unfreeze List No. 631.

d. Personnel Changes reports dated January 13, 2012 and January 20, 2012.
 

3. Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Reports for quarters ending March

31, 2011; June 30, 2011; and September 30, 2011.
 



4. Discuss and consider a request to reclassify several positions in the county auditor's office under

a re-organization plan: reclassify Admin Accounting Asst-15/02 to Accounting

Asst/Scanning-17/02; reclassify Executive Accountant 27/02 to 28/02; reclassify Special

Projects Accountant 25/02 to 26/02; reclassify Supv, Accts Payable- 30/01B to First

Assistant/AP Manager 32/01A; reclassify Chief Accountant-33/03 to Supv, Payroll &

Grants-30/01A; reclassify Internal Auditor(Certified) from 25/01B to 26/01A for any

certification, i.e., CPA, CIA, CFE; reclassify A/P Accounting Assistant positions to be eligible

for pay grade 19 if certified; unfreeze the Supv, Payroll & Grants position and Executive

Accountant position.
 

5. Discuss and consider creating and unfreezing a Public Health Nurse position, Pay Group 54

($33,286 - $57,844), and a Health District Medical Assistant position, Pay Group 13 ($19,998 -

$31,942), in the Healthy Babies grant.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on the

Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing

the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with

the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072,

551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court will hold an

Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; deliberate

regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county

advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and other matters

that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon completion of the Executive Session, the

Commissioners Court may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items discussed

in an Executive Session.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Discuss developing a request for proposal to operate and manage a coffee shop at the Keach Library 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss developing a request for proposals (RFP) to operate and manage a coffee shop at the Keach Family Library.

BACKGROUND

The Keach Family Library has a room with furniture and equipment that could be used as a coffee shop.

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

January 4, 2012

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

January 4, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Retirement - Arturo Sanchez, Sheriff's Office

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Arturo A. Sanchez, Sheriff's Office, retiring after 30 years of service to Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Arturo Sanchez - Bio

Arturo Sanchez - Certificate



Arturo Sanchez 

Arturo Sanchez began his career with the Nueces County Sheriff’s 

Office on 12-14-1981. In 1983 he attained his basic peace officer 

license. He has served under six sheriffs, Solomon P. Ortiz, James T. 

Hickey, J.P. Luby, Larry Olivares, Rebecca Stutts, and our current 

Sheriff Jim Kaelin. Upon his retirement on 02-03-12, he will have 

completed more than 30 years of service. 

 



We Jfere6y 'Exyress Our Sincere 5tyyreciation to 

Arturo A .. Sanc6ez 

(jratefu{'Recognition of your 30 years ofService 

with Nueces County. 

February 1, 2012 

Co 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Manual Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated January 24, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual ch reg 01-24-12



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 01110/2012 -·01/2312012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00202889 VOl857 Texas County & Distric WT202889 TR 01115/2012 HW IS 634,191.67 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202891 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202891 TR 0111112012 HW IS 51,061.46 
02 00202892 V14718 Nucces County Cafeteri WT202892 TR 01/13/2012 HW IS 2,151.95 
02 00202893 V04630 FROST NATlONAL BANK WT202893 TR 0111312012 HW IS 413,324.64 
02 00202894 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202894 TR 01113/2012 IIW IS 267.668.98 
02 00202895 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202895 TR 01113/2012 HW IS 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202897 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202897 TR 01/20120 I") IIW IS 954.864.17 
()2 00202898 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202898 TR 01/2012012 IlW IS 281,604.93 
02 00202899 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202899 TR () I i20/20 1") H\V IS 2.522.50 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202901 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202901 TR OliJ li201.::' HW IS 30.397.01 
02 00202902 V14717 Flex Corp WT202902 TR Ol/17f2012 IIW IS J .236.3X 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202905 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202905 TR 01/1812012 IIW IS 29.74 
02 00202906 VOO530 Expense Fund 03 WT202906 TR 01113/2012 11\\/ IS 4,365.27 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202913 V00530 Expense Fund 03 \\:T2029 I 3 TR 01/20/20 12 HW IS 40,204.25 

** SO R T TOTALS ** ---------------

Hand Wl'itkn 2.693,365.95 
:===========::.:::;:; 

02 Group Total 2,693.3()5.95 

10 00202891 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT20289I TR 011J 1/2012 IIW IS 1,463.2X 

** BREAK ** 
10 00202901 VOO530 Expense Fund 03 WT20290\ TR Ollll12012 HW IS I,R7G.60 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ------- ------
Hand Written 3,339.88 

-  - - - ::; :;::: :: :; ;:;;: =;:; 

10 Gratin Total 3,339.88 

Page:
User: CORINA - Corina An"l'l-l5azun Current Date: 01/2412012 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: II :39:37 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 01110/2012 --01123/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cnncel Date Type Status Chec1{ Amount 

11 00202891 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202R9I TR OIIlI/ZOn IIW IS 

** BREAK ** 
1 00202896 V00486 Fund 02 WT202R96 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 61 

>1<* BREAK ** 
11 00202900 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202900 TR 01119/2012 HW IS 1.254,310,17 
II 00202901 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202901 TR 0J/II/201:: HW IS 61,173.42 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202906 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202906 TR 01113/2012 HW IS 31,087.13 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202908 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202908 TR 01118/2012 HW IS 1,510.00 
11 00202909 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202909 TR 01118/2012 HW IS 09,676.25 

>1<* BREAK ** 
11 00202913 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202913 TR 01/20/2012 HW IS 26,485.93 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 2,'171,572.63 

=========;:; ;;: ::;; 

Group Towl 2,'171,572.63 

12 00202891 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT20289I TR 01/11/2012 HW IS 25,711.92 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202896 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202896 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 21,139.92 
** BREAK ** 
2 00202900 VO()486 Fund 02 WT202900 TR 0 111l)!2() I 2 IIW IS 112,726.78 
2 00202901 V00530 Fund 03 WT202901 TR 0 III 1/201 2 HW IS 935.61 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202906 V00530 Fund 03 WT202906 TR 01 13/2012 llW IS 2,231.92 
** BREAK ** 

2 00202909 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202909 TR 01/18/2012 HW IS ,67(ds8 


** BREAK ** 

12 00202913 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202913 TR 01/2012012 HW IS 1,272.10 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 165,695.14 

Page: 2 
User: CORINA - Corina A"'rnt Hazan Current Date: () I114/:::0 I::: 

on CK500:CK Time; 11 :39:37Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check 

http:165,695.14
http:1,272.10
http:2,231.92
http:112,726.78
http:21,139.92
http:25,711.92
http:2,'171,572.63
http:2,'171,572.63
http:26,485.93
http:09,676.25
http:1,510.00
http:31,087.13
http:61,173.42


--------------------------------

CONSOLJDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 0 III 0/20 12 -- 0 1/23/20 12 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ro. Payee Name First RefeJ"ence Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

12 Group Total 165,695.1-1 

13 00202891 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT20289I TR 0111112012 HW IS 23,526.59 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202896 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202896 TR 01112/2012 l-lW IS 20,869.72 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202900 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202900 TR 01119/2012 IIW IS 22,856.13 
13 00202901 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202901 TR 0111112012 IIW IS 1,400.00 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202903 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT202903 TR 01113/2012 HW IS 1,188,717.25 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202906 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202906 TR 01113/2012 HW IS 10,256.53 
13 00202907 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT202907 TR 01118/2012 HW IS 1.2-12.108.25 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202909 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202909 TR 01118/2012 HW IS 66,264.09 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 2,575,998.56 

13 Group Total 2,575,998.56 

14 00202901 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202901 TR 0111112012 HW IS 8,664.70 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202906 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202906 TR 01113/2012 HW IS 296.95 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202913 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT2029 I 3 TR 01/20/2012 HW IS 51,720.32 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Iland Written 60,681.97 

================ 
14 Group Total 60,681.97 

15 00202891 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202891 TR 0111112012 HW IS 495.95 
** BREAK ** 

Page: 3 
User: CORINA - Corina \Y"mtzan CUlTent Date: 01/24/2012 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: II :39:37 

http:60,681.97
http:60,681.97
http:51,720.32
http:8,664.70
http:2,575,998.56
http:2,575,998.56
http:66,264.09
http:1.2-12.108.25
http:10,256.53
http:1,188,717.25
http:1,400.00
http:22,856.13
http:20,869.72
http:23,526.59


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Dnte Range: 0 III 0/20 12 -- 01/23/2012 
All Entries Requested 

~.;;;..:;.._______________F_il'_st_R_e_"e_l'_en_c_e Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

WT202896 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 2,2()U-J. 

'vVT202900 TR 01119/2012 HW IS ,225.95 

WT202909 TR 01118/2012 HW IS 2,486.13 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** - -  - ----- ----

Iland Written 6,409.] 7 
========= ::::::=== 

15 Group Total 6,409.37 

16 00202896 V0048G Payroll Fund 02 WT202896 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 2,127.36 

** BREAK ** 
16 00202901 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202901 TR 0111112012 HW IS nun 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202913 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT2029 I 3 TR 01/20/2012 IIW IS 370.23 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 3,419.40 

=========== :::= 

IG Group Total 3.419.40 

17 00202891 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202891 TR 01/11/2012 HW IS 426.00 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202896 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202896 TR 0111212012 HW IS 2,313.99 
** BREAK ** 
7 00202900 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202900 TR 01119/2012 HW IS 19,832.53 

17 00202901 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202901 TR 01/1112012 HW IS 1,137.03 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202906 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202906 TR 01113/2012 HW ]S 1,438.26 
** BREAK *'" 

17 00202909 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202909 TR 01118/2012 HW IS 2,576.8 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202913 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202913 TR 01120/2012 HW IS 4,355.06 

Page: 4 
User: CORINA - Corina A\uVBaznn Current Date: 01/241:?012 

Report:BKSOOecr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 11 :39:37 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 01110/2012 --01/23/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 32,079.68 

================ 
17 Group Total 32,079.68 

18 00202891 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202891 TR 01111/2012 I-1W IS 2,404.91 

*'" BREAK ** 
18 00202896 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202896 TR 01112/2012 IIW IS 8,688.03 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202900 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202900 TR 0111912012 HW IS 22,622.14 
18 00202901 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202901 TR 01111/2012 HW IS 800.18 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202906 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202906 TR 01113/2012 HW IS 465.67 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202909 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202909 TR 01118/2012 11W IS 15,331.71 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 50,312.64 

================ 
18 Group Total 50,312.64 

19 00202891 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 WT202891 TR 01111/2012 IIW IS 33,228.63 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 33,228.63 

================ 

19 Group Total 33,228.63 

20 00202891 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202891 TR 01/1112012 HW IS 3,113.84 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202896 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202896 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 10,395.33 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202900 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202900 TR 01119/2012 HW IS 8,711.60 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202909 Expense Fund 03 WT202909 TR 01118/2012 IIW IS 33,299.08 

Page: S 
User:CORINA - Corina A~zan CUlTent Date: 01/24/2012 

Report:BKSOOeer_BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 11 :39:37 

http:33,299.08
http:8,711.60
http:10,395.33
http:3,113.84
http:33,228.63
http:33,228.63
http:33,228.63
http:50,312.64
http:50,312.64
http:15,331.71
http:22,622.14
http:8,688.03
http:2,404.91
http:32,079.68
http:32,079.68


----------------

----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 01110/2012--01123/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 55,519.85 

- -- ==::=:====== : 

20 Grouo Total 55,519.85 

28 00202891 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT20289I TR 01111/2012 HW IS 842.80 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202896 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202896 TR 01/12/2012 HW IS 8.808.94 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202900 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT102900 TR 01/19/2012 HW IS 42,541.28 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202909 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202909 TR 01118/1012 HW IS 21,993.68 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 74.1 X6. 70 

-- - ========== 
28 Group Total 74.186.70 

30 00202891 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202891 TR 01/11/2012 IIW IS 19,431.7X 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202896 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202896 TR () 1!l2/20 12 llW IS 10,631.79 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202900 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202900 TR 01119/201"" HW IS 25,526.32 
,,* BREAK ** 

30 00202909 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202909 TR 01118/2012 HW IS -50.00 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202913 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT2029 I 3 TR () 1/20/20 12 IIW IS 50.00 

-- .. -----** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Written 

=============== 
30 Grouo Total 55.589.89 

32 00000382 & Distric 114308 TR 01/1212012 IIW IS 8,412.03 

Page: 6 
Usel·:CORINA - Carina Amffia7.an Currellt Date: () 1/24120 12 

Report:BKSOOcer_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 11 :39:37 

http:Amffia7.an
http:8,412.03
http:55.589.89
http:25,526.32
http:10,631.79
http:19,431.7X
http:74.186.70
http:21,993.68
http:42,541.28
http:8.808.94
http:55,519.85
http:55,519.85


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 0 III 0/2012 -- 0 1/23/20 12 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs ClJeck Date C~1Dcel Date Type Status Check Amount 

32 00000383 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 114307 TR 01112/2012 IIW IS 4,784.93 
** BREAK ** 

32 00043174 V32465 Cardona, 4264 TR 01112/2012 mv IS 687.73 
32 00043175 V27092 Carrion, Ramlro 4265 TR 0 1112120 1 2 HW IS 1,346.67 

32 00043176 V31180 Chapa, 4266 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 925.68 
32 00043177 V33079 Chapa. Bentura 114267 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 598.40 
32 00043178 V27404 Garcia, Sara 114268 TR 01/12/2012 IIW IS 7lJ.6iS 

32 00043179 VI9791 Garza Jr, Mike C 114269 TR 01112/20 I 2 IIW IS I,Ol)3.58 
32 00043180 V29023 Gracia, Mario 114270 TR 01/12/201 ") IIW IS 22]037 
32 00043181 VI9785 Huapc Jr, Pedro 114271 TR 0111212012 IIW IS 1,025.08 
32 00043182 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 114272 TR 01/12/2012 JJW IS 890.28 
32 00043183 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 114273 TR 01112/201 2 HW IS 944.29 
32 00043184 V31631 Martinez. Andres H 114274 TR 01/]2/2012 HW IS 642.25 
32 00043185 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 114275 TR 01/12/2012 HW IS 201.32 
32 00043186 V32366 Rendon, Randy 114276 TR 0111212012 IIW IS 
32 00043187 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 114277 TR 01112/2012 IIW IS 

32 00043188 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 114278 TR 01112/2012 IIW IS 
32 00043189 VI9783 Rodriquez, David 114279 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 
32 00043190 V31373 Santos, Samuel 114280 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 203.37 
32 0004319 V32828 Trevino, George G 428 TR 01112/2012 /IW IS 645.56 
32 00043192 V04005 Oil Patch Petroleum In 42R2 TR 0]/12/2012 lIW IS 2,37].3] 

32 00043193 V00021 Robstown Hard\',:are 4283 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 1,813.71 
32 00043194 V31114 Robles Tire 4284 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 70.00 
32 00043195 V23826 4285 TR 01112/2012 IIW IS 56.21 
32 00043196 V21356 Home Depot Credit Serv 4286 TR 0 1112120 I 2 IIW IS 71.64 
32 00043197 V00304 Holt Company ofTexas 114287 TR 01/12/20 I 2 HW IS 321)3 
32 00043198 V24575 Case Credit 1142R8 TR 01/12/2012 HW IS 32.40 
32 00043199 V21755 Cisneros Garage 114289 TR 0111212012 HW IS 62.00 
32 00043200 V00152 Gulf Coast Nut & Bolt 114290 TR 0III 2/20 I 2 HW IS 28.96 
32 00043201 V24607 C C FreightIiner 114291 TR 0111212012 HW IS 194.28 
32 00043202 VI4205 Evins Glass Service In 114292 TR 0111212012 HW IS 60.00 
32 00043203 V00434 Certified Laboratories 114293 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 612.45 
32 00043204 V29273 Guard Master Fire & Sa 114294 TR 0 1112120 12 HW IS 311.50 
32 00043205 VOI641 Coastal Bend Council 0 114295 TR 0 III 2/20 I 2 HW IS 125.00 
32 00043206 V02414 Work Boot, The 114296 TR 01/12/2012 HW IS 116.96 
32 00043207 V32041 Malek Inc. 114297 TR 0111212012 HW IS 649.44 
32 00043208 PALACIOS ELECTRIC 114298 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 460.63 

Page: 7 
User: COR INA - Carina An~azan Current Date: 01124/2012 

Report:BK500ccf_BT - Consolidated Check on CK500:CK Time: 11 :39:37 

http:1,813.71
http:1,025.08
http:I,Ol)3.58
http:1,346.67
http:4,784.93


----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Dute Runge: 0 III 0/2012 -- 01123/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check }'ayee ID. ]'ayee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

32 00043209 V25674 ATTY GENE~<\L TX CHILD 114299 TR 01112/2012 IIW IS 185.00 
32 00043210 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114300 TR 01112/2012 HW IS S6.0D 
32 00043211 V07178 City of Robstown Utili 114301 TR 01112/2012 IIW IS 454.47 
32 00043212 V00212 Nueees County Water Co 114302 TR 0111212012 HW IS 53.27 
32 00043213 V32043 G & K Serviees 114303 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 976.26 
32 00043214 V32673 Guerru PC, Jerry 114304 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 1,000.00 
32 00043215 V33026 Nationwide Retirement 114305 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 100.00 

** SO R T TOTALS "* 

Hand Written 37,428.95 
====::: :::::::====== 

32 Group Total 37,428.95 

37 00202896 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202896 TR 01112/2012 HW IS 13J)~6.82 

** BREAK ** 
37 00202900 V00486 Pavroll Fund 02 WT202900 TR 01119/2012 IIW IS ~,92R.9N 

** BREAK ** 
37 00202906 V00530 Exrense Fund 03 WT202906 TR 01113/2012 lIW IS 227.36 

** BREAK ** 
37 00202909 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT.?02909 TR 01/1 R/20I 2 HW IS ~,60~.X2 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Iland Writtell 23,607,98 

==== ;:;:;===== 

37 Total 23,607,98 

40 00202891 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT20289I TR Ollll/2012 HW IS 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202896 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202896 TR 01112/20 I 2 HW IS 42,551.45 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202900 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202900 TR 01119/2012 HW IS 244,465.54 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202909 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202909 TR 01118/2012 HW IS 26,973.15 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 

Page: S 
User:CORINA - Carina A'rin Bazan Current Date: 01/24/2012 

Report:BK500ecr_BT - Consolidated Check (based on CK500:CK Time: 11:39:37 

http:26,973.15
http:244,465.54
http:42,551.45
http:13J)~6.82
http:37,428.95
http:37,428.95
http:1,000.00


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 01110/2012 --01/23/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Refel'ence Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

Hand Written 341,516.S5 
::;:;======:==:::.::;: 

40 Group Total 341,S16.55 

~ 
. V Page: 9

User: COR INA - Corma Ann Bazan Current Date: 01i24i20i 2 
Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 1:39:37 

*_'...f ..."'·... __'_........·.,'\j·~.. ""<'" """'-·$~..~,~.."""""'...:U.I'V;l..... ~_......;.""'~~...'P"" <I ."'1,"~_·OO'"· ..·'-<4'.I'.,.~..,r,.s.1.?,lIt.'U~...~..,~_"'.....,..,.....,.;..:\\....:'~....,'-,.,..r.'.o..-'W~~.. ,,..,"'-".:'""'-~,t.,.A~·:_"""'~,u,'_~_"'... ~''-':''...w''~"',,'~.. ~~""'".... _'..-'&.?~_,""" "_ .,_,_ .,". , .. ", .....~."-'f.41'f-.. ' _•. ~'•• ~'~J' "tI."..""",,,> .. ,••~,," _,' ..... "';,.~'~·~'l ...t..,/t~~:~""-

l' 

http:341,S16.55
http:341,516.S5


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Regular check registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated January 11, 2012; January 13, 2012; January 20, 2012;

January 23, 2012; and January 27, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ck reg 01-11-12

ck reg 01-13-12

ck reg 01-20-12

ck reg 01-23-12

ck reg 01-27-12



Use' ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: II: 12:35Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Repart Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/11/2012 

CUrI'ent Date: 01111/2012 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object DesCI'iption Check Amount 

00643012 01/11/2012 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 17,183.50 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0 103 2545 Custom Care 1219.00 

Check Total 18.402.50 

00643013 0111112012 AT&T 

12/21-01120 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 139.17 

Check Total 139.17 

00643014 0111112012 AT&T 

12/19-01118 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 205.85 

Check Total 205.85 

00643015 01111/2012 AT&T 

12/21-01120 GEN 1500 5231 Tdephone Expense 47.32 

Check Total 47.32 

00643016 01111/2012 AT&T 

12/15-01114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 84(?00 

Check Total 849.00 

00643017 01111/2012 AT&T 

12117-01116 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet fees 254.93 

Check Total 254.93 

00643018 0111112012 AT&T 

121!5-01/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,985,69 

Check Total 1.985.69 

00643019 01111/2012 AT&T 

12115-01/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 773,32 

Check Total 773.3' 

00643020 01111/2012 AT&T 

12/15-01114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4.289,82 

Check Totlll 4.289.8' 

00643021 0111112012 AT&T 

J2/15-01/14 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 131.17 

Check Total 131.17 

00643022 0111 ]/2012 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 



Current Time: II: 12:35User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/11/2012 

Current Date: 0 I /II 120 12 

Page 2 

Check# Check lli PIIVee N~me Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

900 11120-12/19 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62,6!1 

280011/20-12/19 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Gmbage 67.09 

Check Total \29.77 

00643023 01/11/2012 CITY OF BISHOP 

1600 11/21-12/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

2500 11117-12115 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 128.38 

770011/21-12/15 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 49.60 

Check Totnl 464.83 

00643024 0111112012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

3w 11116-12119 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 26.16 

Check Total 26.16 

00643025 0111112012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

IIw22g 11114-12115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 284.90 

Check Total 284.90 

00643026 01/1112012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5w 11115-12116 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Gurbage 58.96 

Check Total 58.96 

00643027 0111112012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

31 w 24g 11/15-12/16 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 559.10 

Check Totnl 559.10 

00643028 0111 112012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

011/15-12/16 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 85.25 

Check Totnl 85.25 

00643029 0111 1/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1 w 11/16- 1211 9 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 96.32 

Check Total 

00643030 01/11/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

25w Ig 11/16-12/19 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewagc, Garbage 368.30 

Check Totnl 368.30 

00643031 0111 1/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o 111 16-12/1 9 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Scwagc, Garbage 100.02 

Check Total 100.02 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: I I: 12:35Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0 III 1/2012 

CurreutDate: 01/1112012 

Pal:e 
,.,-, 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643032 0111112012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

169911117-12/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 15.522.16 

Check Total 15.522.16 

00643033 01111/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

347w 1360g 347ww 11/17-12/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 11,364.74 

Check Total 11,364.7..+ 

00643034 01/11/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Sw I 1118- 12/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 107.21 

Check Total 107.21 

00643035 0111112012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o I 1118-12/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.90 

Check Total 62.90 

00643036 01111/2012 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

3000 12/01/-12/31 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 74.32 

Check Total 74.32 

00643037 0111112012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

o I 1115-12/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 
011l15-1211S GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.41 
12600 11/14-12115 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 2.668.34 

6600 11114-12115 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 1.503.48 
285 11114-12115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1.566.61 
158 11114-1211 5 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Scw~lge, Garbage 1,059.73 

212311114-12115 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 282.12 

34441 11115-12115 GEN 1540 5233 Electri(';lty 4.425.21 

10311/15-12115 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,379.30 

7084311114-12115 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 8,868.39 
11114-12/1S GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 196.33 

528011115-12115 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 1,406.85 
o1111S-12/15 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 79.02 
711/1S-12115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 572.94 

1796 11/15-1211S GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 226.93 
111 I 5- 12115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 119.99 

324911114-12115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 447.32 



User ID: Janie Garcia 	 Current Time: II: 12:35Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name; AP_CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: () III 112012 

RepOI·t Date: 01/1 1/1012 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De5~rilltioll DIV Dept Object Object Desc.-iotion Check Amonnt 

I 7 I 8 I II! 4- 1111 5 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 218.16 

11114-12/15 GEN 1600 5134 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 52.29 

2911115-12115 (iEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 738.84 

1901 11114-12115 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 246.05 

Check Total 26.268.76 

00643038 0\11 1/2012 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 13.213.51 

Life Insurance GEN 0103 2583 Life Insurance 657.60 

Check Total 13,871.11 

00643039 01/11/2012 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

346 11115-11115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,866.54 

1211115-12/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewagc, Garbage \04.27 

85 11115-12/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 47 ..+.11 

51 I 1115- 1211 5 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 294.72 

o 11115-1211 5 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Gmbage 119.34 

35 11115-12115 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 210.30 

3 11/15-12115 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 60.55 

o I 1/15- 1 2115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 41.21 

23 11/15·12/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, WaleI', Sewage, Garbage 193.71 

5 I 1115-12115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Waler, Sewag;.;, Garbage 53.27 

1511115-12115 	 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Watcr, Sewage, Garbage 120.10 

Check Total 3.538.12 

00643040 Ollll/2012 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

300012/21 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, WaleI', Sewag:;.;, Garbage 8Un 
Check Total sun 

00643041 01/1112012 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

2180 12/08 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, WaleI', Scwag;.;, Garbage 72.26 

1800 12/08 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 71.27 

Check Tot:11 143.53 

00643042 0111112012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

435 11/09-12112 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 79.S2 

2240 I 1/08· 12/12 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 301.08 
5")"~1994 09/30-1 1/02 CiEN 0180 --'-' Eleclrieity 	 401.83 

http:3.538.12
http:1,866.54
http:13,871.11
http:13.213.51
http:26.268.76


lJser 10: Janie Garcia Current Time: 11: 12:35Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: a111 1/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept 

1825 09/30-11102 (iEN 0180 

70 11108-12109 GEN 0180 

3 149 I 1/09- I 2112 GEN 1490 

00643043 011l1l2012 TEXAS LAWYERS INSURANCE EXCHAN 

JUDGES PROFESSIONAL L1ABTLITY GEN 3130 

00643044 0111112012 TONY'S AUTO & PAINT SHOP 

Repair paint on peeling hood GEN 3850 

00643045 0111112012 TONY'S AUTO & PAINT SHOP 

Compkte paint for Yl!hicle GEN 1335 

00643046 0111 1/2012 VERIZON SELECT SERVTCES, INC. 

12/13-01112 GEN 0160 

12113-0 1/12 GEN 1510 

12113-01112 GEN 1510 

12116-01115 GEN 1540 

12/22-01/21 GEN 1760 

12/19-01118 GEN 1770 

12119-01118 GBN 1770 

Current Date: 011l1/2012 

Page 5 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5J~~_-':l Electricity 377.61 

5233 Electricity 20.7-l 

5233 Electricity 473.86 

Check Total 1,654.94 

5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

5249 Car Repairs, Supplil!s & Sryes 1'100.00 

Check Total 800.00 

5249 Car Repairs, & Srycs IAOO.DO 

Check Total 1.400.00 

5231 Telephone Expense 61.31 

5231 Telephone Expense 638.33 

5231 Telephone Expense 717.19 

5231 Tl!lcphone Expl!nse 60.69 

5231 Telephone Expense 65.64 

5231 Tell!phone Expense 61.07 

5231 Telephone Expense 60.10 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 107,306.37 

Grand Total ]07,306.37 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 08:45:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00643226 

Check Dr 

01113/2012 

00643227 01/13/2012 

00643228 01/13/2012 

00643229 01113/2012 

00643230 

00643231 

01113/2012 

r. 

0111 3/20 12 

00643232 01113/2012 

00643233 01113/2012 

Payee Name Description 

ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYL2 

BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYL2 

ECMC 

PAYCYL2 

EDWARD JONES 

PAYCYL2 

PAYCYL2 

NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PAYCYL2 

PHEAA 

PAYCYL2 

TG 

PAYCYL2 

VALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYL2 

Report Date: 01113/2012 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

0020 

Object 

2559 

GEN 0020 2570 

GEN 0020 2570 

GEN 

GEN 

0020 

0020 

2507 

2507 

GEN 0020 2559 

GEN 0020 2570 

GEN 0020 2570 

GEN 0020 2533 

Current Date: 01/12/2011 

Object Description 

Pal;:e 

Check Amount 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

2.526.36 

2.526.36 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 594.23 

Checl{ Total 594.23 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.38 

Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

Check Total 102.50 

CHILD SUPPORT 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

ChecJ{ TOhtl 276.26 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.54 

Check Total 

Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 4.365.27 

Gnmd"fotal 4.365.27 

http:4.365.27
http:4.365.27


User 10: Janie Garcia CUITcnt Time: 10:21-:: 16Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC CIJITent Date: 0111312012 

Report Date: 01/1312012 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect DescJ"iption Check Amount 

00643234 0111312012 AT&T 

12123-01/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 505.9-l-

Check Total 505.94 

00643235 01/13/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9W 1 1129-12/29 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 190.43 

Check Total 190.43 

00643236 01113/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

16W 11129-12129 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 125.24 

Check Total 

00643237 01113/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5W 11117-12/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 37.25 

Check Total 

00643238 01113/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3W 11128-12/28 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 74.76 

Check Totlll 

00643239 01113/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lOW 11118-12121 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.02 

Check Total 109.02 

00643240 01/13/2012 GONZALEZ, BRIG IDA 

11103-1 1/21 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 99.96 

10/06-10121 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local I27AO 

Check Total 227.36 

00643241 01113/2012 M & D FLOORING LLC 

ORIGINAL SCOPE OF WORK) GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 300.00 

FURNISHED AND INSTALL NEW GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 261.62 

Cheek Total 

00643242 01113/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

011/23-12122 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 16.18 

Check Total 16.18 

00643243 01113/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o11/23-12/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.96 

Check Total 32.96 



User ID: Janie Garcia 	 Current Time: 10:28: 16Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister 
ReDorj Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 01113/2012

Report Date: 01113/2012 
Page 2 

Check# Check_Di PJ!v~e Name De~cdlJlioIl DlV Dept Object Object DescriJ;!tion Check Amount 

00643244 0111312012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o11123-12/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.83 

Check Total 2ii.S3 

00643245 01113/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

282 11/19-12118 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.23 

Check Total 27.23 

00643246 01113/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

22 1 1119-12118 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity ~6.33 

Check Total 

00643247 01113/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

2302 1 1/30-12/22 GEN 0141 5233 Electric i ty 296.95 

Check Total 296.95 

00643248 01113/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

71 11/1 5-12114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 89.84 

Check Tot:!1 

00643249 01113/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

9 I 1/22- 12119 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 23.74 

Check Total 23.74 

00643250 	 01113/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

011/23-12/22 GEN 0170 5/~" Ele(;tricity 2ii.S3--'-' 

Check Total 28.83 

00643251 01113/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o 11123-12/22 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 195.47 

Check Tot:!1 195.47 

00643252 01/13/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

011/23-12/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 251.02 

Check Total 251.02 

00643253 011\3/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o I 1/23-l2/22 GEN 0170 5/"" Electricity 	 131.46--'-' 

Check Total 131.46 

00643254 01113/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o 11/23-12/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 	 25.66 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:28: 16Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC CUrI'ent Date: 01/1312012

RepOJ't Date: 01113/2012 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 25,66 

00643255 01113/2012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

8445 1 1114-1211 5 GEN 0120 5213 Electricity 1.1 06.99 

2403 11/14-12/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 350.27 

7011/14-12115 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.65 

173411/14-12/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 249.85 

2160 1 1/14-1211 5 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 304.69 

9311/11-12/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.56 

1 I 0 I 1 III 1 -12114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 146.06 

98711110-12113 GEN 0170 _.J.J Electricity 313.88S'Y'~ 

1067 11111-12114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 154.66 

325333 11/08-12112 GEN 1740 5233 Elcctricity 29,466.]4 

877 11110-12/13 CiEN 1740 5233 Electridty 13UII 
28411/09-12113 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 56.95 

"",)""'"'1465 I 1110-12/13 GEN 1740 J_,).J Electricity 75.7 

73411/10-12/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 102.95 
.... ...,''''ISS 11110-12113 GEN 1740 J_.J.J Electricity 31.91 

15511/10-12/13 GEN ]740 5233 Electricity 31.91 

62011110-12/13 GEN 1740 5233 97.59 

Check Total 32.678.78 

00643256 01113/2012 ROBSTOWN POLlCE DEPARTMENT 

Contraband Awaiting Forteiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 0,255.88 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.65 

Check Total 10.256.53 

00643257 01113/2012 VERIZON SELECT SERVTCES, TNC. 

12/25-01/24 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 55.53 

12/25-01/24 (lEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 64.62 

Check Total 120.15 

LA Check Stock Total 46.061.58 

Grand Total 46,061.58 

http:46,061.58
http:46.061.58
http:10.256.53
http:0,255.88
http:32.678.78


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:20:14Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Namel AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/20/2012

Report Date: 01120/2012 
Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00023700 01120/2012 BATEK, JERRY 

GUTIERREZ, ALFREDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MONTELONGO, IRVING GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

Check Total 690.00 

00023701 01120/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

TYLER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

00023702 01120/2012 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

FLORES, LEEY A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

Check Total 135.00 

00023703 01/20/2012 DODSON, RICK 

ESPARZA, RAQUEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00023704 01120/2012 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

HA YNES, JERMAINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 350.00 
GREEN, NIJSHAI GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1 

Check Total 2,150.00 

00023705 01/20/2012 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

VILLARREAL, ALBERT GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co CI1s 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023706 01120/2012 GALVAN, DEE ANNE SVOBODA 

FLORES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 
VILLANUEV A, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 410.00 

00023707 01120/2012 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB F AIRGRO 

JAN 2012 BUDGETED EXPENSES GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oortng Deposits 51,720.32 

Check Total 51,720.32 

00023708 01/20/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

PATINA, MAR TIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00023709 01/20/2012 HElL LAW FIRM 

YSASSI, ALYSSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 460.00 

http:51,720.32
http:51,720.32
http:2,150.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:20:14Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Renort Date:. 01120/2012 

Current Date: 01120/2012 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

SORRELL, SAPHIRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 272.00 

TOVAR, DAKOTA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

CRAIG, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

SORRELL, SAPHIRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 160.00 

Check Total 1,672.00 

00023710 01120/2012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

TORREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

RIVERA, RICARDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,600.00 

,Check Total 4,790.00 

00023711 01120/2012 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

MARTINEZ, JESUS GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023712 01120/2012 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

HERNANDEZ, VICTOR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00023713 01/20/2012 NELSON,LGAYLE 

BAKER, RUSSELL GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023714 01120/2012 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

BORDENET, LEVIATHAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00023715 01120/2012 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

GARCIA, JAMES EDWARD GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Ct1s 150.00 

DELMORAL, ROBERT LEE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023716 01/20/2012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

HOUSTON, MARCUS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00023717 01120/2012 RYAN,MICHAELJ 

RAMIREZ, GILBERT GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023718 01120/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:20:14 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/20/2012

Report Date: 01120/2012 

Check# CheckUt PaYee Name DescriptiQU DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Pa&e 3 

Check Amount 

LOPEZ,LUPE 
BAZAN, CHRISTINA 

GEN 

GEN 
3140 
3320 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

25.00 
150.00 

175.00 

00023719 01/20/2012 THOMAS, NORM 

MONTOYA, MOTHER 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

170.00 

80.00 

250.00 

00023720 01/20/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

RECIO, JOHNNY RAY 

MANSUR, RACHEL 

GEN 
GEN 

3320 

3340 

5342 

5342 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

400.00 

750.00 

00023721 01120/2012 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

AUSTIN, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

EP Check Stock Total 65,322.32 

Grand Total 65,322.32 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:22:54Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReuortName: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/20/2012

Report Date: 01/20/2012 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescrJption DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Page 

Check Amount 

00643496 01120/2012 AT & T MOBILITY 

12/02-01101 

12/02-01101 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

3700 

5443 

5443 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

126.77 

3,735.06 

3,861.83 

00643497 01120/2012 AT&T 

01/03-02/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

143.41 

143.41 

00643498 01/2012012 AT&T 

01/03-02/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

137.72 

137.72 

00643499 0I/20/2012 AT&T 

01101-01/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

722.63 

722.63 

00643500 01/20/2012 AT&T 

01101-01/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

422.22 

422.22 

00643501 01120/2012 AT&T 

12/25-01124 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

272.18 

272.18 

00643502 01120/2012 AT&T 

01101-01/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

65.05 

65.05 

00643503 01120/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

BALL, ERIC NICKALAUS 

ALVAREZ, ELE 

BOSQUEZ, LUIS 

DIAZ, RICARDO 

DELOS SANTOS, JUAN 

HENDERSON, JOHNSON 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3320 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 

Check Total 

87.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

837.00 

00643504 01120/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

SOw 83g 12il2-011l2 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 1,240.56 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:22:54 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Rellister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01120/2012

Report Date: 01120/2012 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1.240.56 

00643505 01/2012012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

24w 12/07-01109 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 31g.88 

Check Total 318.88 

00643506 01120/2012 CONDIT, BRADFORD M 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 179.56 

Check Total 179.56 

00643507 01120/2012 DEPARTMENT OF fNFORMATION RESO 

12/01-12/31 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 529.83 

Check Total 529.83 

00643508 01120/2012 GARCIA, GENE A 

ZAMORA, JAEL YNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00643509 01120/2012 GARZA, EDWARD F 

MOORE, DAVID GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00643510 01120/2012 LEONA-SCHROEDER COMMUNITY 

Rental fee for polling GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00643511 01/20/2012 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

MONTOYA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00643512 01/20/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

524811123-12/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 617.20 

Check Total 617.20 

00643513 01/20/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/02-01103 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 63.90 

o12/02-01/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electri city 12.98 

o11123-12122 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 0.50 

11 11123-12/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 18.44 

1024011127-12/21 GEN 1760 5233 Electricity 1,432.15 

Check Total 1,527.97 

http:1,527.97
http:1,432.15
http:1.240.56


Current Time: 10:22:54User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Reflister 
Report Date: 01/20/2012Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PIJvt'e Name Description 

00643514 01/20/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

8202 11/23-12/22 

1616 11123-12/22 

428 11123-12122 

229 Il123-12122 

3400 11/22-12/21 

95 I 1123-12/22 

128 1 1123-12/22 

387 11/23-12/22 

o12/02-01103 

o12/02-01/03 

o12/02-01103 

o12/02-01/03 

012/02-01103 

o12/02-01103 

o12/02-01/03 

o12102-01103 

5440 11/22·12/21 

00643515 01120/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

55 11/23-12/22 

00643516 0112012012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

6354 11123-12122 

00643517 01120/2012 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

684001109 

389001/11 

00643518 01/20/2012 RAMOS JR, J E 

SMITH, JONATHAN 

00643519 01120/2012 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0120 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

3310 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5342 

ObiectDescriptioll 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Date: 0 I 120/20 12 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

1,145.33 

207.98 

74.18 

59.10 

638.75 

43.71 

44.45 

76.81 

188.28 

14.65 

60.68 

23.45 

14.65 

33.49 

21.84 

90.36 

l,I95.04 

Check Total 3,932.75 

33.47 

Check Total 33.47 

7S 1.40 

Check Totu) 781.40 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 151.70 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 143.00 

Check Totul 294.70 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Totu! 350.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:22:54N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2"ister 
Report Date: 01120/2012Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

12/28-01/27 

01101-01/31 

01/01-01/31 

01101-01131 

12/02-01101 

01l01-0l/31 

01101-01/31 

00643520 0112012012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Education Registration Fees 

00643521 01120/2012 OMNI COLO

Travel, Food & Lodging 

NNADE 

00643522 01/20/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

0160 

0170 

1240 

1520 

\545 

1545 

1770 

5330 

3621 

3621 

Object 

5231 

5231 

5236 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5302 

5542 

5302 

Obiect Descriotion 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

InterNet Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone 

Telephone Expense 

Current Date: 01120/2012 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

54.60 

60.68 

65.41 

698.98 

397.13 

61.29 

55.63 

Check Total \,393.72 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging 99.24 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

99.24 

100.00 

100.00 

18.931.32 

18,931.32 

http:18,931.32
http:18.931.32


User ID; Janie Garcia Current Time; 1 1 AR:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name; AP _CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 0 tn0120 12 

Current Date: 0111 W20 12 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check AmOllIlf 

00643476 01/20/2012 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PYOl2012 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13.373.82 

Check Total 13,373.iS2 

00643477 01120/2012 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit UnionlBay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit UnionlBuy Arca Club 462.00 

Check Total 462.00 

00643478 01/20/2012 ROUDLOCIIE, CINDY 

PYOl2012 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6,947.9 

Check Total 6,947.91 

00643479 01120/2012 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Wei ness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union WeI ness 5,R51.32 

Check Total 1.32 

00643480 01120/2012 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00643481 01120/2012 EDWARD JONES 

PY012012 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 3R.IR 

PYOl2012 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retn:mnt 38.18 

Check Total 76.36 

00643482 01/20/2012 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 363.06 

Check Total 363.06 

00643483 01/20/2012 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PYOl2012 GEN 0020 256R Internal Revenue Service 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00643484 01/20/2012 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PY0120l2 GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00643485 01/20/2012 NCCLE - PAC 

Comb Law EnfOfficers PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC 236.00 

Check Total 236.00 

00643486 01/20/2012 NCSONCLEAT 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 11:48:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/20/2012 

Current Date: 0 III 9/20 12 

Pal:e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 7,521.00 

Check Total 7,521.00 

00643487 01120/2012 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PY012012 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.3 

Check Total 245.31 

00643488 01120/2012 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PYOl2012 GEN 0020 2559 CI-IILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00643489 01/20/2012 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Senil:cs Inc GEN 0020 2569 M ON Y Life 412.50 

Check Total 412.50 

00643490 01120/2012 SEAINC 

Sheriff Assol:ialion (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 795.00 

Check Total 795.00 

00643491 01/20/2012 STATEOFFLORIDADISBURSEMENT 

PYOl20l2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00643492 01/20/2012 TG 

PYOl20l2 UEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOlTlE TRUSTEE CH \3 929.99 

Check Total 929.99 

00643493 0 )/20/20 12 UNITED W A y* 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 2,046.74 

Check Total 2.046.74 

00643494 01120/2012 US DEPT OF EDUCA nON NA T'L PAY 

PYOl2012 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 258.16 

Check Total 258.16 

00643495 01/20/2012 V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PYOJ20J2 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 40,204.25 



User ID; Janie Garcia Current Time: 11 :48:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/ 19/2012

Report Date: 01120/2012 
Pa~e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Grand Total 40,204.25 

http:40,204.25


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15: 15:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOI·t Da te: 01120/2012 

Current Date: 01/11/20 I ~ 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

00023615 01/20/20 12 BARCLAY LAW FIRM, PLLC 

MORRIS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00023616 01120/2012 BOURLON LAW FIRM 

SALAZAR, JAVIER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023617 01120/2012 CASTRO, FRANK 

MARTINEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

WILMOT, ELIZA JASMINE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00023618 01120/2012 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Loeal Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 39.20 

Check Total 39.20 

00023619 01/20/2012 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

MARTINEZ/ROSALES, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

.check Total 300.00 

00023620 01/20/2012 DORSEY, JERRY 

NERIOS, RICHARD GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023621 01120/2012 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

HAVARD, AARON EARL GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 

GONZALES, RANDY ELI GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023622 01120/20 12 FLYNN, ROBERT 

GONZALEZ, JESSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

SOLIZ, BILLY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00023623 01/20/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

BROWN, ALLEN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, BRIAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00023624 01/20/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 



User ID: Junie Garcia Current Time: 15: 15:49Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

ROLDAN, CHILD 

ODOM, CHILD 

ROLAND, ANNDREA 

MEDINA, ROMUALDO 

00023625 01/20/2012 GARCIA, OMAR XA VIER 

Local Mileage Monthly 

00023626 01/20/2012 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

HARRIS, JUSTIN 

HEYER, KYLE 

00023627 01/20/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN BUER T A 

ESPARZA, CHILDREN 

P A TRICK, CHILD 

AL V ARADO, DANIEL 

00023628 01120/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

RIOS, RENE 

HULL, AMANDA 

CLENDENNEN,DOUGLAS 

WILUAMS, BRENT 

MALLOY, NATASHA 

00023629 01/20/2012 GREENBERG, USA 


GRUBBS, PAUL 


00023630 0I/20/2012 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

DEL TORO, CHILDREN 
PEREZ, EDWARDO 

BALL, ERIC 

VILLANUEV A, CARLOS 

GARCIA, OMAR 

Report Date: 0 I 120120 12 

DIY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3320 

3480 

3150 

3380 

3150 

3150 

3370 

3340 

3340 

3340 

3360 

3360 

3110 

3150 
3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5541 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

QbiecLllescription 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Mih:uge - Locul 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fet:s 

Appointed AUny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 01111/2012 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

186.00 

345.00 

153.64 

450.00 

Check Total 134.64 

50.96 

Check Total 50.96 

25.00 

350.00 

Check Total 375.00 

Check Total 

158.00 

158.00 

400.00 

716.00 

Check Total 

750.00 

280.00 

350.00 

100.00 

450.00 

1,930.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

90.00 
75.00 

75.00 

75.00 
75.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0112012012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 	 DlV Dept 

00023631 01/20/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

LAUGHLIN, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 

HERNANDEZ, MARY GEN 3120 5342 

LAUGHLIN, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 

HERNANDEZ, MARY GEN 3120 5342 

LAUGHLIN, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 

GARZA, DANIEL GEN 3120 5342 

DUENES, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 

ORTIZ, VERONICA GEN 3340 5342 

DUENES, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 

DUENES, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 

DUENES, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 

DANIEL (lEN 3360 5342 

GARZA, DANIEL GEN 3360 5342 

HAHN, DERRICK GEN 3380 5342 

PYREK-ARMITAGE, CHRISTOPHER (lEN 3380 5342 

00023632 01/20/2012 MACK, RANDY 

BLANCO, EDGAR (lEN 3130 5342 

SAUCEDO. CHILDREN (TEN 3150 5342 

SAUCEDO, CHILD 	 GEN 3150 5342 
GARZA, CHILDREN 	 (lEN 3150 5342 

DELA CRUZ, PEDRO ZUNIGA 	 GEN 3340 5342 

00023633 01nO/2012 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

HENDERSON, SYLVESTER (lEN 3120 5342 

SYLVESTER (lEN 3120 5342 

HENDERSON,SYLVESTER (lEN 3120 5342 

00023634 01/20/2012 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 

Object Description 

Appuinted Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appuinted Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AUny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Mileage - Local 

Current Time: 15: 15:4l) 

Current Date: 0111 1/201l 

Pa~e 	 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

50.00 

300.00 

50.00 

100.00 

50.00 

100.00 

150.00 

400.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

100.00 

100.00 

400.00 

600.00 

'").850.00 

400.00 

303.00 

183.00 
200.00 

200.00 

Check Total 1,286.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

250.00 

450.00 

Check Total 

47.S3 

47.53 

http:1,286.00


User ID: Janic Garcia CmTent Time: 15: 15:49Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 01/2012012Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion 

00023635 01/20/2012 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

PARSONS, CHRISTOPHER 

TOUSANT, CHIV AS 

NA TION, EDMOND 

TOUSANT, CHIV AS 

MARLEY, JOHNNIE 

ALEMAN, REYNALDO 

LAZO, ANTONIO 

SOLIZ, KELLY 

00023636 01/20/2012 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

GONZALES, BERNABE 

SAMANIEGO, DAViD 

GARCIA, LINDA LEE 

00023637 0112012012 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

SANCHEZ, BENNY 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL 

WILHITE, GREGORY 

GONZALEZ, NICHOLAS 

SALINAS, DANIELLA 

LIEN DO, FELIX 

00023638 0112012012 ROBINSON, TODD 

CISNEROS, GRACIE 

00023639 01/20/2012 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Mileage Reimbm'sement 

00023640 01/2012012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

ORTIZ, JUSTIN 

MARTINEZ, STEVEN 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3350 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3110 

3330 

3330 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3380 

3480 

3110 

3130 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5541 

5342 

5342 

Obiect DescriDtion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 01/1 1/2012 

Pa~c 4 

Check Amount 

100.00 

350.00 

1,000.00 

100.00 

275.00 

250.00 

100.00 

550.00 

Check Total 2,725.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Mileage - Local 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Check Total 450.00 

100.00 

400.00 

400.00 

630.00 

400.00 

100.00 

350.00 

Check Total 2,3g0.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Check Total 71.05 

75,00 

400.00 

71.05 

250.00 

http:2,3g0.00
http:2,725.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Jani~ Garcia CUlTent Time: 15: 15:49 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: (l11l1/2012Report Date: 01/10/2012 

Page 5 

Check# Cb~ck Dt P3:vee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiecLDescription Check Amount 

JOHNSON, MATTHEW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 415.00 

00023641 01/20/2012 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

LTSCANO, GONZALO RUBEN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023642 01/20/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

EZELL, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fe~s 265.00 

GARCIA. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

JIMENEZ, DAMIEN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PRUITT, TROY LEE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MEDINA, RUBEN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 835.00 

00023643 01/20/2012 SUAREZ PAINTING 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REMOVE GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenanc~ & Repair 975.00 

Check Total 975.00 

00023644 01/20/2012 THOMAS, NORM 

CANDELA, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MOOR, JARREL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 

PULLTAM, DENNIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MARINEZ, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MILLER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00023645 01/20/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

BEDOLLA, JORGE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

SALINAS, REYNALDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00023646 01/20/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

QUESADA, MIGUEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total SOO.OO 

00023647 01/20/2012 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Lo<.:al 74.97 

Check Total 74.97 



User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOl·t Date: 01120/2012 

Check# 

00023648 

Check Dt 

01/20/2012 

Payee Name Description 

VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

P A TRICK, ROLAND 

MITCHELL, JANICE 

MANCILLAS, RAY 

MANCILLAS, RAY 

SAENZ, JUAN 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3110 

3340 

3340 

3370 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

00023649 01/2012012 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Mileage - Local GEN 3480 5541 

00023650 01120/2012 ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

MONTOYA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 

00643047 01/20/2012 3M ELECTRONIC MONITORING, INC. 

Cost for active electronic GEN 3480 5434 

00643048 01120/2012 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

ROBSTOWN COUNTY PARK, 415 

Solid Waste Collection & 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0180 

5239 

5239 

00643049 01/20/2012 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Service for GEN 0180 5438 

00643050 01/20/2012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC

Uniform Services for Padre 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Linen Services tor Padre Balli 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Uniform Services for Padre 

Uniform Services tor Padre 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 
5445 

CUI'rent Time: 15: 15:49 

Current Date: 0111 1/2012 

Object Description 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinled Attny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Check Total 

375.00 

450.00 

350.00 

350.00 

200.00 

1.725.00 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

82.81 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

360.00 

360.00 

EP Check Stock Total 25,093.16 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 431.00 

Check Total 431.00 

Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

Tipping & Dump Fees 11.570.00 

Check Total 11.958.46 

General Operaling Supplies 95.42 

Check Total 95.42 

Linens,Towels,de 28.06 

Linens,T owels.ete 42.70 

Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

Linens,Towels,elc 48.06 

Linens,Towels,clc 42.70 

Linens,Towels,etc 72.62 
Linens,Towels,etc 31.58 

http:11.958.46
http:11.570.00
http:25,093.16


Current Time: 15: 15:49User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/11/2012

Report Date: oII:!O/20 I 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Uniform Services for Padre 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Linen Services for Padre Balli 

Uniform Services for Padre 

Uniform Services for Padre 

Uniform Services for Padre 

Uniform Services f{lr Padre 

Unil:orl11 Services for Padre 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO 

M ats-Mops-Scrapers-U nifor111a 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Unifolma 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforma 

Mats-Mops-Scrapcrs-Uniforma 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforma 

standing PO for fiscal year 

standing PO for fiscal year 
standing PO for fiscal year 

standing PO for fiscal year 

00643051 01/20/2012 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alarm Security 

00643052 01/20/2012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; 

SOLID WASTE GENERA TlON FEE; 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; 

STANDING PO FOR FYII-12; 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE, 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; 

40yd Rolloff Container 

POLSTON BLDG 4YD FRONT LOAD 

Pal:e 7 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 80.66 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 30.52 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 48.06 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 48.06 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 48.06 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 31.58 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.76 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.76 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towc\s,etc 10.76 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towds,ete 10.76 

GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

GEN 1590 5463 W<:::aring Apparel 50.90 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 92.26 

GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Tow<:::ls,etc 48.79 
GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Check Total LlI1.89 

GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Iotal 35.00 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 188.02 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 34.29 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 230.54 
GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 118.50 



User ID: Janie Garcia Cun'ent Time: 15: 15:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/2012012 

Current Date: 01111/2012 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

JUVENILE 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 412.14 
BOOT CAMP 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 410.22 
JUVENILE SHREDDER ON-CALL SERV GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 424.90 
CSCD/TROJAN 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

KEACH LIBRARY 4YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 
SHOWBARN 8YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 
MED EXAMINER 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Ft:cs 151.37 

ANNEX8YDFRONTLOAD GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 913.36 

Check Total 144.54 

00643053 01120/2012 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 47.00 

Check Totnl 47.00 

00643054 01/20/2012 AMERICAN OVERLAND CANVAS CORP 

WINDOW COVER FOR BREEZE WAY GEN 0180 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,300.00 

Check Total I ,30(). 00 

00643055 01/20/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 505.68 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 140.16 

Check Total 645.84 

00643056 01120/2012 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1.234.79 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,777.28 

Ch~ck Totnl 4,012.07 

00643057 01/20/2012 A TRJUM PLAZA L C 

mOO1101-5 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,449.65 

Check Total 2,449.65 

00643058 01/20/2012 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 89.23 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 9.75 
order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptiolls Inventory 156.19 

standing order for books and (lEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptiolls Inventory I I 1.80 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptiolls Inventory 8.49 
standing order for books and (lEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptiol1s Inventory 23.4 



User TD: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15: 15:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 0 I 120/20 12 

DTV Dept Object Object Description 

Cunent Date: 01/11/2012 

Page 9 

Check Amount 

Check Total 398.87 

00643059 01120/2012 BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing Order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

247.65 

247.65 

00643060 01120/2012 BARRERA, IRENE 

phlebotomist coverage for GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

00643061 01120/2012 BLUELINE SERVICES SUPPORT GROU 

HARDWARE SUPPORT GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 

Check Total 

7,986.00 

7,986.00 

00643062 01120/2012 BROOKS, DAVID B 

DEC 2011 LEGAL CONSULTATION SV GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643063 01120/2012 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

grand jury printer GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than S I 000 

Check Total 

727.49 

727.49 

00643064 01/20/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

LEAL, NATIVIDAD 

HINOJOSA, JUAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3380 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00643065 01120/2012 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Local Mileage Reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

24.99 

24.99 

00643066 01/20/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2842 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

2,291.00 

2,291.00 

00643067 01120/2012 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

DELA ROSA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

210.00 

210.00 

00643068 01/20/2012 DAHILL 

mOOl106-3 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 221.56 



User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/20/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DrV Dept Object 

00643069 01/20/2012 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATIONS 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 0120 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 0170 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 0180 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 1490 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3110 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3120 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3130 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3140 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3150 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3300 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3310 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3320 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3330 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3340 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3350 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3360 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3370 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3380 5258 
800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3490 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3520 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3700 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3720 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3810 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3820 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3830 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3840 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 3850 5258 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE BILLING GEN 5330 5258 

00643070 01120/2012 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 

Current Time: 15: 15:49 

Current Date: OJ/I1/2012 

P~lge 10 

Object Description Check Amonnt 

Check Total 221.56 

Radios & Cameri.l Main! & Repair 1.676.88 
Radios & Camera Main! & Rcpair 164.40 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 345.24 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 312.36 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 
Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 295.92 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 49.32 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 2,761.92 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 1,857.72 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 460.32 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 411.00 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 263.04 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 361.68 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 427.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 82.20 

Check Total 9,699.60 

Mileage - Local 340.55 

Check Total 340.55 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15: 15:49 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/20/2012 

Current Date: 0 III 1/2012 

Page II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643071 01/20/2012 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Standing PO: DeLeon's Pharmacy GEN 3490 1472 Charge Customer AIR 37.09 

Standing PO: DeLeon's Phannaey GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 1,133,77 

Check Total 1,170,86 

00643072 01120/2012 DELL MARKETING CORP 

mOOIII2 GEN 0370 5213 PC Software Program 1,432.22 

Check Total 1,432.22 

00643073 01120/2012 DYNAMIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS CO 

OfvlNIDEX INTRINSIC LIB HP CLASS GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 844,00 

OMNIDEX KERNEL HP CLASS 6 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,188.00 

Check Total 3,032.00 

00643074 01/20/2012 ELECTION CENTER, THE 

2012 Silver Membership renewal GEN 1190 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs, 350,00 

ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL GEN 1190 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs, 50,00 

ASSOCIATE RENEWAL (NO FEE) GEN 1190 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs, 0,00 

Check Total 400.00 

00643075 0 I 120/20 12 FEDER A L EXPRESS CORP 

package sent to Ruth E. Hoover GEN 1122 5217 Postal!e & Fed Express 27.47 

Check Total 27.47 

00643076 01120/2012 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

FLORES, JOSIE ANN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 

Check Total 75,00 

00643077 01/20/2012 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

JJAEP Days GEN 2842 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,054.00 

Check Total 2,054.00 

00643078 01120/2012 FREELANCE ENTERPRISES INC 

2012 BAKERS TEXAS CRIMINAL GEN 3340 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 85.50 

Check Total 85,50 

00643079 0 I 120/20 12 FREELANCE ENTERPRISES INC 

I copy of Baker's Texas Penal GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00643080 01/20/2012 G&M CLEANING 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 1:1: 1 :;:49 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
RevOI't Name: AI' CCR_NUC Current Date: OIIlI/2012

Report Date: 01120120 I2 
Pal:e 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DEC 2011 CLEANING SERVICES GEN 0180 5266 Contract Scrviccs-Bui Idings 200.00 

Check Tohll 200.00 

00643081 01/2012012 GARCIA, GENE A 

PINEDA, ISRAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RODRIGUEZ, ERNESTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 740.00 

Check Total 840.00 

00643082 01/20/2012 GARRETT CONSTRUCTION CO 

ROSE ACRES STREET AND DRAINAGE GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 10.699.0& 

01/04/2012, AGENDA ITEM GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 20.000.00 

Check Total 30.699.08 

00643083 01120/2012 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

RAMOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00643084 01/20/2012 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 88.20 

Check Total 88.20 

00643085 01/20/2012 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REP AIR GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 795.00 

Check Total 795.00 

00643086 0112012012 GLOBAL CONNECT 

NOV 201 I ELECTRONIC VOICE MESS GEN 1180 53 11 Computer Software Serv & Maint 65.98 

Check Total 65.98 

00643087 01/20/2012 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

CHAVEZ, HECTOR GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00643088 01120/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GARCIA, APOLINAR GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643089 01120/2012 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

MCRA VEN, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CARBAJAL, JA VIER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
CARBAJAL, JAVIER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15: 1 5:49 N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/20/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept 

00643090 01120/2012 HDR ENGINEERING INC 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR OCT GEN 0181 

00643091 01120/2012 I PLOW 

JUSTICE CASHIERING & COLLECTIO GEN 1180 

00643092 01120/2012 INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FOR 

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FOR 

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FOR 

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FOR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

00643093 01/20/2012 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

BANKRUPTCY CTS & PROCEDURES 

REVISION 12 NOV 201 I TO TEXAS 

GEN 

GEN 

0150 

3340 

00643094 01/20/2012 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 

00643095 01120/2012 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'CONNOR'S TEXAS CAUSES OF GEN 3340 

00643096 01/20/2012 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 

00643097 01/20/2012 LEXISNEXIS 

online charges nov I 2011 thru GEN 3520 

00643098 01/20/2012 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billing for 1 license GEN 1180 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 01/11/2012 

Pal:e 13 

Check Amount 

Check Total 610.00 

5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

363.83 

363.83 

5311 Computer Softwan: Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

816.66 

816.66 

5256 

5256 

5256 

5256 

PC Maintenance & Repairs 

PC Maintenance & Repairs 

PC Maintenance & Repairs 

PC Maintenance & Repairs 

Check Total 

3,375.00 
1,296.00 

756.00 

198.00 

5,625.00 

5424 

5218 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

77.94 

87.94 

165.88 

5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

1,780.00 

1,780.00 

5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

142.00 

142.00 

5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

1,350.00 

1,350.00 

5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

89.00 

89.00 

5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

339.90 

339.90 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:15:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 01120/2012 

Current Date: 01111/2012 

Pa~e 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643099 01/20/2012 LlNEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

nov I I GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 556.23 

Check Total 556.23 

00643100 01/20/2012 LlNEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

aug-dec II eomm add on GEN 3650 2110 Attorney Fee 148.50 

Checl< Total 148.50 

00643101 01/20/2012 LONE STAR PRODUCTS & 

SETINA PARTITION, RECESS GEN 1329 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 

SETINA PUSH BUMPER, IMPALA, GEN 1329 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 

FEDERAL SIGNAL 45" LEGEND GEN 1329 5248 Car Accessories 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF GEN 1329 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

SOUNDOFFIMPALA HEADLIGHT GEN 1329 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 

Check Total 2,977.88 

00643102 01/20/2012 L YB ENTERPRISES 

FEB 20 II LEASE AGREEMENT GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3.475.00 

3,475.00 

00643103 01/20/2012 MARTIN, JAMES M 

GARCIA, CARLOS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, CARLOS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 908.00 

.check Total 1,258.00 

00643104 01120/2012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EV ALUA TION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 837.50 

837.50 

00643105 01/20/2012 MATSON,DAVIDC 

MILEAGE 1111 7/20 11-12/22120 I GEN 3150 5541 Mileage - Local 27.44 

27.44 

00643106 01/20/2012 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

SAUCEDAI ALAMILLO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

150.00 

00643107 01/20/2012 MEDINA, BIANCA 

CHARLES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CHARLES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees IOU.OO 



User 10: Janie Garcia CUrI'eut Time: 15: 15:49Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP~CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00643108 01120/2012 

00643109 01120/20 I 2 

00643110 01/20/2012 

00643111 01/20/2012 

00643112 01/20/2012 

Payee Name Description 

GARCIA, ROBERT 

V ARGAS, CHRISTOPHER 

LOPEZ, MANUEL 

ZAMORA, EDDIE 

HERRERA, DANIEL 

MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

standing order for 

standing order for 

standing order for 

MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

Item #: 47562 

Shipment Fuel Surcharge 

Item #: 84465 

Item #: 38755 

Item #: 68040 

Hem #: 90625 

Itcm #: 35625 

Item #: 97477 

NISKALA, THOMAS 

1 il29·11/30 

OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

work is to install the tinal 

work is to install the final 

work is to install the final 

work is to install the final 

OMNIBASE 

nov-dec II 76cs 

ReJ)ol't Date: 01/20/20 I 2 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3130 

3380 

3380 

3380 

6310 

6310 

6310 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

0370 

2745 

2745 

2745 

2745 

3650 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5542 

5443 

5443 

5443 

5443 

2364 

Current Date: 01/11/2012 

P<l~C 15 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Appointed Attny Fecs 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.330.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 108.93 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.99 

Books & Subscrptions Invcntory 26.98 

Check Total 150.90 

Clinicul & Hygit:nie Supplies 216.95 

Clinical & Ilygienic Supplies 0.95 

Clinical & Ilygienic Supplics 5.WXO 

Clinicul & Hygienic Supplies 205.35 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 33.79 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 70.39 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 104.97 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 99.90 

Check Total 10 

Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

Inter-Local Agreements 650.00 

Inter-Local Agrcements 650.00 

Inter-Local Agreements 650.00 

Inter-Local Agrecments 650.00 

Check Total 2,600.00 

AlP Omnibasc 421. I I 

Check Total 421.11 

http:1.330.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15: I 5 :49 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0111112012 

Report Date: 01120/2012 
Pllge 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

00643113 01/20/2012 PATHWAYSYOUTHHOMEINC 

Cost for Residential Placement GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285,75 

Check Total 4,285,75 

00643114 01/20/2012 PATON, VANCE D 

HERRADA, ADAM GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 226,00 

BENA VIDES, JOSE ARMANDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450,00 

Check Total 676,00 

00643115 01/20/2012 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs.1uv,Foster,Iail U02,02 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2852 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,183.73 

Check Total 4,285,75 

00643116 01/20/2012 PLANT INTERSCAPES, INC 

HORTlCUL TURAL SERVICES ATRIUM GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 351.17 

Check Total 1.17 

00643117 01/20/2012 PORT ARANSAS ISD 

arzola a part restitu GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 50,00 

Check Total 50,00 

00643118 0I/20/20l2 PRADO, DAVID 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 21,56 

Check Total 

00643119 01120/2012 PRECISE KIT PROMOTIONS INC 

Detention Center: Male GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 260,00 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 87.00 

Check Total 347.00 

00643120 01120/2012 RABALAIS I & E CONSTRUCTORS 

Materials & Labor for a GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 550.32 

Check Total 

00643121 01120/2012 ROBSTOWN IND SCHOOL DISTRICT 

aug-dec II tmancy GEN 3650 2347 Due to Schools 25.21 

Check Total 25.21 

00643122 01/2012012 RODRIGUE,ADAMP 

WORLEY, A. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia ~"-,-",,,,-,-.!...!.!C!.!."-!.15:15:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/20/2012 =-'-'-'=-'--=-"'-'=!. 0 1/1 1120 1 2 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

S. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, V. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00643123 01/20/2012 ROURK, THELMA 

Mileage Reimbursement  GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 169.54 
Check Total 

00643124 01/20/2012 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 148.96 
Check Total 

00643125 01120/2012 SERVPRO OF CORPUS CHRISTl EAST 

Cleaning and shampooing the GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

00643126 01/20/2012 SHAMSfE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

D1AZ, ALEXANDER GEN 3110 5342 Appoinlt:d Attny Fees 50.00 
D1AZ, ALEXANDER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GIDREY, MOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 250.00 
NOACK, CHARLES GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
SPEAR, BlANE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
TUCKER, ASHL YNN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
INGERSOLL, DUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1,450.00 

00643127 01/20/2012 SHORELfNE fNC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding CostsJuv.FosterJail 8.571.50 

Check Total 8,571.50 

00643128 01120/2012 SILVA, CLARISSA 

WILLIAMS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 
EZELL, CHILD GRN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

Check Total 440.00 

00643129 01/20/2012 SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM INC 

Services provided: Operation GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in Iiouse 62,887.68 

Check Total 62.887.68 

00643130 01/20/2012 STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 



Usel' ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15: 15 :49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Payee Name 

Report Date: 01120/2012 

DlV Dept Object Description 

Current Date: 01111/2012 

Page IS 

INVESTIGA TIVE SERVICES. GEN 3340 5348 Dclensc Costs Other .253.85 

Check Totlll 1.253.85 

00643131 01/20/2012 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

CHILDREN 

SARA VIA, CHILDREN 

DERRICKS. CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

120.00 

240.00 
40.()0 

400.00 

00643132 01/20/2012 SUGA 

ANNUAL MEMBER FEE FOR NUC GEN 1250 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

195.00 

195.00 

00643133 01120/2012 TEXAS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

NOV 2011 CRIME RECORDS SERVICE 

OCT 2011 CRIME RECORDS SERVICE 

(iEN 

GEN 

1180 

IISO 
5306 

5306 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

4.00 

1.00 

5.00 

00643134 01120/2012 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

aug-dec I 1 GEN 3650 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 

Check Total 

54.32 

15432 

00643135 01/20/2012 TEXAS PUBLIC PURCHASING ASSOC 

MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR 2012 GEN 1270 5447 Membershins. Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Check Total 50.no 

00643136 01120/2012 TEXASSEAL&MACHINE 

SERVICE CALL TO REPLACE AND GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

475.00 

475.00 

00643137 01/20/2012 TEXAS THRONE, LLC 

VACUUM PUMP OUT AT LYONDELL GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 975.00 

Check Total 975.00 

00643138 01120/2012 THEINSTITUTEOFINTERNALAUDI 

GOVERNMENT MEMBER 1410131 GEN 1250 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

110.00 

110.00 

00643139 01120/2012 UNITED IRON & MACHINE WORKS 

SERVICE CALL TO REPLACE SHAFT GEN 1400 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Check Total 

131.90 

131.90 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15: 15:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 0 I 120/20 12 

Current Date: 01 I 1 1/2012 

Pa~e 19 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643140 01/20/2012 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

mOOll04-3 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 453.39 

Check Total 453.39 

00643141 0 l/20/20 12 VELA, ROBERTO G 

SIFUENTES, CRUZ GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00643142 0 l/20/20 12 WEBER PLAZA 

Building & Space Rent FY 11-12 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1.781.25 

Check Total 1,781.25 

00643143 01120/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

DEC 20 II PATRON ACCESS CHARGES GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,408.19 

TX Civil Practice and Remedies GEN 3530 5218 Books. Magzs & Subscriptions 94.00 

TX Familv Code 2012 Pamphlet GEN 3530 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 94.00 

Check Total 2,596.19 

00643144 01120/2012 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

DEC 20 II WATER TREATMENT SVC GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

DEC20!1 WATER TREATMENTSVC GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00643145 01/20/2012 WORK BOOT, THE 

NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

NON STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 179.90 

00643146 OJ 120/20 12 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

REPORTER'S RECORD (iEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,274.50 

Check Total 1.274.50 

00643147 01/20/2012 3M ELECTRONIC MONITORING. INC. 

INV# R-6335 1/1/12 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 2.578.99 

INV# R-G335 111112 PRO 0411 7222 Elect Mont - Vorce Leasing 2.902.51 

Check Total 5,481.50 

00643148 01/20/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV#74972 1/6112 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 496.99 

INV# 747901/1112 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employecs 493.56 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15: 15 :49 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/20/2012 

Current Date: 0 III 112012 

Page 20 

Check# CheckDt Pave~Nanu: D~cril,)tjon DIV Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

INV# 74791 1/1/12 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries Temporary Employees 519.60 

S Naranjo 12/25-31/11 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Check Tobll 2,029.75 

00643149 01120/2012 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000465 1/6/12 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,442.92 

Check Total 3.442.92 

00643150 01/20/2012 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

INV# 14487 1/5!l2 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 19.75 

INV# 14487 1/5/12 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 19.75 

INV# 14487 1/5112 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 19.75 

INV# 14487 1/5/12 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 24.95 

INV# 14487 1/5112 PRO 0402 7421 Oftice Expense & Supplies 19.75 

INV# 14489 115/12 PRO 0402 7421 Otlice Expense & Supplies 44.95 

INV# 14487 1/5/12 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expcnse & Supplies 19.75 

Check Total 168.65 

00643151 01i2012012 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INV# 12010371 1/3/12 PRO 0402 7239 Pharehem INC, 35.00 

Check Total 

00643152 01/20/2012 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMEN 

INV# 120102 1/5/12 PRO 040:2 7438 Clinical & Ilygenic Supplies 550.00 

INV# 120102 1/5/12 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygcnic Supplies 347.10 

INV# 120102 1/5/12 PRO 0407 7438 Clinical & lIygenic Supplies 347.10 

INV# 120102 1/51l2 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 275.00 

INV# 120102 1/5112 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Ilygenic Supplies 275.00 

Check Total l,794.20 

00643153 01120/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Route# 1602MR 1/3/12 PRO 0402 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 66.00 

Check Total 66.00 

00643154 01/20/2012 CULLIGAN WATER 

INV# 442X06509807 12/31/11 PRO 0402 7425 Otlice Equipment Rentals lO.OO 
INV# 442X06509807 12/31/11 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 31.25 

INV# 442X0653830 I 12/31111 PRO 0440 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 22.50 

INV#442X0653830112/31111 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplics 19.25 



User ID: Janie Garciu ClIrrentTime: 15:15:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC RepoJ·t Date: 0112012012 

Current Date: 0 III 1120 I:! 

Pai:c 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00643155 01/20/2012 CYBEREASE LLC 

INV# 109 1/5/12 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2.333.00 

Check Total 2,333.00 

00643156 01/2012012 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

INV#TDCI231111:!/3I111 PRO 0402 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug 40.00 

INV# TDC 123 I II 12/3111 I PRO 0440 7329 Urinulysis - Emp. Drug Testing :!O.OO 
-

Check Total 60.00 

00643157 01/2012012 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 39900245 1/1112 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipnu:nt Rentals 14.00 

INV# 39900018 111112 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

INV# 39900246 111112 PRO 0410 7425 Orticc Equipment Rentuls 10.00 

Check Total 38.00 

00643158 01/2012012 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

INV Date 113/12 PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2.500.00 

Check Total 2500.00 

00643159 01/20/2012 GENERAL FUND 

INV received 1/4112 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 2500.00 

INV received 1/4112 PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

INV received 1/411 2 PRO 0440 7557 Water 662.40 

Check Total 8.432.40 

00643160 0112012012 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

18) PRO 0440 7421 Ortiee Expense & Supplies 24.30 

Check Total 24.30 

00643161 01/20/2012 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

INV Date 12127111 PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 313.65 

Check Total 

00643162 01/2012012 WALMART 

INV# 4849 1/5112 PRO 0405 7126 Mise Repairs, Purts & Supplies 91.97 

INV# 4849 1/5112 PRO 0405 7126 Misc Repuirs, Parts & Supplies 14.96 

INV# 8321 12/30111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 14.98 

INV# 9291 1/2112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.97 



User lD: Janie Garcia Current Time: 15:15:49 Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDOI't Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

.!kport Date: 01120/2012 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 01/1 1/2012 

Pllge '1'1...... 
Check Amount 

INV# 7669 12128/11 

INV# 8252 114112 

INV# 8320 12/30/11 

INV# 8320 12/30/11 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

29.90 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

170.78 

00643163 01/20/2012 HERRERA, LINDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

{;heck Total 

86.40 

86.40 

00643164 01120/2012 JUVENILE LAW SECTION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3492 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00643165 01/20/2012 JUVENILE LAW SECTION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00643166 01120/2012 JUVENILE LAW SECTION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00643167 01/20/2012 JUVENILE LAW SECTION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3492 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

00643168 01/20/2012 LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

186.80 

186.80 

00643169 01120/2012 LUGO HI. ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

67.20 

67.20 

00643170 01/20/2012 OMNI COLONNADE 

Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

99.24 

00643171 01/20/2012 OMNI COLONNADE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

99.24 

99.24 



User ID: Janie Garcia Cunent Time: 15: 15:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Cunent Date: 0 I III 120 12

Report Date: 01/20/2012 
Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643172 01/20/2012 OMNI COLONNADE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 99.24 

Check Total 99.24 

00643173 01120/2012 ROMO, DEBBIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00643174 01/20/2012 VILLANUEVA, LORRAINE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 123.28 

Check Total 209.68 

00643175 01120/2012 YBARBO, LORETTA LANELL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.49 

Check Total 28.49 

00643176 01/20/2012 ACER TRUST 

R1275263454 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643177 01/20/2012 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI27561574A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 46.90 

Check Total 46.90 

00643178 01/20/2012 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

R 127166 98-9992 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00643179 01120/2012 AUTUMN SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

RI27538426A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00643180 01/20/2012 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

RI27328 EFSP PROGRAM WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI27397430-A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643181 01120/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI27360474A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

R 127359 522A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 



Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01120/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00643182 01/20/2012 CAL TON INVESTMENTS 

R1275306350 WEL 4120 5464 

00643183 01/20/2012 CASTLE MANOR APTS 

RI275023337 WEL 4120 5464 

00643184 01120/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R12741598-113A WEL 4120 5237 

00643185 01/20/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Rl27565 WEL 4120 5237 

RI27326 WEL 4120 5237 

R127377 FOR 2 CLIENTS WEL 4120 5237 

RI27417 FOR 5 CLIENTS WEL 4120 5237 

R127483556A WEL 4120 5237 

R 1274995 CLIENTS WEL 4120 5237 

00643186 01/20/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI2741698-7318 WEL 4120 5237 

RI27460 WEL 4120 5237 

R12715698-8332 WEL 4120 5237 

R 127221 CITY OF ROBSTOWN WEL 4120 5237 

R127525 WEL 4120 5237 

R127479 WEL 4120 5237 

RI2712798-7153 WEL 4120 5237 

R 12722998-9997 WEL 4120 5237 
RI27554 WEL 4120 5237 

00643187 01/20/2012 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

R127533 4948 WEL 4120 5464 

Rl27547569A WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 15:15:49 
Current Date: 01111/2012 

Page 24 

Check Amount 

Check Total 400.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistanc!;,:-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 24.94 

Check Total 24.94 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 350.00 

Utilities Wellarc Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Wei fare Assistance IOO.()O 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 250.00 

Utilities Welhm: Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 250.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistum.:e 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 396.69 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 1,158.77 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 300.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 300.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asss istance-Other 200.00 

Wcltarc Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 450.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0112012012 

Check# 

00643 188 

Check Dt 

01/20/2012 

Payee Name Description 

COLONY APTS 

R127367533A 

DIV 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

Object 

5464 

00643189 01/20/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R 1 27548 S08A WEL 4120 5449 

00643190 01/20/2012 COUNTRY ESTATES APARTMENTS 

RI27462 RENT WEL 4120 5464 

00643191 01120/2012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI275665721 

RI2733101-5739-B 

R127498563A 

R127373479A 

R127459554A 

R12741R 98-7263 

R127481 524A 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

00643192 01/20/2012 ERETZ INC 

R1275291672B WEL 4120 5464 

00643193 01/20/2012 FIRSTCHOICEPOWERSPECIALPUR 

RI27563 

RI27375 

R127317 

R 127332 01-3841-B 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

00643194 01120/2012 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

RI275607711 WEL 4120 5464 

00643195 01120/2012 GONZALES, MANUEL M 

R1275278252B WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 15: 15:49 

Current Date: 01111/2012 

Paa:e 25 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Paupcr Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Weltare Asssistancc-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.DO 

Utilities Wellarc Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Wcll~lre Assistance 50.00 

Utilities WdJlll'l:! Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Wdfare Assishmce 50.00 

Check Total 500.00 

Welfare Asssistam.:e-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 72.10 

Utilities Welf;)re Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 0 

Wdfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other 150.00 



Janie Garcia Current Time: J 5: 1 5 :49 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Rel)OI·t Date: 0 J120/20 12ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00643196 01/20/2012 GRANT, DAVID E 

RI27528 16328 

00643197 01/20/2012 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

RI27414 FOR 2 CLIENTS 

RI27562 

RI27372 1132B 

2009 MUSSETT 

00643198 0112012012 GUESS ENTERPRISES 

R 127505 558-A 

RI27357760B 

00643199 0112012012 GULFWAY MANOR 

RI2731501-399-A 

00643200 01120/2012 GUTIERREZ, DEBORAH 

RI27465 553A 

00643201 01/20/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R127291 HEB 

00643202 01/20/2012 HAYES, JAMES 

R 127551 3644B 

00643203 01/20/2012 HOLDER, NORMA 

RI27531 5387B 

00643204 01/20/2012 JUST ENERGY 

R127564 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
\VEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5221 

5464 

5464 

5237 

Current Date: 0 J /I J120 12 

26 

Obiect Descl;ption Check Amount 

150.00 

Welt~lre Asssistallce-Other 250.00 

250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100,00 

Utilities Wei fare Assistance 100.00 
Utilitics Wclfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfbre Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Wemm.' Asssistance-Other 200,00 

Welfim~ Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 51.00 

Check Total 

Wellare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

Food & Edible Items 376.56 

Check Total 

Wel lare Asssistancc-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Well'flre Asssistfll1ce-Olher 250,00 

Check Total 250.00 

Utilities Wcltare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Curn'nt Time: 15: 1 5:49 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 0 I120/20 12Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# 

00643205 

Check Dt 

01/20/2012 

Payee Name Description 

LICHTENSTEIN APTS 

R 127532 564A 

R 127504 1553-B 

00643206 01120/2012 MARYLAND APTS 

RI27441541-A 

00643207 01/20/2012 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI27541568A 

00643208 01/20/20 12 MONTALVO, NICOLAS 

R 127501 562A 

00643209 0 J/20/20 12 MORENO, ARNOLD O. 

RI27419 RENTOI-3098 

00643210 01/20/2012 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

RI27524 CBCF 

00643211 OJ/20/2012 OLIVARES, JOSE 

RI275509996B 

00643212 01120/2012 PRIME APARTMENTS INC 

RI27464517A 

00643213 01120/2012 RAMIREZ, MARIA HILDA 

R 1274405679 

00643214 01/20/2012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R12747861-2794 

R 1273 74 8 147B 

Castro,Ruben/Martinz,C 

Current Date: 0 III I 120 12 

Object Object Description 

Pa~ 27 

Check Amount 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistanee-Othcr 

Wei nIn.! Asssistam::c-Othcr 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

500.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistallee-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

5237 Utilities Welrare Assistance 

Check Total 

IOO.()O 

100.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

250,00 

250.00 

5464 W cltare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

5464 Weit'are Asssistancc-Othcr 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

94.08 

50.00 

100.00 

DIV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 



User IDi Janie Garcia Current Time: 15: 15:49Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Revort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 0112012012 

Current Date: 01/1 1/2012 

Pa::e 28 

Check# CheckD~ Pavee Name Descritltion DlV Dept Object Object Descrivtion Check Amount 

Check Total 

00643215 01/20/2012 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R127463 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 159.00 
R 127503 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 359.00 

00643216 0I/20/2012 RODRIGUEZ, TERESA 

RI27461 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643217 01/20/2012 SHULGA, MELISSA RENEE 

mileage for 201112012 year WEL 4130 5541 Mileage - Local 487.06 

Check Total 487.06 

00643218 01/2012012 SHUSHAN, GADI 

R 127395 2872-B WEL 4120 5464 Welfilfc Asssistance-Otht:r 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00643219 01120/2012 STREAM ENERGY 

R1274972408 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wdfare Assistance 50.00 
R127371-6826cB WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI27496561A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI273715927 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00643220 01/20/2012 TELLEZ, JOE 

R1274483000 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00643221 01/20/2012 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

RI274457475 WEI. 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

R 127420 BURIAL WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 1.250.00 

00643222 0112012012 TXU ENERGY 

RI27330282-A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00643223 01120/2012 TXU ENERGY 

GARCIA, ERNEST & VANESSA WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 



~"-'-~ Janie Garcia Current Time: 15: 15:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R127485 TXU 

R127482 TXU 
R12749563-1497 
TXU ELECTRIC 

Rl274736834B 

00643224 01120/2012 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

Rl275395440 

00643225 01120/2012 WOODLAKE APTS 

R1273646064 

R1173906427 

Repol't Date: 01120/2012 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

1350 
1350 

4120 

4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5238 

5238 

5238 
5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 01 1 1/2012 

Page 29 

ObiectDescription Check Amount 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Cheek Total 300.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

LA Check Stock Total 261,009. SO 

Grand Total 286,102.66 





User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 10:31:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01123/2012 

Current Date: 01/23/2012 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name .Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643523 01/23/2012 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

PROPERTY TAX PROFESSIONALS APP GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 105.00 

Check Total 105.00 

LA Check Stock Total 105.00 

Grand Total 105.00 



User 10: Janie Garcia 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 01/27/2012 

Current Time: 16:24:47 
Current Date: 011lX/2012 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiecLDescription Check Amount 

00023651 01/27/2012 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Monthly Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 211.68 
Check Total 211.68 

00023652 01/27/2012 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Mileage - Local GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 3.92 

Check Total .92 

00023653 01127/2012 BATEK, JERRY 

ORTIZ, JESUS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023654 01/27/2012 BERG, ROBERT A 

MARTINEZ, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023655 01/27/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

SOAPE, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 350.00 
PUENTE, JORGE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
STROUD, KIMBERLY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,300.00 

00023656 01127/2012 BONILLA, JOHN E 

CANTU, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00023657 01127/2012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

PONCE, JOE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PONCE, JOE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GARZA, LAURA GEN 33XO 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
WILMAN. MONICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 892.00 
WILMAN, MONICA GEN 3380 5342 Appoinled Attny Fees 350.00 
MONTEZ, ADRIAN LUPE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 
WILMAN, MONICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
WILMAN. MONICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 3.342.00 

00023658 01/27/2012 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 93.59 



User ID: Janie Garcia CUrr~)lt Time; 16::":-1:..J.7Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Rill!i,5!eJ: 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC CUITI;:nl Date: 0 1·1 xl20 12

Report Date: () 1/27120 12 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

Check Total 93.59 

00023659 01/27/2012 DIAZ, DAVID 

MORGAN, MARIAH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

HYSMITH, MICHELLE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GONZALES, TIMOTHY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GONZALES, TIMOTHY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 1.750.00 

00023660 01127/2012 DODSON, RICK 

SAUCEDA, HENRY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LAUGHLIN, ROGER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 400.00 

WRIGHT, JOEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GONZALEZ, ROLAND GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.()0 

GONZALEZ, ROLAND GEN 331:W 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1.900.00 

00023661 Oll27/2012 DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btfs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administral & Consultant Fees 6.000.00 

Check Total 6.000.00 

00023662 01127/2012 FLORES, ERIC 

CAMACHO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
AUZENE, KIMBERLY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

AUZENE, KIMBERLY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DUENES, DANIEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1.600.00 

00023663 01/27/2012 FLORES, PAUL 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 71.05 

Check Total 71.05 

00023664 01/27/2012 FLYNN, ROBERT 

CLINE, ANTHONY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 5.000.00 

Check Total 5,000.00 

00023665 01127/2012 GARZA LAW FIRM 

GONZALEZ, VALERIE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
SEVILLA, STEPHEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
SEVILLA, STEPHEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees J,500.00 



llser ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check ReJ:ister Current Time: 16:24:47 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_ NUC Current Date: 01118/2012
Report Date: 01127/2012 

P<ll:e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SEVILLA, STEPHEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Toll.1 2.300.00 

00023666 01127/2012 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

AVILA, JUAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total 2,000.00 

00023667 01/27/2012 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

PINDER, STEPHANIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ALVARADO, ALEJANDRO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00023668 01127/2012 GONZALEZ LAW FIRlVI PLLC, A 

RAMOS, JORGE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 
PEREZ, GEORGE LUIS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00023669 01127/2012 GONZALEZ, MARK 

GOODWIN, MARCIA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
PERSINGER, STEVEN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CRUZ, GREGORIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ELIZONDO, BALDEMAR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
CRUZ, GREGORIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 350.00 
ARELLAN, MARIO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total 4.450.00 

00023670 01127/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MUNGIA, ERNEST GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Toll.1 550.00 

00023671 01/27/2012 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

JONES, DE ANTE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
BALLARD, DEVON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 
MUNIZ, RUDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 75.00 

JUAREZ, VALENTINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 
BAUTISTA, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, JESSICA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Toh" 475.00 

00023672 01/27/2012 HElL LAW FIRM 

http:4.450.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2.300.00


User 10: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/18/2012 

Report Date: 01/27/2012 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object QIDect Descriptiol1 Check Amount 

PHILLIPS, RICHARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00023673 01127/2012 HElL, LA W OFFICE OF JACYR 

PERDIGONE, SAMANTHA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARCIA, BRITTNEY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00023674 01/27/2012 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

HERNANDEZ, THOMAS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HERNANDEZ, THOMAS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00023675 01/2712012 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

VALDEZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023676 0112712012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

LUERA, LORRAINE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
GONZALEZ, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00023677 01/27/2012 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

PEREZ, ERIC GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023678 01/27/2012 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 10 1.92 

Check Total 101.92 

00023679 01/27/2012 LOPEZ, CELINA 

HERRERA,KRYSTAL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
HERRERA,KRYSTAL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

EGGLESTON, MARLON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DURAN, CRYSTAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023680 01/2712012 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

BETANCOURT, CARLOS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.0() 

ODOMS, SAUL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.()O 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrivtion 

ODOMS, SAUL 
RAINES, JUSTIN 

00023681 01127/2012 NELSON, L GAYLE 

LUNA, ERIC 

00023682 01/27/2012 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

VELA,RUBEN 

SALAZAR, ADELIT A 

VELA,RUBEN 

VELA, RUBEN 

HUFF, MARQUINN 

WAHRMUND, ROLAND DOUG 

SANCHEZ, LEONARDO 

YBARRA, RICHARD 

YBARRA, RICHARD 

V ALDEZ, IGNACIO 

BURKE, RANDY 

CANO, JOSE ANGEL 

00023683 01/27/2012 PENA PLLC, LAW OFFICE OF REYNA 

MILLER, JONATHAN 

00023684 01127/2012 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

WILSON, JASON 
LUNSTRAM, RICO 

DAVENPORT, DA VID 

00023685 01/27/2012 PURNELL, SIMON B 

CLACK, MICHAEL 

CLACK, MICHAEL 

GARZA,AMY 

Report Date: 01/27/2012 

Dept 

3370 

3370 

3380 

3330 

3330 

3330 

3330 

3340 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3310 
3310 

3370 

3340 

3340 

3370 

DlV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Descrivtion 


Appointed AtlllY Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointt:d Attny Fet:s 

Appoinled Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed A!tny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointt:d Attny Fees 

Appointed AltllY Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 01118/2012 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

1.750.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

200.00 

700.00 

100.00 

200.00 
100.0() 

200.00 

450.00 

150.00 

150.00 

100,00 

350.00 
200,00 

2,900.00 

Check Total 

400,00 

400,00 

Check Total 

200.00 
372.00 

450.00 

I,on.oo 

Check Total 

200.00 

400.00 

350.00 

950.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AI' CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion 

Repo.'t Date: 01127/2012 

DlV Dept Object ObiecLDescrintion 

Current Date: (J 1118/20 12 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

00023686 01127/20[2 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

GUTIERREZ, VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totul 

400.00 

400.00 

00023687 01/2712012 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

ROBERTS, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

3,800.00 

3,800.00 

00023688 01/27/2012 SKROBARCEK. JAMES A 

VALLE, EDWARD 

VALLE, EDWARD 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totu! 

350.00 

350.00 

700.00 

00023689 01127/2012 STITH, DAVID V 

Park Board meetings i.lttended: 

TANKSLEY, PHILLIP 

PENA, JAVIER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

3330 

3330 

5332 

5342 

5342 

Park Commissioners 

Appointed Artny Fe;;;:!> 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

[50.00 

100.00 

100.00 

350.00 

00023690 01127/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

SOLIZ, RICHARD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00023691 01127/2012 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

ABREGO, RANDY 

VALDEZ, IDA 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

1,100.00 

00023692 01127/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

MA YES, SCOTT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00023693 01/27/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

BRONSON, CHILDREN 

NAJERA, GREGORIO 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Check Total 

340.00 

550.00 

890.00 

00023694 01127/2012 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

COMPETENCY EV ALUA TION GEN 3360 5348 D;;;:fense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/27/2012 

Current Date: 01118/2012 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023695 0\127/2012 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

BRUCE, THAD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BRUCE, THAD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny fees 350.00 

BRUCE, THAD GEN ::l380 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 550.0() 

Check Total 1,250.00 

00023696 01127/2012 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

MURO, JOE ANTHONY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Pees 200.00 

MURO, JOE ANTHONY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

O'FARRELL, COLBY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LONGORIA, RHONDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BATES, DONALD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BA TES, DONALD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 1,650.00 

00023697 01/27/2012 WOERNER, MARK H 

flOWN, EDWIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00023698 01/27/2012 ZAMORA,LAWOFFICEOFROBERT 

SHIROMA, KENJI GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Mtny Fees 142.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MATHEW GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 326.00 

REYES, ASHLEY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees SOO.OO 

Check Total 96lUJO 

00023699 01127/2012 CAPTURION NETWORK LLC 

Marque Messaging Contract GEN 0141 5305 Administrat & Consultant Ft:es 75.00 

Check Tohll 75.00 

EP Check Stock Total 58,604.16 

00643258 01/27/2012 24 I1R SAFETY LLC 

Monthly Fire Extinguisher GEN 1590 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00643259 01127/2012 ABEL SCREENING, INC 

Employee background screening GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00643260 01/27/2012 ABSOLUTE WASTE 



User ID: Janie Garcia 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Repol·t Date: 01/27/2012 

Current Time: 16:24:47 

Current Date: 0 III 8/20 12 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Solid Waste Collection & GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 11.570,00 

Check Total 11.570.00 

00643261 01127/2012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC

ROBSTOWN YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.45 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 25.69 

ROBSTOWN YARD LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.45 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 28.69 

ROBSTOWN YARD LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.45 

FOUR YARD LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

CENTRAL GARAGE LlNENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 25.69 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Toweis,etc 25.69 

FOUR YARD LINEN/TO\VEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FOUR YARD LINEN/TOWEL (lEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.iSO 

ROBSTOWN YARD LINEN/TOWEL (iEN 0120 5445 Linens,To",{els,ctc 24.45 

FOUR YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.RO 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0]20 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 52,46 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 52.46 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 52.46 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 52.46 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.97 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 l-inens,Towels,etc 41.97 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11- I 2 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Lincns,Towels,etc 41.97 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16::;4:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 01/1812012

Report Date: 0 1!27120 1 2 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Oruect Description Check Amollnt 

ST ANDING PO FOR FY 1 1 - 1 2 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41,97 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 
STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.79 

ST ANDING PO FY 1 1- 1 2 FOR LINEN GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.79 

STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.79 

STANDING PO FY 11-12 FOR LINEN GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24,79 

VECTOR CONTROL UNiFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3091 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

Check Tohll 1.357.86 

00643262 01/27/2012 AK RET REPORTING & RECORDS INC 

original & one copy deposition GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 203.S0 

Check Total 203.80 

00643263 01127/2012 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERV1CES INC 

Rapid UA lab results of GEN 2822 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,413.00 

Check Total 1.413.00 

00643264 01/2712012 ALLIANCE 1-69 TEXAS 

development on interstate 69 GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 5,000.00 

Check Total 5,000.00 

00643265 01/27/2012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

Basic Service GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 185.00 

Disposal/Recycling Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 304.09 
LOCATION: PACKERY CHANNEL GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 333.75 

Excess Disposal GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 57.00 

Basic Service GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 185.00 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 331.67 

LOCATION: PADRE BALLI PARK GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 60.00 

Excess Disposal GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN OHW 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 310.50 

Check Total 2,077.25 

http:2,077.25
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:1.413.00
http:1,413.00
http:1.357.86


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0]/18/2012

RepOi"t Date: 01127/2012 
Pa~e 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DrY Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

00643266 01/27/2012 AMERICAN FACTORS CORPORATION 

PRISON TRANSPORT - YANEZ, ROEL GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 599.50 
PRISONER TRANSPORT - PICKED UP GEN :noo 5459 Transportation of Persons 664.95 
PRISONER TRANSPORT - PICKED UP GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 815.65 
PRISONER TRANSPORT-PICKED UP GEN 3700 5459 Transportation 0 f Persons 618.75 

PRISON TRANSPORT - FIGUEROA GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 618.75 

Check Total 3,3 J 7.60 

00643267 01/27/2012 AMIKlDS RIO GRANDE VALLEY 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,.luv,Foster,.lail 2,981.27 

Check Total 2,981.27 

00643268 01/2712012 AMTEX SECURrTY INC 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 1,757.84 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract I)ersoJ1neJ 2,371.0-+ 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,371.04 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,371.04 

Security Services - Sept 20 I 1 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 674.24 

Check Total 9,545.20 

00643269 01/27/2012 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility; GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1.179.56 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1,230.84 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,812.79 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,757.56 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,802.87 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,214.28 

Check Total 58,997.90 

00643270 01127/2012 AT&T 

01/07-02/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 255.97 

Check Total 255.97 

00643271 01127/2012 AT&T 

01170-02/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 255.97 

Check Total 255.97 

00643272 01/27/2012 AT&T 

01/07 -02/06 GEN 1240 5236 TnterNet Fees 157.06 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC CUrI'ent Date: 01/18/2012

Report Date: 01127/2012 
Pat:e 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 157.06 

00643273 01127/2012 BELL, JANE D 

Park Board meetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643274 01127/2012 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

CLR 1000 razor, single blade GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,205.10 

LCS-128 shampoo lice control 1 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 379.50 
ID bands Clincher IV Photo Yw GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 738.88 

Check Total 2.323.48 

00643275 01/27/2012 BOULAN, YOSHIKO 

01/09-01111 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00643276 01127/2012 BRANCE-KRACHY CO INC 

PRO-LINK IQ SCAN TOOL GEN 0120 5641 Equipment & Furniture 6,872.70 

Check Total 6,872.70 

00643277 01127/2012 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

IRRIGATION WELL WATER MAIN FOR GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 8,000.00 

Check Total 8,000.OQ 

00643278 01/27/2012 BURKETT, NATHAN 

JONES, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00643279 01127/2012 C CIS D POLlCE DEPARTMENT 

DECII GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00643280 01127/2012 C CIS D POLlCE DEPARTMENT 

DEC I 1 arrest/service GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00643281 OIl27/2012 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

DEC 2011 TRUCK WEIGHINGllP GEN 1285 5461 TflIck Weighing Expense 49.00 

Check Total 49.00 

00643282 01/27/2012 CAMP, GERALD M 

Park Board meetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Cummissioners 150.00 



User ID: Jani~ Garcia ~urrent Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RepOI·t Date: 01127/2012 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 01I1X/20!:? 

Page 12 

Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00643283 01/27/20]2 CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK OF TEXA 

USDA Commodities - usage at 

USDA Commodities - usage at 

GEN 
GEN 

3490 

3492 
5226 

5226 

USDA Commodity Costs 

USDA Commodity Costs 

Check Total 

118.95 

118.95 

237.<)0 

00643284 01/27/2012 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Bui Idings 

Check Total 

190.00 

190.00 

00643285 01127/2012 CCISD 

DEC II ccisd portion GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

1,903.97 

1,903.97 

00643286 oI127/20 12 CCISD 

DEC II 1/2 par contr fines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

68.00 

68.00 

00643287 01127/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

ZA V ALA, JUAN 

ZA V ALA, JUAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

700.00 

00643288 01127/2012 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Transportation of Perons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation nfI'ersons 

Check Total 

15.62 

15.62 

00643289 01/27/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5w 12/06-01106 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

83.74 

83.74 

00643290 01/27/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

mOOI J08-2 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 754.75 

Check Total 

00643291 01127/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

AUG 20 II CPS/Bioterrorism 

ADDT'L SEP 201 JCitylCounty MOU 

ADDT'L SEP 201lCity/County MOU 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2692 

3091 

3091 

1462 

1462 

1462 

CitylCo Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 

CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 

CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 

Check Total 

1,926.95 

904.36 

89.54 

2.920.85 



User ID; Janie Garcia Current Time; 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01127/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept 

00643292 01/27/2012 CLAUDE'S TIRE & LUBE 

STATE INSPECTION UNIT 204476 GEN 3840 

00643293 01/27/2012 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

NOV 2011 INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT GEN 2082 

DWI COURT PROGRAM PHASE 3 GEN 2082 

00643294 01/27/2012 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT EXAM FOR GEN 1280 

00643295 01127/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

NOV 2011 ADS #5981308 (BLDG GEN 1280 

NOV 2011 ADS #5981308 (BLDG GEN 1280 

DEC 2011 INVOICE FOR ADS# GEN 1280 

OCT 20 II AD #5978779 GEN 1280 

DEC 20 II INVOICE FOR ADS# GEN 1280 

00643296 01/27/2012 DELL MARKETING CORP 

MONITOR - DELL P SERIES PNI2H GEN 0170 

MINITOWER COMPUTER - DELL GEN 1900 

00643297 01127/2012 DICKENS PLUMBING 

Gas test on line to Bob Hall GEN 0180 

00643298 01/27/2012 DIVERSE DESIGN SOLUTIONS, PLLC 

to design -ikW or smalkr of GEN 2762 

00643299 01127/2012 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

STANDING P.O. FOR THE DRS' GEN 1280 

POST ACCIDENT DRUG SCREENS FOR GEN 1280 

Object 

5249 

5305 

5305 

5306 

5414 

5414 

5414 

5414 

5414 

5680 

5643 

5265 

5312 

5306 

5308 

Current Date: 01118/2012 

Page 13 

Object Descl"iption Check Amount 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 14.50 

Check Totul 14.50 

Administrat & Consultant Fees 1,618.50 

Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1,718.50 

Empl EvalslMedlEAP 269.75 

Check Total 269.75 

Advertisements & Public Notice 285.40 
Advertisements & Public Notice 283.40 
Advertisements & Public Notice 278.06 
Advertisements & Public Notice 278.06 

Advertisements & Public Notice 290.74 

Check Total IA15.66 

Fixed Assets less than S I 000 257.1-i 

Data Processing Equip 1,078.00 

Check Total 1,335.1-i 

Mechanical System Repairs 567.50 

Check Total 567.50 

General Contractor 2,800.00 

Check Total 2.800.00 

Empl Evals/Mcd/EAP 3,155.00 

Post Accident Screening -iO.OO 

Check Total 3,195.00 

00643300 01/27/2012 DOCTRONIX INC 



User ID: Janie Garcia CUlTcnt Timc: 16:24:47Nueces Count):' Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01127/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti{m DlV Dept 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 

00643301 01127/2012 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Employment evaluations tor 

Employment evaluations for 

GEN 

GEN 

3492 

3492 

00643302 01/27/2012 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

Rental Vehicle for Scott 

Rental Vehicle for Richard 

Rental Vehicle for Richard 

Rental Vehicle for Elmer Cox 

GEN 

·GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2370 

2370 

2370 

2370 

00643303 01/27/2012 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

Bio-Waste Fee: Detention 

Bio-Waste Fee: Booteamp 

(fEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

00643304 01/27/2012 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

SS-I EMULSIFIED ASPHALT 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

00643305 01/27/2012 ESTRADA HINOJOSA & COMPANY INC 

Continuing Disclosure 

Continuing Disclosure 

Continuing Disclosure 

Continuing Disclosure 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0901 

9002 

9003 

9004 

00643306 OIl27/2012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Standing PO for services GEN 2071 

00643307 01127/2012 FAST, DAVID 

BROWN, CHARLES 
QUINTANILLA, MELISSA 

GEN 
GEN 

3340 
3380 

Object 

5185 

5306 

5306 

5435 

5435 

5435 

5435 

5437 

5437 

5272 

5272 

5513 

5513 

5513 

5513 

5303 

5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Contract Personnel 

Empl Evals!fv1ed/EAP 

Empt Evals/MedlEAP 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Fees & Permits 

Fees & Permits 

Current Date: 01/1812012 

Pll{:C 14 

Check Amount 

270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

Ch~ck Total 

310.00 

310.00 

620.00 

Check Total 

542.00 

542.00 

542.00 

542.00 

168.00 

Check Total 

5 1.50 

51.50 

103.00 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 15,480.45 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 343.50 

Check Total 15,823.95 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 1,939.37 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srves 67.60 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 1,059.63 

Fiscal & Arbitrage Srves 1,933.40 

Check Total 5,000.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,645.00 

Check Total 2,645.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01127/2012 

Current Date: 01/115/2012 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl"iption Check Amount 

Check Total 700.00 

00643308 01127/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

two envelopes sent to austin GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 53.02 
penpacks requested by Ida GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 44.75 

to teresa strimple and julie GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 108.88 

FYIII12 FEDERAL EXPRESS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 44.75 

FYI 1112 FEDERAL EXPRESS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 34.25 

FYI 1112 FEDERAL EXPRESS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 44.75 

Check Total 430.40 

00643309 01127/2012 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

STANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 150.00 

ST ANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 EmpJ E\'uls/Med/EAP 150.00 

STANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 300.00 

ST ANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Eyals/MedfEAP 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00643310 01/27/2012 FLEETPRIDE 

FREIGHT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 75.00 

DASH FOR UNIT #202 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 228.68 

PANEL FOR UNIT #202 GEN 0120 5'1"')-) Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 52.98 
DASH ASSEMBLY FOR UNIT #202 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Ma..:h M&R 1,984.87 

Check Total 2,341.53 

00643311 01/27/2012 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

PERRYMAN, CYNTHIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00643312 01127/2012 G T DISTRIBUTORS INC 

12 GA TACTICAL 00 BUCK (1000 GEN 3700 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 225.73 

CCI 54234-CCI-.357 SIG 125 GR GEN 3700 5444 Law Enfor..:ement Supplies 955.70 
FC-AE357S2 FEDERAL CARTRIDGE GEN 3700 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 2,288.30 

Chcc\;: Total 3,469.73 

00643313 01/27/2012 GARCIA JR, REY 

REVISED GRADE OFFERED ADD'L $ GEN 1280 5302 Education Registrution Fees 2R.72 

Check Total 2R.72 

00643314 01/27/2012 GARCIA, GENE A 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:4 7 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: APJ~CR_NUC Rel)Ort Date: 01/27/2012 

Current Date: 01118/2012 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DesCI"iDtion Check Amount 

RAMOS, JACOB GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Tohtl 250.00 

00643315 01127/2012 GARZA, EDWARD F 

PENA, AARON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
PENA, AARON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Tohll 650.()0 

00643316 01127/2012 GARZA, MELISSA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileagc - Local 62.23 

Check Total 62.23 

00643317 01/27/2012 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

PAVON, GUILLER..\;10 GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
PAVON, GUILLERMO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,482.00 

Check Total 2,932.00 

00643318 01/27/2012 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding CostsJuv,Foster)ail 3,254.50 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,FoskrJail 6,613.51 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,772.60 

Check Total 14,640.61 

00643319 01/27/2012 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly Billing for GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 62.12 

Check Total 62.12 

00643320 01127/2012 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

01109-01111 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 109.01 
01/06-01/06 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 251.60 

Check Total 360.61 

00643321 01127/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ZAMORANO, SAMUEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
TORRES, PAUL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
COFFMAN, BRICE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
SALINAS, ELIS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.0() 

Check Total 1.900.00 

00643322 01/2712012 GRESHAM SMITH AND PARTNERS 



User ID: Janie Garcia CUrI'ent Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/18/2012

Report Date: 01/27/2012 
Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 840.00 

Ch~ck Tohll 840.00 

00643323 01127/2012 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

SP AR T AN/CFLS5 NEUTRALIZER GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 180.12 
SPARTAN/CFLS5 NEUTRALIZER GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 135.09 
SPARTAN/CFBLD5 DETERGENT GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 644.24 

SPARTAN/CFCB5 BLEACH (#7004) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 305.04 
CFXLS5 CF EXTREME LAUN SOUR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 270.18 
SPARTAN/CFFS5 SOFTENER (#7006) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 471.80 
CF EXTREME LAUN SOUR 5 GAL GEN 3720 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 225.15 

Check Total 2.231.62 

00643324 01127/2012 HANEY, MYRA G 

sot vs gabriel morales GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 131.75 

Check Total 131.75 

00643325 01127/2012 HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

LESS TRADE-IN GEN 0120 5659 Heavy Machinery -16,000.00 

PS-150C PNEUMATIC GEN 0120 5659 Heavy Machinery 75,409.00 

60-MONTH/5000 HOUR PREMIUM GEN 0120 5659 Heavy Machinery 5.468.00 

Check Total 64.877.00 

00643326 01127/2012 INTERSTATE SATTERJES 

BATTERY UNIT 1053527 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 77.95 

Check Total 77.95 

00643327 01/27/2012 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing for rental GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 963.83 

Check Total 963.83 

00643328 01/27/2012 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

Revision 15 to Litigating GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 77.94 

Revision 11 to Federal GEN ll30 5218 Rooks, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Check Tohll 165.88 

00643329 01/27/2012 JMJ BUSfNESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

8100 nrintcr #USGG006348 GEN 3520 5251 Of1ice Emlil1 Maint & Renairs 317.95 

Check Total 317.95 

http:64.877.00
http:5.468.00
http:75,409.00
http:16,000.00
http:2.231.62


User ID; Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 01/27/2012 

Current Date: 01 il8/20 12 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643330 01/27/2012 JONES & COOK 

HONI0570NN BRIDGE GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than SI 000 138.00 

HON 10545RNN RIGHT PEDESTAL GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 392.00 

STACK ON STORAGE FOR DESK GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than SI 000 379.00 

HON10586LNN LEFT PEDESTAL DESK GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than SI 000 453.00 

PODIUM - ARISTOCRAT PODIUM GEN 3120 521] Office Expenses & Supplies 699.80 

Check Total 1.80 

00643331 01127/2012 KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

grand jury testimony GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs .. Other 474.00 

Check Total 474.00 

00643332 01/27/2012 LASER PRINTERS & MAILING SERVI 

ADDITIONAL POSTAGE GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 498.()I 

LASER PRINT MORTGAGE STATEMENT GEN 1::!.OO 5-+:';5 St:rvict:s .. Other 663.17 

PRINT/PROCESS TAX STATEMENTS GEN 1200 5455 Services .. Other 11,196.22 

Check Total 12.35H.30 

00643333 01127/2012 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 154.50 

Check Total 154.50 

00643334 01127/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

atty fees GEN 3630 2110 Attornev Fee Payablt: 330.60 

Check Total 

00643335 01/27/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

DEC 11 atty coil fee GEN 3621 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 38.25 

Check Total 38.25 

00643336 01/27/2012 LONE STAR PRODUCTS & EQUIPMENT 

Setina Lighted Push Bumper for GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 479.20 

Check Total 479.20 

00643337 01/27/2012 MARCO ELECTRONICS 

Mise ParIs GEN 1391 5680 Fixed Assets less than $](}OO :20.00 

Samsung DVD V9800 DVDIVCR GEN 1391 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 99.99 

Sony KDL40BX420 40" LCD TV GEN 1391 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 583.99 
Sanus VM400 articulating arm GEN 1391 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 179.99 



Current Time: 16:24:47User 10: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/18/2012RepOI-t Date: 01/27no 12 

Check# Ch~k Of Pavec__Name Descriution DIV Dept Object ObiectJHsclintion 

Page 19 

Check Amount 

Sony KDL32BX320 32" LCD TV 
Labor 

GEN 

GEN 

1391 

1391 

5680 

5680 

Fixed Assets less than S I ODO 

Fixed Assets less than S I 000 
379.99 

85.00 

Check Total 1.348.96 

00643338 01127/2012 MARTINEZ JR, HUMBERTO M 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

58.31 

58.31 

00643339 01127/2012 MATSON, DAVID C 

MILEAGE 06/02120 I 1-09120120 I [ GEN 3[50 554[ Mileuge - Local 

Check Total 

47.04 

..J.7.04 

00643340 0112712012 MCCOY'S 

restitution GEN 3622 2474 Restitution Payahle 

Check Total 

30.00 

30.00 

00643341 01127/2012 MELENDEZ, KRYST AL 

FY - 201112012 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

12.25 

12.25 

00643342 01127/2012 MEL TON, MARY 

Covering courts for official GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

160.00 

160,00 

00643343 01/27/2012 MILAM, JOHN H 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

59.29 

59.29 

00643344 01/27/2012 MOMAR 

RAD64057490 - GRAIN COWHIDE 

RAD64051441 - PREMOISTENED 

B138500PFXL - BEST NITRILE 8 

RAD64057854 - DRIVER GLOVES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

5255 

5255 

5255 

5255 

Tools & Supplies 

Tools & Supplies 

Tools & Supplies 

Tools & Supplies 

Check Total 

27.68 

16.74 

115.10 

25.35 

184.87 

00643345 01/27/2012 MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

Item#: 69393 
Fuel Charge for Delivery: 

Item#: 82464 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

119.n 

0.95 

22.78 

49.17 



User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Rer:ister Cunent Time: 16:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 01/27/2012 
Om'ent Date: 01118/2012 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name De_~riplioll DlV Dept Object Object Description Cbeck Amount 

Item#: 82465 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplics 52.77 

Item#: 37336 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienit: Supplies 4.65 

ltcm#: 82478 GEN 3490 5427 Clinit:ai & Hygienit: Supplies 56.07 

ltem#: 82466 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 66.57 

ltem#: 65959 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 150.90 

Item#: 69479 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 150.90 

Item#: 65035 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 16.14 

Item#: 12203 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 6.38 

Item#: 90076 GEN 3490 5427 Clinicul & Hygienic Supplics 3.75 

Item#: 68188 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.39 

ltem#: 75519 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 7.78 

Item#: 68184 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 12.98 

ltcm#: 45872 GEN 3490 5427 Clinicul & Hygienic Supplies 19.77 

Item#: 97969 GEN 3490 5427 Clinit:",l & Hygienic Supplies 26.67 

Ttem#: 69390 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygicnic Supplies 142.90 

Check Total 916.44 

00643346 01127/2012 MORIN, CATHERINE P 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 292.50 

Check Total 292.50 

00643347 01127/2012 MUNGUIA-GONZALEZ, MERCY 

Transportation of Pcrsons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons I 1.1 1 

Check Total II 11 

00643348 01127/2012 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

PARTS/LABOR TO DEMOLISH HIGH GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00643349 01127/2012 NEEDHAM, JAMES A 

Park Board meetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00643350 01/27/2012 OMNIBASE 

4th qtr failure to appear GEN 3621 2364 AlP Omnibase 348.00 

Check Total 348.00 

00643351 01/27/2012 OMNIBASE 

DEC 11 fta fees GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 78.00 



llser 10: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/27/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object 

00643352 01/2712012 OMNIBASE 

4th qtr GEN 3640 2364 

00643353 01127/2012 OMNIBASE 

DECII agency fees GEN 3610 2364 

00643354 01/27/2012 PACER SERVICE CENTER 

Quarterly statement for GEN 1130 5455 

00643355 01/27/2012 PAETEC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0160 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 

Telephone Expense GEN 0440 7521 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1190 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1315 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1460 5231 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 

Object Description 

AlP Omnibase 

AlP Omnibase 

Services - Other 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Current Time: 16:24:47 

Current Date: Ol/lg/2012 

Page 21 

Check Amount 

Check Total 78.00 

Check Total 

762.00 

762.00 

Check Total 

75.74 

75.74 

Check Total 

23.28 

23.28 

33,93 

257J)"+ 

138.39 

9.79 

102.2..+ 

155.50 

1.99 

39.93 
gg.18 

35.43 

136.48 

147.13 

146.63 

33.87 
119.73 

41.06 

100.89 

02.7..+ 

145.67 

93.24 

39.69 

569.35 



Cun"ent Time: 16:24:47User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Re[lort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01127/2012 

Current Date: 01/18/2012 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 315.08 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 33.93 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 7,6-17.75 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 39.91 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 76.74 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 74.31 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 38.51 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 75.7-1 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 529.86 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 258.59 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 46.18 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 35.43 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1565 5231 Telephone Expense 181.23 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 161.67 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 34.19 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 40.93 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 265.13 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 107.90 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1740 5231 Telephone Expense 1.095.37 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 83.49 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 71.69 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 35.43 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1780 5231 Telephone Expense 35.43 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 60.98 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 37.27 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3621 5231 Telephone Expense 128.68 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3700 5231 Telephone Expense 215.43 

Check Tob( 14,365.75 

00643356 01127/2012 PATON, VANCE D 

SOLIZ, TABITHA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.()0 

00643357 01/27/2012 PITNEY BOWES INC 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; METER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; METER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: A P _ CCR_ NUC Report Date: 0112712012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00643358 01/27/2012 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN 

00643359 01127/2012 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

2X6-IO Treated SYP 
11/4" GAL V Coil Roof Nails 
2x6-08 # I Treated SYP 

5!4x6x8 CA/ACQ PREM SYP TRTD 

4x4x8 CA/ACQ Treated GC 

2x4-08 #1 Treated SYP 
18-8 FIN NutUSS 112-13 

18-8 Flat Wash 1/2 

2XIO-12 #1 Treated SYP 
ARANSAS CHANNEL PHASE II CMP I 5 

30# Felt 2 SQ Roll 

2x2-10' Brown M Edge 

4x8x 1/2 Ground Contact Dry Ply 

2x4-12 # I Treated SYP 

2x6-14 #1 Treated SYp 

2x6-10 #1 Treated SYP 
Concrete Mix DOD 
COVERED PAVILION: 

2x8-12 # I Treated SYP 

2x6-12 # I Treated SYP 

2x6- 14 # \ Treated S YP 

2x6-20 # I Treated SYP 

18-8 FIN Nut USS 3/8-\6 

18-8 Flat Wash 3/8 

18-8 CARR SC 3/8x4 

18-8 Flat Wash 3/8 

18-8 FIN Nut USS 3/8-16 

18-8 HX LAG SC 3/8x4 

18-8 FIN Nut USS 114-20 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 6110 5541 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 
GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 
GEN 2739 5268 
GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 
GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GBN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 
GEN 2739 5268 

GEN 2739 5268 

Object Description 

Mileage - Loeal 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Pmts, Supplies & Mise 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parls, Supplies & Mise 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Pmts. Supplies & Mise 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 

P3Its, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Palts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Palts, Supplies & Mise 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Patts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Current Time: 16:24:47 
Current Date: 01118/2012 

Pae-e 23 

Check Amount 

Check Total 110.00 

25.97 

Check Total 25.97 

85.28 
26.99 

8.52 

84.62 

559.20 
46.56 

72.80 

4 I .44 

267.36 

470.24 

32.00 

39.92 

146.40 

52.32 

29.84 

42.64 

118.08 
151.20 

160.38 

160.00 

29.84 

11.60 

19.20 

14.72 

143.52 

11.04 

14.40 

191.36 
2.55 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 01/27/2012 

Current Date: 01/18/2012 

Paf;!C 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripthm DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

18-8 Flat Wash Jl4 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplics & Mise 2.10 

1I4x6 SS Carriage GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 9.00 

30714 PVC SXS 90 Elbow 1-1/4 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 17.85 

2x6-08 # I Treated SYP GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 34.08 

Thread PVC Cap 1-1I4IN GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 7.74 

18-8 Flat Wash 3/8 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 14.72 

31454114 PVC Tee GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 40.35 

3101171-114xI0'SCH40PVC GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 36.72 

Concrete Mix DOD GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 51.66 

18-8 Flat Wash 112 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 2.96 

18-8 FIN Nut USS 1/2-13 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 3.90 

18-8 Flat Wash 112 GEN 2739 5268 Palis, Supplies & Mise 2.22 

4x4x8 CA/ACQ Treated GC GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplics & Mise 55.92 

2x4-20 # I Treated SYP GEN 2739 5168 Parts, Supplies & Mise 63.12 

2x6-20 # I Treated SYP GEN 2739 5268 Parts. Supplies & Mise 69.60 

2x6-12 # I Treated SYP GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 320.00 

HANDICAP RAMP GEN 2739 5168 Parts, Supplics & Mise 33.03 

Concrete Mix DOD GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 51.66 
BKT PI' Star OTDR 9x3 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 183.98 

4x4x8 CA/ACQ Treated GC GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 27.96 

8-8 Flat Wash 1/2 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplics & Mise lAS 

18-8 FIN Nut USS 1/2-13 GEN 2739 5268 Parts. Supplies & Mise 10.40 

18-8 Flat Wash 112 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 5.92 

1# 1-1/2" Plastic Cap GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 6.99 

Check Total 4.187.38 

00643360 01/27/2012 PROPERTYINFO CORP 

Monthly billing ror OPR's, GEN 1315 5515 Contract Ll:ase Pymts 8.084.47 

Check TOtlll 8.084.47 

00643361 01/27/2012 R & R PETRO SERVICES INC 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #343 GEN 0120 5149 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 30.38 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #374 GEN 0120 5249 Car Rep<Iirs. Supplies & Srvcs 30.38 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 52.65 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #372 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 30.38 



Usel" ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Re.l!l~ter Current Time: 16:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/27/20 I 2 
Current illite: Ol!l812012 

Pa!:e 25 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DesCI'iotion Check Amount 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #371 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplit:s & Srvcs 30.3!) 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #309 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplit:s & Srvcs 30.38 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #376 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 30.37 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #375 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 30.37 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #311 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 30.37 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #329 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 30.37 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #349 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 30.37 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #373 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 30.38 

NOZZLE BOOT COVER UNIT #331 GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 30.37 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 

UNLEADED NOZZLE W IFLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 
UNLEADED NOZZLE W/FLOWLOCK GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 52.65 

Check Total 996.30 

00643362 01127/2012 RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

NOV 2011 MONITORING: SCRAM GEN 2082 5434 Electronic Monitor & JD Costs 990.00 

Check Total 990.00 

00643363 01/27/2012 RHODES, NATE 

WAGNER, KRISTOFFER GEN 3360 5342 Appoilltt:d Attny Pt:es 350.00 

Check Tot:JI 350.00 

00643364 01/27/2012 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

Towels 5.5 Ib.while TH-T 20x GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 897.50 

MATTRESS COVERS - WHITE 25" GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1.032.00 

TOWELS-WI-HTE 20X40 (PER DOZEN) GEN 1324 5440 Inmate Generul Supplies 502.60 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate Gent:rul Supplit:s 595.00 
WHITE MATTRESS COVERS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 412.80 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE LARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 595.00 

Size 2X Khaki Pant GEN 1324 5440 Inmate Generul Supplies 238.00 



User In: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR NUC Current Date: 01118/2012 

Report Date: 01127/2012 
Pa~c 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivtion DIV Dept Object Object Descrivtion Check Amount 

Size XL - Khaki Pant GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 595.00 

Size Medium - Khaki Pant GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 357.00 

Size Small- Khaki Pant GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies I..JS.75 

Size 4X - V-Neck Shirts GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 99.00 

Size 2X V-Neck Shilts GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 495.00 

Size XL V-Neck Shirts GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 495.00 

Size Medium - V-Neck Shirts GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.00 

Mattress Covers - White CMC25 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General SUDolies 1,032.00 

Check Total 7,791.65 

00643365 01/27/2012 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

STRUKEL, DUSTIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00643366 01127/2012 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

JAN 2011 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00643367 01/27/2012 ROSENKlLD, JAMES D 

state bar college GEN 3520 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00643368 01127/2012 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

COMMERCIAL MONITORING AND GEN 1490 5266 Contract Scrvices-BlIildings 50.00 

COMMERCIAL MONITORING AND GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

COMMERICAL MONITORING AND GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00643369 01/27/20 12 SAIS, THERESE B 

Mileage Reimbursement- GEN 3480 5541 Mileugc - Locul 24.01 

Check Total 24.01 

00643370 01127/2012 SAUNAS, BECKY 0 

Mileage Reimbursement- GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 75.46 

Check Total 75.46 

00643371 01/27/2012 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repuirs 9,761.'010 

Check Total 9,761.40 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0 I 127/2012 

Cun-ent Date: 01118/2012 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dent Object ObJectDescription Check Amount 

00643372 01/27/2012 sm GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

Software-Arcview 1O.x single GEN 1190 5213 PC Software Program 2,556.00 

Check Total 2556.00 

00643373 01/27/2012 SOUTH TEXAS RESTAURANT EQUTPME 

#IUNIMAC WASHER MODEL GEN 3720 5254 Small Equip Repairs 130.73 
#4 SPEED QUEEN WASHER SIN GEN 3720 5254 Small Equip Repairs 75.00 
# I UNIMAC DRYER MODEL GEN 3720 5254 Small Equip Repairs 84.19 

#2 SPEED QUEEN DRYER MODEL GEN 3720 5254 Small Equip Repairs 75.00 
PERFORMED BEARING JOB FOR THE GEN 3720 5254 Small EClUiJ) Rcp,lirs 1.720.31 

Check Total 2.085,23 

00643374 01/27/2012 SOUTHWEST PHOTOGRAHICS 

Judicial Portrait for Centml GEN 3300 5455 Services - Other 190,00 

Check Toll,t 190.00 

00643375 0\127/2012 STATE BAR OF TEXAS 

application fee for CLE course GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50,00 

00643376 01/27/2012 STRIDDE CALLTNS & ASSOCIATES T 

ON-CALL MEP ENGINEERING GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Survcyors, etc. 482.50 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc, 1.167.50 

Check Total 1.650.00 

00643377 01/27/2012 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

PUBLIC OFFICIAL BOND GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 500,00 

PUBLIC OFFICIAL BOND GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 500.00 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00643378 01/27/2012 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00643379 01/27/2012 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

DEC II arrest fees GEN 3621 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00643380 01/27/2012 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEAL 

ROBERT CARLOS LUGO, III, GEN 5220 5437 Fees & Permits 106.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01118/2012

Report Date: 01/2712012 
Pa::e 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 106.00 

00643381 01127/2012 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing for Remote GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 344.04 

Check Total 344.04 

00643382 01/27/2012 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

2011 expunction subscription GEN 3520 5218 Rooks, Magzs & Subscriptions 33.00 

Check Total 33.00 

00643383 0112712012 TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE 

10 year lease on state owned GEN 0180 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 3.218.11 
10 year lease on state owned GEN 0180 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 5.954,60 

Check Totnl 9.172.81 

00643384 01/27/2012 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

DEC I I 85% state GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 541.45 

Check Total 541.45 

00643385 01127/2012 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

DECI) GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 3,866.65 

Check Totnl 3,866.65 

00643386 01127/2012 TEXAS THRONE. LLC 

SERVICE VACUUM PUMP OUT FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 325,00 

Check Total 325,00 

00643387 0l/27/2012 TRICE, JOHN 

Park Board meetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 1.00.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00643388 0112712012 TROYS FENCE 

PREVENTIVE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings GOO.OO 
PREVENTIVE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings GOO,OO 

YEARIF ACILITY) GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 600,00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

00643389 01/27/2012 VELA, ROBERTOG 

HERNANDEZ, ALFREDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00643390 01l27/2012 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 



Current Time: 16:24:47User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0111812012

Report Date: 0112712012 

Check# 

00643391 

00643392 

Check Dt 

01127/2012 

01/27/2012 

Payee Name Descrivtion 

01/04-02/03 

01/04-02/03 

01/07 -02/06 

WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Monthly Equipment Rental 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000647642 

Acct 1003173316 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

SUBSCRIPTION PRODUCT CHARGES 

SUBSCRIPTION PRODUCT CHARGES 

Acct 1003173344 

Judges Acct 1000647642 

Judges Acc! 1000805 I 03 

Judges Acct 1000805 103 

Judges Acct 1000805 103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 
Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

on SUbscriptions for 

Acct 1000647637 

Acct 1003173316 

Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000647642 

00643393 01/27/2012 WHITE,JOHN 

Park Board meetings attended: 

Pal:e 29 

DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 761.24 
GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 105.92 
GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expcnsc 516.16 

Check Total 1.383.32 

GEN 0180 5435 Equipment Rentals 4,600.00 

Check Total 4,600.00 

GEN 1121 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 69.00 

GEN 1130 5316 Wcstlaw Internet Services 357.00 

GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

GEN 3110 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

GEN 3130 5316 Westlav,' Internet Services 119.00 

GEN 3140 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 106.50 

GEN 3140 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 99.50 

GEN 3140 5316 Wcstlaw Internet Scrvices 119.00 

GEN 3150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

GEN 3305 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 68.00 

GEN 3310 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

GEN 3320 5316 Westlaw Intcrne! Services 119.00 

GEN 3330 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 19.00 

GEN 3340 5316 Westla\'\' Internet Services 119.00 
GBN 3350 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 1 19.00 

GEN 3360 5316 West law Internet Services 119.00 

GEN 3370 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

GEN 3380 5316 Westla\v Internet Services 119.00 

GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,959.00 

GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 833.00 
GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

GBN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

Check Total 5.396.00 

GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 200.00 



User lD: Janie Garcia Cunent Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0112712012 

Cun'ent Date: () 1/18/20 12 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

00643394 01127/2012 WOODY JR'S 

Unit #369 2007 Ford F-150 GEN 0180 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srv\.:s 359.00 

Check Total 359.00 

00643395 01127/2012 WORK BOOT, THE 

CARLOS TORRES-DEC '.11 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 
LINDA GARCIA-DEC 'II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparcl 90.00 
ROGER ALEXANDER-DEC' II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

ROBERT MORADO-DEC '11 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 
RAUL RODRIGUEZ SAFETY STEEL TO GEN 1270 5463 Wcaring Apparel 89.95 
JESSE GONZALEZ SAFETY STEEL TO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 
ROBERT HERNANDEZ SAFETY STEEL GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR GEN 1570 5463 Wcaring Apparel 269.95 

Check Total 1,079.75 

00643396 01/27/2012 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

AS NEEDED(PROVIDE MONTHLY GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE FOR GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00643397 01/27/2012 ZAHN JR, CHARLES W 

Park Board mcetings attended: GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00643398 01127/2012 3M ELECTRONIC MONITORING, INC. 

INV# P-1023 12/30111 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 475.00 
INV# P-I023 12/30111 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 4.83 

INV# P-l023 12/30111 PRO 0411 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 275.00 
INV# P-l 023 12/3011 1 PRO 0411 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 200.00 
INV# P-l 023 12/30111 PRO 0411 7450 Freight 4.fD 

Check Total 959.66 

00643399 01/27/2012 79TH JUDICAL DISTRICT COMM SUP 

INV# JW4-FYI2 1110112 PRO 0434 7223 Roche Laboratories 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia CUfI'ent Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/18/2012

Report Date: 01/27/2012 
Page 31 

Check# Check Of Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643400 01/27/2012 ALICE COUNSELING CENTER 

INV# ACCCS4-FYI2 1/13/12 PRO 0434 7'229 Counseling-Alice Counsel Serv 1.953.00 

Check Total 1.953.00 

00643401 01127/2012 ALICE MARTIN MALPC 

INV# AMCS4-FYI2 1/13112 PRO 0434 7'228 Counseling-Alyce Martin 6.065.00 

Check Total 6,065.00 

00643402 01127/2012 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

TNV# 368787 12112111 PRO 0405 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 241.54 

Check Total 

00643403 01127/2012 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000468 1113112 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen EXD WeI & Pri 3,159.00 

Check Total 159.00 

00643404 01/27/2012 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

INV# 83741 12/21111 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 10.00 

Check Total 10,00 

00643405 01127/2012 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

INV# UT I000220294 12/2711 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 25.20 

Check Total 25.20 

00643406 Oll27/2012 CHAMPION FORD MAZDA 

INV# 524682 1110112 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 130.36 

Check Total 130.36 

00643407 01/27/2012 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

INV# CBOPSM4-FYI2 1/13112 PRO 0434 7'224 Family Counseling 643.28 

Check Total 643.28 

00643408 01127/2012 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

TNV# CBOPSCS4-FYI2 1113112 PRO 0434 7'226 CC Drug Ahuse Council 19,201.50 

Check Total 19.201.50 

00643409 01/27/2012 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INV# 12010116 III III:! PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 350.00 

TNV# 12010116 1111112 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 12.50 

INV# 12010116 111 III:! PRO 0403 7421 OlTice Expense & Supplies 350.00 

INV# 12010116 1111112 PRO 0403 7450 Freight 12.50 

http:19.201.50
http:19,201.50
http:3,159.00
http:6,065.00
http:6.065.00
http:1.953.00
http:1.953.00


Current Time: 16:24:47User 10: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Refi:ister 
RepOI't Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/18/2012

Report Date: 0 I127/2012 
Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Obied Descrintion Check Amount 

INV# 12010116 1111112 PRO 0405 7421 Office Expcnse & Supplies 350.00 

INV# 12010116 1/1 lit? PRO 0405 7450 Freight 12.50 

INV# 12010116 1/11/12 PRO 0407 7421 OfJice Expense & Supplies 350.00 

TNV# 12010116 IIll1l2 PRO 0407 7450 Freight 12.50 

INV# 12010116 1/11112 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 350.00 

JNV# 12010116 IIl111:? PRO 0410 7450 Freight 12.50 

TNV# 12010116 1111112 PRO 0447 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 350.00 

JNV# 12010116 111111:? PRO 0447 7450 Freight 12.50 

Check Total 175.00 

00643410 01/27/2012 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMEN 

INV# 120103 1/5112 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

INV# 120103 1/5/12 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

INV# 120103 1/5112 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Ilygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

INV# 120103 1/5112 PRO 0407 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

INV# 120103 1/5112 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2.171.35 

Check Total 10,856.75 

00643411 01127/2012 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 642610 1/10112 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygcnic Supplies 21.75 

Check Total 21.75 

00643412 01/27/2012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

NB-registration for Sexual PRO 0405 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 15.00 

CV-registration for Sexual PRO 0409 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fec 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00643413 0[/27/2012 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

PG TTM's-Victoria, Houston, PRO 0402 7025 PCI' Diem 67,00 

Check Total 67.00 

00643414 01/27/2012 KLEBERG COUNTY 

lNV# KL4-FYI2 111 0112 PRO 0434 7223 Roche Laboratories 675.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00643415 01/27/2012 LOY A, ELISEO 

INV# 65441117112 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expensc & Supplies 149.00 

INV# 6544 1I171l2 PRO 0402 7444 Services - Other 1,000.00 

INV# 6544 111711 2 PRO 0402 7554 Misc. Equipment 1,499.00 

http:1,499.00
http:1,000.00
http:10,856.75
http:2.171.35
http:2,171.35
http:2,171.35
http:2,171.35
http:2,171.35


User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 01127/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00643416 01127/2012 OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 592426736001 114112 PRO 0402 7421 

INV# 592426736001 1/4112 PRO 0402 7421 

INV# 592426736001 1/4/12 PRO 0402 7421 

INV# 592426736001 1/4112 PRO 0402 7421 

00643417 01/27/2012 SVEHLA, STANLEY 

JD JAC,PAC and Legislative PRO 0402 7025 

00643418 01127/2012 SYED, JAVED A 

JD JAC,PAC and Legislative PRO 0402 7024 

JD JAC,PAC and Legislative PRO 0402 7025 

00643419 01127/2012 TEXAS COMMISSION ON LAW ENFORC 

INV date 1/12/12 PRO 0402 7327 

00643420 01127/2012 WALMART 

INV# 7266 12/2311 I PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 2016 12/2711 1 PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 8398 1/5/12 PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 9054 II! 1/12 PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 0476 1110112 PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 0475 1110112 PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 0258 119112 PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 0257 119112 PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 9881 117112 PRO 0440 7447 

TNV# 6232 11611 2 PRO 0440 7447 

TNV# 8527 1/6/12 PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 83961/5/12 PRO 0440 7447 

TNV# 7266 12/23111 PRO 0440 7447 

00643421 01/2712012 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Current Time: 16:24:4 7 

Current Date: 01118/2012 

Pa~e 33 

Object DesCI"iptioll Check Amount 

Check Total 2.648.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 10.47 

Offiee Expense & Supplies 26.99 

Oflice Expense & Supplies 167.19 

Ortice Expense & Supplies 32.28 

Check Total 236.93 

Per Diem 97.00 

Check Total 97.00 

Ground Transportation 19.00 

Per Diem 119.00 

Check Total 138.00 

EducatiQnal-Registrarioll Fee 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 2.80 

Commissary Supplies 9.98 

Commissary Supplies 12.00 

Commissary Supplies 5.42 

Commissary Supplies 7.16 

Commissary Supplies 1.92 

Commissary Supplies .12 

Commissary Supplies 12.46 
Commissary Supplies 7.76 

Commissary Supplies 7.84 

Commissary Supplies I-U:i4 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Check Total 9130 

http:2.648.00


User ID; Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name; AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/27/2012 

Current Date: () 1118/20 12 

Pafi!e 34 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriuJilm Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 50.39 

Check Total 5039 

00643422 01127/2012 DUMESNIL, DEBORAH ANN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00643423 01127/2012 GUERRA, MARIO F 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 43.S0 

Checl, Total 43.80 

00643424 01/27/2012 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00643425 01/27/2012 MENGER HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 99.24 

Check Total 

00643426 01/27/2012 NUNEZ, EDUARDO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 10S.OO 

Check Total 108.00 

00643427 01/27/2012 SAENZ 111, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00643428 01127/2012 TANNER, CHRISTINA MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 147.03 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

Check Total 214.23 

00643429 01/27/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3630 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00643430 01127/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3630 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643431 01/27/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3622 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0111812012 

RepOI·t Date: 01127/2012 
Pa~e 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amoun! 

Check Total 100.00 

00643432 01127/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration rees TRY 3622 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

!;;heck Total 100.00 

00643433 0112712012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1342 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643434 01127/2012 WOOD, ERIC DANIEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 16.80 

Check Total 16.80 

00643435 01/27/2012 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R1277742985 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

R 127596 8482 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00643436 01/27/2012 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R127670587A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00643437 01/27/2012 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

RI27604545A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Check Total 560.00 

00643438 01/27/2012 AUTUMN SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

R127707593A WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643439 01/27/2012 BARRERA, RAY 

R1277785150B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

R 127752 8264B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00643440 01I27/20 12 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1275949307 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 15.00 
R 127592 6217B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00643441 01127/2012 C R PROPERTIES 



Use." ID: Janie Garcia Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/27/2012 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

R127701 119A WEL 4120 5464 

00643442 01127/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R127787 WEL 4120 5237 

00643443 01127/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI27668 WEL 4120 5237 

RI27645 WEL 4120 5237 

R127751 4250B WEL 4120 5237 

R127711599A WEL 4120 5237 

00643444 01127/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI27610 WEL 4120 5237 

00643445 01/27/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R127600 WEL 4120 5237 

00643446 01127/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R127773514A WEL 4120 5449 

R1276365664 WEL 4120 5449 

R127637535A WEL 4120 5449 

R1277043116B WEL 4120 5449 

R127605545A WEL 4120 5449 

00643447 01/27/2012 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R1277124250B WEL 4120 5237 

R127609 WEL 4120 5237 

00643448 01/27/2012 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R127713580A WEL 4120 5237 

R 127608 6657B WEL 4120 5237 

Current Time: 16:24:47 

Current Date: 01/18/2012 

Page 36 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

W c1fare Asssistancc-Other 150.00 

Check Tot:ll 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 250.00 

Check Totlll 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Check Total 1.545.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

http:1.545.00


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 1(,:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repurt Name: AP _CCR_NUC Cu ....ent Date: 0 III S/20 12

RepOJ't Date: 0 I127120 12 
Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptiun DlV Dept Object Object Descriptiun Check Amuunt 

00643449 01/27/2012 FIVE POINTS OPTICAL CENTER 

R I 27710 CBeF WEL 1350 5303 Medical. Dental, Hospital. Lab 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643450 01127/2012 GLEN OAK APTS 

R1277024481B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 167.00 
RI277772247B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 74.22 

Check Total 241.22 

00643451 01/27/2012 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

RI27714 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643452 01/27/2012 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R127664 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Trunsportation of Persons 158.80 

Check Total 158.80 

00643453 01127/2012 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

RI27772 595A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Tutal 650.00 

00643454 01/27/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI27602 HEB WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 59.55 

RI27580 WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 59.59 

RI27581 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 29.84 
R127582 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 239.06 

Check Total 388.04 

00643455 01/27/2012 HERNANDEZ, MARTINA 

R127756 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.0() 

Check Total 150.00 

00643456 0112712012 LERMA, ROBERT 

R127618 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 150.00 

Check Totlll 150.00 

00643457 01127/2012 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R1277546618B WEL 4120 5464 Wellare Asssistanc(:-Oth(:r 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643458 01/27/2012 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 



User 10: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name~ AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0 I/IS/20 12

Report Date: 01/27/2012 
Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nllme Description DIV Dept Object Object nescl"jotion Check Amount 

R 127643 479A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643459 01127/2012 LULAC VILLAGE 

R127775602A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00643460 01127/2012 M D PROPERTIES 

R I 276423422 WEL 4120 5464 Well~m:: Asssistance-Otll1::r 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00643461 01/27/2012 MARYLAND APTS 

RI27638 583A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

RI27598134lB WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 200.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00643462 01/27/2012 PARADTSE BA Y APTS LP 

R1275977830 WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00643463 01/27/2012 RAFTERS APARTMENTS, THE 

R 127749 WA TER/TRASH WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 41.00 

Check Total 41.00 

00643464 01/27/2012 RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R 127753 98-9955 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00643465 01/27/2012 RANNECO LLC 

R 127590 3783B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00643466 01/27/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R127788 9S-127A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00643467 01127/2012 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RU7757 RENT WEL 4120 5464 WeWlfe Asssistance-Other 149.00 

R127709 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

R127599 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 449.00 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 01127/2012Report N~me: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00643468 

Check Dt 

01/27/2012 

Payee Name Description 

SARVER, MAUREEN S 

R127595 515A 

00643469 01/27/2012 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

R127785 CREMATION 

R127703590A 

00643470 01/27/2012 STREAM ENERGY 

R127786 ELECTRIC 

R 127607 558A 

00643471 01127/2012 TAMEZ, JOHN C. 

R127776586A 

00643472 01/27/2012 TARGET 

R127656 TARGET 

R127661 TARGET 

FOR 24 CLIENTS. 

R127658 TARGET 

RI27660 TARGET 

R 127654 TARGET 

RI27655 TARGET 

RI27662 TARGET 

00643473 01127/2012 TXU ENERGY 

R12767363-1498 

R 127796 63-1499 

R 127606 5440 
3614 DALRAIDA #7 

R127672 8276B 

00643474 01127/2012 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

Rl276696618B 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1351 

1351 

1351 

1351 

1351 

1351 

1351 

1351 

1350 

1350 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5238 

5238 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 01/18/2012 

Page 39 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.0() 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 1,250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 52.00 

Check Total 102.00 

Wdfare Asssistance-Other 95.00 

Check Total 95.00 

Wearing Apparel 2,841.64 

Wearing Apparel 3.007.55 

Wearing Apparel 2.881.X6 

Wearing Apparel 2,285.18 

Wearing Apparel 3,092.05 

Wearing Apparel 2,852.81 

Wearing App<lrel 2,999.15 

Wearing Appnrel 2,665.60 

Check Total 22,625.84 

Uti lities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 42.86 

Utilities Welf<lre Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistanee 50.00 

Utilities Welfnre Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 242..86 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 28.45 

http:22,625.84
http:2,665.60
http:2,999.15
http:2,852.81
http:3,092.05
http:2,285.18
http:2.881.X6
http:3.007.55
http:2,841.64
http:1,250.00


User ID: Janit: Garcia Current Time: 16:24:47Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0 lII8/20 12

Report Date: 0112712012 
Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ___-=.;;:.~ 

00643475 01127/2012 WINDRUSH APTS 

R127708597A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistal1ct:-Otht:r 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 451,549.44 

Grand Total 510,153.60 

http:510,153.60
http:451,549.44


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TPA check register dated January 1, 2012 to

January 13, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

boon chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 1, 2012 through January 13, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

01/03/12 23712 Radiology Associates L L P 700.00 
01/03/12 23713 Radiology Associates L L P 67.65 
01/03/12 23714 Charles J Rodman M D P A 1,278.75 
01/03/12 23715 Victoria Pathology Group 121.77 
01/03/12 23716 Christus Home Care 207.58 
01/03/12 23717 Quest Diagnostics Inc 258.04 
01/03/12 23718 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,116.75 
01/03/12 23719 Abimael Perez M D 102.00 
01/03/12 23720 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 124.43 
01/03/12 23721 Humpal Physical Therapy 2,705.55 
01/03/12 23722 C C Doctors Center South 119.00 
01/03/12 23723 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 333.03 
01/03/12 23724 The Doctors Center 104.00 
01/03/12 23725 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 36.54 
01/03/12 23726 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 87.58 
01/03/12 23727 South Texas Brain And Spine Insti 57.92 
01/03/12 23728 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 
01/03/12 23729 South Texas Eye Consultants 101.07 
01/03/12 23730 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 
01/03/12 23731 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 52.00 
01/03/12 23732 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 109.64 
01/03/12 23733 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 3,935.47 
01/03/12 23734 Abimael Perez MD. 60.00 
01/03/12 23735 Fuentes M D, Michael G 244.26 
01/03/12 23736 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 
01/03/12 23737 Luis A Mackrizz M D 188.78 
01/03/12 23738 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 60.00 
01/03/12 23739 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 183.36 
01/03/12 23740 Lab Corp of America Holdings 105.29 
01/03/12 23741 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 60.00 
01/03/12 23742 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 172.16 
01/03/12 23743 Sandoval, Jaime D 60.00 
01/03/12 23744 South Texas Eye Consultants 125.48 
01/03/12 23745 MAyan Ghraowi MD PA 44.56 
01/03/12 23746 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 
01/03/12 23747 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 
01/03/12 23748 Jesse G Garcia MD 99.20 
01/04/12 23749 Charles.l Rodman M D P A 236.60 
01/04/12 23750 CHARLES J RODMAN MD PA 177.64 
01/04/12 23751 Radiology Associates L L P 80.46 
01/04/12 23752 Radiology Assoicates L L P 126.28 
01/04/12 23753 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 27.69 

01/04/12 23754 Kids Clinic P A 199.86 
01/04/12 23755 Coastal Bend Women's Center 84.11 
01/04/12 23756 Lab Corp of America Holdings 80.48 
01/04/12 23757 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 93.60 
01/04/12 23758 Theriot M D, Eugene 267.30 
01/04/12 23759 South Texas Pulmonary and Critical 190.01 
01/04/12 23760 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 157.00 
01/04/12 23761 Quest Diagnostics Inc 102.01 
01/04/12 23762 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 89.40 
01/04/12 23763 Christus Medical Group 17.00 
01/04/12 23764 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 262.74 
01/04/12 23765 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 
01/04/12 23766 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 23.99 
01/04/12 23767 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 
01/04/12 23768 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 63.54 
01/04/12 23769 Radiology Associates L L P 300.00 
01/04/12 23770 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 244.07 
01/04/12 23771 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L L C 116.85 

1 

http:3,935.47
http:2,705.55
http:3,116.75
http:1,278.75


N ueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 1, 2012 through January 13,2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

01/04/12 23772 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 236.57 
01/04/12 23773 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 47.50 
01/04/12 23774 Bruce L Russell 50.20 
01/04/12 23775 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 269.33 
01/04/12 23776 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phy 60.00 
01/04/12 23777 Glenn R Miller D P M 220.88 
01/04/12 23778 Flores M D, William C 177.68 
01/04/12 23779 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 202.14 
01/04/12 23780 James A Caplin M D P A 947.30 
01/04/12 23781 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P U96.81 
01/04/12 23782 J Mark Morales M D P A 295.00 
01/04/12 23783 Radiology Associates L L P 40.60 
01/04/12 23784 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
01/04/12 23785 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 831.60 
01/04/12 23786 Erick Santos MD 20.35 
01/04/12 23787 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 6,457.88 
01/04/12 23788 A B K Emergency Physicians 259.56 
01/04/12 23789 John TGili 0 D 59.00 
01/04/12 23790 Corpus Christi Medical Assocaites 103.20 
01/04/12 23791 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 138.17 
01/04/12 23792 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 86.69 
01/04/12 23793 Tompkins M D, Kent E 86.00 
01/04/12 23794 Quest Diagnostics Inc 316.04 
01/04/12 23795 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 2,699.63 
01/04/12 23796 Jackson C Chen M D 87.58 
01/04/12 23797 Corpus Christi Medical Associates 60.00 
01/04/12 23798 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 170.90 
01/04/12 23799 Alice Heart Center 147.12 
01/04/12 23800 Texcare Medical And Oxygen Supply 86.76 
01/04/12 23801 Jacob J Moore MD PA 126.70 
01/05/12 23802 Clinical Pathology Lab 8.51 
01/05/12 23803 Michael Karagas M D 52.00 
01/05/12 23804 Jesse G Garcia MD 420.00 
01/05/12 23805 Kids Doc C C 47.50 
01/05/12 23806 Abimael Perez M D 74.13 
01/05/12 23807 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 35.88 
01/05/12 23808 HCMC-Gemini Ambulance 382.36 
01/05/12 23809 Radiology Assoicates L L P 109.17 
01/05/12 23810 Orthopaedic Surg Sports Med 196.99 
01/05/12 23811 Quest Diagnostics Inc 348.34 
01/05/12 23812 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 22.12 
01/05/12 23813 The Doctors Center 86.69 
01/05/12 23814 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 149.61 
01/05/12 23815 Efrain O. Dickson MD. 162.01 
01/05/12 23816 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 69.78 
01/05/12 23817 Titan Anesthesia Associate 666.00 
01/05/12 23818 Corpus Christi Obstetric Anesthesia 1,929.60 
01/05/12 23819 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 3,258.00 
01/05/12 23820 Tompkins M D, Kent E 43.00 
01/05/12 23821 Children's Orthopedic Associates 38.50 
01/05/12 23822 Humpal Physical Therapy 348.91 
01/05/12 23823 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas LLP 18.86 
01/05/12 23824 Grossman M D, Maurice 60.00 
01/05/12 23825 Almouie Pediatrics P A 113.03 
01/05/12 23826 Bayside Medical Center 86.69 
01/05/12 23827 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 189.43 
01/06/12 23828 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 183.36 
01/06/12 23829 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 52.00 
01/06/12 23830 Charles J Rodman M D P A 1,953.75 
01/06/12 23831 Ware III, Stephen 43.90 

2 

http:1,953.75
http:3,258.00
http:1,929.60
http:2,699.63
http:6,457.88


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 1, 2012 through January 13, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

01/06/12 23832 Salim Surani M D P A 60.00 
01/06/12 23833 Dr Nestor Pacheco 60.00 
01/06/12 23834 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc. 1,128.60 
01/06/12 23835 Ob/Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 20.10 
01/06/12 23836 Orthopedic Physical Therapy 84.03 
01/06/12 23837 Corpus Christi Medical Center 300.00 
01/06/12 23838 Pinnacle Emergency Group PA 695.70 
01/06/12 23839 Christus Medical Group 22.12 
01/06/12 23840 Blanca Gray M D 60.00 
01/06/12 23841 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 146.26 

01/06/12 23842 Radiology Associates L L P 294.75 

01/06/12 23843 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 90.12 
01/06/12 23844 Neurology, P A 60.00 
01/06/12 23845 Bowen DO, Ronald W 43.00 
01/06/12 23846 ABC Pediatrics P A 43.00 
01/06/12 23841 Coastal Bend Womens Center 92.47 

01/06/12 23848 Coastal Bend Women's Center 84.11 
01/06/12 23849 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 210.76 
01/06/12 23850 Kimberly Maroney 47.50 
01/06/12 23851 Humpal Physical Therapy P C 2,036.50 

01/06/12 23852 Corpus Christi Cancer Center 125.41 
01/06/12 23853 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 300.00 

01/06/12 23854 Corpus Christi Urology Group 51.12 
01/06/12 23855 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 284.50 
01/06/12 23856 Torres M D P A, Josefina 41.50 
01/06/12 23851 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 1,084.85 
01/06/12 23858 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 443.98 

01/06/12 23859 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 118.58 
01/06/12 23860 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 100.20 
01/06/12 23861 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 

01/06/12 23862 Rene R Acuna D 0 106.17 
01/06/12 23863 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 548.92 
01/06/12 23864 Coastal Cardiology Association 205.12 
01/06/12 23865 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas II P 100.00 
01/06/12 23866 Humpal Physical Therapy 888.36 
01/06/12 23867 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 1,852.11 
01/06/12 23868 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas II P 9.64 
01/06/12 23869 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 156.40 

01/06/12 23810 Quest Diagnostics Inc 857.37 
01/06/12 23871 Radiology Associates II P 2,115.31 
01/06/12 23872 Radiology Assoicates II P 17.11 
01/06/12 23873 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 113.80 
01/06/12 23874 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 34.04 
01/06/12 23875 Joseph P Puente M D 101.17 
01/06/12 23876 Catherine Dulak MD 71.68 
01/09/12 23817 The Doctors Center 146.26 
01/09/12 23878 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 82.12 
01/09/12 23879 Quest Diagnostics Inc 14.09 
01/09/12 23880 Script Care ltd 2.88 
01/09/12 23881 Comp Care Medical Center 10.80 
01/09/12 23882 South Texas Pulmonary and Critical 72.70 

01/09/12 23883 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 832.50 
01/09/12 23884 Corpus Christi Neurology 125.36 
01/09/12 23885 Blanca Gray M D 60.00 
01/09/12 23886 Ear Nose and Throat Associates 3.46 
01/09/12 23887 Corpus Christi Podiatry 256.67 
01/09/12 23888 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas 116.67 
01/09/12 23889 Juan F Caceres M D 345.08 
01/09/12 23890 Radiology Assoicates II P 14.41 
01/09/12 23891 Surgical Associates 108.28 

3 

http:2,115.31
http:1,852.11
http:1,084.85
http:2,036.50
http:1,128.60


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 1, 2012 through January 13, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
01/09/12 23892 Surgical Consultants 42.51 

01/09/12 23893 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 28.39 
01/09/12 23894 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 103.89 
01/09/12 23895 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 18.46 
01/09/12 23896 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 75.33 

01/10/12 23897 Yvonne Hinojosa 50.20 

01/10/12 23898 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 

01/10/12 23899 Quest Diagnostics Inc 115.15 
01/10/12 23900 Driscoll Maternal &Fetal Physician 129.65 
01/10/12 23901 Radiology Assoicates L L P 40.60 

01/10/12 23902 Inpatient Consultants The Hospitalist Co 148.04 
01/10/12 23903 JAMES V. DESOLA 1,649.10 

01/10/12 23904 JAMES V. DESOLA 716.40 

01/10/12 23905 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 

01/10/12 23906 Quest Diagnostic 882.28 
01/10/12 23907 Lab Corp of America Holdings 208.99 
01/10/12 23908 Quest Diagnostics Inc 287.15 
01/10/12 23909 Jesse G Garcia MD 115.14 
01/10/12 23910 John E Bishop M D 101.07 

01/10/12 23911 Potter M D, Ryan N 440.84 

01/10/12 23912 Boriack M D, Leroy A 19.86 

01/10/12 23913 Inmon Respiratory Services INC. 62.79 

01/10/12 23914 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
01/10/12 23915 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 87.58 

01/10/12 23916 Humpal Physical Therapy 816.21 
01/10/12 23917 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 486.68 

01/10/12 23918 Aeby D P M, Carl H 120.45 
01/10/12 23919 MAyan Ghraowi MD PA 87.58 
01/10/12 23920 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 58.75 

01/10/12 23921 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of S TX 125.36 
01/10/12 23922 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 91.49 

01/10/12 23923 Robert A Fernandez. M D 196.15 

01/10/12 23924 Clinical Partners PA 1,871.10 

01/10/12 23925 The Doctors Center 87.58 
01/11/12 23926 Medical Arts Clinic 49.30 

01/11/12 23927 Wayne A Fagan M D 416.34 

01/11/12 23928 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 204.11 

01/11/12 23929 Script Care Ltd 69,788.20 

01/11/12 23930 Hartman M D, Samuel 180.00 
01/11/12 23931 Elmer Ireton 50.30 

01/11/12 23932 Quest Diagnostics Inc 128.05 

01/11/12 23933 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 80.31 
01/11/12 23934 Flores M D, William C 130.58 
01/11/12 23935 Fuentes M D, Michael G 151.96 
01/11/12 23936 Quest Diagnostics Inc 14.10 

01/12/12 23937 Radiology Associates L L P 66.23 
01/12/12 23938 Robert Cone M D 87.58 
01/12/12 23939 Coastal Bend Retina P A 114.26 
01/12/12 23940 Kids Doc C C 112.33 
01/12/12 23941 Quest Diagnostics Inc 97.90 
01/12/12 23942 Josefina Torres M D, P A 47.50 
01/12/12 23943 Diaz M D Pedro S 62.84 
01/12/12 23944 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 448.88 
01/12/12 23945 Quest Diagnostics Inc 610.44 
01/12/12 23946 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 118.58 
01/12/12 23947 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 52.00 
01/12/12 23948 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 
01/12/12 23949 Orthopaedic Surgery &Sports Medicine As 67.22 
01/12/12 23950 Blanca Gray M D 147.59 
01/12/12 23951 Steven Nowotny D 0 60.00 

4 

http:69,788.20
http:1,871.10
http:1,649.10


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 1, 2012 through January 13, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
01/12/12 23952 Lab Corp of America Holdings 96.49 
01/12/12 23953 RONALD B. MCNARY 841.66 
01/12/12 23954 Robert S Williams M D P A 67.71 
01/12/12 23955 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 17.88 
01/12/12 23956 J J Carr M D P A 77.36 
01/12/12 23957 Ellis G Main DO P A 424.37 
01/12/12 23958 J P Schulze &J E Schulze M D 43.00 
01/12/12 23959 Almouie Pediatrics P A 145.59 
01/12/12 23960 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 20.04 
01/12/12 23961 Torres M D Pedro P 146.26 
01/12/12 23962 Villarreal M D, Arnoldo R 101.07 
01/12/12 23963 Coastal Bend Women's Center 71.68 
01/12/12 23964 Comp Care Medical Center 142.12 
01/12/12 23965 Surgical Consultants 44.24 
01/12/12 23966 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 
01/13/12 23967 C C Doctors Center South 86.69 
01/13/12 23968 Charles J Rodman M D P A 1,953.75 
01/13/12 23969 The Doctors Center 247.13 
01/13/12 23970 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 88.50 
01/13/12 23971 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 246.10 
01/13/12 23972 Kids Clinic P A 87.58 
01/13/12 23973 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 7,176.57 
01/13/12 23974 Charles D Eubank M D 63.07 
01/13/12 23975 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 
01/13/12 23976 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 49.30 
01/13/12 23977 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 271.84 
01/13/12 23978 John T Gill 0 D 79.00 
01/13/12 23979 Yvette Reyes, M D 87.58 
01/13/12 23980 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 
01/13/12 23981 Radiology Associates L L P 23.99 
01/13/12 23982 Lovoi M D, Michael S 387.58 
01/13/12 23983 Radiology Associates L L P 80.46 
01/13/12 23984 Coastal Bend Oncology & Hematology 87.58 
01/13/12 23985 Catherine Dulak MD 71.68 
01/13/12 23986 ABC Pediatrics 68.36 
01/13/12 23987 Luisa Lira M D, P A 87.58 
01/13/12 23988 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 147.44 
01/13/12 23989 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas l L P 66.23 
01/13/12 23990 Primary &Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 55.36 
01/13/12 23991 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 785.93 
01/13/12 23992 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 993.38 
01/13/12 23993 Jesse G Garcia MD 170.29 
01/13/12 23994 Dan Adams L P C 153.66 
01/13/12 23995 J P Schulze &J E Schulze M D 43.00 
01/13/12 23996 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 326.70 
01/13/12 23997 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 52.00 
01/13/12 23998 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 62.87 
01/13/12 23999 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 
01/13/12 24000 Quest Diagnostics Inc 711.67 
01/13/12 24001 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 109.34 
01/13/12 24002 Lab Corp of America Holdings 95.75 
01/13/12 24003 Radiology Assoc., LLP 73.68 
01/13/12 24004 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 45.75 
01/13/12 24005 South Texas Eye Consultants 127.43 
01/13/12 24006 Radiology Assoicates L L P 122.93 

164,816.75 

5 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

PCard Charges

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of December, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

pcard 12-11



T 

Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
DECEMBER 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN D MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Dec-11 87.50 102 5942 debbie romo notary 

NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN D MICHELLE YATES 23-Dec-11 94.95 102 5942 notary renewal for J Escobar 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ARMANDO ALONZO 29-Nov-11 6.65 120 5249 fuel filter for U309 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D M COY SHULTZ 29-Nov-11 8.75 120 5239 disposal fee for tires acquired for illegal dumping 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Nov-11 61.87 120 5255 3"steel for welding table 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Nov-11 123.74 120 5255 3"steel for welding table 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D SIMON CISNEROS 29-Nov-11 32.01 120 5252 hydraulic hoses and for U111 CN37959 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 30-Nov-11 210.00 120 5249 2 ea LT245/75R17/E tires for U399 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 30-Nov-11 210.00 120 5249 2 ea LT245/75R17/E tires for U391 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D JOE SANCHEZ 30-Nov-11 187.20 120 5274 6" hub w/whiskers, hub stakes, hammers 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D MAURICE ARAGE 30-Nov-11 25.37 120 5252 a/c resistor switch for U280 

BUSH HYDRAULICS D RANDY BATES 30-Nov-11 11.88 120 5252 o rings for U146 

CARQUEST 02052876 D RANDY BATES 30-Nov-11 70.08 120 5249 spark plugs and spark plug wires for U309 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU D SIMON CISNEROS 30-Nov-11 208.50 120 5252 tarp motor for U206 CN60871 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU D SIMON CISNEROS 30-Nov-ll 208.50 120 5252 tarp motor for U207 CN60870 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 1-Dec-11 6.98 120 5211 anti static monitor screen wipes cleaner 

HANSON PIPE #4870 D JERRY GARCIA 1-Dec-11 475.92 120 5273 15"pipe and ramnek for use at CR67 and CR38 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC D MAURICE ARAGE 1-Dec-11 71.53 120 5255 #35 Bucket for use at Central Garage 

NUECES FARM CENTER D MAURICE ARAGE 1-Dec-11 107.08 120 5252 clamp, wiper blade, door handle, wiper 

CARQUEST 02052876 D MAURICE ARAGE 1-Dec-11 26.25 120 5252 belt/cap screws for U280 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D MAURICE ARAGE 1-Dec-11 81.48 120 5252 alc Blower motor for U165 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D MAURICE ARAGE 1-Dec-11 70.18 120 5252 a/c accumulator for U280 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D MAURICE ARAGE 1-Dec-ll 43.17 120 5252 wheel seal for U280 

WINZER USA D MAURICE ARAGE I-Dec-11 2.11 120 5252 hex nut for U280 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D RANDY BATES 1-Dec-11 45.45 120 5249 oil and air filter for U368 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 1-Dec-11 140.74 120 5255 magnetic pickup tool, screwdriver set 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D SIMON CISNEROS I-Dec-11 3.32 120 5252 stud for U280 CN47443 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 2-Dec-ll 57.97 120 5211 ink cartridges for public works 

R & R PETRO SERVICES, D JERRY GARCIA 2-Dec-11 38.66 120 5268 14' measuring dip stick for fuel measure 

VIP CARWASH SUPER LUBE D MANUEL TAGLE 2-Dec-ll 59.95 120 5247 car wash service U346 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D NOE HERNANDEZ 2-Dec-11 32.95 120 5255 trimmer line pro, line for weed eaters 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D NOE HERNANDEZ 2-Dec-11 56.07 120 5274 pvc pipe for use of stop and slow signs 

MCCOYS #17 D ROGER CUEVA 2-Dec-11 6.99 120 5255 muriatic acid 

MCCOYS#17 D ROGER CUEVA 2-Dec-11 3.39 120 5255 concrete mix 

GREAT WESTERN PUMP COMPA D ROGER CUEVA 2-0ec-11 69.42 120 5255 impeller kit for pressure washers 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 2-0ec-ll 46.01 120 5252 rear axle nut for U280 

Prepared by Auditors Office 1 of 23 1/17/2012 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 2-Dec-ll 47.38 120 5252 a/c blower wheel for fan on U165 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC C SIMON CISNEROS 2-Dec-ll 25.10 120 5250 credit on overcharged invoice for gear lube 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC C SIMON CISNEROS 2-Dec-ll 46.43 120 5250 credit on overcharge on item 

OIL PATCH PETROLEOI OF 01 D SIMON CISNEROS 2-Dec-ll 46.43 120 5250 35 Ib bucket of gear lube oil for stock 

SAGE PUBLICATIONS D YOLANDA MORENO 2-Dec-ll 25.00 120 5218 subscription renewal for public works mgmt 

EQUIPMENT TRADE SERVICE D ROGER CUEVA 5-Dec-ll 79.49 120 5255 water seal kit for pressure washer 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D ROGER CUEVA 5-Dec-ll 323.96 120 5252 a/c compressor clutch/freight for U280 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 5-Dec-11 23.38 120 5249 oil, fuel, air filters for U385 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 5-Dec-11 64.18 120 5250 oil, fuel, air filters 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D ROGER CUEVA 5-Dec-11 180.98 120 5252 filters/kit for U208 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D ADAN SAENZ 6-Dec-ll 35.00 120 5255 universal spanner wrench 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 6-Dec-11 40.25 120 5239 disposal fee for tires acquired for illegal dumping 

HANSON PIPE #4870 D JERRY GARCIA 6-Dec-ll 130.08 120 5273 12" 6' culvert pipe for use at New Westlake 

MOMAR INC. D ROGER CUEVA 6-Dec-11 186.29 120 5255 cleaner chemicals, shipping 

SMH SSI D ROGER CUEVA 6-Dec-11 256.00 120 5249 2 ea strobe lights for U305 

SMH SSI D ROGER CUEVA 6-Dec-ll 269.00 120 5252 bar, 48" for U214 

SMH SSI D ROGER CUEVA 6-Dec-ll 199.30 120 5252 mini led bar for U120 

G AND R AUTO AND AIR D ADAN SAENZ 7-Dec-ll 55.00 120 5252 ale hose repair for U280 

BUSH HYDRAULICS D ADAN SAENZ 7-Dec-ll 135.34 120 5255 waterguard filters for air compressor 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 7-Dec-ll 8.57 120 5252 a/e compressor oil/orifice tube for U280 

THE HOME DEPOT 6S84 D ADAN SAENZ 7-Dec-11 146.95 120 5255 cordless 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JERRY GARCIA 7-Dec-ll 18.93 120 5255 brush, soak quart for use at Robstown yard 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 7-Dec-ll 69.94 120 5255 pitch fork 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 7-Dec-ll 143.10 120 5268 drill bits, ext. cord, wood 

WW GRAINGER D MCOYSHULTZ 7-Dec-ll 318.72 120 5268 platform, modular, 2 drum 

GRANDE TRUCK CENTER D MAURICE ARAGE 7-Dee-ll 147.46 120 5252 ale control valve for U280 

GREAT WESTERN PUMP COMPA D MAURICE ARAGE 7-Dee-11 152.44 120 5255 3000-100 flex van 115 vac power cord 

DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 7-Dee-1l 8.89 120 5249 fuel filter for U311 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 7-Dec-11 34.05 120 5249 air filter for U311 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D ROGER CUEVA 7-Dec-11 42.64 120 5252 antifreeze filter cover for U208 

WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR D ROGER CUEVA 7-Dec-11 7.99 120 5255 air, fuel filters and grommet 

RAM PRODUCTS LTD D ROGER CUEVA 7-Dec-11 309.96 120 5250 washers, screws,fuses 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D SIMON CISNEROS 7-Dec-ll 60.04 120 5252 vent for U444 CN53259 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D SIMON CISNEROS 7-Dec-ll 60.04 120 5252 vent for U442 CN50251 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D SIMON CISNEROS 7-Dec-ll 9.98 120 5252 inbound freight for parts for tractors 

PARTS PLUS D SIMON CISNEROS 7-Dee-ll 4.29 120 5249 oil filler cap for U345 CN55645 

PARTS PLUS D SIMON CISNEROS 7-Dec-ll 54.89 120 5249 standard signal switch for U363 

CHEMSEARCH D ADAN SAENZ 8-Dee-ll 108.72 120 5252 hydraulic oil stabilizer for U116 

CHEMSEARCH D ADAN SAENZ 8-Dec-11 108.73 120 5252 hydraulic oil stabilizer for U107 

CHEMSEARCH D ADAN SAENZ 8-Dec-11 195.35 120 5255 clear guard, freight 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL D DOROTHY LOWE 8-Dec-1l 234.50 120 5276 2"hip,white,series c letters for road sign 

Prepared by Auditors Office 2 of 23 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL D DOROTHY LOWE 8-Dec-ll 69.00 120 5276 2 24 X 18 egp property of nueces county signs 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL D DOROTHY LOWE 8-Dec-ll 42.50 120 5276 26 X 12, R7-8B, eg, van accessible signs 

DELEGARD TOOL OF TEXAS D MAURICE ARAGE 8-Dec-ll 142.01 120 5249 fuel flow meter auxiliary diesel tank for U310 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D ROGER CUEVA 8-Dec-11 58.60 120 5252 brake line for U135 

WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR D ROGER CUEVA 8-Dec-ll 24.77 120 5255 oil, mower parts, 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 8-Dec-ll 25.55 120 5250 argon 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 8-Dec-ll 186.33 120 5252 driveshaft tube and spring pin for U447 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 9-Dec-ll 200.00 120 5252 balance tires for U214 

OTTO DUKES CONSTRUCTIO D M COY SHULTZ 9-Dec-ll 71.59 120 5255 chainsaw chain 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP D RANDY BATES 9-Dec-ll 34.88 120 5252 belts for U216 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ROGER CUEVA 9-Dec-ll 31.85 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U154 

KELTONS TRUCK PARTS INC D ROGER CUEVA 9-Dec-ll 62.87 120 5252 ale selector switch for U280 

BUSH HYDRAULICS D ROGER CUEVA 9-Dec-ll 67.12 120 5252 hydraulic cylinder seals for U154 

BUSH HYDRAULICS D ROGER CUEVA 9-Dec-ll 97.60 120 5252 hydraulic cylinder kit for U154 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D ROGER CUEVA 9-Dec-ll 19.95 120 5252 axle hub cap for U216 

KIMBALL MIDWEST D ROGER CUEVA 9-Dec-ll 368.04 120 5250 screws, bulb, fittings 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D SIMON CISNEROS 9-Dec-ll 508.00 120 5252 llr22 tires for U286 CN58377 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D ADAN SAENZ 12-Dec-ll 97.58 120 5252 10 w hydraulic oil for U120 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER D ARMANDO ALONZO 12-Dec-ll 13.78 120 5252 glad hands for parking brake, air brake connector 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D MARCELO MATA 12-Dec-ll 30.50 120 5268 hub stakes 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D MARCELO MATA 12-Dec-ll 73.87 120 5255 nails, 2x6 lumber, parts 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC C MAURICE ARAGE 12-Dec-ll 71.53 120 5255 credit # 35 bucket 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D NOE HERNANDEZ 12-Dec-ll 21.65 120 5438 2g1 water cooler for road maint crews 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE D NOE HERNANDEZ 12-Dec-ll 9.90 120 5463 safety visor shield for mowing crews 

KELTONS TRUCK PARTS INC D ROGER CUEVA 12-Dec-ll 45.00 120 5252 surface flywheel for U444 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ROGER CUEVA 12-Dec-ll 25.83 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U154 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ROGER CUEVA 12-Dec-ll 37.00 120 5252 water hose, fittings for U280 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ROGER CUEVA 12-Dec-ll 264.72 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U450 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ROGER CUEVA 12-Dec-ll 1091.21 120 5252 clutch, bearings for U444 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D ROGER CUEVA 12-Dec-11 0.19 120 5250 bolt 

RAM PRODUCTS LTD D ROGER CUEVA 12-Dec-ll 179.19 120 5250 screw bolts, blade fuses, flasher 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ROGER CUEVA 12-Dec-ll 40.48 120 5255 ale gauge, low ale gauge 

TRANSPARTS WAREHOUSE D ROGER CUEVA 12-Dec-ll 98.50 120 5249 sensor for U388 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 12-Dec-ll 29.13 120 5252 gas cap for U448 CN58311 

OIL PATCH PETROLE01 OF 01 D SIMON CISNEROS 12-Dec-11 71,53 120 5250 gear lube used for stock at Central Garage 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL D JERRY GARCIA 13-Dec-ll 546.15 120 5239 disposal of waste at landfill 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D JOE SANCHEZ 13-Dec-ll 2.29 120 5249 keys and accessories for use on U363 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D JOE SANCHEZ 13-Dec-ll 28.99 120 5249 spade drain filber for use on U399 

PARTS PLUS D SIMON CISNEROS 13-Dec-ll 3.57 120 5249 starting fluid for U391 CN60441 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 14-Dec-ll 35.00 120 5252 flat repair for U447 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 14-Dec-ll 35.00 120 5252 flat repair for U449 

Prepared by Auditors Office 3 of 23 1/17/2012 



• 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 14-Dec-11 50.00 120 5252 balance 2 tires on U286 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D JANET SCHENZEL 14-Dec-ll 10.06 120 5255 feather duster 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D M COY SHULTZ 14-Dec-ll 24.90 120 5255 camo rope for yard use 

OTTO DUKES CONSTRUCTIO D M COY SHULTZ 14-Dec-ll 3.58 120 5255 parts for chainsaw 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 14-Dec-ll 11.35 120 5249 air filter for U393 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 14-Dec-ll 11.35 120 5249 air filter for U309 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 14-Dec-11 11.35 120 5249 air filter for U372 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 14-Dec-ll 81.26 120 5250 fuel, air filters 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 D SIMON CISNEROS 14-Dec-11 49.99 120 5249 12 v pump for U391 CN60441 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 15-Dec-11 34.26 120 5252 oil filter, seal air filter for U434 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D ADAN SAENZ 15-Dec-11 48.71 120 5255 master disconnect tool set 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST D ADAN 5AENZ 15-Dec-11 40.23 120 5249 acetylene for U370 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 15-Dec-ll 15.39 120 5255 11/32 BIT, 3 X 12 hacksaw and blade 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS D EDWARD YBARRA 15-Dec-11 33.55 120 5255 herbicide chemical pump part 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY D MAURICE ARAGE 15-Dec-ll 26.06 120 5255 air gauge, test hose 

C C BATTERY CO INC D RANDY BATES 15-Dcc-ll 25.91 120 5252 battery cable for U213 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D RANDY BATES 15-Dec-ll 55.60 120 5252 dual circuit foot valve for U146 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ROGER CUEVA 15-Dec-ll 16.11 120 5249 gas cap for U300 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ROGER CUEVA 15-Dec-11 82.66 120 5249 driveline center supt, u-joint for U349 

SERVICE HYDRAULICS LLC D ROGER CUEVA 15-Dec-11 93.75 120 5252 diagnostic, inspect and test 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D SIMON CISNEROS 15-Dec-11 42.56 120 5252 exhaust fuel 2.5 gallon for U218 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 15-Dec-ll 61.98 120 5252 spring for U449 CN59837 

COUNTY PROGRESS D YOLANDA MORENO 15-Dec-ll 33.80 120 5218 2012 Tecas county directory 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE D ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-ll 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U213 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE D ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U213 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-ll 25.88 120 5255 allen wrenches 

KELTONS TRUCK PARTS INC D ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-ll 143.20 120 5252 shifter valve/seal for U280 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 D ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-ll 14.99 120 5255 socket set 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-ll 49.45 120 5252 tail lamp for U434 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-ll 18.22 120 5252 a/c cab filter for U434 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ADAN SAENZ 16-Dec-ll 87.43 120 5252 ale cab and fuel filter for U434 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 16-Dec-ll 268.72 120 5268 80 Ib concrete, 6x6, 4 qt. paint for shed 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D M COY SHULTZ 16-Dec-ll 61.25 120 5239 disposal fee for illegal dumping tires 

CARQUEST 02052876 D MAURICE ARAGE 16-Dec-ll 43.74 120 5249 u-joint pinion seal for U347 

ACCESS FORD LTO D RANDY BATES 16-Dec-ll 184.00 120 5249 diagnostic fee for U347 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C D YOLANDA MORENO 16-Dec-11 1365.00 120 5265 gas repair at bldg riser and into bldg 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ADAN SAENZ 19-Dec-ll 21.71 120 5255 air filter for chainsaw 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D ADAN SAENZ 19-Dec-11 114.35 120 5252 axle seals for U280 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ADAN SAENZ 19-Dec-11 985.20 120 5252 shredder wheel assemblies for U434 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER D ADAN SAENZ 19-Dec-11 5.07 120 5252 axle bolts for U280 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 D NOE HERNANDEZ 19-Dec-ll 24.99 120 5249 fuel cap U349 

1/17/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 4 of 23 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 20-Dec-ll 253.50 120 5252 tire repair for U1l9 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D SIMON CISNEROS 20-Dec-ll 119.38 120 5249 carburetor for U348 CN54316 

TIPSCO D SIMON CISNEROS 20-Dec-ll 59.33 120 5252 hoses for U135 CN47097 

DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 21-0ec-ll 6,75 120 5252 primary fuel filter for U1l9 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP D ADAN SAENZ 21-Dec-ll 19.24 120 5250 wheel seal 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 21-Dec-ll 58.31 120 5252 filters for U1l9 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 21-Dec-ll 7.99 120 5252 secondary fuel filter for U1l9 

AUTOZONE 4216 D ADAN SAENZ 21-Dec-ll 26.97 120 5252 a/c oil for U137 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 21-Dec-ll 439.98 120 5252 rear tire parts and labor for U154 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 21-Dec-11 396.80 120 5249 4 tires for U397 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D JERRY GARCIA 21-Dec-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U397 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 21-Dec-11 121.80 120 5268 80 Ib concrete, nails, knee pads, hex bolts 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D RANDY BATES 21-Dec-11 43.47 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U442 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 21-Dec-ll 34.68 120 5255 spring for lens, helmet liner, 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D SIMON CISNEROS 21-Dec-11 15.70 120 5249 air coupler, air plug, mini halogen light for U348 

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. D YOLANDA MORENO 21-Dec-11 96.90 120 5272 material est Ibs, balance of inv 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 22-Dec-ll 8.78 120 5255 tie, tape measure, washers 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 22-Dec-11 46.57 120 5268 tie, tape measure, washers 

COA5TAL DIESEL INJECTION D MAURICE ARAGE 22-Dec-11 9.83 120 5252 filter for U449 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 22-Dec-11 477.67 120 5250 refill torch bottles 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 22-Dec-ll 530.17 120 5252 bracket and pinsi for U449 CN59837 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 22-Dec-ll 89.27 120 5250 decals, steel smv stickers for heavy equipment 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 D SIMON CISNEROS 22-Dec-11 24.99 120 5249 fuel nozzle for U372 CN52389 

TlPSCO D SIMON CISNEROS 22-Dec-11 34.53 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U137 CN47098 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D ADAN SAENZ 23-Dec-ll 24.56 120 5252 mo-board shims for U119 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ARMANDO ALONZO 23-Dec-11 6.27 120 5252 pipe fittings for U448 

CAR WASH AMERICA D JERRY GARCIA 23-Dec-11 12.95 120 5247 truck wash for U397 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR C M COY SHULTZ 23-Dec-11 9.99 120 5255 return part for chainsaw 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D M COY SHULTZ 23-Dec-ll 103.67 120 5255 parts for chainsaw 

CARQUEST 02052876 D MAURICE ARAGE 23-Dec-ll 4.15 120 5252 fuel filter for U449 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO" INC D MAURICE ARAGE 23-Dec-11 19.69 120 5255 crowfoot wrench 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 23-Dec-ll 13.21 120 5252 o rings and adapter fittings for U448 CN58311 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 23-Dec-11 445.41 120 5252 bracket for U449 CN59837 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 23-Dec-11 976.51 120 5252 hydraulic pcy and gasket for U448 CN58311 

C C BATTERY CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 23-Dec-ll 47.68 120 5249 crimp kit for U391 CN60441 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ARMANDO ALONZO 26-Dec-ll 34.90 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U449 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D ARMANDO ALONZO 26·Dec-ll 49.12 120 5252 mo-board shims for U119 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 26-Dec-ll 58.76 120 5268 roof edge, 30 Ib felt for use on shed 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D M COY SHULTZ 26-Dec-ll 25.56 120 5255 red armor oil for chainsaw 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D RANDY BATES 26-Dec-ll 63.64 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U111 

CARQUEST 02052876 C ROGER CUEVA 26-Dec-ll 40.33 120 5249 credit for sales tax .... filters, scraper 

Prepared by Auditors Office 5 of 23 1/17/2012 



• 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ROGER CUEVA 26-Dec-11 30.86 120 5249 oil, air, fuel filters, scraper for U323 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 26-Dec-11 140.50 120 5250 50 ct welding rods 

WILBUR ELLIS TAFT D EDWARD YBARRA 27-Dec-11 217.50 120 5274 surfactant for herbiciding 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION C ARMANDO ALONZO 28-Dec-11 6.77 120 5252 credit for filter returned for U207 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ARMANDO ALONZO 28-Dec-11 9.37 120 5252 fuel filter for U207 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ARMANDO ALONZO 28-Dec-ll 109.76 120 5252 air, water, fuel filter, a/c cab filter for U207 

RADI05HACK COR00180752 D JOE SANCHEZ 28-Dec-11 42.74 120 5211 usb ext cable, 3 wire grounded wire, cable 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE D ALBERT RENTERIA 1-Dec-ll 39.95 121 5247 vehicle car wash service U384 

ZDANSKY MAPSTORE D MICHAEL MOLINA 15-Dec-ll 141.20 121 5211 mount foamcore,lamination of county maps 

NUECES COUNTY WATER DISCT D REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-Dec-ll 4,288.34 140 1660 12097400 OCTl110-15 TO 11-15 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Dec-ll 7.12 140 5268 master keys 

NUECES COUNTY WATER DISCT D REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-Dec-11 73.11 160 1660 20159700 OCTl110-15 TO 11-15 

NUECES COUNTY WATER DISCT D REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-Dec-ll 130.65 160 1660 23102000 OCTlI10-15 TO 11-15 

DOUBLETREE HOTELS D RUBEN SAENZ 15-Dec-11 139.19 160 5542 visit/tour the austin executive airport 

LANMON AERIAL PHOTOGRA D RUBEN SAENZ 21-Dec-ll 207.00 160 5211 32x36 color copy, 25x27 color copy 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 1-Dec-11 160.00 170 S250 led warning lights 

RENAISSANCE HOTELS MCALN C JUANITA HERNANDEZ I-Dec-ll 94.92 170 5542 credit for hotel expense 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 5-Dec-11 108.60 170 5265 plumbing supplies 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 7-Dec-ll 283.11 170 5254 John Deere tractor gator repair 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 8-Dec-I1 107.11 170 5249 full diesel srvc oil change 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 8-Dec-11 89.99 170 5463 safety boots for J Hernandez 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 C SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Dec-11 129.00 170 5268 credit for chain 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Dec-II 133.45 170 5254 tractor tire repairs 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Dec-ll 240.95 170 5268 maintenance supplies 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Dec-11 129.00 170 5268 chain 

FRANCO'S GARAGE D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 12-Dec-ll 84.50 170 5249 flush radiator and repair 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 D SYLVESTER STOVALL I2-Dec-11 26.27 170 5268 maintenance items 

NUECES COUNTY WATER DISCT D REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-Dec-11 119.34 170 1660 27072500 OCT111O-15 TO 11-15 

NUECES COUNTY WATER DISCT D REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-Dec-ll 394.97 170 1660 28247000 OCTl11O-15 TO 11-15 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-Dec-11 41.98 170 5268 maintenance items 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Dec-11 505.70 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Dec-1l 22.44 170 5254 generator inner tube repair 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 21-Dec-11 170.00 170 5250 safety lights for vehicles, shop stock 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 21-Dec-ll 5.88 170 5268 wall mounting clips 

PARTS PLUS D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 22-Dec-11 21.95 170 5250 safety lights for vehicles, shop stock 

PARTS PLUS D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 23-Dec-11 79.34 170 5250 safety lights for vehicles, shop stock 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 D PABLO GONZALES JR 29-Nov-11 94.86 180 5268 air gun, plug, pliers, cut off wheels 

ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 30-Nov-11 31.96 180 5268 caster wheel, toilet seat and bolt 

SHORELINE PLUMBING CO D ROBERT AGUILAR 30-Nov-ll 520.00 180 5268 hydro jetter for padre park 

SUMMIT ELECTRIC SUPPLY D PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Dec-11 78.00 180 5268 breaker 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Dec-11 23.77 180 5268 drill bits, corner brace and hardware 

Prepared by Auditors Office 6 of 23 1/17/2012 



.. 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN I-Dec-ll 21.99 180 5268 door know/deadbolt for Bob Hall Pier 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Dec-11 111.47 180 5211 easel, pad and markers 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Dec-ll 31.49 180 5249 oil change for tahoe truck 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 2-Dec-ll 22.35 180 5268 hardware 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 2-Dec-11 14.50 180 5249 state inspection 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D PABLO GONZALES JR 5-Dec-11 34.49 180 5249 oil change on pick up truck 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D PABLO GONZALES JR 5-Dec-ll 246.70 180 5268 spud toliet and seat for Caldwell Pier 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 5-Dec-ll 24.78 180 5268 paint rollers and hardware 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 5-Dec-ll 7.16 180 5268 caulk 

LOWES #01825 D PABLO GONZALES JR 6-Dec-ll 209.69 180 5268 razors, ratchit, paint, putty, kick plate 

BARNES & NOBLE #2818 D ALANA SCOTT 7-Dec-ll 21.99 180 5218 beach history book 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Dec-ll 45.98 180 5268 fire extuinguishers for pavilion 

E& T CAR ALARMS D THOMAS BUCHANAN 8-Dec-ll 350.00 180 5248 rust proofing, undercoating on tahoe 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D THOMASCHAPAJR 8-Dec-ll 66.71 180 5455 switch for leased maintainer 
ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 9-Dec-ll 80.73 180 5268 heater and insulation strips 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D THOMAS BUCHANAN 9-Dec-ll 516.12 180 5268 lumber and drill bits, screws for Magee 
ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 12-Dec-ll 86.96 180 5268 heater, electrical tester,electrical adapters 
ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 13-Dec-ll 37.57 180 5268 lumber and rollers for magee 
004 CENTURYLINK IVR D REBECCA RAMIREZ 14-Dec-ll 295.58 180 5231 0180-5231300022872 DECll12/01-12/31 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D THOMAS BUCHANAN 14-Dec-ll 24.98 180 5268 teflon tape,primer,cement,pvc parts,hose 
ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 15-Dec-ll 17.54 180 5268 chain and hardware for Bob Hall Pier 
ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Dec-ll 24.97 180 5268 clamps, strap, locknut and locknuts 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Dec-ll 27.96 180 5268 primer, glue 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Dec-ll 42.81 180 5268 ball valves, elbows, couplers, plugs and tees 
ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Dec-ll 47.59 180 5268 paint rollers, electrial wire, tape 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Dec-ll 54.31 180 5268 wood chisel, eye bolt, sandpaper, hardware 

LOWES #01825 D ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Dec-ll 59.70 180 5268 electrical covers 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D THOMAS CHAPA JR 15-Dec-ll 185.21 180 5254 link end for tractor 
BILMORE AND SON 55 D PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Dec-ll 121.48 180 5268 poly elbow, hose bibb, paint, drill bit 

LOWES #01825 C ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Dec-ll 62.16 180 5268 electrical cover return 
LOWES #01825 C ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Dec-ll 70.72 180 5268 electrical cover return 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Dec-ll 4.38 180 5268 wax rings 

LOWES #01825 D ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Dec-11 132.88 180 5268 outlet covers 
LOWES #01825 D ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Dec-ll 251.97 180 5268 router and router bit 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 D ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Dec-ll 261.20 180 5268 electrical recepticles and covers 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Dec-ll 17.00 180 5268 light bulbs 
ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Dec-ll 9.78 180 5254 spark plug and air filter for generator 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Dec-ll 60.00 180 5463 safety glasses 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 D ROBERT AGUILAR 19-Dec-ll 44.94 180 5268 electrical outlet covers 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-Dec-ll 53.58 180 5268 hardware and shower handheld sprayer 
ACE HARDWARE C ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Dec-11 18.36 180 5268 return of paint and mirrow with tax 

Prepared by Auditors Office 7 of 23 1/17/2012 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Dec-11 16.97 180 5268 paint and mirror 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Dec-ll 18.36 180 5268 paint and mirror with tax 

LOWES #01825 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 20-Dec-ll 26.25 180 5268 wire nuts, stripper 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #1169 D PABLO GONZALES JR 21-Dec-11 22.78 180 5268 jumper cables and bolts 

ACE HARDWARE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 21-Dec-11 128.87 180 5268 post hole diggers, drill bits, eye bolt 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 21-Dec-11 45.99 180 5249 state inspection, oil change for truck 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 21-Dec-ll 29.49 180 5249 oil change for truck 

SA-SO D ALANASCOn 22-Dec-ll 94.75 180 5268 handicapped parking signs 

SA-SO D ALANASCOn 22-Dec-ll 147.85 180 5268 handicapped parking signs 

LOWES #01825 D PABLO GONZALES JR 22-Dec-ll 72.42 180 5268 ballast and bulbs 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D THOMAS CHAPA JR 22-Dec-ll 16.28 180 5254 spring for tractor 

ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 23-Dec-ll 24.85 180 S268 hardware and drill bits 

ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 23-Dec-ll 4S.84 180 5268 nails,roller,paint brush,caulk gun,sand paper 

SOUTHSIDE AUTO SUPPLY D PABLO GONZALES JR 28-Dec-ll 10.58 180 5249 wiper blades 

SOUTHSIDE AUTO SUPPLY D PABLO GONZALES JR 28-Dec-ll 10.58 180 5249 wiper blades 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #1169 D ROBERT AGUILAR 28-Dec-ll 2.79 180 5268 hardware 

HOTEL INDEGO SAN ANTONIO D TOM NISKALA 29-Nov-11 234.72 370 5542 This charge is a mistake and will be cancelled. 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D DANIEL CARRIZALES 1-Dec-ll 52.02 370 5211 Battery Back-up 

CROWN PLAZA HOTEL D TOM NISKALA 2-Dec-ll 148.35 370 5542 Lodging for TEMPO meeting in Austin on November 2S 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D VILMA JASSO 2-Dec-U 143.84 370 5211 Hammermill Copy Paper 81/2x11 

TEXAS TRANSPORTATION I D BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 5-Dec-U 225.00 370 5302 Registration Fee for 2012 Texas Transportation For 

TEXAS TRANSPORTATION I D BRIGIDA GONZALEZ S-Dec-11 225.00 370 5302 Registration Fee for 2012 Texas Transportation For 

TEXAS TRANSPORTATION I D DANIEL CARRIZALES 5-Dec-U 225.00 370 5302 Registration Fee for 2012 Texas Transportation For 

SPRINT WIRELESS D VILMA JASSO 5-Dec-11 266.98 370 5232 Cellular Phones Monthly Fee 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D DANIEL CARRIZALES 8-Dec-U 19.99 370 S213 Norton Anti-Virus Software 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 D VILMA JASSO 8-Dec-ll 12S.12 370 S211 Hammermill Copy Paper 11x17 and Insertable Indexes 

An BUS PHONE PMT D VILMA JASSO 12-Dec-ll 392.91 370 5231 Office Desk Phone Monthly Charge 

BEST BUY 00002352 D DANIEL CARRIZALES 13-Dec-11 5.99 370 5211 Energizer Lithium Battery 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D VILMA JASSO 16-Dec-ll 168.71 370 5236 Internet Cable Monthly Charge 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV D VILMA JASSO 19-Dec-ll 204.00 370 5216 Newsletter mailing fee 

CLASSIC PRINTING D VILMA JASSO 23-Dec-U 296.00 370 5455 Public Input Flyer Printing Service Fee 

SHERATON AUSTIN D JAVED SYED 5-Dec-11 124.20 402 7023 for J Syed 11/30/11 

SHERATON AUSTIN D JAVED SYED 5-Dec-U 124.20 402 7023 lodging for J Syed 12/1/11 

DTI DAY-TIMERS INC D STANLEY SVEHLA 8-Dec-ll 50.98 402 7421 desk refills calendar 

LA QUINTA INNS 0937 D SYLVIA WRIGHT 15-Dec-U 113.85 402 7023 Lodging for Z Jemison 

CONTINENTAL 0052185544288 D JAVED SYED 16-Dec-11 223.80 402 7323 for D Harris to give presentation 1/19/12 

USPS 48202304034809863 D STANLEY SVEHLA 21-Dec-ll 0.88 402 7426 postage 

SHERATON AUSTIN D JAVED SYED 5-Dec-11 131.70 403 7023 lodging for A Salinas/V Salinas 11/30/11 

SHERATON AUSTIN D JAVED SYED 5-Dec-U 163.25 403 7023 lodging for A Salinas/V Salinas 12/1/11 

FSG LIGHTING D STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Dec-11 428.28 440 7527 lights and lamps for 

SHERATON AUSTIN D JAVED SYED 5-Dec-11 124.20 440 7023 lodging for E Leal 11/30/11 

Prepared by Auditors Office 8 of 23 1/17/2012 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SHERATON AUSTIN D JAVED SYED 5-Dec-11 124.20 440 7023 lodging for E Leal 12/1/11 

EXTENSION CONFERENCE S D JOE GONZALEZ 30-Nov-11 40.00 1020 5302 District 11 County Judges & Comm Cont 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D JANET SCHENZEL 15-Dec-ll 51.19 1020 5211 2 stamps for Joe Gonzalez 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 7-Dec-11 128.45 1030 5211 3 bxs of avery labels 

EXTENSION CONFERENCE S D JOE MCCOMB 8-Dec-11 40,00 1040 5302 District 11 County Judges & Comm Conf 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 D ROMEO RAMIREZ 8-Dec-l1 13.99 1121 5211 cd sleeves for comm court admin 

HYATT REGENCY LOST PINES D THERESA MCLEMORE 12-Dec-ll 284,38 1121 5542 Texas Conference of Urban Counties 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 5-Dec-11 282.65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 6-Dec-11 282.65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 6-Dec-ll 282.65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 6-Dec-ll 282.65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 6-Dec-ll 282,65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 6-Dec-ll 282.65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 6-Dec-11 282.65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 6-Dec-11 282,65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 6-Dec-ll 282.65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 6-Dec-ll 282.65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 6-Dec-ll 282.65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

CITY OF CC TX PERMITS D ROXANA HUNT 7-Dec-11 282.65 1122 5234 water and sewer taps fee for Rose Acres 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ALISSA ADKINS 29-Nov-11 19.98 1130 5217 mail Weldy brief to C Gale and 5th Circuit 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ALISSA ADKINS 5-Dec-l1 6.23 1130 5217 mail Ballesteros signed settlement and check 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 7-Dec-11 11.18 1130 5217 mailed letter regarding PIA requests 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 9-Dec-ll 11.18 1130 5217 mailed letter regarding PIA requests 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 13-Dec-11 17.37 1130 5217 mailed letter regarding PIA requests 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON IS-Dee-II 11.18 1130 5217 mailed letter regarding PIA requests 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 21-Dec-U 16.97 1130 5217 mailed letter regarding PIA requests 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 23-Dec-U 37.92 1130 5217 mailed letter regarding PIA requests 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 8-Dec-ll 7.08 1160 5211 box of china blk markers 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 19-Dec-11 9.28 1170 5211 8 ribbons 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Dec-ll 84.48 1180 5211 2 chair mats 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 D RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 16-Dec-11 62.98 1200 5211 1 black and 1 color ink cartridge for HP CP1150 P 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 19-Dec-11 141.28 1200 5211 4 ink cartridges 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES D RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 22-Dec-11 4.00 1200 5211 replacement keys for motor vehicle cash drawers 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD D MICHAEL SCOTT 1-Dec-U 21.60 1240 5255 batteries 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 12-Dec-11 109.95 1240 5236 Internet service for Inland Parks 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 12-Dec-11 106.75 1240 5236 Internet service for Bishop library 

SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 D MARTIN SIMON 12-Dec-l1 79.99 1240 5262 vacuum cleaner 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 15-Dec-11 158.73 1240 5236 Internet Service for Juvenile Dept 

GULF COAST LASER RENU D MARTIN SIMON 15-Dec-ll 135.00 1240 5251 replaced cooling fan on hplj9000 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 20-Dec-11 695.33 1240 5236 Internet Service for Keach Library 

ATTM 839432270 NBI D BRENDA CANALES 21-Dec-11 44.39 1240 5236 Internet Service for Information Technology 

Prepared by Auditors Office 9 of 23 1/17/2012 



• 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 28-0ec-ll 316.39 1240 5236 Internet Service for Comm Pct 3 Robstown Office 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 14-0ec-ll 69.95 1250 5211 canon calculator 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 14-Dec-11 30.00 1250 5211 12 pen style staple removers 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 16-Dec-11 306.D1 1250 5542 IACREOT 40th Annual Conference for M Hayes 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D JANET SCHENZEL 29-Nov-ll 294.40 1270 1500 4 part paper for stock 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D JANET SCHENZEL 29-Nov-ll 522.00 1270 1500 3-hole punch paper for stock 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D JANET SCHENZEL 29-Nov-11 542.00 1270 1500 2 part paper for whse stock 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D JANET SCHENZEL 29-Nov-11 4020.00 1270 1500 reams of paper for whse stock 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 30-Nov-11 180.82 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 30-Nov-11 398.13 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Nov-11 91.10 1270 1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROMEO RAMIREZ 30-Nov-11 880.00 1270 1500 stamps for supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY C JANET SCHENZEL 1-Dec-11 35.70 1270 1500 credit given for stock order-canceled 

CC FILE PRO D JANET SCHENZEL 1-Dec-11 675.00 1270 1500 letter file boxes for whse stock 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Dec-11 504.96 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Dec-ll 49.30 1270 1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D ELSA SAENZ 5-0ec-11 61.14 1270 5268 shelves and hardware 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D ELSA SAENZ 5-Dec-ll 4.94 1270 5268 hardware 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D JANET SCHENZEL 5-0ec-11 1872.15 1270 1500 whse stock for the print shop 

TEJAS OFFICE SU PPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 5-Dec-11 472.15 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO D JANET SCHENZEL 5-Dec-11 183.96 1270 1500 batteries fo r whse stock 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 5-Dec-ll 517.23 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 5-0ec-ll 424.91 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D JANET SCHENZEL 5-Dec-11 356.00 1270 1500 whse stock for print shop 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D JANET SCHENZEL 5-0ec-11 542.00 1270 1500 whse stock 

TEXAS TYPE D MICHAEL ROBINSON 5-0ec-11 83.50 1270 5251 repairs to printer 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD D ROMEO RAMIREZ 5-Dec-ll 5.50 1270 5211 phone cable for purchasing 

BEST BUY 00002352 D ROMEO RAMIREZ 6-Dec-ll 119.80 1270 1500 usb drives for supply room 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD D ROMEO RAMIREZ 6-Dec-ll 1.25 1270 5211 phone cable for purchasing 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 7-Dec-11 105.75 1270 1500 whse stock 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 8-Dec-ll 4.47 1270 1500 whse stock backorder 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO D JANET SCHENZEL 8-Dec-ll 153.30 1270 1500 batteries for whse stock 

DIGITAL DOLPHIN SUPPLI D JANET SCHENZEL 8-Dec-11 76.00 1270 1500 whse stock order 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 8-Dec-11 230.32 1270 1500 ink cartridges for whse stock 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Dec-11 366.72 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

DIGITAL DOLPHIN SUPPLI D JANET SCHENZEL 9-Dec-ll 660.00 1270 1500 laser jet toner for whse stock 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 9-Dec-11 5.00 1270 5211 wht and blk paint marker 

CT FLAGS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Dec-ll 616.04 1270 1500 flags to stock in supply room 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL D MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-0ec-ll 1380.00 1270 1464 renewal rental for 1/01/12 - 12/31/12 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 12-Dec-11 767.03 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 12-Dec-11 736.74 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

1/17/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 10 of 23 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 12-Dec-ll 583.21 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 12-Dec-ll 158.80 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Dec-ll 167.04 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

SPRINT WIRElESS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Dec-ll 8941.07 1270 1458 cell phone 10/17/11 - 11/16/11 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JANET SCHENZEL 14-Dec-ll 128.08 1270 1500 whse stock 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 14-Dec-ll 11.07 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEl 14-Dec-ll 159.69 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-11 684.72 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 20.88 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 118.32 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 912.00 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEl ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 177.12 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 11.70 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEl ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 212.64 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 29.34 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 88.02 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 163.50 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 64.20 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-11 221.28 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 212.16 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-11 53.76 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 6.96 1270 1500 vendor charge in error-credit to follow 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-11 414.12 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 72.00 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-11 91.68 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 27.96 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 144.00 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 175.68 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 15-Dec-ll 93.18 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 15-Dec-ll 272.10 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Dec-11 84.48 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEl ROBINSON 15-Dec-11 64.20 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY C JANET SCHENZEL 16-Dec-ll 71.40 1270 1500 credit for stock order wrong item sent 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 16-Dec-ll 259.64 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Dec-ll 22688.69 1270 1466 NOV 2011 equipment rental 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC D ANNETTE MENDOZA 19-Dec-ll 118.80 1270 5414 IFB 2398-10 fairgrounds pkg No 2 reprint of dr 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 19-Dec-ll 8.59 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 19-Dec-11 93.18 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 19-Dec-11 1790.30 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO C JANET SCHENZEL 20-Dec-ll 542.00 1270 1500 credit for invoice double billed 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO C JANET SCHENZEL 20-Dec-11 285.20 1270 1500 credit for 3 part paper that was not ordered 

Prepared by Auditors Office 11 of 23 1/17/2012 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D JANET SCHENZEL 20-0ec-ll 151.00 1270 1500 business card boxes sent to print shop 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO o JANET SCHENZEL 20-0ec-11 845.50 1270 1500 whse stock colored paper 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D JANET SCHENZEL 20-0ec-ll 4020.00 1270 1500 whse stock paper 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Dec-11 160.82 1270 1500 whse stock order 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JANET SCHENZEL 21-0ec-ll 21.24 1270 1500 whse stock 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JANET SCHENZEL 21-0ec-11 2083.64 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY o JANET SCHENZEL 21-Dec-ll 2196.72 1270 1500 whse stock order 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Dec-ll 155.66 1270 1500 whse stock order 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY o JANET SCHENZEL 21-Dec-ll 4585.48 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY o JANET SCHENZEL 21-Dec-11 2784.60 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY o JANET SCHENZEL 21-0ec-ll 3445.59 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY o JANET SCHENZEL 21-Dec-ll 3254.25 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

CT FLAGS o JANET SCHENZEL 21-0ec-ll 207.77 1270 1500 whse Stock 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JANET SCHENZEL 21-0ec-ll 2321.10 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 22-Dec-ll 253.32 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 22-Dec-ll 333.80 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC D ANNETTE MENDOZA 23-Dec-11 8.00 1270 5414 IFB 2900-12 renewable energy project '11 central 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JANET SCHENZEL 23-Dec-ll 2455.92 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L o JANET SCHENZEL 23-Dec-11 914.54 1270 1500 weekly whse stock order 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D JANET SCHENZEL 23-Dec-ll 466.68 1270 1500 whse Stock 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODUC D JANET SCHENZEL 23-Dec-ll 108.00 1270 1500 whse Stock 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D JANET SCHENZEL 23-Dec-ll 431.40 1270 1500 whse Stock 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 26-Dec-ll 90.60 1270 1500 whse stock order 

MONICAS FINE JEWELERS o MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Dec-11 1503.00 1280 5417 6 mens watches 

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM D MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Nov-ll 100.00 1285 5481 job 12nu02 

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM o MICHAEL ROBINSON 5-0ec-11 100.00 1285 5481 job 12nu01 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262407380772 D SAMUEL L NEALJR 5-0ec-11 149.90 1285 5542 VG Young Institute Leadership Academy 

EXTENSION CONFERENCE S D SAMUEL L NEAL JR 5-Dec-11 40.00 1285 5302 District 11 County Judges & Comm Conf 

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM o MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Dec-ll 100.00 1285 5481 job12nu03 

ARC o MICHAEL MOLINA 15-0ec-11 69.30 1305 5211 id badge signs, notice to attorneys 

CARINO'S ITALIAN #41 o MILES TOREN 19-0ec-1l 99.54 1319 5221 Cost for luncheon provided to Juvenile Advisory Bo 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL D M DAVIS 7-Dec-ll 130.00 1330 5444 6 mo supply of heartworm w/flea prevention 

PETSMART INC 196 o MICHAEL AVILA 13-Dec-11 110.78 1330 5222 food for K9s 

PETSMART INC 196 o MICHAEL AVILA 13-Dec-11 24.99 1330 5438 shampoo for K9s 

LOWES #01825 D ERIC WOOD 15-Dec-11 299.00 1330 5444 new kennel for K9 Zarro 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL D ERIC WOOD 28-0ec-11 223.10 1330 5444 minor surgery for K9 Urgis front left paw 

GLOBAL TRAINING ACADEMY o MARIA SIGUR 23-0ec-11 420.00 1335 5455 Kennel Fees for K9 at Global academy Training 133 

CHEVRON 00209458 D ADRIANA MOLINA 12-0ec-11 9.68 1380 5241 Fuel tank refill for a rental car used for an educ 

HILTON TOWERS o ADRIANA MOLINA 12-0ec-11 216.60 1380 5542 Lodging expense for an educational training semina 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D ADRIANA MOLINA 12-Dec-11 135.49 1380 5542 Rental car expense for an educational training sem 

JCTRONICS o JAMES GAMEZ 2-Dec-ll 155.00 1400 5268 label,remove from switch cat 6e and cat5e data 

Prepared by Auditors Office 12 of 23 1/17/2012 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D RUDY MOYA 2-Dec-ll 384.19 1400 5268 rust converter wall, trim brush aUpro tape 

WWGRAINGER D BOBBY RIOS 5-Dec-ll 75.70 1400 5268 replace/rebuild steam trap float ball tube con 

WW GRAINGER D BOBBY RIOS 5-Dec-11 37.85 1400 5268 replace/repair steam trap float ball parts 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC D ROGELIO FLORES 5-Dec-11 110.00 1400 5268 repair and replace door lock at co comm pct 3 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC D ROGELIO FLORES 5-Dec-11 65.00 1400 5268 repair and replace parts on entrance door 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS D RUDY MOYA 5-Dec-ll 31.50 1400 5268 install new engraved name at ccal 3 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR D RUDY MOYA 5-Dec-11 400.00 1400 5261 labor and materials to repair and paint section 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC D BOBBY RIOS 8-Dec-U 64.50 1400 5268 new jail cells night lights at new main jail 

R.D WELDING SERVICE D JAMES GAMEZ 9-Dec-11 256.00 1400 5268 install plexiglass at main jail kitchen 

ASH MORE PAINT CO INC D ROGELIO FLORES 12-Dec-U 38.46 1400 5268 paint paint thinner and rust cure spray 

LOWES #01825 D BOBBY RIOS 14-Dec-11 24.85 1400 5268 hose and other plumbing parts for jail cell 

4 W SPECIALITIES D RUDY MOYA 14-Dec-11 80.00 1400 5268 replace air louver on door locks at information 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ROGELIO FLORES 15-Dec-U 563.96 1400 5268 pastel base paint for the main 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D ROGELIO FLORES 16-Dec-11 18.82 1400 5268 surface bolts for glass studs and bolts for shop 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER D RUDY MOYA 21-Dec-11 37.25 1400 5268 replace damaged floor tiles at main jail booking 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D RUDY MOYA 21-0ec-11 12.98 1400 5268 replace door closer at jail id section at the main 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC D RUDY MOYA 21-Dec-11 17.40 1400 5268 seam roller tools, supplies bubble adhesive glue 

CORPUS CHRISTI BUILDER D RUDY MOYA 28-Dec-11 89.72 1400 5268 replace and install and pull plate doors 

RICHLINE TECHNICAL SER D JOHN SPENCER 8-0ec-11 70.00 1450 5235 svc call to change line appearances on partner 

AVAYA E-COMMERCE D REBECCA RAMIREZ 14-0ec-U 191.96 1450 5235 1450-5235 01020638150CT1l10/02-12/1 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 D ROGELIO FLORES 2-Dec-11 413.86 1460 5268 repair window glass at juvenile detention 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC D RUDY MOYA 9-Dec-11 284.50 1460 5265 svc call to repair and replace parts on access 

MATRIXTELECOM D REBECCA RAMIREZ 14-Dec-11 168.95 1460 5231 1460-5231702446763 DEC1112/01-12/31 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D BILLIE COOPER 15-Dec-U 90.00 1460 5265 svc call for plumbing work in womens restroom 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS D RONNIE BETO 16-Dec-11 200.00 1460 5265 svc call to trouble shoot, clean smoke detector 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D MARYANN HARTUNG 22-Dec-ll 82.15 1460 5266 commercial video music choice at courthouse 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC D ROGElIO FLORES 22-Dec-ll 923.00 1460 5268 svc call to repair and replace parts and labor 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE D BRENDA CANALES 16-Dec-ll 19.41 1470 5455 water service for records warehouse 

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH D BRENDA CANALES 19-Dec-ll 151.37 1470 5239 trash pick up for records warehouse 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D RONNIE BETO 2-Dec-ll 380.00 1490 5265 replace ballast kit bulbs and repair wires 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL D FRANK BAZAN 14-Dec-U 13.52 1490 5239 landfill and disposal fees for cscd building 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC D RUDY MOYA 19-0ec-ll 110.00 1490 5265 svc call to repair and replace parts on doors 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS D BIlliE COOPER 20-0ec-11 37.59 1490 5268 fan motor part for cscd bathroom 

RICH LINE TECHNICAL SER D JOHN SPENCER 29-Nov-11 70.00 1500 5235 svc call for programming change made to norte 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C D BOBBY RIOS 30-Nov-11 365.00 1500 5265 svc call for an emergency repair on main water 

COASTAL BEND FIRE PROTEC D BOBBY RIOS 5-Dec-11 158.75 1500 5265 svc call to reset and repair head escotcheons 

WW GRAINGER D BOBBY RIOS 12-Dec-11 250.15 1500 5265 replace new valves for hot water generators 

PLUMBMASTER INC D BOBBY RIOS 12-0ec-ll 336.98 1500 5265 replace plumbing parts acorn water diagph assy 

COASTAL BEND FIRE PROTEC D BOBBY RIOS 15-0ec-ll 745.00 1500 5265 svc call to trouble shoot fire pump and jockey 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP D BOBBY RIOS 19-Dec-U 227.50 1500 5265 replace sheave flange bearing, mask bushing 

UNITED REFRIG BR #76 D BOBBY RIOS 21-Dec-U 900.00 1500 5265 replace new blower wheel for a/c 

1/17/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 13 of 23 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

UNITED REFRIG BR #76 o BOBBY RIOS 21-0ec-11 240.00 1500 5265 freight for the new blower wheel 

DOOR DIRECT o JAMES GAMEZ 22-0ec-11 232.32 1500 5265 svc call to troubleshoot and replace safety belt 

RD WELDING SERVICE INC o JAMES GAMEZ 23-0ec-11 325.00 1500 5265 svc call to install gauge plates and fabricate 

JC TRONICS o JOHN SPENCER 23-0ec-11 105.00 1500 5235 svc call to run telephone line in license area 

004 CENTURYLINK IVR o REBECCA RAMIREZ 14-Dec-11 64.90 1530 5231 1530-52313000225970EC1112/01-12/31 

004 CENTURYLINK IVR o REBECCA RAMIREZ 14-0ec-11 66.70 1530 5231 1530-52313000225980EC1112/01-12/31 

004 CENTURYLINK IVR o REBECCA RAMIREZ 14-0ec-ll 28.04 1530 5231 1530-5231 300022349 OEC11 12/01-12/31 

004 CENTURYLINK IVR o REBECCA RAMIREZ 14-0ec-11 185.14 1530 5231 1530-5231 3000223360EC1112/01-12/31 

004 CENTURYLINK IVR o REBECCA RAMIREZ 14-Dec-ll 24.79 1530 5231 1530-52313000222880ECI112/01-12/31 

HOLMAN BOILER WORKS INC o RONNIE BETO 29-Nov-11 859.14 1540 5265 svc call to check combustion and installed par 

HOLMAN BOILER WORKS INC D RONNIE BETO 29-Nov-11 999.00 1540 5265 svc call to repair burner down on flame 

HOLMAN BOILER WORKS INC D RONNIE BETO 29-Nov-11 700.87 1540 5268 svc call to install new mcdonnell miller probe 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D ROGELIO FLORES 12-0ec-11 90.12 1540 5268 replace door sweep and screws at calderon bldg 

A C DISTRIBUTION INC o WILLIAM WEAVER 1-0ec-11 187.00 1545 5265 svc call to repair ac at keach library 

ElITE FLAGS AND POLES D IDA GARZA 5-0ec-11 239.00 1545 5268 US and Texas flags for Keach Family Library 

DISCOUNT TELEPHONE D JOHN SPENCER 5-0ec-ll 262.94 1545 5235 svc call to repair programming system on voice 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D IDA GARZA 14-0ec-11 356.88 1545 5264 ECHO weed eater for bldg use, supplies for weed ea 

NUECES COUNTY WATER OISCT D REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-0ec-ll 60.55 1545 1660 12098001 OCT1110-15 TO 11-15 

NUECES COUNTY WATER OISCT o REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-Dec-11 183.92 1545 1660 12098301 OCT1110-15 TO 11-15 

OISCOUNT TELEPHONE C JOHN SPENCER 16-Dec-11 262.94 1545 5235 credit on srvc call to repair programming 

OISCOUNT TELEPHONE C JOHN SPENCER 16-0ec-11 105.54 1545 5235 credit refund on srvc call to repair telephone 

OISCOUNT TELEPHONE D JOHN SPENCER 16-Dec-11 105.54 1545 5235 svc all to repair telephone system to go direct 

OISCOUNT TELEPHONE D JOHN SPENCER 16-0ec-11 97.05 1545 5235 svc all to repair telephone system to go direct 

OISCOUNT TELEPHONE o JOHN SPENCER 16-Dec-ll 242.90 1545 5235 svc call to repair programming system on voice 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JANET SCHENZEL 21-0ec-11 81.36 1545 5255 disinfectant wipes 

NUECES COUNTY WATER OISCT o REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-0ec-U 41.21 1550 1660 26034000 OCT1110-15 TO 11-15 

THE HOME OEPOT 6584 D RONNIE BETO 30-Nov-U 4.49 1565 5268 replace cordmate at medical examiner 

THE HOME OEPOT 6584 D RONNIE BETO 30-Nov-11 59.88 1565 5268 replace halogen bulbs at medical examiner 

HINOJOSA FENCE CO. o RONNIE BETO 6-0ec-11 225.00 1565 5265 adjust gate hinges and lubricate deadbolt 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D FRANK BAZAN 5-0ec-11 14.50 1570 5249 state inspection on U321 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE o MARYANN HARTUNG 5-Dec-11 200.20 1570 5266 commercial video music choice at courthouse 

ENVIROTEST LTD D WILLIAM WEAVER 8-0ec-11 380.62 1570 5320 limited asbestos inspection at courthouse mech 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 o BILLIE COOPER 12-0ec-11 48.76 1570 5249 replace inner core drain cable part for U12 

ENVIROTEST LTD C WIlliAM WEAVER 12-0ec-11 5.62 1570 5320 credit refund for tax charge on limited asbestos 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL o FRANK BAZAN 14-0ec-11 27.04 1570 5239 landfill and disposal fees for courthouse 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO D FRANK BAZAN 15-0ec-11 63.00 1570 5435 welding cylinder rental 

ACAOEMY SPORTS #29 o JAMES GAMEZ 20-Dec-11 89.99 1570 5463 steel toe work boots for employees use 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 22-0ec-11 7.45 1570 5249 silicone for U12 

CARQUEST 02052876 o AOAN SAENZ 22-0ec-11 104.40 1570 5249 ignition coils, spark plugs for U12 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 22-Dec-11 37.00 1570 5249 ignition coil for U12 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF o BIlliE COOPER 26-0ec-11 129.79 1570 5249 replace new battery on U18 

Prepared by Auditors Office 14 of 23 1/17/2012 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

NUECES COUNTY WATER DISCT D REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-Dec-11 45,23 1580 1660 7005503 OCT1110-15 TO 11-15 

NUECES COUNTY WATER DISCT D REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-Dec-ll 162,06 1580 1660 12029600 OCTl1lO-15 TO 11-15 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING D RONNIE BETO 19-Dec-11 350,00 1580 5265 srvc call to repair cooling unit at human svc 

GULF TRACTOR CO, D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 1-Dec-11 7,10 1590 5254 grease cap for mower 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 8-Dec-ll 11.78 1590 5268 screws and 2x4 board 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 9-Dec-11 52,25 1590 5265 pump for use on water fountain 

WINZER USA D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 12-Dec-11 8250 1590 5268 maintenance items for the returning wall 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-Dec-11 165,00 1590 5266 fire extinguisher annual inspection 

SQ RYAN DURBIN D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-Dec-11 470,00 1590 5264 signs for park grounds and a banner 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 16-Dec-11 9,99 1590 5268 ties to secure banner 

A & B PLASTICS D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 19-Dec-11 103,00 1590 5264 plastics to cover signs within park area 

LOWES #01825 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 19-Dec-11 15.48 1590 5268 alum plat to secure door and material 

THE HOM E DEPOT 6564 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 21-Dec-ll 45,78 1590 5268 turn valve and cleaner to repair leaky valve 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D JANET SCHENZEL 21-Dec-ll 38,28 1590 5255 feather duster with 21 inch handle 

A & B PLASTICS D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Dec-ll 90.00 1590 5264 plastic for new signs in park area 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Dec-ll 110.34 1590 5265 material to repair leaky faucet 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Dec-ll 48.32 1590 5268 bolts-bits to repair door, materials 

CC DISTRIBUTORS C JANET SCHENZEL 23-Dec-11 28.22 1590 5255 credit for overcharge on feather duster 

LOWES #01825 C ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 26-Dec-11 5.27 1590 5268 return item not used for door repair 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JANET SCHENZEL 26-Dec-ll 81.24 1590 5268 stripper, pads, and scraper 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JANET SCHENZEL 26-Dec-ll 33.65 1590 5262 case of surface sanitizer 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C D BILLIE COOPER I-Dec-11 374.09 1600 5265 srvc call for leaking water on floor and replace 

FSG LIGHTING D BILLIE COOPER 29-Nov-ll 459.46 1740 5268 replace bulbs and ballast at mckinzie jail annex 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU D JOHN SPENCER 30-Nov~1l 142.88 1740 5235 special order telephone hand sets at mckinzie 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D RUDY MOYA I-Dec-ll 26.71 1740 5268 medium base paint for mckinzie jail annex 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU D JOHN SPENCER 2-Dec-11 270.70 1740 5235 special order telephone hand sets at mckenzie 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D RONNIE BETO 2-Dec-ll 475.00 1740 5265 svc call to change 4 photo cells at mckinzie jail 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BILLIE COOPER 5-Dec-ll 211.75 1740 5268 faucets, cartridges for faucets at mckinzie jail 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BILLIE COOPER 5-Dec-ll 18.74 1740 5268 sink connectors wedge shim bulk, supply lines 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D RONNIE BETO 5-Dec-l1 125.13 1740 5268 flow restrictor to replace parts for plumbing 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR D RUDY MOYA 5-Dec-ll 500.00 1740 5261 labor and materials to repair interior stairs 

FSG LIGHTING D BILLIE COOPER 8-Dec-11 273.60 1740 5268 replace new ballast, lamp bulbs at mckinzie 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR D YOLANDA MORENO 9-Dec-ll 1500.00 1740 5266 labor, material to remove 5x5 louver and securi 

FSG LIGHTING D BILLIE COOPER 12-Dec-ll 323,08 1740 5268 replace new ballast, lamp bulbs at mckinzie jail 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BILLIE COOPER 12-Dec-ll 68.05 1740 5268 replace drink fountain basin washer, hole cover 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D BILLIE COOPER 14-Dec-11 300.00 1740 5265 srvc call for various plumbing work at mckinzie 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BILLIE COOPER 14-Dec-ll 24.75 1740 5268 replace rub test cap at mckinzie jail annex 

ATLASPHONES D JOHN SPENCER 14-Dec-ll 190.00 1740 5235 refurbish meridian m2317 digital w/power phone 

HINOJOSA FENCE CO, D RONNIE BETO 14-Dec-11 350.00 1740 5264 rest retch barbwires and rehang razor ribbon 

FSG LIGHTING D RONNIE BETO 14-Dec-ll 34.68 1740 5268 replace mini spring light bulb at mckenzie jail 

FSG LIGHTING D BILLIE COOPER 19-Dec-11 472.00 1740 5268 metal halide wall light for mckinzie jail annex 

Prepared by Auditors Office 15 of 23 1/17/2012 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

PLUMBMASTER INC D BILLIE COOPER 19-Dec-11 339.39 1740 5268 grid sink strainer sloan vacuum break insert kit 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BILLIE COOPER 21-Dec-11 36.49 1740 5268 pvc coup plumbing parts for mckinzie jail annex 

JCTRONICS D JOHN SPENCER 23-Dec-ll 145.00 1740 5235 srvc call to repair phone in cell 1 and 4 repla 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D BILLIE COOPER 26-Dec-11 300.00 1740 5265 svc call for plumbing work at mckinzie jaif 

JC TRONICS D JOHN SPENCER 26-Dec-ll 95.00 1740 5235 replace walkers and phones in cell 22 at mckinzie 

JCTRONICS D JOHN SPENCER 26-Dec-ll 145.00 1740 5235 replace walkers and phones in cell 3 and cell 25 

NUECES COUNTY WATER DISCT D REBECCA RAMIREZ 15-Dec-ll 120.10 1760 1660 27070200 OCn110-15 TO 11-15 

ATLASPHONES C DANIELLE HALE 15-Dec-11 140.00 2711 5231 Refund for incorrect charge on Dec 14, 2011 

ATLASPHONES D DANIELLE HALE 15-Dec-ll 140.00 2711 5231 Incorrect charge-see refund on Dec 14, 2011 

ATLASPHONES D DANIELLE HALE 15-Dec-ll 39.00 2711 5231 Power supply for reception phone- EOC Project 

UNIVAR USA INC D MICHAEL FLORES 30-Nov-11 71.92 3092 5438 contrac all weather, roach control use 
UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 30-Nov-ll 129.75 3092 5438 contrac all weather,maxx pro, rodent control 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA I-Dec-ll 114.68 3092 5438 masterline,protecta for rodent control use 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA I-Dec-ll 113.62 3092 5438 optigard,masterline for rodent control use 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D VICTOR HINOJOSA I-Dec-11 11.92 3092 5255 sleeve anchor,drill bit, parts for anchoring bait 

UNIVAR USA INC D MICHAEL FLORES 5-Dec-ll 55.46 3092 5438 masterline rat trays for rodent control use 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Dec-ll 39.75 3092 5438 lamp light for flyweb fly control use 

UNIVAR USA INC D MICHAEL FLORES 19-Dec-ll 57.00 3092 5438 bifen insecticide for ant control use 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-Dec-ll 15.45 3092 5438 phatom pressurized insecticide for fly control 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-Dec-ll 85.62 3092 5438 eaton,deltadust,termidor for ant and termite 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 22-Dec-ll 128.53 3092 5438 alpine,temprid,evergreen for carpet bug 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 22-Dec-ll 48.40 3092 5438 advion,bifen for ant control use 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ARMANDO ALONZO 26-Dec-ll 317.73 3092 5249 core return,gear box, pitman arm for U384 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D JANET SCHENZEL 8-Dec-11 67.97 3130 5211 3 signature stamps 

TRADERS WORLD D MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Dec-ll 499.00 3130 5680 judge stith couch 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 23-Dec-11 61.92 3130 5211 bold blue pens 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 1-Dec-ll 57.43 3140 5211 blue pens, black pens, mesh stacking 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 19-Dec-l1 74.20 3200 5211 desk organizer and ink cartridge 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 22-Dec-11 94.32 3250 5211 black, cyan, yellow, magenta ink cartridges 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 22-Dec-11 6.91 3300 5211 plastic slotted key tags 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 9-Dec-11 129.56 3340 5211 ink cartridge 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL I-Dec-11 24.69 3350 5211 day timer yearly calendar 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D JANET SCHENZEL 8-Dec-11 22.82 3350 5211 black signature stamp 

FOIL CREATIONS D JANET SCHENZEL 23-Dec-11 130.00 3380 5211 laminate juror numbers 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D HOMER FLORES 30-Nov-11 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Diversion Unit emp. 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL I-Dec-11 21.63 3480 5211 bi-weekly time cards 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 2-Dec-11 116.88 3480 5211 3 ink cartridges 

INTENSIVE CARE AUTO RE D DEANNA SALDANA 5-Dec-ll 442.81 3480 5249 Dept.Veh-2009 Impala - repair done on power door

DIAMOND 1445 SHAMROCK D HOMER FLORES 5-Dec-11 26.21 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase for I-day trip to Austin, Tx.- T 

PCC 2103 D HOMER FLORES 5-Dec-11 32.76 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase for 1-day trip to Austin, Tx.- T 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 5-Dec-11 43.20 3480 5211 24 KK285 2" prong fastener 

1/17/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 16 of 23 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D MILES TOREN S-Dec-11 75.00 3480 5542 Vehicle rental for TJJD Board Meeting in Austin Tx 

PEPBOYS STORE 181 D DEANNA SALDANA 7-Dec-ll 32.38 3480 5249 Dept.Veh - 2007 Impala, right headlight replaced a 

SBOTJUVENILELAWSECTION D HOMER FLORES 12-Dec-ll 250.00 3480 5302 Registration cost for Annual Juvenile Law Conferen 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 12-Dec-11 103.46 3480 5211 5 bulletin boards 

BLUEPRINTS CONFERENCES D HOMER FLORES 23-0ec-ll 250.00 3480 5302 Registration cost for conference being attended by 

MO GLASS D MILES TOREN 23-0ec-ll 306.52 3480 5249 Windshield replacement on Juv. Dept. - MAP Van. 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D DAVID GONZALEZ 7-Dec-11 10.43 3490 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Detention Facility 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 12-Dec-11 10.43 3492 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Bootcamp candidate 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 12-Dec-11 10.43 3492 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Bootcamp candidate 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 12-0ec-ll 10.43 3492 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Bootcamp candidate 

CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 13-Dec-11 30.00 3492 5303 Cost for immunizations given to Bootcamp cadets

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC D DEANNA SALDANA 19-Dec-11 64.95 3492 5268 Trip charge, unlock and key to Brenda Fuentes offi 

MORGAN STREET DENTAL CENT D DEANNA SALDANA 19-Dec-11 70.00 3492 5303 Dental exam done on Bootcamp cadet - Leonard Raym 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 19-Dec-11 31.08 3492 5268 Cost for keys made, usage by new Bootcamp employe! 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 21-0ec-ll 10.43 3492 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Bootcamp employee

DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-05 D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 22-Dec-11 324.00 3492 5249 Purchase of two tires and warranties for Bootcamp 

WM SUPERCENTER D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 23-Dec-ll 74.00 3492 5303 Purchase of optical lenses for Bootcamp cadet/G. R 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING D DEANNA SALDANA 26-Dec-11 95.00 3492 5317 CPR classes for employees D.Miller, J.Skinner,D.Mu 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING D DEANNA SALDANA 26-0ec-11 108.00 3492 5317 CPR classes for employees E.Navarro,M.Pryce,S.Jorg 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING D DEANNA SALDANA 26-Dec-ll 27.00 3492 5317 CPR class for employee, E.Suarez. 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING D DEANNA SALDANA 26-Dec-ll 54.00 3492 5317 CPR class for employees at Bootcamp Facility. 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D JANET SCHENZEL 1-Dec-ll 5.19 3520 5211 avery monthly tab divider 

JAMES PUBLISHING, INC. D EVA SILVA 2-Dec-ll 89.99 3520 5218 2011 supplement tx criminal jury charges - for fel 

DOUBLETREE HOTELS D EVA SILVA 8-Dec-ll 119.60 3520 5542 tx police association - asset forfeiture seminar f 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Dec-ll 84.48 3520 5211 chairmats 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD D CONNIE HERNANDEZ 15-Dec-11 109.95 3520 5643 WIRELESS VGA HUB 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D EVA SILVA 16-Dec-11 126.50 3520 5542 capital trial prosecution seminar april 2011 plano 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D EVA SILVA 16-Dec-11 257.00 3520 5542 advanced trial skills seminar august 2011, rental 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 16-Dec-ll 18.06 3520 5211 2 copyholders for monitor 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 2-Dec-11 351.35 3530 5211 5 HEWCB436A 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 9-Dec-11 193.14 3530 5211 wall calendars 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D JANET SCHENZEL 12-Dec-11 26.22 3530 5211 2 stamps for Robert Ramirez 

ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G D MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Dec-11 264.00 3600 5463 judge medarys robe 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 16-Dec-ll 25.95 3600 5211 money bag with lock 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 1-Dec-11 59.90 3622 5211 stackable letter tray holders 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 2-Dec-11 82.16 3622 5211 4 lumbar cushions 

USPS 48080003412826160 D DEBRA AUMADA 13-Dec-11 44.00 3630 5217 Postage purchase for Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3 

USPS 48080003412826160 D DEBRA AUMADA 14-Dec-ll 70.00 3630 5217 Postal Service Fee-Bishop 12 months for Box 27 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES D ERNEST MORENO 30-Nov-11 1.75 3700 5249 replaced broken key to U216 

BUD JONES RESTAURA D MIGUEL YBANEZ 30-Nov-11 23.48 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE INS6911761 D BOBBY PULLIN 1-Dec-ll 15.00 3700 5249 left front flat tire repair on U222 

1/17/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 17 of 23 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D CONRAD GUZMAN I-Dec-ll 29.95 3700 5249 oil change on U503 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D CONRAD GUZMAN I-Dec-ll 39.95 3700 5249 oil change on U208 

WHATABURGER 982 D DANIEL GARZA I-Dec-ll 24.44 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

LOS PERICOS MEXICA D DANIEL GARZA I-Dec-ll 26.99 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE D JUAN ARANDA I-Dec-ll 168.49 3700 5262 five star brass polish 

CARISMA WASH D JUAN ARANDA 1-Dec-11 59.95 3700 5247 car wash and wax for U252 

AMIGOS EQUIPMENT CORPORAT D PEDRO HINOJOSAJR I-Dec-ll 11.40 3700 5463 rain coat for Garvin 

SALTGRASS - ROUND ROCK D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ I-Dec-ll 49.36 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D WILLIAM EDGE I-Dec-ll 526.68 3700 5249 replace rt rear hub and sensor 

THE BAR B Q MAN RESTAURAN D JOHN GALVAN 2-Dec-ll 117.32 3700 5221 ncso training advisory board meeting luncheon 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D JUAN ARANDA 2-Dec-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection U252 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D ROBERT BALDERAS JR 2-Dec-11 78.50 3700 5248 installed anti-theft device on U248 

EL JALISIENSE REST #2 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Dec-ll 15.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

ABUELOS ABILENE D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Dec-ll 22.47 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

CHURCH'S CHICKEN # D DANIEL GARZA 5-Dec-ll 11.67 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D ERIC WOOD 5-Dec-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on U241 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF D JUDY JACOBSON 5-Dec-ll 5.99 3700 5268 replaced battery in panic alarm button 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO D LOUIS FORTE 5-Dec-ll 225.00 3700 5249 labor to repair exhaust leak replaced broken 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO C PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 5-Dec-ll 160.89 3700 5255 credit 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 5-Dec-ll 145.50 3700 5249 repair exhaust leak on U235 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 5-Dec-11 160.89 3700 5255 charge is credited 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D PEDRO HINOJOSAJR 5-Dec-11 39.95 3700 5249 oil change on U206 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA D ROBERT VOLKMAN 5-Dec-11 216.03 3700 5444 safarilan basketweave belt 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS ABILE D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-Dec-11 92.65 3700 5459 hotel room for officer while transporting inmate 

MCDONALD'S F34798 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-Dec-ll 14.65 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

CHICK-FIL-A #02389 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-Dec-11 22.44 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS ABILE D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-Dec-11 92.65 3700 5459 hotel room for officer while transporting inmates 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 5-Dec-11 25.74 3700 5248 replace DP-2 control head mounting ball on U2 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 D WAYNE TISDALE 5-Dec-ll 74.80 3700 5444 ear muffs & shooting glasses used by deputies 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D CONRAD GUZMAN 6-Dec-11 29.95 3700 5249 oil change on U503 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D CONRAD GUZMAN 6-Dec-ll 29.95 3700 5249 oil change on U233 

DAIRY QUEEN #13953 D DANIEL GARZA 7-Dec-11 11.87 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BANDERA GRILL & BAR D DANIEL GARZA 7-Dec-ll 20.95 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D MICHAEL AVILA 7-Dec-11 230.90 3700 5249 two new tires on U208 

SALTGRASS-SUGAR LAND D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 7-Dec-ll 21.45 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO D ERIC WOOD 8-Dec-11 210.00 3700 5444 finger print lifting tape 2 inch 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 8-Dec-11 77.92 3700 5211 ink cartriges 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D MICHAEL AVILA 8-Dec-11 284.14 3700 5249 replaced front tires on U242 

PIZZA H005797 18800029 D DANIEL GARZA 9-Dec-11 30.67 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BURNET FEED STORE QPS D DANIEL GARZA 9-Dec-11 17.96 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

THOMSON WEST TCD D JOHNNY E OELSCHLEGEL 9-Dec-11 252.00 3700 5218 2 copies of TX Property Code Book and 2 copies 

Prepared by Auditors Office 18 of 23 1/17/2012 



.. 


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

EL JAlISIENSE REST #2 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-0ec-11 14.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D CONRAD GUZMAN 12-0ec-11 161.90 3700 5249 replace tire and balance on U124 

HOLIDAY INNS D DANIEL GARZA 12-0ec-ll 85.00 3700 5459 hotel room for officer while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INNS D DANIEL GARZA 12-0ec-ll 85.00 3700 5459 hotel room for officer while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER 766 Q06 D DANIEL GARZA 12-0ec-11 22.15 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

CHICKEN EXPRESS BURNET D JOE ESCOBAR 12-0ec-ll 19.97 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D JUDY JACOBSON 12-Dec-11 196.90 3700 5249 replaced 2 rear tires on U187 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS o MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 12-Dec-ll 151.95 3700 5463 uniform windbreakers for officers 

CMIINC 8668350690 D MICHELLE YATES 12-Dec-11 299.00 3700 5444 alcohol breathalyzer machine for patrol 

CMI INC 8668350690 D MICHELLE YATES 12-Dec-11 352.09 3700 5444 alcohol breathalyzer machine and mouthpiece 

MARISCOS EL PESCADOR D MIGUEL YBANEZ 12-Dec-ll 35.22 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

COTTON PICKER TOWING D LOUIS FORTE 13-Dec-11 85.00 3700 5249 repaired a flat tire on U235 

USPS 48202004134809947 D MICHELLE YATES 13-Dec-ll 100.00 3700 5215 annual renewal for PO Box 1940 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 o BOBBY PULLIN 14-Dec-11 147.45 3700 5249 replaced right front tire on U225 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D BOBBY PULLIN 14-Dec-ll 147.45 3700 5249 replaced right front tire on U222 

POPEYE'S #3802 D DANIEL GARZA 14-0ec-11 21.46 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD o TARA MARTIN 14-Dec-11 56.87 3700 5444 2 x Cat 6 eithernet 50 foot cables and 3 x Cat 6 e 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D BOBBY PULLIN 15-Dec-ll 147.45 3700 5249 replaced left front tire on U222 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D CONRAO GUZMAN 15-0ec-ll 119.95 3700 5249 parts, labor to replace front brake pads on U205 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D CONRAD GUZMAN 15-Dec-ll 230.25 3700 5249 replace and balance 2 front tires on U205 

CHEDDAR'S CASUAL CAFE D DANIEL GARZA 15-Dec-ll 28.35 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER.930 Q26Q26 D MELISSA BURNS 15-Dec-ll 11.92 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

RED LOBSTER US00062919 D MIGUEL YBANEZ 15-Dec-ll 36.30 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

DQ-34 #14588 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 15-Dec-11 10.75 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

DENNY'S #8588 D SANJUAN ITA HERNANOEZ 15-Dec-ll 11.42 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BIG TEXAN STEAK RA D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 15-Dec-11 37.88 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER #424 D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 15-Dec-ll 17.78 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 15-0ec-ll 300.00 3700 5248 replace worn out obsolete emergency overhead 

INDUSTRIAL COMM UNICATI D TARA MARTIN 15-Dec-ll 14.87 3700 5248 IHK1043 install kit federal legend LED bar 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 15-Dec-ll 319.80 3700 5248 checked all lights were working and repaired 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC D TARA MARTIN 15-Dec-ll 247.50 3700 5444 7 AT-44200 taser 21' air cartridges and 3 AT-2 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 o BOBBY PUlliN 16-0ec-ll 147.45 3700 5249 replaced left front tire on U225 

SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 16-Dec-ll 25.00 3700 5447 membership dues for J Galvan 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 16-Dec-ll 25.10 3700 5211 phone stand 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JUAN ARANDA 16-Dec-11 136.05 3700 5262 carpet fresh, johnson stench, stain remover 

DAILY AND WELLS D ROGER MORGAN 16-0ec-ll 76.50 3700 5444 9 O-Rings P7200 to replace old ones on uniform 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY ATT o WILLIAM EDGE 16-0ec-ll 68.68 3700 5218 penal code 2011 to 2013 books for CIO 

COTTMAN TRANSMISSION C D ASHLEY ISAAC 19-0ec-11 375.00 3700 5249 replaced neutral safety switch on transmission 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 o BOBBY PULLIN 19-Dec-ll 146.45 3700 5249 replaced left rear tire on U224 

PIZZA HUT #19148600027 o OANIEL GARZA 19-0ec-ll 31.50 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

SHELL OIL 57544956105 o JOE ESCOBAR 19-0ec-ll 56.00 3700 5241 fuel while transporting inmates 

Prepared by Auditors Office 19 of 23 1/17/2012 



.. 


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D LOUIS FORTE 19-Dec-ll 120.15 3700 5249 replaced defective control relay 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D LOUIS FORTE 19-Dec-11 148.75 3700 5249 repaired outside data port ethernet docking port 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 19-Dec-11 70.50 3700 5249 repaired with flex tube labor only 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 19-Dec-11 10.00 3700 5249 patch on front tire on U208 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 19-Dec-11 24.31 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INNS-AMARILLO D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 19-Dec-ll 83.66 3700 5459 hotel room for officer while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INNS-AMARILLO D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 19-Dec-11 83.66 3700 5459 hotel room for officer while transporting inmates 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D CONRAD GUZMAN 20-Dec-ll 231.40 3700 5249 replace and balance 2 front tires on U206 

POPEYES #2701 D DANIEL GARZA 20-Dec-11 20.97 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D JUDY JACOBSON 20-Dec-ll 249.17 3700 5249 replaced water pump on U218 

MCCOYS#17 D LOUIS FORTE 20-Dec-11 110.35 3700 5268 paint and rollers for supervisors ffice 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 D ARLiS YOUNG 21-Dec-11 10.76 3700 5249 2 new trailer plugs for stock trailer U511 

WW GRAINGER D JUAN ARANDA 21-Dec-ll 88.56 3700 5262 allergen control carpet cleaner 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 21-Dec-11 28.37 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

MAGGIANO'S #1000001073 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 21-Dec-ll 40.15 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BURGER KING #3655 D DANIEL GARZA 22-Dec-ll 5.99 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

TEXAS RDHSETYLER LTO D DANIEL GARZA 22-Dec-11 26.35 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 C JOE ESCOBAR 22-Dec-11 21.69 3700 5249 refund of tax 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D JOE ESCOBAR 22-Dec-ll 314.59 3700 5249 replaced to tires on U223 

DAILY AN DWELLS D LOUIS FORTE 22-Dec-11 22.50 3700 5249 test U234 for short or loose connection 

DAILY AND WELLS D LOUIS FORTE 22-Dec-ll 105.35 3700 5249 check wiring in console to radio and 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D ROBERT BALDERAS JR 22-Dec-ll 3.80 3700 5249 5 bolts for hubcaps on U248 

WHATABURGER 947 Q26 D DANIEL GARZA 23-Dec-11 19.65 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

CHICK-FIL-A #01531 D DANIEL GARZA 23-Dec-ll 33.96 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXP D DANIEL GARZA 23-Dec-ll 77.00 3700 5459 hotel room for officer while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXP D DANIEL GARZA 23-Dec-11 77.00 3700 5459 hotel room for officer while transporting inmates 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D JUAN ARANDA 23-Dec-ll 107.67 3700 5268 fan, indoor pot, 2 pack tre 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST D MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Dec-ll 19.23 3700 5211 envelopes 

SEA ISLAND SOUTHPARK D MIGUEL YBANEZ 23-Dec-ll 24.06 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D ROBERTO MEZA 23-Dec-ll 98.50 3700 5249 new right-rear tire for U210 

TAQUERIA JALISCO #6 D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Dec-ll 10.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Dec-ll 90.88 3700 5459 hotel room for officer while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Dec-ll 90.88 3700 5459 hotel room for officer while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D ARLIS YOUNG 26-Dec-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on U519 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D PEDRO HINOJOSAJR 26-Dec-ll 39.95 3700 5249 oil change on U208 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 26-Dec-11 39.95 3700 5249 oil change on U205 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D PEDRO HINOJOSAJR 26-Dec-ll 10.00 3700 5249 rear tire patched due to nail 

RESTAURANT COLIMA D SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 26-Dec-ll 17.36 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 26-Dec-ll 14.00 3700 5248 shipping for depot repair of DP-2 digital 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 26-Dec-l1 540.66 3700 5248 depot repair/replace motorola WAP wireless 

MCCOYS#17 D ARLIS YOUNG 28-Dec-ll 17.58 3700 5268 hose bibb, ball valve hose bibb for oil drums 

1/17/2012 Prepared bv Auditors Office 20 of 23 



.. , 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FIVE GUYS--TX # 10 D DANIEL GARZA 28-Dec-11 19.25 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D LOUIS FORTE 28-Dec-11 142.07 3700 5249 replaced tire on U503 

HEB #643 D FRED FLORES 7-Dec-11 19.08 3710 5262 glass cleaner 

DIGITAL DOLPHIN SUPPLI D JANET SCHENZEL 12-Dec-11 125.00 3710 5211 toner cartridge 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 19-Dec-11 19.02 3710 5211 3 printer ribbons 

PAYLESS QUICK #809 D MELISSA BURNS 2-Dec-11 75.00 3720 5241 fuel while transporting inmates 

GAL GALLS INC D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 5-Dec-11 315.89 3720 5444 100 integrity evidence bags and freight for inmate 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D BOBBY PULLIN 7-Dec-11 30.90 3720 5239 landfill and disposal fees for annex 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D BOBBY PULLIN 7-Dec-11 30.90 3720 5239 landfill and disposal fees for annex 

WM SUPERCENTER D W WILLOUGHBY 7-Dec-11 48.00 3720 5225 new microwave for squad room at main jail 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ARLIS YOUNG 8-Dec-11 20.60 3720 5239 landfill and disposal fees for annex 

JEANS RESTAURANT S D ARLIS YOUNG 8-Dec-11 187.62 3720 5225 food tote for inmates lunches with three n 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ARLIS YOUNG 8-Dec-11 30.90 3720 5239 landfill and disposal fees for annex 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D ROGELIO FLORES 8-Dec-11 29.97 3720 5268 replace dead bolt lock on a gun lock box 

ARNOLD OIL CO - CC D BOBBY PULLIN 12-Dec-11 137.12 3720 5250 oil filters and air filters for fleet 

CORPUS CHRISTI STOO OF 00 D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 12-Dec-11 35.72 3720 5211 stamps for inmate mail use at jail admin 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO D BOBBY PULLIN 14-Dec-11 26.75 3720 5255 welding supplies for shop use 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 15-Dec-11 384.00 3720 5218 subscription for iridium network for transport 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ROBERT CISNEROS 2-Dec-11 14.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL D STEPHEN ROSAS 8-Dec-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

CHIEF SUPPLY CORPORATION D Ell TAMEZ 12-Dec-11 215.71 3810 5463 two vests 

LARRY HAAS/ TIRE & LUB D ELI TAMEZ 13-Dec-11 34.99 3810 5249 Oil change for unit 20 

LARRY HAAS/ TIRE & LUB D ELI TAMEZ 13-Dec-11 44.99 3810 5249 Oil change and flat tire repair for unit 03 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL D STEPHEN ROSAS 23-Dec-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 26-Dec-11 12.30 3810 5211 2 12 mo calendar refills 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 D ELI TAMEZ 28-Dec-11 428.79 3810 5444 Ammunition 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ROBERT CISNEROS 28-Dec-11 14.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 

USPS 48202104134810754 D MINERVA GONZALES 29-Nov-11 88.00 3820 5217 postage stamps 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JOSEPH WHITMORE 30-Nov-11 14.50 3820 5249 state inspection unit 01 id 60217 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JOSEPH NELSON 2-Dec-11 350.41 3820 5249 replaced front brake pads and rotors unit 03 id 57 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JAMES HILL 9-Dec-11 42.99 3820 5249 oil change and state inspection unit 27 id 57926 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JAMES HILL 12-Dec-11 102.00 3820 5249 replaced tire, mount, balance and disposal unit 29 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JAMES ROBERTSON 22-Dec-11 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 04 id 57996 

COUNTY PROGRESS D MINERVA GONZALES 22-Dec-11 37.00 3820 5218 texas county directory 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JOSEPH WHITMORE 23-Dec-1l 675.00 3820 5249 replaced radiator, outlet tubs, thermostat and coo 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D MARCIAL MARTINEZ 26-Dec-11 102.00 3820 5249 replaced tire, mount, balance and disposal unit 27 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D FRANK FLORES III 2-Dec-11 24.80 3830 5249 oil change for Pct3 unit 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D FRANK FLORES III 2-Dec-11 24.80 3830 5249 oil change for Pct3 unit 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D FRANK FLORES III 2-Dec-11 24.80 3830 5249 oil change for Pct3 unit 

BYPASS TIRE D JIMMY RIVERA 5-Dec-11 125.00 3830 5249 mount and bal two tires and labor for Pct3 unit 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D FRANK FLORES III 8-Dec-11 56.11 3830 5249 oil change and tire repair for Pct3 unit 

1/17/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 21 of 23 



· ... , ... 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

STANLEY 8RYAN OLDSM081 D FRANK FLORES III 12-Dec-11 14.50 3830 5249 state inspection unit 145 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS D JIMMY RIVERA 12-Dec-ll 278.00 3830 5463 tailored armor carriers for 1303 and 1304 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D FRANK FLORES III 14-Dec-ll 432.66 3830 5249 replace two tires and labor for unit 149 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D FRANK FLORES III 14-Dec-11 341.76 3830 5249 replace two tires and labor for unit 149 

KINGSVILLE FIRE PROTECTIO D JIMMY RIVERA 14-Dec-11 53.00 3830 5248 fire extinguisher for Pet3 unit 

BYPASS TIRE D FRANK FLORES Ilf 22-Dec-11 40.00 3830 5249 mount and bal two tires and disposal fee 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D FRANK FLORES III 28-Dec-ll 284.14 3830 5249 replace two tires bal and disposal fee for unit 146 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL D OSCAR MENDOZA 29-Nov-ll 90.00 3850 5249 Cleaning of unit placed in fleet for unit 5504 

ITS FRAMED AND MORE D MARIA SIGUR 30-Nov-ll 8.23 3850 5217 Mailed test and training results to LRGVDC for state 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 1-Dec-11 249.50 3850 5249 brake and rotors repaired uniit 5503 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 1-Dec-ll 264.39 3850 5249 Oil and lube and front brake pads replaced unit 55 

AUTOZONE #1344 C RAUL RODRIGUEZ 1-Dec-ll 3.24 3850 5249 canst pet5,credit on pilot rear mirror re-mount kit 

AUTOZONE #1344 D RAUL RODRIGUEZ 1-Dec-11 2.99 3850 5249 eonst pct5,rear pilot mirror re-mount kit 

STALKER RADAR D DIONICIO YSASSI 2-Dec-11 384.56 3850 5249 Radar repaired and cable for unit 5506 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D MARIA SIGUR 5-Dec-11 516.00 3850 5249 New tires for unit 5513 

DISCOUNTTIRE TXC 12 D MARIA SIGUR 6-Dec-11 452.00 3850 5249 New tires for unit 5504 
ACCESS FORD LTO D MARIA SIGUR 7-Dec-ll 46.80 3850 5249 Remote control for lock for unit 5504 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU D MARIA SIGUR 9-Dec-ll 66.00 3850 5249 Repair lights on spotlight for unit 5506 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D OSCAR MENDOZA 14-Dec-ll 62.96 3850 5249 anti-freeze, air filter, wiper blade for unit 5503 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D OSCAR MENDOZA 14-Dec-11 1.99 3850 5249 replaced windshield wiper unit 5513 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 15-Dec-ll 35.16 3850 5249 oil and lube for unit 5514 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 15-Dec-11 39.47 3850 5249 oil and lube for unit 5513 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 15-Dec-ll 39.47 3850 5249 oil and lube for unit 5512 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 15-Dec-11 43.78 3850 5249 oil and lube unit 5508 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 15-Dec-ll 185.26 3850 5249 battery for uniy 5512 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D OSCAR MENDOZA 19-Dec-11 10.00 3850 5249 flat repair unit 5512 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D OSCAR MENDOZA 19-Dec-l1 10.00 3850 5249 flat repair unit 5514 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 21-Dec-11 257.80 3850 5249 oil and lube and right front hub bearing unit 55 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 21-Dec-11 287.91 3850 5249 oil and lube and battery for unit 5502 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D EDWARD DAY 22-Dee-ll 157.96 3850 5463 assorted accessories for deputies 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D JANET SCHENZEL 12-Dec-ll 71.67 4110 5211 3 name plates 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D JANET SCHENZEL 19-Dec-11 26.22 4110 5211 name plate for Adrian Russell 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D MARCELINA SANTOS 30-Nov-ll 14.50 4190 5249 vehicle inspection for unit 77 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 5-Dee-11 89.46 4190 5211 ink cartridges 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 8-Dec-ll 42.82 4190 5211 avery labels 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D JANET SCHENZEL 16-Dec-11 241.34 4190 5211 shadowbox bulletin board w/ glass door 

GALVAN SUPER TOWING D MARCELINA SANTOS 16-Dec-ll 125.00 4190 5249 towing for unit 56 

GALVAN SUPER TOWING D MAR CELINA SANTOS 16-Dec-11 175.00 4190 5249 towing service for unit 80 

GALVAN SUPER TOWING D MARCELINA SANTOS 16-Dec-11 75.00 4190 5249 towing service for unit 78 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D MARCELINA SANTOS 20-Dec-11 14.50 4190 5249 vehicle inspection for unit 56 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D MARCELINA SANTOS 20-Dec-ll 62.98 4190 5250 oil and windshield fluid for vehicles 

1/17/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 22 of 23 



, .. 	 ... 


Merchant 	 Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

JANWAY COMPANY USA INC 

USPS 48202004134809947 

USPS 48202804134810671 

USPS 48202004134809947 

USPS 48202004134809947 

USPS 48202004134809947 

USPS 48202004134809947 

USPS 48202004134809947 

CARQUEST 02052876 

LITHIA DODGE OF CORPUS CH 

USPS 48202004134809947 

USPS 48080003412826160 

USPS 48202004134809947 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

WM SUPERCENTER 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 

WM SUPERCENTER 

HOWARD JOHNSON 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

WM SUPERCENTER 

BEST WESTERN 

FRANCO'S GARAGE 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 

ORIENTAL TRADING CO 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D MICHAEL POTTER 

D JANET SCHENZEl 

D JANET SCHENZEL 

D JANET SCHENZEL 

D TALMA BENAVIDES 

D TALMA BENAVIDES 

D TALMA BENAVIDES 

C LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

Total Charges I Credits 

12-Dec-11 

29-Nov-11 

29-Nov-ll 

30-Nov-ll 

7-Dec-11 

14-Dec-11 

15-Dec-ll 

16-Dec-ll 

19-Dec-ll 

19-Dec-11 

21-Dec-ll 

21-Dec-ll 

22-Dec-ll 

23-Dec-11 

5-Dec-11 

5-Dec-ll 

8-Dec-11 

13-Dec-ll 

16-Dec-ll 

19-Dec-ll 

21-Dec-11 

21-Dec-ll 

5-Dec-ll 

7-Dec-11 

8-Dec-ll 

9-Dec-ll 

5-Dec-ll 

6-Dec-1l 

12-Dec-ll 

2-Dec-ll 

2-Dec-ll 

2-Dec-1l 

2-Dec-ll 

2-Dec-1l 

5-Dec-ll 

5-Dec-11 

1387.00 

5.59 

5.59 

5.59 

5.59 

16.77 

11.18 

11.18 

12.20 

16.40 

5.59 

5.59 

5.59 

15.29 

98.75 

64.48 

25.98 

50.64 

128.42 

71.43 

44.85 

44.85 

13.25 

30.21 

62.59 

96.50 

1.97 

99.95 

516.50 

116.95 

35.29 

6.00 

7.88 

4.00 

14.72 

194,279.04 

(13,464.57) 
53,113.79 

233,928.26 

5110 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

6110 

6110 

6110 

6110 

6210 

6210 

6210 

2.69 	 6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

2,245.71 

234.72 

2,480.43 = 

1410 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5249 

5249 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5438 

5249 

5222 

5438 

5222 

5542 

5438 

5249 

5249 

5433 

5211 

5211 

521l 

5255 

5542 

5249 

5433 

5433 

5433 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

231,447.83 

totes for Dia Event. Comm. Ortiz diabetes funds 51 

first class letter,return and certified receipt 

first class letter,return and certified receipt 

first class letter,return and certified receipt 

first class letter,return and certified receipt 

first class letter,return and certified receipt 

first class letter,return and certified receipt 

first class letter,return and certified receipt 

exhaust gasket for U319 

exhaust bolts/nuts for U319 

first class letter,return and certified receipt 

first class letter,return and certified receipt 

first class letter,return and certified receipt 

sabre blue, oc mace spray for safety field 

oil change and maintenance to county unit 3104 

food for animals 

miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-steel 

food for animals 

hotel for class for two officers certification fa 

miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-suppl 

oil change and maintenance to county unit 3102 

oil change and maintenance to county unit 3101 

Demo Supplies 

2 bxs of clear overhead transparency film 

4 x 3 melmn board 

letter and legal bubble mailers 

Car Bug Wash for Dodge Caravan 

participated and judged in District 11 Food and Nu 

Maintenance and repairs to Ford Windstar 

refund for tax erroneously charged 

suplies for crafts 

suplies for crafts 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

Reconciled with Bank Statement 

t.~ 


Less: Nov 2011 Charges on Download 
Add: Dec 2011 Charges not on Download 

Prepared by Auditors Office 	 23 of 23 1/17/2012 

http:231,447.83
http:2,480.43
http:2,245.71
http:233,928.26
http:53,113.79
http:13,464.57
http:194,279.04
http:AMAZON.COM


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated February 1, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list

special motons backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on February 0 I , 2012 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $25,000.00 to Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc. for professional legal services provided to 
low-income clients in Nueces County 
3200-5443 $25,000.00 

2. 	 $27,218.00 to the Coastal Bend Council of Governments for 2011-2012 membership dues 
1285-5473 $27,218.00 

3. 	 $6,950.00 to Ocean Plumbing Inc. for maintenance services related to the Rose Acres project. 
2745-5443 $ 650.00 Inv#4381 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4382 
2745-5443 250.00 Inv#4383 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4384 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4385 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4386 
2745-5443 650.00 Inv#4387 
2745-5443 900.00 Inv#4388 
2745-5443 900.00 Inv#4389 
2745-5443 250.00 Inv#4392 
2745-5443 250.00 Inv#4393 
2745-5443 250.00 Inv#4394 
2745-5443 250.00 Inv#4395 

$6,950.00 

4. 	 $178,998.05 to Columbia Contracting, Inc. for construction services related to the Juvenile 
Justice Center Chiller Replacement project. 
1917-5312119177004-5312 $178,998.05 

5. 	 $102,728.97 to Salinas Construction Technologies for construction services related to the 
Pavement Improvements, Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse Lakes Road 
Project. 
0138-5312 $78,217.84 
2739-5312 24,511.13 

$102,728.97 EARLY RELEASE 

6. 	 $1,650.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the 
Twin Lake Subdivision 2006 Colonia Grant project. 
2705-5310 $1,650.00 

7. 	 $27,182.18 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Banquete Park 
Phase II project 
2709-5310 $27,182.18 

http:27,182.18
http:27,182.18
http:1,650.00
http:1,650.00
http:102,728.97
http:24,511.13
http:78,217.84
http:102,728.97
http:178,998.05
http:178,998.05
http:6,950.00
http:6,950.00
http:27,218.00
http:27,218.00
http:25,000.00
http:25,000.00


Continuation - Special Motion for February OJ. 2012 

8. $232,859.04 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.2 
1917-5312/19172001-5312 
1917-5312119172002-5312 
1917-5312/19172003-5312 
1917-5312119172005-5312 
1917-5312/19172007-5312 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 
1917-5312/19172009-5312 
1917-5312/19172010-5312 
1917-5312119172011-5312 
1917-5312/19172012-5312 
1917-5312/19172014-5312 
1917-5312/19172017-5312 
1917-5312/19172018-5312 
1917/5312/19172021-5312 

$ 7,996.25 
28,879.04 
95,166.90 

5,005.86 
11,210.15 
26,973.48 

3,317.40 
10.978.25 
4,136.97 

299.00 
336.00 

27,258.70 
6,057.73 
5,243.31 

$232,859.04 FINAL PAYMENT 


9. 	 $120,415.39 to Tyler Technologies, Inc. for project management, configuration and consulting 
services related to the Case Management System. 
1917-5443119178001-5443 $120,415.39 

*County Judge approved early release of check to Salinas Construction Technologies for January 27,2012. 

2 


http:120,415.39
http:120,415.39
http:232,859.04
http:5,243.31
http:6,057.73
http:27,258.70
http:4,136.97
http:10.978.25
http:3,317.40
http:26,973.48
http:11,210.15
http:5,005.86
http:95,166.90
http:28,879.04
http:7,996.25
http:232,859.04


'\ 
\ 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
;rjt?~UDlltiueces County Judge 

12 JAN I 3 PH 3: 14 

January 12,2012 

Peggy Hayes 


County AUditor~. 


Loyd Neal (t
County Judge ,t-(' 

I' O~ 
TEXAS RIO GRANDE LEGAL AID 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Outside Agency Funds FYll/12" 
Approved CCT 114112 

FYIO/ll Report - CCT 114112 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



LAW OFFICES OF 

TEXAS RIO GRANDE LEGAL AID, INC. 
102 Pueblo St. 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78405 

Telephone: (361) 880-5434 


FAX: (361) 883-7615 
www.trla.org 

Rebecca G. Flanigan REcei¥E9@tr,a.orgDep. Litigation Director 

JAN 09 2012 
LOYD rlEAL 

County ,h,ck:';, :,'\l8C8:; County, Texas 

B oA 6January 6, 2012 y lye 

Honorable Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 
Nueces County RECEIVED 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 JAN - 9 2012 cOem 

Nueces County . - J 
Re: Department 3200 Legal Aid Commissionen Court 

Request for Payment- FY 2011-2012 Administrado1l 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Request is hereby made for the funds approved for the 2011-2012 contract period. The 
Contract was included and approved in this year's budget. 

.--=--" V" 
e $25,000 texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., 300 South Texas Blvd., 

ow if you require additional information. 

Thank you again for your continued commitment to the delivery of legal services to the 
poor in Nueces County. 

Si~ 

Rebe~. Flanigan 
Dep. Director of Litigation 

Encl. 

Please forward t 

'r:;PT
)DING 

http:cei�E9@tr,a.org
http:www.trla.org


, , 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
N'uece(~!;¢hM1tJJY Judge 

'2 JAN I 3 PH 3: 14 

DATE: 	 January 12,2012 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
County Judge 

SUBJECT: 	 COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"CBOG - Membership Dues" 
FY 2012 

i-I)~(/ O(-/7~/d
/It'{lC/c1,, 02-ol-/;;L 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



.. . 


INVOICE No. 2012-23 

Judge Loyd Neal January 3, 2012 
Nueces County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Ff "-12

-
2012 Membership Dues in the Coastal Bend 
Council of Governments................ . $27,218.00 

PLEASE NOTE: 	 2012 dues become delinquent 

on March 1,2012. m 
It 
~ 

cc: 	 Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

RECEIVED 
CJcO) JAN - 6 2012 

Nueces County " 
Commissioners Court 

Admi.nistnitioll 

http:27,218.00


·' , . .. 

RECEIVED 

JAN 04 2012 

MEMORANyDUM 

TO: 	 Members of the Coastal Bend 
Council of Governments 

FROM: John P. Buckner 
Executive Director 

DATE: 	 January 3, 2012 

SUBJECT: 	 CBCOG Membership Dues for 2012 

Enclosed is a statement for your local government's dues to the Coastal Bend Council of 
Governments for membership in 2012. The CBCOG membership adopted the 2012 
Annual Budget in December 2011 establishing the 2012 dues structure. The dues rate 
remains the same as for many prior years at 8¢ per capita. The dues rate is applied to the 
latest official census count (2010). Your entities' dues amount may differ from prior 
years because it was based on the 2000 census. The 2012 dues amount is based on the 
official 2010 census count. 

Under the Inter-County Agreement establishing the Coastal Bend Council of 
Governments, dues are payable as of January 1st each year and become delinquent on 
March 1st

• 

Local dues are an essential budget element in the financing of the Coastal Bend Council 
of Governments' operations. Local funds are very important because many state and 
federal grants that sustain regional planning and service activities require a local match in 
order to be secured. 

Your past support over many years is greatly appreciated. The CBCOG staff looks 
forward to serving the membership in the coming year. Please let me know if you need 
additional information concerning this matter. 

Enclosure 

LOCATION: 2910 LEOPARD STREET PHONE: (361) 883-5743 

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 9909 CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78469 




OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 
Invoice 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice' 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 

1/8/2012 4381 

www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard st. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. 

Quantity Description U/M 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 8: CONNECTED 
THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CI1Y SEWER LINE 
WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR INCLUDED. 
CELIA LOPEZ YEPEZ RUTH HOOVER 

3 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 
3 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 
2 4 PVC DWV COMBINATION ea 
1 3 PVC DWV LS 90 ELL 
1 3 PVC DWV 45 ELL 
1 4J{20 PVC SCH40 FOAM CORE PIPE ea 

\ CiSlRiEUTION DATE: 

IL---'---_ 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a claim against the O\\'Iler, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Tcxas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 787651-800-845-6584 

Tenns Project 

Rate Amount 

650.00 650.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

N 
<
J:II':z 

-
l'I 

c;,,
'J -

~ f 
;:"='~
:". ~ 

I 
~, 

-0 
:J; 

ca 
.r:

--'< 
-.: r-, 

0 t 
\ 
t 

0' 0 
:.::J 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 I 
Total $650.00 I 

Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 01-17--/;;-

(" 2 - (-:1/ - / ;)

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com


Invoiee 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 


P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi. TX 78480 Date . Invoice # 

1/8/2012 4382(361)937-7284 
jarnes@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

mllTo 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description UIM Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 16: 650 .00 650.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CITY 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 
JORGE CARLOS 11-20625 

2 4 PVC DWV COMB ea 0.00 
2 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 0.00 
2 4" PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 
1 4 PVC DWV COUPUNG ea 0.00 

20 3X20 PVC SCH40 FOAM CORE PIPE ft 0.00 
2 4 PVC DWV 45 ELBOW ea 0.00 

C'" ,
::Do
.:z: v:' 

..":x 
l>Cto).. 

~ 
C7'I ...... 

a 
':AJ 

We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who perfonncd work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $650.00 ~ M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

I 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:jarnes@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, IX 78480 Date Invoice " 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 

1/8/2012 4383 

www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 17E: 250.00 250.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE WATER TO THE NEW CITY 
METER LINE WITH SHUT OFF VAVLE. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 

1 SPECIALSS WB FULL PORT BALL VALVE 3/4" FIP SS ea 0.00 0.00 
CUSTOM HANDLE 

2 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXM ADPT ea 0.00 
1 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXF ADAPTER ea 0.00 
6 3/4 PVCSCH40 SXS90 ELL ea 0.00 

3/4 CPVC MALE ADPT 0.00 

N 
C- ,',:.z:,. v,;z: 

. '-.'-. ::". 
~ 

.. 

.." -~<-

:x -<~ 
>0 

~ 
.t
en 

a 
·:D 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $250.00 ~ M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, IX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 


P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice II 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 

1/8/2012 4384 

www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 20B: 650.00 650.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CIlY 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 
JOHN LUPE MORA ll-21642 

1 4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH ea 0.00 
4 3 PVC DWV 45 ELL 0.00 
2 3" PVC DWV COUPUNG ea 0.00 
2 3" PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER 0.00 
2 3 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 

20 3X20 PVC SCH40 FOAM CORE PIPE ft 0.00 
2 3" PVC DWV COMB 0.00 

'._-

N rr 

c... , 
::tIIo 

ft; 

:z: L0 

l'--~· --"'

C) 
C~· 
~ 

-0 -{--:r,.:x 
):>0(..J 
r.. '-;::;J::'" 

cr, 
a
:::-'1 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
$0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable Sales Tax (8.25%) 


lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 

$180.00. 


Total $650.00 ~ M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

I 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com


OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 
Invoice 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

(361)937-7284 1/8/2012 

james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com 

BillTo 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Tenus Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

2 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 20A: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW cm 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. P.'\.RTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 
UONELLOPEZ 
4 PVC DWV FrG CO ADPT 
4 PVC DWV Fitting Clean out Adapter 

ea 

650.00 

0.00 

650.00 

1 4 PVC DWV COMB 
1 4PDWVCOMB 
2 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG 
2 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER 
1 4X3 PVC SCH40 SPXSUP BUSH 
1 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 

ea 
ea 
ea 
ea 
ea 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

f ./.' 

-
~ -;<:
-.. -"'r-r, 
t.,) .:t>o c:;
•• c: 

.t:- 0 
0'\ ..... 

C; 
.-',,' 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a clainI against the o\\lIler, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $650.00 /M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.eom 

1/8/2012 4386 

www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard st. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description UjM Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 20E: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CTIY 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 
MIGUEL EUGIO 11-21643 

2 32 OZ PVC REG CLR CEMENT 
1 32 OZ PURPLE PRIMER NSF USTED 
1 4"PVCSANITARYTEE 
2 4 PVC DWV ST 45 ELBOW 
2 4 PVC DVVV COUPUNG 
2 4 PVC DVW COMB 
1 4 PVC DVVV WYE 
2 4 PVC D\\'V FEMALE ADAPTER 
2 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG 

ea 
ea 
ea 
ea 
ea 
ea 
ea 
ea 

650.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

650.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

N 
C;.. 
l>:z 

':-,; 

rl' ~ 

(Jl 

r;-... 

-0 
::J: 
W 
" .r:

0'\ 

C''';! 

--:...::: 
-<, ,.,.., 

pO 
c:: 
CJ 
-./ 
0 
~; 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 Total $650.00 / 

Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christ~ TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

1/8/2012(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com 

BiUTo 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description UjM 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 20G: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CTIY 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 

1 4 PVC DWV COUPUNG ea 
2 4 PVC DWV COMBINATION ea 
1 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 
2 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 
2 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 

Rate 

650.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

N 
e... 
l':Io' 
Z 

:x" 
W.. 
.r:
(7\ 

Amount 

650.00 

(/) 

t:J 
a 
c: 
~ 

..-.<<: 
-<n, 
J>o 
c: 
0 
-.j 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 


Total $650.00 


Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. If repairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

0.00 

I 

http:www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 


P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

BillTo 

Nueces County 

Roxana Hunt 

901 Leopard St. Rm 501 

Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 


Quantity Description 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 20F: 

Date 

1/8/2012 

GRANT'S AD~JlINISTRAT!ONr----.-r:;:::)--.----. 
! PR# "KlQiLj ~-;)le i!Poo13 ,fQ~ ;2~__ ]
hV# _Lll 33\ C) I -_..
i gg~;;~G id7~lS..:5~t~L~ . 
[ ~CEIVING 1 \ 1:2 IJ;J 'l I h\ It ..._____ . __._._J~_'::.f_. 

P.O. No. Tenns 

U/M Rate 

900.00 
CONNECfED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CfIY 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 
YSIDRO MORA 11-21644 

2 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 0.00 
2 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 
1 4" PVC DWV ELBOW ea 0.00 
1 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 0.00 
1 4 PVC SWR SXDWV HUB ADAPTER ea 0.00 
1 4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH ea 0.00 

, 
\.. 

Invoice # 

4388 

Project 

Amount 

N 
c.... 
>:z: 

N 

-0
:x 
.r:

0 

, 
':-.: 

-~ 
'c 

,.. -\ . 
.::: r. 
'"_. -... 
.I. 
-i<:
-<,.,-; 
pC) 

c 
0 

--I 

0 
::;:) 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

TotalM-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

900.00 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

1/8/2012 4389(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Tenus Project 

Quantity Description UjM Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 21 C : 900.00 900.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE SEWER TO THE NEW CI1Y 
SEWER UNE WITH CLEAN-OUTS. PARTS AND LABOR 
INCLUDED. 
ALFREDO CANTU 

2 4 PVC DWV FEMALE ADAPTER ea 0.00 
2 4 PVC DWV RAISED CO PLUG ea 0.00 
1 4" PVC DWV ELBOW ea 0.00 
1 4 PVC DWV 90 ELL 0.00 
1 4 PVC SWR SXDWV HUB ADAPTER ea 0.00 
1 4X3 PVC DWV SXH FLUSH BUSH ea 0.00 
1 4 PVC DWV COMB ea 0.00 
1 4 PVC DWV SAN TEE ea 0.00 
1 4X4X2 PVC DWV SAN TEE ea 0.00 
13/4 PVCSCH80FEMALEADPT ea 0.00 
6 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXS 90 ELL ea 0.00 
2 3/4 PVCSCH40SXMADPT ea 0.00 

.,~ l£ ...~ .!,\'<:.• '1 , 

I • I ~ "''' .: ",,'" ,\, \1"\,....·• t ; 't 
~.t""-..J, .. U~: ;o(\~,\. .... \,. I 

: I 
i c",,\c··I-t:.:!~·'1 \1'lOt\: DATE: 1f ~; V t tl.....,\...i • '" 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the SUbcontrilto. r, who performed work on the .. job and not paid, will have Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be e orced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 
Lien laws. This will also include interest at rn.te..of.2o/o-peFffl6fttlMmt:iti1SpaKlOlf and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $900.00 /.M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

I 

http:rn.te..of
http:www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.OBox 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 
www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com 

BmTo 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 20G: 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE WATER TO THE NEW CITY 
METER UNE WITH SHUT OFF VAVLE. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 
MIGUEL&EUGHTS # 11-21841 

U/M Rate 

250.00 

Amount 

250.00 

.:r 3/4 PVCSCH40 SXMADPT 
'"1 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXF ADAPTER 
-. 6 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXS 90 ELL 
..::r 3/4 CPVC MALEADPT 

ea 
ea 
ea 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

~ 
CO 

2': 

~ 
C'\I 

';1' V'.,: ~'1 A" ". • 
:' •• ,-,. I .. J.. ",C,..·un~s Pay",l-In
j t;;.,),0,,1 

I '-c-I'Ai I RIBUTION DATE: I 
'-'~'''---''-------.---J 


We. (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $250.00M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. Ifrepairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they 'hill be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:www.OceanPlumbinglnc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.OBox 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplmnbinginc.com 

1/17/2012 4393 

www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 20E: 250.00 250.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE WATER TO THE NEW CTIY 
METER LINE WITH SHUT OFFVAVLE. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 
MIGUEL & ELIGHTS # 11-21643 

1 SPECIAL SS WB FULL PORT BALL VALVE 3/4" FIP SS ea 0.00 0.00 
CUSTOM HANDLE 

2 3/4PVCSCH40SXMADPf ea 0.00 
1 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXF ADAPTER ea 0.00 
6 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXS 90 ELL ea 0.00 

10 3/4X20 PVC SCH40 BE PIPE 0.00(ft.,,,, "-.--.-~ ..---.. --~.-?--=-o.~ 

..::t' 
0 
:::> '" ..:ra« 

Lw) .:t:>'--.. a... l...\t:J:,,:Jn ,'l,::.;co'urr.',S pay""'-InI
I' J. ",).t'l

ex:> .....-.. .. 
::'!STRiEJUTION DATE: i., 

',' 

r ") :;z: 
c::t....,'

" 

N .------,..~-- ~ 

We, (Ocean Plmnbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable 

lien laws, This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 

Total $250.00M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plmnbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 
Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. If repairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

1/17/2012 4394(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 

GRANT'S ADMINISTRAT!ON www.OceanPlumbingInc.com r---
! PR# ~8~__Bill To 

Nueces County PO# 
Roxana Hunt 
901 LeopardSt. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

l]C{",Q 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 20B: 250.00 2,50.00 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE WATER TO THE NEW cm 
METER LINE WITH SHUT OFFVAVLE. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 
JOHN & LUPE MORA # 11-21642 

1 SPECIAL SS WB FULL PORT BALL VALVE 3/4" FIP SS ea 0.00 0.00 
CUSTOM HANDLE 

0:: 2 3/4 PVCSCH40SXMADPT ea 0.00 
o 
I" ~3/4PVCSCH40SXFADAPTER ea 0.00 0.00 

a 
:::J 

t\t3/4 PVCSCH40 SXS 90 ELL 
j. 3/4J(20 PVC SCH40 BE PIPE 

ea 
ft 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 

a<t: 3/4 CPVC MALEADPT 0.00 

~C x: 3/4 CPVCTEE 
0... 

0.00 

co 
c.r, :;z: 

...::r; 
~,.' 
C'\J 

) 

,', !.l"'~!:"n';s ,l"3V'" ; .. , /") 0- / ::;v-k..l
" ~. , .. _l,.""" ..... i..,. ",c", j \;;1 ~ 

'E:. I 
~)ISTFi18lJ-:-ION uATE: I 

I 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, who performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a c1aint against the o\Wer, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of 2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 Total $250.00 

Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. If repairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately, 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com
mailto:james@oceanplumbinginc.com


Invoice 
OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

P.O Box 18788 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 Date Invoice # 

(361)937-7284 
james@oceanplumbinginc.com 

1/17/2012 4395 

www.OceanPlumbingInc.com 

BiUTo 

Nueces County 
Roxana Hunt 
901 Leopard St. Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

P.O. No. Tenns Project 

Quantity Description U/M Rate Amount 

WORK PREFORMED AT ROSE ACRES LT 20A; 250.00 250.0 0 
CONNECTED THE HOUSE WATER TO THE NEW CITY 
METER LINE WITH SHUT OFFVAVLE. PARTS AND 
LABOR INCLUDED. 
UONELWPEZ 

1 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXMADPT ea 0.00 0.00 
4 3/4 PVC SCH40 SXS 90 Ell. ea 0.00 0.00 
5 3/4X2o PVC SCH40 BE PIPE ft 0.00 0.00 

.::l" 
0 
::::> ... ('- 

0« .::r'" 
:"J>
>i~ ~ 

CO 
-'..., :;z:c~ !''> 

~ " 


C'\I " 


j L-,:~'i ~X'UT!'J[\J DATE:

L_____....---1 

We, (Ocean Plumbing, Inc.), the subcontractor, \\TIO performed work on the job and are not paid, will have 
a claim against the owner, which will be enforced against the property, in accordance with the applicable Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

lien laws. This will also include interest at a rate of2% per month until it is paid off and a one time fee of 
$180.00. 
M-36538 Licensed By: Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners P.O. Austin, TX 78765 1-800-845-6584 Total $250.00 

Warranty:Unless otherwise written, the labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as 
noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days. We do not, ofcourse, guaranty other parts than those we 
supply. If repairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be charged separately. 
Comments and Recommendations: 

http:www.OceanPlumbingInc.com


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 
Environmental Enforcement 
Facilities Management 
9"1"1 Addressing Program 

DATE: January 12,2012 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, p.~ctor 
Nueces County ~t Public Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.1 from 
Columbia Contracting, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement contract that 
was awarded in Commissioners Court November 30, 2011. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement I 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2890-11 
Contractor: Columbia Contracting, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 01/10/12 
Date of Contract Award: 11/30/11 Notice to Proceed: 02/01/12 
Original Contract Amount: $ 388,000.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Chang_e in Contract Days: 0 
Less Continaenc)': $ - A~justed Contract Days: 60 
Acljusted Contract Amount: $ 388,000.00\ V 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 Bonds and Insurance 1 LS 1.00 $8,800.00 $8,800.00 

2 Demolition 1 LS 0.00 $13,200.00 $0.00 

3 Chillers 1 LS 0.83 $206,800.00 $171,644.00 

4 Chiller Piping 1 LS 0.25 $9,900.00 $2,475.00 

5 Mechanical Room Piping 1 LS 0.25 $22,000.00 $5,500.00 

6 Pumps and Piping 1 LS 0.00 $22,000.00 $0.00 

7 Mechanical Insulation 1 LS 0.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 

8 Concrete Work 1 LS 0.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 

9 Temperature Controls 1 LS 0.00 $52,500.00 $0.00 

10 Electrical 1 LS 0.00 $33,000.00 $0.00 

11 Testing and Balance 1 LS 0.00 $3,300.00 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $388,000.00 $188,419.00 / 

1 of 3 



, 

7~--"'V7-T-
.-. 

{;J. I D"Ot 
j :- - !..?' ~"'~ t, 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

.

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 
, . 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $0.00 

IContract Balance Remaining I Contract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 188,419.001V 

B 

C 

Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 

Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

$ 

$ 9'420:951~ 
0 Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $ 178'998.05'~ 
E Total Payments Previously Authorized $ ~ ,

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] $ ( 178,998.0~ 
i" : :':; \~.z. ~,...--..--- ..-~..~ 
i"" 



--------------------

--------------------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all 
items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all work 
has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has 
been received. 

Date: 10-Jan-12 
CONTRACTOR 

Michael T. Bohlen, President 

By: 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

Date: /-/2- -/2, 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

3 of 3 



.' , 

SOlO TO 

~Inc. 

380CI PAMMEL CREEK ROAD 
LA CROSSE, WI _1,7_ 

COLUMBIA CONTRACTING INC. 

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

PO BOX 200709 

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78220-0709 

-

REMIT TO I 
• Inc:. Trane U.S 

PO BOX 84 

OALLAS. 

5053 

TX 15284-5053 

SHIP IQ,SEAVICE LOCATION 

ONTRACT!NG INC. COlUMBIAC 

NUECESCOU 

CIOCOlUMB 

2310 GoIhhQ' 

CORPUSCHR 

NTY JUVENIlE 

IA CONTRACTING 

1ST!. TX 711415-0109 

INVOICE 
TYPE 

321265 
_ER 

1/312012 f 1 of 1 
OATE PAGE 

NUECES·02 

I 
PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER 

Nueces County Juvenile JUStiCE 
PROJECT/JOll_ 

746418_KOO 
ORIGINAl SYSTEM NllM!lER 

8051500 
CUSTOMER ACCOlINT. 

PRE\lIOUS.

IL603299 l60022 
CREOtT JOBIPROJECH SALES ORDER 01 CALLO' CONTRACT.IOROERtN(l LO<'.ATION 

N30 1/312012 ATSSPECIA 
PAYMENT TERMS 

I21212012 
OUE CATE 

SHIP POINT IFA·PPD 
FOB FREIGHT re_ stflP} CLose OATE SHtPVIA ISHiPPING REFERENCE 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UOf.! MULl QUANTI TV UNIT PRICE EXTENDEO AMOUNT 

1 RTVVD200F2A03A1A1AA2A1A1X1DOA3 2.00 

OOOIOOPOOOO:200 Ton Water-Cooled Chiller 
Model Number: RTWD200F2A03AIA1AA2A1A1Xl00A3000100P0000 

Tag Number. CH-I 
Tag Number: CH·2 

2 2716-1450-C2·00:2nd-5tn yr 

motor/compressor parts 
Model Number. 2716-145O-G2{)() 

3 2716-2110-02·00: 1 51 year 

labor waIT whole unit 
Model Number: 2716-2110·Q2{)() 

4 2716-3110-02-00:1s1 year 

refrigerant wananly 
Model Number: 2716-3110-02-00 

5 Startup allowance 

1'I.EASE REFERENCE HUMBER 3212" WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

SPeCIAL fN5TRVCTfONS 

SUBTOTAL 

157.255.00 

2,00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

-PAY IN .0 DAYS FOR IJI"'IJIIIC~: ACCOUIIT MUST lIE CUAllllNT 

tAJ( 

0.00 

FREIGHT 

000 

TOTAl 

157.255.00 

Currency: USD 
j.OO'II.OIICOUNT: 
'PAYMENT WIIN '0 DAYS 0< INI/OICE DATE 
'ACCOUNT MUST Be CURRfNT TO auAlIFY 

Digilally printed on snvlronmentany friendly paper: prodUCed tJaing fewer trees and chemicals and tess energy, 



Dreher & Associates. Inc. Invoice 
PO Box 161420 

Austin, TX 78716 


DATE INVOICE # 

1/10/2012 3645 

(512) 327-3987 


BILL TO 


Columbia Contracting 
PO Box 200708 
San Antonio, TX 78220-0709 

SHIP TO 

Nueces County Juvenile 

I 
-. 
._. 

"  ._ .__.o.._, 

~~J --f.eRMS..__ ~PO Number .- . -.  . 
Nueces-06 i Net 30 days I EOD I 

QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION 

1 1 Maney Parts 
Sales Tax 

Make all checks payable to Dreher & Associates, Inc. 
Texas Resale Tax Certificate No. 1-74-2369840 

SHIP Job Purchaser 

1/1012012 Nueces County J Mike Bole 

PRICE EACH AMOUNT 

13,975.00 13,975.00 
0.00 

Total $13.975.0C 



---------------------------------------

:'[;EIVED 
, ,J~:-;1 Y AUDITOR 

TO: Samuel L Neal, Jr., County Judge 

FROM: Scott Cross, Director of Coastal Parks 

DATE: January 09,2012 

RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuell. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

Salinas Construction CK# for the amount of $102,728.91 

Early Check Date Release: January 21, 2012 

Reason: work complete as of 12/31/11 

Thank you 

ApprovedJudge's Sign.ture~1*~~r,..;...t.~:.::::;:~------
Release Date: r_7/JJ~/_I_:...;I'fjJ...1.:.../'),.------- Disapproved 

LIs!e[: 0/-;23 -I d

(JJ .. (l/- /;.l 

http:102,728.91


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Worts 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Enforcement 
Facilities Management 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

January 19, 2012 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direct.9/.~ 
Nueces County Department ~s 

Special Motions Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.2 from Salinas 
Construction Technologies, Ltd on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners Court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the Pavement Improvements, Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot, 
and Lighthouse Lakes Road Project that was approved in Commissioners Court August 31,2011. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus CIvisti, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse Lakes Rd. 
Owner: Nueces County , 

Project IFB No.: 2887-11 
Contractor: Salinas Construction Technologies, Ltd. 
Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 10/08/11-10/27/11 
Date of Contract Award: 08/31/11 Notice to Proceed: -
Original Contract Amount: $ 137,097.60 Original Contract Days: 80 
Total Change Order Amount: $0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 80 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 137,097.60 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 AREA 1 (Restroom Park) Padre Balli F 3,200 $8.74 018& $27,968.00 

2 AREA 2 (Park Office Paving) Padre Balli 3,000 SF 3,000 $10.96 0/3& $32,880.00 

3 AREA 3 (Beach Parking) Padre Balli 3,100 SF 3,100 $9.066 tJl3 f{ $28,104.60 

ADDITIVE BID #1 

4 AREA 4 (Beach Parking Edge Replacement) Padre Balli 8,000 SF 8,000 $2.80 1)/38 $22,400.00 

ADDITIVE BID #2 ,.iJ 

5 Lighthouse Lakes Road Base Preparation 27,100 SF 27,100 ,2[;, ~45..? $0.53 ,2'13~ $14,363.00 

6 Reclamined Asphalt Surface 27,100 SF 27,100 L $0.42 :1739 $11,382.00 

ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $137,097.60 

1of3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 5 $27,513.75 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $27,513.75 

IContract Balance Remaining $6,854.88IContract Days Remaining 01 
SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A 

B 

C 

0 

E 

F 

Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 

Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 

Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 

Total Payments Previously Authorized 

BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E) 

$137,097.60V 
$0.00 

~$6,854.88 

$130,242.72 

;j), (,v I.J.TS V;.,. 
( $102,728.9'Jo. 

'---
~ o l3J' -S-31;:;;--18/ ~(7. g1 

20f3 {)13q 53 fL ~ ~A·i)i/./3 

41 /02-/7J.~.17 



-------

-------

Payment is recommend 

By: 

ent. 

ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, and/or 
duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that the 
foregoing Is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including 
the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance 
Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: Date: 1212012011 

FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 

Date: I z -Z 1- / / 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: Date: 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COLlNTYJUDGE 
SAMUEL l. NEAL, JR. 

Page 3 of3 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

DATE: 

TO: 

ATIN: 


FROM: J. Eric Rivera, AlA I Terry K. Orf, AlA NEI Project No. 8387 


Edward Herrera 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Edward Herrera 

PROJECT: Banquete Park Phase II 
RE: Pay Application 8 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand Delivery [ ] Other 

The following: 
[ ] Letter [] Prints [ ] Brochures IV 

[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [ ] Testing Lab Reports ~ Z 1.;,_.
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [] Reports [X] Other-Pay Application 

Quantity Description 

2 Copies Pay Application #8 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [ ] No Exceptions Taken 
[X] For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted 
[ ] For Review & Comment [ ] Revise & Resubmit 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved 

Remarks: We retained a copy for our records. 

COPIES: 

L/SleJ 0/.- II!-/ ~ 
Aje/1d~ {)J--(!(- / (}--

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-81+4401 • naismith-engineering.com 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT Banquette Park Phase 2 

TO OWNER: 	 Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-IO APPLICAnON NO #8 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St ~OWNE~, f\rC~~/VE[)
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I ~ENGI~:r:J COUYiY AU0170R 

PERIOD TO: October 3 I, 2011 ~CONTR{\CTOR 
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: c=J 	 12 JAN I I PH 3: 46 

SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc CJ 

1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: NEI: 8387 

Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No, 11 C I 02 


CONTRACT FOR: Banquette Park Phase 2 CONTRACT DATE February 3, 20 II 


CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. infonnation and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 478,257.56 j 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 0.00 CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) 	 $ 478,257.56 
4. 	 TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 478,257.56 

DATE (Column G on G703) vember I, 2011 
5. RETAINAGE: 	 Date: No R WILLIAMS

II. , . 	 ..~ KEN .. ,,," o' Te",a. 5 % ofCompleted Work $ $23,912.88 	 State of: TEXAS 
- "N..."....... 	 . UECES i>.~~~'"~~fo' Notary PUbll~~sion Expires
(Column D + Eon G703) 	 Subscribed and s:Vl)'h to ~befo/~ ~his 1st Coo",yof. N, , , "M,Comm, 201.By: 	 fNovember, 201 \~......~~ July 05, b. 0 % of Stored Material $ ________ Notary Pu~Ii~: /£-: P./r/.c{t-day 0 ~";,."\,,


(Column F on G703) My Commission explks: 7 -s;--/J "",,,..,,, 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 

Total in Column lofG703) 	 $ 23,912.88 j ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 454,344.68 V In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect's knowledge, infonnation and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $427,162.50 / ,"" '"'''' ofili, W"k', '0 ocoonl= wflh ili, C~;0.....-..,
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 	 is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIE . ) 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ ("2!?

(Line 3 less Line 6) 	

$ 2~ 
AMOUNT CERTIFIED .. , ..... '" $ ~ I ~2 .l ~ . 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
Total changes approved 
in orevious months by Owner 

Total aooroved this Month 

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 

This~cate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor named herem, Issuance, payment and acceptanc~-Ot payment-1lre-wrtlJoat "i 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. ..' 

~ ,~.......,). ~. ..~.\. r:. '} 


!\ -: .' , .;~.:~ i \ 
.::.:j', a 'i ,~ i 

, "~',:: ',,-'\ '':' DATE: t' 

BY:~ ~~e .. 4 ~ Date: '/SIa...c/J,....
I 

·iI 

'-j. 
I rl"1 

http:427,162.50
http:454,344.68
http:23,912.88
http:23,912.88
http:478,257.56
http:478,257.56
http:478,257.56


------------------ ---------------- ----------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ---------------

---------------- ------------------- --------------- ------------------ --------------- ------------------- ---------------

----------------- -------------------- ------------------ -------------------- -------------- ------------------- -----------------

------------------ ---------------- ---------------------- -------------------- --------------- -----------------

----------------------- ------------------ -------------------- --------------

I 

If 

SafeNet Services, llC Pay Application 11C102 
1321 Glenoak Dr. APPLICATION NO: #8 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 11/1/2011 

Project: Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 10/31/2011 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 8387 

~ 

A B C D E F HG 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY (G 7 C)COMPLETED TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLlCAnON STORED AND STORED (C G) RATE) 
(D+ E) (NOTIN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+f) 
Part A- Buildings & Structures ------_.. _--------- ---------------_... 

A1 Pavillion Foundation $21,077.20 $21,077.20 $0.00 $0.00 $21,077.20 100.00% $1,053.86 
A2 Pavillion Metal Building $22,886.80 $22,886.80 $0.00 $0.00 $22,886.80 100.00% $1,144.34 
A3 Dugout-Complete-4 total $28,379.40 $28,379.40 $0.00 $0.00 $28,379.40 100.00% $1,418.97 

Part B-Civil Site Work --....-----------
B1 Site Clearing & Grading $6,032.00 $6,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,032.00 100.00% $301.60 
B2 Nature Trail-Complete $4,551.84 $4,551.84 $0.00 $0.00 $4,551.84 100.00% $227.59 
B3 Multi Purpose Trail Complete $21,170.00 $21,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,170.00 100.00% $1,058.50
B4 Xeriscape Landscaping-Complete $13,920.00 $0.00 $13,920.00 $0.00 $13,920.00 100.00% $696.00 
B5 Drip Irrigation $11,600.00 $0.00 $11,600.00 $0.00 $11,600.00 100.00% $580.00 
B6 SWPPP-Complete $11,066.40 $11,066.40 $0.00 $0.00 $11,066.40 100.00% $553.32 
B7 Site Fencing-Complete $21,872.96 $21,872.96 $0.00 $0.00 $21,872.96 100.00% $1,093.65 
B8 Girls Softball Field-Complete $19,082.00 $19,082.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,082.00 100.00% $954.10 
B9 Boys Baseball Field-Complete $19,082.00 $19,082.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,082.00 100.00% $954.10 
B10 6' Outfield fence & gates-Complete $24,739.32 $24,739.32 $0.00 $0.00 $24,739.32 100.00% $1,236.97 
B11 Backstop & Infield fencing- Complete $17,758.44 $17,758.44 $0.00 $0.00 $17,758.44 100.00% $887.92 

Part C- Electrical -----------------_... 
C1 Site Electrical-Complete $14,684.44 $14,684.44 $0.00 $0.00 $14,684.44 100.00% $734.22 
C2 Pavillion Electrical-Complete $10,697.52 $10,697.52 $0.00 $0.00 $10,697.52 100.00% $534.88 

Part 0- Plumbing ---------.....---------- -------- ... _- .... _-----
D1 Site Plumbing-Complete $12,760.00 $12,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,760.00 100.00% $638.00 

Part E-Add Alternate Bid Restroom Building _.... _---------_..._-----------------------.. --------_..--------
A.A1 Restroom Foundation $14,322.52 $14,322.52 $0.00 $0.00 $14,322.52 100.00% $716.13 
A.A2 Restroom Structure $39,085.04 $39,085.04 $0.00 $0.00 $39,085.04 100.00% $1,954.25 
I.\A3 Restroom Electrical $18,511.28 $18,511.28 $0.00 $0.00 $18,511.28 100.00% $925.56 
A.A4 Restroom Plumbing $18,792.00 $18,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,792.00 100.00% $939.60 
I.\A5 Septic System $22,156.00 $22,156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,156.00 100.00% $1,107.80 

http:1,107.80
http:22,156.00
http:22,156.00
http:22,156.00
http:18,792.00
http:18,792.00
http:18,792.00
http:18,511.28
http:18,511.28
http:18,511.28
http:1,954.25
http:39,085.04
http:39,085.04
http:39,085.04
http:14,322.52
http:14,322.52
http:14,322.52
http:12,760.00
http:12,760.00
http:12,760.00
http:10,697.52
http:10,697.52
http:10,697.52
http:14,684.44
http:14,684.44
http:14,684.44
http:17,758.44
http:17,758.44
http:17,758.44
http:1,236.97
http:24,739.32
http:24,739.32
http:24,739.32
http:19,082.00
http:19,082.00
http:19,082.00
http:19,082.00
http:19,082.00
http:19,082.00
http:1,093.65
http:21,872.96
http:21,872.96
http:21,872.96
http:11,066.40
http:11,066.40
http:11,066.40
http:11,600.00
http:11,600.00
http:11,600.00
http:13,920.00
http:13,920.00
http:13,920.00
http:1,058.50
http:21,170.00
http:21,170.00
http:21,170.00
http:4,551.84
http:4,551.84
http:4,551.84
http:6,032.00
http:6,032.00
http:6,032.00
http:1,418.97
http:28,379.40
http:28,379.40
http:28,379.40
http:1,144.34
http:22,886.80
http:22,886.80
http:22,886.80
http:1,053.86
http:21,077.20
http:21,077.20
http:21,077.20


SafeNet Services, llC Pay Application 11C102 
1321 Glenoak Dr. APPLICATION NO: #8 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 11/112011 

Project: Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 10/31/2011 
ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 8387 

A 
ITEM 
NO. 

B 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

C 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

D E 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERlOD 
APPUCATION 

(D+ E) 

F 
MATERlALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT TN 
DORE) 

G 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

% 
(G""C) 

H 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C - G) 

I 
RETAINAGE 

(IF V ARlABLE 
RATE) 

G1 
Division 1-General Conditions 
General Conditions-Base Bid 
Bonding 
Mobilization 
Supervision 
Administration 

-----------------
-----...._---------

$8,174.00 
$14,000.00 

$38,980.00 
$22,876.40 

------------------
------------------

$8,174.00 
$14,000.00 
$37,031.00 
$21,732.58 

-----------------
-----------------

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,949.00 
$1,143.82 

-------------------- -------------------

-------_..... _--------- -------------------
$0.00 $8,174.00 
$0.00 $14,000.00 
$0.00 $38,980.00 
$0.00 $22,876.40 

------------- -----------------
-------------- ------------------

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 

---------------
--------------

$408.70 
$700.00 

$1,949.00 
$1,143.82 

uKANU I urAL:> :!i4 (tl,L:b f .bti :l)44l:J,044.f4 !l)2tl,01L:.tl<! :1)0.00 :l)4(tl,Lbf.bo 100% W.OU :i)LJ,!nL.t:RS 



~ NaismithEngineering,lnc

w.:I.I ARCHITEcnJRE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 

TX Registrtltioll No. F-000355 

OVER 60 YEARS OF ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE 

Date: 	 January 5, 2012 

To: 	 Mr. Glen Sullivan, PE 
Director of Public Works 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard St. Room 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

RE: 	 Application for Payment NO.8 for the Banquete Park Phase II, IFB #2848-10 


Dear Glen, 


Enclosed is Application for Payment NO.8 submitted by Capturion Network the general contractor for 

the referenced project, with the pay period ending October 31, 2011. 


Naismith Engineering has reviewed the application in comparison to the work completed by the end 

date ofthe pay period noted and hereby approves the requested amount of $27,182.18. 


Please remit payment to: 


SafeNet Services, LLC 

Attn.: MR. David Alexander 

1321 Glenoak Dr. 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 N 

~-, 


C- ) 

"1:bt 
(./'/ZContact Naismith Engineering, Inc. if you have any additional questions at (361) 814-9900. r;';?=~ 
c: 
:r 

..":xRespectfully, 
-( 

c...,) l>.. c: 
o.t;: 

0'\ 	 ....... 
0 --.--, 

1. Eric Rivera, AlA 
Project Architect 

Naismith Engineering, Inc. 


4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:27,182.18


t 

12 JAN I 2 PH 4: I 0 
NaismithEngineering,Inc 
ARCHITECTURE- ENGINEERING - ENVIRONMENTAL_ SURVEYING 

October 06,2010 
Roxy Hunt Invoice No: 7747 - 6 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 305 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 7747 2006 Colonia Grant Application 

ORCAfTCDP Contract No. 728125 

For Engineering Services in connection with providing first time water service to the Twin Lakes Subdivision in the River Acres 
Water Supply Corporation service area. This project was funded through a grant from the Office of Rural and Community 
Affairs. Work for this period included meetings with County staff and RAWS Representatives and construction administration. 

professional Services through September 20. 2010 
Fee Charges 

Hours Rate ~unt 

Project Engineer IV 
Acuna, Art 3.00 115.00 345.00 

Surveyor II 
Mora, Stacey 2.00 85.00 170.00 

Surveying ASSistant II 
Frobish, Luther 5.50 75.00 412.50 

Party Chief II 
Frisbey, David 3.50 45.00 157.50 

Instrument Man 
Murray, Brandon 3.50 35.00 122.50 

Administrative Assistant V 
Flores, AnnMarie 1.00 60.00 60.00 

Totals 18.50 1,267.50 
Sub-total Fee Charges 1,267.50 

Unit Billing 

GPS 165.00 
Mileage - Company Vehicle 156.25 
Truck & Equipment 61.25 

Total Units 382.50 382.50 

Total this Invoice $1,650.00 

ICRANT 
1,,,\,At',•. v"n Accounts Payable 

S\STRISUT10N DATE: 

Tax ID: 74-2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi, TX 78463-3099 

http:1,650.00
http:1,267.50
http:1,267.50


r 

.. ".. 

,;ATTACHMENT D - FEE SCHEDULE 
TWIN LAKES SUBDIVISION 

(ORCAlTCDP CONTRACT NO. 728125) " 
INVOICE 7747006 

'" 

i1. PROJECT LABOR A B 

Contract This Prior Contract This Prior 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed 

Project ManagerlPrincipal 4 0 4 10 0 10 

Project Engineer 10 0 10 85 0 85 

Engineering Assistant 20 0 20 115 0 115 

Technician 20 0 20 120 0 120 

Survey Crew 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sureveyor (RPLS) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CADD 16 0 16 160 0 160 

Admin Assislant 8 0 8 30 0 30 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 78 0 78 520 0 520 

II. I2IRE~I REIMIUIR§MLE E1!;PENSIi§ 

MIS, t:xpenses""flntlng, 
Copying, & Deliveries 0.1 0 0.1 0.2 0 0,2 

Copying, Deliveries, Travel 0,1 0 0.1 0.2 0 0.2 

SUB·TOTAL ITEM TWO 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE 

TASK-HOURS 

C D TOTALA-D 

Contract This Prior Contract This Prior Contract This 

Amount Period Billed Amount Peliod Billed Amount Period 

4 2 2 0 0 0 18 2 

26 6 20 6 0 6 127 6 

30 10 20 40 0 40 205 10 

0 0 0 8 0 8 148 0 

0 0 0 56 0 56 56 0 

0 0 0 16 0 16 16 0 

0 0 0 7 0 7 183 0 

4 2 2 4 0 4 46 2 

64 20 44 137 0 137 799 20 

0,5 0 0.5 0.2 0 0.2 1 0 

0.6 0 0.6 0,1 0 0.1 1 0 

Hourly Total 

Rate Contract 

Amount 

Prior 

Billed 

16 $ 130.00 $ 2,340.00 $ 

121 $ 100.00 $ 12,700.00 $ 

195 $ 70.00 $ 14,350.00 $ 

148 $ 60.00 $ 8,880.00 $ 

56 $ 150.00 $ 8,400,00 $ 

16 $ 100.00 $ 1,600.00 $ 

183 $ 20.00 $ 3,660.00 $ 

44 $ 45.00 $ 2,070.00 $ 

779 $ 

1 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 

1 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 56,000.00 $ 

Total Total 

Due Prior 

This Period Billed 

260.00 $ 2,080.00 

600.00 $ 12,100.00 

700.00 $ 13,650.00 

- $ 8,880.00 

$ 8,400.00 

$ 1,600.00 

$ 3,660.00 

90.00 $ 1,980.00 

1,650.00 $ 52,350.00 

- $ 1,000.00 

- $ 1,000.00 

- $ -
. $ 2,000.00 

1,650.00 $ 54,350.00 

Total 

Billed 

To Date 

$ 2,340.00 

$ 12,700.00 

$ 14,350.00 

$ 8,880.00 

$ 8,400.00 

$ 1,600.00 

$ 3,660.00 

$ 2,070.00 

$ 54,000.00 

$ 1,000.00 

$ 1,000.00 

$ 

$ 2,000.00 

$ 56,000.00 

Task A - Preliminary Phase $ 5,000.00 

Task B - Design Phase $ 30,000.00 

Task C • Conslructoin Phase $ 6,600.00 

Task D - Special Services $ 14,500.00 

Total Engineering Fees $ 56,000.00 



Cuunty ofNuec~~rGf'V[D 

\f'r t,UJ!10R 

J2 JlJi I 2 melt R Sullivan, P.E. Department ofPublic Works 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Enforcement 

Facilities Management 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

January 12, 2012 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.,~or 
Nueces County De~t Public Works 

Special Motions Payment (FINAL) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Final Application for Payment No. 15 and 
all necessary affidavits from SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. This project was approved in Commissioners Court 
07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



Bid 
Pad<age 

Description 
Onginal Bid 

Amounl 
AmounlDue 
This Request 

Total Paid to 
Date 

Notes: 
1. Une IIems 1. 1A. 2, 3 and 4 are Included In Improvement Packege No 1 (IFB 2825.091 
2. Une Item", 11 Ihrough 24 and 16 are Included In Improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2848.101 

Site Signage Reserve $20,000.00 
Marquee Reserve $318,400.00 
Rock Engineeling Testing Services $33,464.00 

Available Contengency Funds $118.621.10 

19172001-5312 $71996.25 
19172002-5312 $281879.04 
19172003-5312 $95!166.90 
19172005-5312 $5!005.86 
19172007-5312 $11 1210.15 
19172008-5312 $261973.48 
19172009-5312 $31317.40 
19172010-5312 $101978.25 
19172011-5312 $4,136.97 
19172012-5312 $299.00 
19172014-5312 $336.00 
19172017-5312 $271258.70 
19172018-5312 $6,057.73 

Updated: 111 012012 
19172021-5312 $5,243.31 j

$232,859.04 

http:232,859.04
http:5,243.31
http:6,057.73
http:271258.70
http:4,136.97
http:101978.25
http:31317.40
http:261973.48
http:5!005.86
http:95!166.90
http:281879.04
http:71996.25


APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-1O APPLICATION NO #15 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

~OWNER 
I xxx \ENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: December 17,2011 ~CONTRACTOR 
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: c=J 

SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc c::::J 
1321 Glenoak Dr 450 I Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. I OC III 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE July 14,2010 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached, completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due, 

I, 	 ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 4,653,416,00 
2. 	 Net change by Change Orders $ 3,764.71 CONTRACTOR SafeNet Services, LLC 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I 2) $ 4,657,180,71 
4, TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 4,657,180,71 V' 

DATE (Column G on G703) ~ 
5, RETAINAGE: R WllliADate: .. ''':-... KEN : State of Texas 

a. 5 % of Completed Work $ $0,00 State of: r;.- r/t'! () 	 } '- :.~~.'~r~?~ Notary PUbh~$'sion Expires ~ 	 i- ,~ '. 5I· M Comm,
(Column D + E on G703) 	 By Coo"" of, "" 20 \}.. i:j Y July .5. 2.'Subscribed and ~,;,orn to betpr~ .?'Ie,this 17th 

day of Decem ~"';i;'.~~"""b. 	 0 % ofStored Material $ Notary Pubhc:fC-tf"t(j.:tt. 
, ...,.,....' 


(Column F onG703) ----------------  \ .My Commission expires: ? _.>_ u I.s::-
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 

Total in Column lofG703) $ 0.00 I ENGINEE~ CERTlFICATErORPAYMENT 
6, TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE $ 4,657,[80.71 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
7, LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect's knowledge, information and beliefthe Work has progressed as indicated, 

PA YMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $4,424,32167'/! the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract EolltqlClor 
8, CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 232,859,04 IS entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFI 
9, BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 0,00 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 	 AMOUNT CERTIFIED. . . $ $. '2=/2-( f!t9:1!!!!: ' \ 

/ 
(Attach explanation ifamount certified differ: om the amount ap;lIed. Indial al~thls 

Continuation Sheet that are eamount certified) 

~~IIiiii'i~~~:::7.~~~Q~__ ~j~b/z-Date: 

This C ificate is not negotiable, The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Cont ctor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance ot payment are Without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AR.Y 

Total aoproved this Month 

TOTALS 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

$33,486,51 $29,721,80 

$0,00 

$33,486.51 I $29,72 1.80 

$3,764.71 V 	

PR# 

POr
,Vh 

# 

Ig~TNG 
; RECEI 

.,f I IfI 
. T> 

http:4,657,[80.71
http:3,764.71


NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: January 10,2012 

TO: Nueces County Department of Public Works 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, Tx 

ATTN: Glen Sullivan, P.E.! Mario Garza, P.E. 

FROM: Lewis B. Shrier, P.E. NEI Project No. 7785 

PROJECT: IFB 2848-10 Improvements Package No.2 Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds 
RE: Pay Application No 15 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand Delivery [] Other 

The following: 
[] Letter [] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [] Reports [Xl Other 

Quantity Description 


3 copies Pay Application No. 15 from Safenet Services LLC (Release of Retainage) 


These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [ ] Approved as submitted [ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[Xl For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[] For Review & Comment [ ] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: For Commissioners Court Agenda 1118/2012 

~ I ~?~~~""""'~~~ COPIES: ~~ 
Project Manager 1Senior Structural Engineer 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-6n-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com


NaismithEngineering,lnc 
ARCHmcruRE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

T8PE FIRM NO. F-355 	 T8PLS No. F- 100395-00 

ESTABLISHED 1949 

OVER 60 YEARS OF ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE 


January 10,2012 

Attention: Steve Waterman 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 
SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No. 15 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 15 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $232,859.04. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,657,180.71 and this payment is the release of retain age which represents (5%) of the overall 
contract. We have reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along 
with the attached documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE No. F-355 

......."""-"""'''''_-"":;\:. OF r~"\ 
~-<..~~..•" ...... ~1-1~\t 

;' .' '. 1 
'" * ... ". * I,'" . 	 .1*: 	 '·*1I······· ......................../ 


I, LEWIS B. SHRIER I, , ......................... ··-··1 

,,". 54578 .: t
I . ';,.. '" 1,%', .. '{ii-'"

1\ OA· ..~ ICENS\:.? .. '#;'
\\t,s,siONAL .E.~~ 

is B. Shrier, P.E. '",:,:,:....---, IIO/VJI t-
Project Manager I Senior Structural Engineer 

Enclosures 

X:\7785 - Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\lFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. IS.doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:4,657,180.71
http:232,859.04


I 
, 


NaismithEngineering,lnc 
ARCHITEctURE- ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL_SURVEYING 

TSPE FIRM NO. F·355 TBPLS No. F-r00395·00 


ESTA8l1SHED /949 

OVER 60 YEARS OF ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE 


January 11,2012 

Mr. Ken WilJiams 
SafeNet Services, L.L.C. 
1321 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

RE: IFB 2848-10 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.2 for RV 
Park, Event Parking, Shed Expansions to Arena, Storage Building, Locker Rooms, 
additional Library Parking & Other Site Improvements 

Dear Mr. Williams; 

Final inspections were conducted on the above referenced project on 7-20-2011 and 12-14-2011. 
All punch list items have been addressed as of 12-14-2011. Please consider this correspondence 
as notification ofproject acceptance. 

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this mater further, please feel free to contact our 
office at anytime. 

Very truly yours, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE No. F-355 

......"".......,:,'-,

--", 	OF .,.",-"; "'~.......... !! ....~\ 


'"'c:>' ..' '.:-'l1S' \,'*;" .' '. t 
: */ .... *',,,*: 	 '.* I
1 .. ·········· .... ·· .. ·· .. ·······'1 
I. LEWIS B. SHRIER I. 
'/.···· .. ····················· ....1't ". 54578 .: t

I . . '" t~·. "'$", , ·· ..t.ICENS~···.j)~
\\\ ~8;" ..... ;;.~G' - I<I1In I~ 

'" ,ONAl ....--7 (;I""'\.""""'--, I' 

Cc: 	 Mr. Oscar Ortiz 

Commissioner Precinct 3 


Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 


4501 GoIlihar Road. Corpus Christl, TX 78411 _ aOG-6n-2831 361-81+9900 Fax 361-814-4401 _ nalsmlth-englneering.com 

http:nalsmlth-englneering.com


AlA Document G706'" - 1994 
Contractor's Affidavit ofPayment ofDebts and Claims 
PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: OWNER: t81 
RMB Fairgrounds 7785 ARCHITECT: 0 
1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd CONTRACT FOR: lFB 2848~to CONTRACTOR: 0 
Rob~own,Texas78380 Improvement Package 2 SURETY: 0 
TO OWNER: (Name andaddress) CONTRACT DATED: July 14, 2010 OTHER: 0 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78401 

STATE OF: Texas 
COUNTY OF: Nueces 

The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all obligations have 
otherwise been satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work:, labor, and services performed, and for 
all known indebtedness and claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with the 
performance ofthe Contract referenced above for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any way be held 
responsible or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 
None 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: 
1. 	 Consent ofSurety to Final Payment. Whenever 

Surety is involved. Consent ofSurety is 
required. AlA Document G707, Consent of 
Surety, may be used for this purpose 

Indicate Attachment ~ Yes 0 No 

The following supporting documents should be attached 
hereto ifrequired by the Owner: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, 
conditional upon receipt of final payment 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereo£ 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit ofRelease ofLiens (AlA 
Document G706A). 

CONTRACTOR: (Nameandaddr~~ 
Safenet Services, LLC 
1321 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

B~-- k:>-~
............ 


(Signature ofauthorized repr~entative) 

David Alexander, President 
(printed name and title) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: 

U~r 'I,M/~ 

Notary Public: ~~ 
My Commission Expires: ~/fLI /Il-

AlA Document G706 .... -11194. Cop)'lght C 1970 and 1994 by The American InstlMe of Architects. All rights ruerved. WARNING: This AIA* Document is 
protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAIf!> Document, or any portion of it, may 
result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA 
software at 11:07:33 on 01/11/2012 under Order No.4871089317 _1 whlchelCpires on 0610112012, end Is not for resale. 
UaerNotea: (1749836618) 

1 



Document G706ATIl 1994-

Contractor's Affidavit ofRelease ofLiens 
PROJECT: (Name and address) 	 ARCHITECT'S PROJECT OWNER: [81 

NUMBER: 
ARCHITECT: 0RMB Fairgrounds 7785 

1213 Terry Shamsie Blve CONTRACT FOR: IFB 2848-10 CONTRACTOR: 0 
Robstown, Texas 78380 Improvement Package 2 

SURETY: 0TO OWNER: (Name and address) CONTRACT DATED: July 14,2010 
Nueces County OTHER: 0 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

STATE OF: Texas 
COUNlY OF: Nueces 

The undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, except as 
listed below, the Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 
ofmaterials and equipment, and all performers of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens or 
encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against any property ofthe Owner arising in any manner out 
of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPnONS: 
None 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AITACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
1. Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, SarenetServices,LLC 

conditional upon receipt of final payment 1321 Glenoak Drive 

Corpus Christi, TX 78418 


2. Separate Releases or Waivers ofLiens from BY: ---~\A O~..L 
Subcontractors and material and equipment (Signature o.tai~ 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, representative)
accompanied by a list thereof. David Alexander, President 

(printed name and title) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: 

J~y JJ, t9-f;/~, 
Notary Public: ~~();J...L(I.J:.X 
My Commission Expires: ~ItJJlJZ. 

AlA Document G701A'" -19M. Cop)'light 01982 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. All right. .....rved. WARNING: This Document is 
protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA® Document, or any portion of it, may 
result In severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AlA 
software at 11:()6;46 011 0111112012 under Order No.4871089317_' which expires 011 0610112012, and Is not for resale. 
UHf' Noln: (1482915929) 

1 



•• 

CONSENT OF SURETY OWNER o 
TO FINAL PAYMENT ARCHITECT o 
AlA Document G707 

Bond No. 60067109 

CONTRACTOR 
SURETY 

o 
o 

OTHER o 
TO OWNER: 
(Name and Address) 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

PROJECT: 
(Name and Address) 
Improvements Package #2; RV Park, Event Parking, Shed 
Expansions to Arena, Storage Building, Locker Rooms, 
Additional Library Parking and Other Site Improvements. 

ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO.: 

IFB 2848-10 

CONTRACT FOR: 
Improvements Package #2; R V Park, Event Parlci ng.Shed Expansions to Arena, 
Storage Building. Locker Rooms, Additional Library Parking and Other Site 
Improvements. 

CONTRACT DATED: 

July 14,2010 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the 
(Insert name and address ofSurety) 

The Guarantee Company ofNorth America 
25800 Northwestern Highway 
Suite 720 
Southfield, MI48075 

,SURETY, 

on bond of 
(Insert name and address ofContractor) 

SafeNet Services, LLC 
1321 Glenoak Dr 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

,CONTRACTOR, 

hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, and agrees that the final payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the Surety of 
any of its obligations to 
(Insert name and address ofOwner) 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

,OWNER, 

as set forth in said Surety's bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has hereunder set its hand on this date: 
(Insert in writing the month/allowed by the numeric date ane/year.) 

January 11,2012 The Guarantee Company of North America USA 

(Surety) 

A£Y\.Cj,~ --
e 

(Signature 0/authorized representative) 

Attest: A.M, DiGeronimo, Attorney-In-Fact 
(Seal): 

(Printed name and title) 

AlA DOCUMENT G707 ·CONSENT OF SURETY TO FINAL PAYMENT • 1994 EDITION .@ AlA 
©1994· DIE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, I735 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW, WASH
INGTON, D.C. 20006-5292 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying violates U.s. copyright laws ,... ,,. G707-1994and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. 



THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA 
Southfield, Michigan 

Bond Number: 60067109POWER OF ATTORNEY 
KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: That THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, a corporation organized and existing under the 
laws of the State of Michigan, having its principal office in Southfield, Michigan, doeS hereby constitute and appoint 

A. M. DiGeronimo, A. J. DiGeronimo, Colin Tumy 
NSSI.-..t National Surety Services, Inc. 

its true and lawful attomey(s)-in-fact to execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds and undertakings, concrads of 
IndemnitY and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, which are or may be allowed, required or permitted by law, statute, rule, regulallon, contract 
or otherwise. 

The execution of such instrument(s) in pursuance of lt1ese presents, shall be as binding upon THE GUARANlCE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA 
USA as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if the same had been duly executed and acknowledged by Its regularly elected officers at the 
principal office. 

The Power of Attorney Is executed and may be certified so, and may be revoked, pursuant to and by authoritY of Article IX. Section 9.03 of the By-laws 
adopted by the Board of Directors of THE GUARAffTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA at a meeting held on the 31- day of December. 2003. 
The President. or any Vrce President. acting with any Secretary or Assistant Secretary. shan have power and authority: 

1. 	 To appoint Attomey(s)-in-fact. and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company, and attach the Seal of the Company thereto, boMs 
and undertakings, contracts of Inden1nIty and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof; and 

2. 	 To revoke. at any time, any such Attorney-in-fact and revoke the authoritY given, except as provided below 

3. 	 In connection with obligations in favor of the Kentucky Department of Highways only, It is agreed that the power and authority hereby given to 
the Attomey-in-Fact cannot be modified or revoked unless prior written personal notice of such intent has been given to the Commissioner 
Department of Highways of the CommonweaHh of Kentucky at leasl thirty (30) days prior to the modification or revocation. 

Further, this Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile pur$U8nt 10 resolution of the Board of Directors of the company adopted at a meeting 
duty called and held on the 31io1 day of December 2003, of which the following is a true excerpt 

RESOLVED that the signature ofany authoriZed officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of Attorney or certification 
thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking. contracts of indemnitY and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and 
such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually affixed. 

IN \'IIITNESS WHEREOF. THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA has caused 
this Instrument to be signed and its corporate seal 10 be affIXed by its authorized officer, this 6th day 
of June 2011. 

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA 

State of Michigan 
County of oakland 

Stephen C. RU8chak, VIce President Randall Musselman, Secretary 

On this 6th day of June, 2011 before me came the indMduais who executed lhe preceding instrument, to me personally known. and being by me duly 
sworn. said thai each is !he herein desclibed and authorized officer of The Guarantee Company of North America USA; that the seal affixed to said 
instrument Is the Corporate Seal of said Company; that the Corporate Seal and each signature were duly affixed by order of the Board of Directors of 
said Company. 

Cynthia A. Takai 
Notary Public, State ofMichigan 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. I have hereunlo set my hand at The Guarantee 
Company of North America USA offices the day and year above written. 

County of Oakland 
My Commission Expires Febroary 27. 2012 

Acting in OakJand County f;~().-r~ 
I, Randall Musselman. Secretary of THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA. do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true 
and correct copy of a Power of Attorney executed by THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, which is sbllin full force and effect. 

IN \'IIIT4IESS WHEREOF. I have thereunto set my hand and attached the seal of said Company this lltb day of January . 2012 

Randall Mi..~.."!man, Secretary 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

January 23, 2012 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

,. 11/Loyd Neal 
County Judge 

//;
11 
V~ 

TYLER TECHkOLOGIES 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Case Management System" 

OctoberlNovernber 201j. 


N 
';:0.
:z: '--', ::.:... 

~ r:'N 

--
(;W -,.. r~ 

-0
:x -<. 

»c..r::.. c:: 
CiN ......-: 
0 
::0 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



; 1 INVOICE 

Remittance: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 678184 
Dallas, TX 75267-8184 -.. 

•
e•• 

Questions: 
6500 International Parkway 

INVOICE NO. PAGE 

190649 I 

INVOICE DATE 

11/21/2011 

Plano. TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County, TX 

Mike Biddle 
90 I Leopard, Room 308 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ORDER NO. CUSTOMER NO. PURCHASE ORD NO. 

110665-0 45759 281671 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 

October 20 I I Billing 

154.00 Project Management 145.00 

149.25 Justice of the Peace: Conversion 130.00 

94.00 Justice of the Peace: Configuration & Consulting 130.00 

57.25 Contract Extension June 20 10: Implementation Services 149.00 

1.00 Travel Expenses 6,602.47 

~~~--'-'-- j 
I 

·II--.;-;x~-..-ro...------, 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

RECEIVED 
jcCf\ DEC - B2011 

~~;NG VCJ11BOoI 
~~~--~~~~~ 

Nueces County 
Commissioners Court 

AdministrntinQ 

~~~IiJ. 

COMMENTS: 

ALL payments 
must be sent to the remittance 

address shown above. 

SALE AMOUNT 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

$ 22,330.00 

$ 19,402.50 

$ 12,220.00 

$ 8,530.25 

$ 6,602.47 

$69,085.22 

0.00 

$69,085.22 

All sol\ware provided by Tyler TechnologIes, Inc. to the Customer, including the programs and related documentation, ar~'~';nfidential, trade secrets, and the proprietary property of Tyler Technologies, Inc. 
Any unauthorized use, exammation, modification, replication, recompilation, transfer, reverse engineering, or disclosure IS strictly prohibited 



-------------------------------

v NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0, last Updated 3/4/2010 

Name/Project Title Marsha Edwards Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates ofTrip Start DatelTime: 9/19/11 8:30 End DatelTime: 9/21/11 19:00 

Reason for Travel Nueces JP Kickoff z 
AIRFARE Southwest Airlines '7' 430.80'1 

[Receipt required] 

HOTEL Homewood Suites 319.70// 
[Statement required] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast::: $6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00) 

Sun Date 8 L D Total 

Mon Date 09/19/11 8 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 38.00 

Tues Date 09/20/11 8 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Wed Date 09/21/11 8 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Thurs Date 09/22/11 8 L D 


FriDate 09/23/11 8 L D 


Sat Date B D 


Total Meals 
[Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end limes determine eligibility for meal expenses 

Total 

126.00 

on a gIVen, day, M'II eage Ra e t =current IRS raIe perm/e.'/] 

OTHER Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) 
mileage, car 

Airport Parkingrental, gas, 
parking, tolls, Tolls 
taxi, internet 
access, etc, Rental Car 

Rental Car Gas 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 

-
/' (17.76/Q 

J 25.82/'/ 

/ .-; 
/ 218.30/ 

" / 12.27 

" 
( 1,150.65 

' 
I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 

IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT By:dcJf\ 
10/3/2011 Date 

Authorized Signature 

http:1,150.65


----- ------ ------ -----
----- ------ ------

-----------------

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0, Last Updated 3/4/2010 

Name/Project Title Marsha Edwards Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates ofTrip Start DatelTime: 9/26/11 8:30 End DatelTime: 9/28/11 16:30 

430.80/ ,;/AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 
(Receipt required] 

HOTEL Homewood Suites 223.10Y 

(Statement required ] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6,00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28,00] 

Sun Date B L b Total 

Men Date 09/26/11 B L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 38.00 

Tues Date 09/27/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Wed Date 09/28/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Thurs Date 09/29/11 B L D Total 

Fri Date 09/30/11 B L D O!al • 

To • 

Total Meals 126.00 
Sat Date B L ~ 

[Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end times determine eligibility for meal expenses 

Reason for Travel Nueces JP Business Processes 

I .1
I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 

IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY:O 

10/3/2011 Date 

Authorized Signature 

on a given day Mileage Rate -- current IRS rate per mile] 

OTHER Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) 
mileage, car 

Airport Parkin~rental, gas. 
parking. tolls. Tolls 
taxi. internet 
access. etc. Rental Car 

Rental Car Gas 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 

- " 

J ( 17.76 ~ 

/ 25.82'; 
V / . 

/ . 
'J./ 18.93:1 

y'y 

(842.41) 



----- ------ ------
----- ------ ------
----- ------ ------
----- ------ ------
----- ------

-----
-----
-----
-----
-----

----

----
----
----

-----------------

v 

· \ 

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0, Last Updated 3/4/2010 

Name/Project Title Marsha Edwards Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates of Trip Start DatelTime: 10/10/11 8:30 End DatelTime: 10/12/11 18:30 

Reason for Travel Nueces JP Business Processes 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 436.30/ 
[Receipt required] 

HOTEL Ilc,.."effood Suites 200.10/HMp'rON l.nn 
[Statement required ] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10,00, Dinner =$28.00] 

Sun Date B L D Total 

Mon Date 10/1 0/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 
~---

Tues Date 10/11/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Wed Dale 10/12111 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Tolal 44.00 

Thurs Date 10/13/11 B L D Total 

FnDate 10/14/11 B L D LOla. 
Sat Dale B L D al· 


Total Meals 132.00 

[Rece/pls must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start (07'OO)and end (18:00) times etermme eligibility for 


I d M"I R ~ I IRS t '1]mea expenses on a gIVen ay. I eage a e =curren raepermle. 

OTHER Mileage tolfrom airport (32 miles round trip) 
mileage, car 
renlal, gas, Airport Parking 
parking, tolls, Tolls 
taxi, internet 
access, etc. Rental Car 

Rental Car Gas 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 

-
(17.76D 

I 

I 160~06YJ 
V/ 22.491 

V 

( 968.71 

" 
 / )GjI CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 


IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: 


10/24/2011 Date 

Authorized Signature 



NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0, Last Updated 3/4/2010 

Name/Project Title Marsha Edwards Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates of Trip Start DatelTime: 10/17111 5:00 End DatelTime: 10/19/11 18:00 

Reason for Travel Nueces JP Business Processes 

/
AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 436.30·J 

[Receipt required] 

202.40 1VHOTEL Homewood Suites 
[Statement required] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00J 

Sun Date B L D Total 

Mon Date 10/17/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 

Tues Date 10/18/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 0 28.00 Total 44.00 

Wed Date 10/19/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D Total 16.00 

Thurs Date 10/20/11 B L 0 Total 

FriDate 10/21/11 B L 0 Total 

Sat Date B l D Total 

Total Meals 104.00 
[Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end times determine eligibility for meal expenses 

on agiven day. Mileage Rate =current IRS rate per mile.] 

OTHER 
mileage, car 
rental, gas, 
parking, tolls, 
taxi, internet 
access, etc. 

32 miles round tri ) 

Rental Car 

Rental Car Gas 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 
IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. 

10/24/2011 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: 

Date ------------------------------

Authorized Signature 



------------------

• • 

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0, Last Updated 3/4/2010 

Name/Project Title Bini Ninan Nueces County. TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address c/o Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates ofTrip Start DatelTime: 9/19/11 5:30 End Date/Time: 9/21/11 19:30 

Reason for Travel Nueces Criminal Business Process and Integration Review 

vAIRFARE Southwest Airlines 430.801
{Receipt required] 

HOTEL Homewood Suites 319.70/" 
{Statement required] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00] 

Sun Date B L D Total 

Man Date 09/19/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Tues Date 09/20/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Wed Date 09/21/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Thurs Date B L D Total 

Fri Date B D Total 

Sat Date B L D 

Total Meals 132.00j --
{Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end times determine eligibility 

for meal expenses on a given day. Mileage Rate =current IRS rate per mile. ] 

OTHER Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) -
mileage, car 

Airport Parking -rental, gas, 
parking, tolls, Tolls -
taxi, internet .access, etc. (No Rental Car I 
Tips) Rental Car Gas J 

\.f 56~00j-TaxiJR.T.) (No Tips) .., 

r ').TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 938.50 

'-...,., 


,-O(;~ \ ..J \ \ I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 

IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMVrBY: rz; \' 
Date 10/16/2011 Date 

Authorized Signature 



v 

\ . 

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 

j 

Form Version 1.0, Last Updated 3/4/2010 


Name/Project Title BiniNinan Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 


Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 


Dates of Trip Start DatelTime: 9/14/11 5:00 End DatelTime: 9/16/11 19:30 

Reason for Travel Nueces Criminal Business Process and Integration Review 

430.80/AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 
{Receipt required] 

HOTEL Homewood Suites 223.1o/v 
{Statement required] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00] 

B L D Totalj ,",0", 
Mon Date 09/14/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Tues Date 09/15/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Wed Date 09/16/11 B 6.00 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Thurs Date B L D Total 

Fri Date B L D 

Sat Date B L D tal 

Total Meals 132.00j 
{Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end times determine eligibility 

for meal expenses on a given day. Mileage Rate = current IRS rate per mile. J 

OTHER Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) · 
mileage, car 

Airport Parking ·rental, gas, 
parking, totis, Tolls · 
taxi, internet 
access, etc. (No Rental Car / · 
Tips) Rental Car Gas / · 

/ 56.00/\""/Taxi (R.T.) (No Tips) 
V 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: (841.';) 
I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 

IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT By:dc)i\ 
10/16/2011 Date --------.....--.....--------.....-----

Authorized Signature 



-----
----- -------

------
----- ------
-----
-----
------

------------------

v 
, ! j I 

UECES ~~~~~La~!d~e~~2~oE REPORT 

Name/Project Title 

Home Address 
/ Bini Ninan Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates ofTrip Start DatelTime: 9126/11 5:00 End DatelTime: 9128111 19:30 

Reason for Travel Nueces Criminal Business Process and Integration Review 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 	 436.30/17

{Receipt required} 

HOTEL Homewood Suites 	 1/ 223.10 j
{Statement required} 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00] 

Sun Date 

Mon Date 09126111 

Tues Date __0_9_1_27_1_1_1 

Wed Date 09128/11 

Thurs Date 

Fri Date 

Sat Date 

B------ L 

B 6.00 L 

B 6.00 L 

B 6.00 L 

B----- 
B------ L 

B 	 l 

D 	 Total 

10.00 	 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

10.00 	 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

10.00 	 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

D Total 

D Total 

D Total 

Total Meals 132.00j 
{Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end times determine eligibility 

for meal expenses on a given day. Mileage Rate =current IRS rate per mile. ] 

OTHER Mileage tolfrom airport (32 miles round trip) -
mileage, car .Airport Parking rental, gas, 
parking, tolis, Tolls -
taxi, internet 
access, etc. (No Rental Car I 
Tips) Rental Car Gas I 

Taxi (R.T.) (No Tips) I 56~Oo! ...., 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: ( 847.40 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED c9cm 
'-

1..414/1 ,
IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. 	 APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: 

10116/2011 Date 

Aulhorized Signature 



INVOICE 

Remittance: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 678184 
Dallas, TX 75267-8184 •e••. Questions: 
6500 International Parkway 

INVOICE NO. PAGE 

020-191405 1 

INVOICE DATE 

12/21/2011 

Plano. TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County, TX Nueces County Information Technology 

Mike Biddle Mike Biddle 
901 Leopard, Room 308 901 Leopard, Room 308 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ORDER NO. CUSTOMER NO. PURCHASE ORO NO. TERMS 

111379-0 45759-103 281671 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 

November 2011 Billing 

97.50 Project Management 

10.00 Custom ization ?5j5 yq/ ,qG,.125.50 Justice of the Peace: Data Conversion 

119.00 

l3.25 

1.00 

Justice of the Peace: Configuration & Consulting 

Contract Extension 

Travel Expenses 

RECEIVED 

~,!"l 

r' ,-iii 

d
~f'\ JAN 1 7 2012 

Nueces County 
Commissioners Court 

Admhdstrntinn 

UNIT PRICE 

145.00 

130.00 

130.00 

130.00 

149.00 

2,133.42 

Due in 30 days 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

NET PRICE 

$ 14,137.50 

$ 1,300.00 

$ 16,315.00 

$ 15,470.00 

$ 1,.974.25 

$ 2,133.42 

COMMENTS: 

ALL payments 
must be sent to the remittance 

address shown above. 

SALE AMOUNT 

SALES TAX 

51,330.17 

0.00 

TOTAL $51,330.17 

All software provIded by TIler TechnologIes. Inc to the Customer. includmg the programs and related documentation. are confidential. trade secrets, and the proprietary property of Tyler Technologies, Inc 
Any unauthorized use, examination, modilication, replication, recompilation, transfer, reverse engineenng, or disclosure is strictly prohibIted 



-----------------------

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1,0. Last Updated 31412010 

Name/Project Title Bini Ninan Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

19:30Dates of Trip Start DatelTime: 10/17/11 5:00 End DatelTime: 10/19/1 

Reason for Travel Nueces Criminal Business Process and Integration Review 

./-;AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 436.30../ 
{Receipt required] 

HOTEL Homewood Suites 202.40';/_I

•{Statement required] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00J 

Sun Dale B D Total 

Man Date 10/17/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Tolal 44.00 

Tues Date 10/18/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Wed Date 10/19111 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Thurs Date B L D Total 

Fri Date B L D Total 

Sat Date B L D Total 

Total Meals 132.00--
{Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end times determine eligibility 

for meal expenses on a given day. Mileage Rate =current IRS rate per mile. ] 

OTHER Mile~e tolfrom airport (32 miles round trip) -
mileage, car 

Airport Parking -rental, gas, 
parking, tolls, Tolls -
taxi, internet 
access, etc. (No Rental Car /' 
Tips) Rental Car Gas / 

V 56.00J/Taxi (R.T.) (No Tips) 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: (826.70 

\. 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 


IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT B6u'\ 

Date 10/3112011 Date 

Authorized Signature 



-------------------------------

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 1.0. Last Updated 3/4/2010 

Name/Project Title Marsha Edwards Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates of Trip Start DatelTime: 11/14/11 7:00 End DatelTime: 11/17/11 21 :00 

434.801AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 
[Receipt required] 

341.55/HOTEL Homewood Suites 

Reason for Travel Nueces JP Data Review 

[Statement required ] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00] 

Sun Date B L D Total 

Man Date 11/14/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Tues Date 11/15/11 B 6.00 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Wed Date 11/16/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Thurs Date 11/17/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 

Fri Date 11/18/11 B L D Total 

Sat Date B L D Total 

Total Meals 176.00 
[Receipts must be attached for everything on the expense repoff EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel staff and end times determine eligibility for meal expenses 

OTHER 
on a given day. Mileage Rate current IRS rate per mile. ] 

Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) 
mileage, car 

Airport Parking rental, gas, 
parking, tolls, Tolls 
taxi, internet 
access, etc. Rental Car 

Rental Car Gas 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 

/, 

"1/ 
17.761 
34.421 

-
....J 286.137 

L 16.06) 
v 

0,30:';2 
'-..... 


I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 
IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT By:duYl 

11/28/2011 Date 

Authorized Signature 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

T-Hangar Lease

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a one-year lease agreement for the following hangars at the Nueces County Airport:

1. T-Hangars 1 & 10 lease with Donald Bayne Horne, Jr.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

T-Hangar lease 1 & 10



NUECES COUNTY AIRPORT 


HANGAR LEASE AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

This lease is entered into this 1 st day of November , 
2011 , between NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS hereinafter referred to as "Lessor" and 
is the owner of the Nueces County Airport, hereinafter referred to as "Airport" located at 
3983 Wings Drive, Robstown, Texas 78380 and Donald Bayne Horne. Jr. acting! 

herein by and through its duly authorized agent, hereinafter referred to as "Lessee." 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee are committed to the proper operation, 
improvement, and continued development of the Airport; and 

WHEREAS, Lessor deems it advantageous to itself and to the operation of the 
Airport to lease to Lessee certain land/hangarlbuilding/office as stated herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, in accordance with the terms, considerations, and privileges 
listed herein, Lessor and Lessee covenant and agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. LEASED AREA 

A. 	 Hangar - Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee Hangarff-Hangar more 
particularly describe as follows: 

T-Hanger 1 


T-Hanger 10 


and as shown on the "Airport Hangar Layout " which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein, all hereinafter referred to as the "Hangar" and 
located on the Airport. Lessee hereby leases the said Hangar from Lessor 
subject to the terms, considerations, and privileges stated herein. 

Page 1 of8 



SECTION 2. TERM: 

This lease shall be for the term of _1_ years, commencing on the 1 st day of 
November , 20 11 and, unless earlier terminated according to the 
terms hereof, shall terminate on the 1st day of November , 20--=-=12"'----_ 
Thereafter, this lease may be renewed for a subsequent One (1) year extension 
upon giving of written notice by Lessee to Lessor not more than one-hundred-eighty 
(180) nor less than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the preceding _1_ year 
lease term and upon mutual and written agreement by Lessor. 

SECTION 3. CONSIDERATION 

A. 	 In consideration for the lease of the Hangar referenced herein, Lessee 
hereby agrees to pay monthly the sum of $_250.00 (125.00 ea) . The 
first month's payment is to be made in advance. Thereafter, all future 
payments shall be made on or before the first working day of the month 
due for the term of this contract plus any extensions thereto. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that the lease payment listed herein shall be subject to 
review and adjustment by Lessor at the end of each term covered by the 
lease. Any adjustments to the lease payment shall be based on the U.S. 
Department of Commerce's Consumer Price Index (CPI). The adjusted 
lease fee shall be calculated on the anniversary of this lease and 
recalculated at subsequent annual intervals. Such increase in the lease 
payment shall begin immediately upon request from Lessor and continue 
at that rate until the next anniversary. Upon review, if the CPI shall have 
decreased as compared to the previous review date, the lease fee for the 
subject Hangar shall not be decreased, but shall remain at the same level 
as was charged during the preceding period. 

C. 	 All lease fees shall be paid as the same becomes due, without demand, in 
lawful currency of the United States made payable to Nueces County and 
sent by mail or delivery to the Nueces County Airport Manager Airport 
3983 Wings Drive, Robstown TX 78380 

D. 	 In the event Lessee fails to remit any payments when the same are due, 
interest at the rate of $25.00 per day shall be charged by Lessor beginning 
on the tenth (10th

) day after the date the payment is due and such interest 
shall continue to accrue against such delinquent payment until the 
payment plus interest is received by Lessor. In the event Lessee shall 
become delinquent for more that 30 days, this lease may be terminated by 
Lessor as further defined in Section 7. -- Termination. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees that he will at all times keep the premises of the Hangar, 
including the inside and the outside of the Hangar, clean and free of trash, 
litter, tall grass, weeds, junked automobiles, and scrap aircraft parts. 
Lessee shall abide by all applicable rules and recommendations of the 
Environmental Protection Agency, the Texas Commission on 

Page 2 of8 



Environmental Quality, the Texas Department of Agriculture, the Texas 
Department of Transportation, and any other public agency concerning the 
use, storage, and disposal of hazardous chemicals, fuel, and/or oil. 
Lessee further agrees to abide by the manufacturers direction in regards 
to the use, storage, and disposal of all pesticides, herbicides, and other 
chemicals plus their containers used at the airport. Should Lessee fail to 
keep the leased Hangar clean and free of hazards, Lessor may, after ten 
(10) days written notice, arrange for the clean Lip of the littered or 
hazardous area. Such clean up shall be charged to Lessee and payable 
upon demand. Failure to render proper payment for such clean-up and/or 
general disregard of the considerations and restrictions listed in this lease 
agreement are grounds for Lessor to terminate this lease. Lessee 
expressly understands and agrees that Nueces county employees may 
enter the Airport hangars from time to time to inspect the premises or for 
such other purpose as the Airport Manager may deem necessary and/or 
appropriate. 

F. 	 Lessee shall be liable for all taxes and fees owed on or by his personal 
business or himself. Under no circumstances shall Lessor be liable for or be 
required to pay tax or fee owed by Lessee. Lessor shall provide insurance for 
all Lessor owned real property located at the Airport under Lessor's policy 
which shall be for the sole benefit and protection of Lessor. Lessee should 
provide his own insurance coverage for any personal property located in or on 
the Hangar. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to abide by the Rules and Regulations for the Nueces County 
Airport as adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court and any 
subsequent amendment thereof. 

SECTION 4. PERMITTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees the leased Hangar may be used for any noncommercial 
aeronautical activity which must be made known to and agreed upon by 
Lessor and for no other purposes. 

B. 	 Lessee may park his and/or his passenger's privately owned 
automobile(s) inside the Hangar, but only while on a flight which originated 
at the Airport. 

C. 	Lessee may store aviation oil inside the Hangar for use in his aircraft so long, 
and only so long, as such oil and/or fuel are contained in marked, approved 
containers. Such storage will be at the discretion of and with written approval 
from the local fire marshal if such storage is allowed under local fire codes. 

Page 3 of8 



SECTION 5. RESTRICTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees that the usage of the hangar plus any associated apron 
shall be limited to the parking/hangaring of his personal/company owned 
aircraft. No automobile, bus, truck, or other transportation mode may be 
permanently or habitually parked or stored on/in the Hangar except in 
approved automobile parking areas and as agreed upon by Lessor. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not conduct any commercial activity such as 
pilot instruction, aerial spraying, charter flights, air taxi, sight seeing, aerial 
photography, aircraft engine or airframe repair, avionics repair, or any 
other at the Airport without the written consent of Lessor. Any such 
approved commercial operation must be in accordance with a separate 
contract agreement with Lessor. 

C. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not store or permit the storage of any fuel or 
hazardous, volatile, and/or dangerous chemicals on/inside the Hangar 
except as authorized in Section 4.C. without the written consent of Lessor. 

D. 	 Lessee agrees not to fuel or defuel any aircraft parked inside the Hangar. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees not to make any additions or modifications to the Hangar 
unless agreed upon by both parties in writing. In the event of such 
consent, all improvements or modifications shall be made at the expense 
of Lessee and, at the expiration of this Lease and any extensions to this 
lease, shall become the property of Lessor. 

F. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not operate any nonaviation related business or 
activity on/in the Hangar without the expressed written consent of Lessor. 
Any such nonaviation related business or activity must be so established by a 
separate contract. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to have a sufficient number of fire extinguishers of acceptable 
size as determined by the local fire marshal inside the hangar. Such fire 
extinguisher{s) shall be readily accessible in the event of a fire. 

SECTION 6. SUBLEASE, ASSIGNMENT, OR SALE: 

Lessee shall not sublease, assign, sell, or transfer this contract agreement or any right 
hereunder to any person, corporation, or association. Any such sublease, assignment, 
sale, or transfer shall be grounds, at the option of Lessor, for Lessor to immediately 
terminate this contract agreement. 

Page 4 of8 



SECTION 7. ·rERMINATION 

A. 	 This contract agreement may be prematurely terminated by Lessor or 
Lessee if either fails to abide by the terms and conditions expressed 
herein and due the complainant and so decreed by a court of competent 
jurisdiction. Should Lessee be declared bankrupt, incompetent, or 
become deceased, this contract agreement shall immediately terminate 
and shall not be considered as part of Lessee's estate and shall not 
become an asset of any appointed or assigned guardian, trustee, or 
receiver. In the event Lessee fails to make timely payments of all taxes or 
fees, fails to provide proof of required insurance or bond, uses the Airport 
property for any illegal or unauthorized purpose, files bankruptcy, 
abandons or leaves the leased property vacant or unoccupied for 30 
consecutive days, or violates any of the terms and conditions of this 
contract agreement, Lessor has the right to terminate this contract 
agreement and retake possession of any Airport property leased to or 
under the control of Lessee. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees and understands that Lessor reserves the right to further 
expand, develop, or improve the airport, including the termination of this 
lease agreement, in such instance that the continued leasing of the 
Hangar would have a negative impact on any proposed development or 
improvements at the Airport. This contract agreement may be tem·linated 
regardless of the desires, wishes, or views of Lessee and without 
interference or hindrance from Lessee, but only so long as such 
expansion, development, or improvements are shown on a Texas 
Department of Transportation and/or FAA approved Airport Layout Plan or 
Master Plan. 

C. 	 This contract may be prematurely terminated by mutual agreement and 
consent of both parties in writing. Such termination by mutual agreement 
shall cause both Lessor and Lessee to be free of any and all requirements 
of this contract, except as contained in paragraph 7.0. hereunder, and 
neither Lessor nor Lessee shall have any derogatory remarks or entries 
made upon their resumes or upon any public or private records which 
would indicate failure to successfully fulfill the conditions of this contract. 

Page 5 of8 



D. 	 At the termination of this contract agreement, either by normal expiration, 
premature termination, or mutual agreement, Lessee shall peaceably 
vacate the premises. Should Lessee be in default of any monies owed to 
Lessor, Lessor may take possession of any personal property owned by 
Lessee and located at the Airport and hold such until the monetary default 
is settled. In such case that Lessee cannot or will not settle any claims 
against him owed to Lessor, Lessor may liquidate any personal property 
seized, subject to the disposition of a court of competent jurisdiction. 
Lessee shall be liable for any and all expenses incurred by Lessor in such 
action. 

SECTION 8. NOTICES: 

All Notices, requests, or other communications related to this Agreement 
shall be made in writing and may be given by: (a) depositing same in the 
United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, 
addressed as set forth in this paragraph; or (b) delivering the same to the 
other party to be notified. 

Notice given in accordance with subsection (a) Hereof shall be effective 
upon deposit in the United States Mail. Each party shall notify the other of 
any changes in address or otherwise. The notice addresses shall, until 
changed as provided herein, be as follows: 

Lessor 	 Nueces County 

c/o County Judge 

901 Leopard Street 

Room 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


With copy to: 

Nueces County Airport Manager 

Airport 3983 Wings Drive 

Robstown TX 78380 


Lessee 	 Donald Bayne Horne, Jr. 

111 North Odem, Suite 6 

Sinton, TX 78387 

361.364.5003 


SECTION 9. RIGHT TO ENTER PREMISES: 

Lessee shall permit Lessor to access the leased Hangar at reasonable times with 
reasonable notice for the purpose of inspecting, altering, and repairing the leased 

Page 6 of8 



Hangar. Lessee shall provide and Lessor shall maintain a key with which to 
unlock the leased Hangar. Lessor shall have the right to use any means that 
Lessor may deem proper to open doors in an emergency to obtain entry to the 
leased Hangar. Any entry to the Hangar obtained by Lessor for any of the above
stated purposes and by any of such means shall not be deemed to be a forcible 
or unlawful entry onto the leased Hangar or an eviction of Lessee. Lessee waives 
any claim for damages for any injury or inconvenience to or interference with 
Lessee's business, any loss or occupancy or quiet enjoyment of the leased 
Hangar, and any other loss arising from Lessor's entry onto the leased Hangar 
during an emergency. 

SECTION 10. 

HOLD HARMLESS: 

Lessee agrees to save and hold harmless Lessor and its agents, servants, and 
employees of and from any and all liabilities, expenses, causes of action, damages, 
and/or attorney's fees resulting from or as a result of any of Lessee's businesses, 
operation, occupancy, or use of the Airport or from any act or omission of Lessee's 
agents, servants, or employees. This indemnity agreement shall apply and protect 
Lessor and its agents, servants, and employees even though it be contended, or even 
established, that said Lessor or its agents, servants, or employees were negligent or 
that their conduct or omission in any way caused or contributed to any such liability, 
expense, cause of action, damage, and/or attorney's fees. 

SECTION 11. MAINTENANCE OF LANDING AREA: 

Lessee understands and agrees that Lessor reserves the right, but not the obligation, to 
maintain the Airport to at least the minimum standards as recommended by the FAA 
and/or the Texas Department of Transportation. Such right includes the right to 
maintain and keep in repair all public use areas at the Airport and the right to direct and 
control all activities as necessary at the Airport. Lessee also understands that Lessor is 
not obligated by this lease to continue operating the Airport as an airport and may close 
the Airport at any time and at its own discretion. Such closure shall immediately void 
this contract and no damages or monies or other compensation will be owed to the 
Lessee by Lessor. 

SECTION 12. EXCLUSIONS 

A. 	 This contract agreement embraces the entire lease agreement of the 
parties mentioned herein pertaining to the Hangar and no statement, 
remark, agreement, or understanding, either oral or written, not contained 
herein shall be recognized or enforced as it pertains to the lease of the 
Hangar, except that this contract agreement may be modified by written 

Page 7 of8 



addendum agreed to and signed by all pertinent parties and attached 
hereto. 

B. 	 For the purpose of this contract agreement, the singular number shall 
include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and vise
versa, whenever the context so admits or requires. 

C. 	 The "Section" captions and headings are inserted solely for the 
convenience of reference and are not part of nor intended to govern, limit, 
or aid in the construction of any provision hereof. 

D. 	 The parties to this contract agreement hereby acknowledge and agree 
that they are the prinCipals to the contract agreement and have the power, 
right, and authority to enter into this contract agreement and are not acting 
as an agent for the benefit of any third party; except that Lessor is acting 
on behalf of Nueces County, Texas. 

E. 	 This contract agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Texas and construed thereunder and venue of any action brought under 
this contract agreement shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 

F. 	 If any section, paragraph, sentence, or phase entered in this contract 
agreement is held to be illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder 
of this contract agreement and, to this end, the provisions of this contract 
agreement are declared to be severable. 

EXECUTED this __ day of ____, 20 __. 

Lessor: County of Nueces 

Attest:_____________ 
County Clerk 

Rev. 08/10/2011 

Page 8 of8 



tMt 'It -x ,&W'.'tkC:UIi \Iii •• 't- ••)'¢tjj¢¥rl#'XZ '1' .. "tr';X&1MiwItHiWtW',eMt m';(" YavW) "i't} '¢"d'ti' a%w';.= 

f/
~ 
c;: ~ 

<?126.0' 

'T' HANGARS 

~tn 5" 2 " 5 ~ 
3e3' 

252" 5 2"g~n Q n TO 

323' 

~ 
J>

:t.Z 
J>-I~ 
Zr1G"I
:t>Z 
iOJ>(/)B 

r1 

MAY 2010 

....• 

144 I4lS 

143 ~ 
-;! 

Hi Ma 

AIRPORT HANGER LAYOUT 



, t ~ •

• 

Nueces County Airport 
3983 Wings Drive 

Robstown , Texas 78380 

Aircraft Registration Information: 

Name: 

Address: 

City, State, Zip Code: 

Telephone Number: 

Aircraft Model: 

Aircraft Registration "N" number: 

In case of emergency contact(s): 

1. _______________________________________________ 

2. _______________________________________________ 

Registration Form 
4f17/07 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Application procedure for the Nueces County Library Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Library Advisory Board.

BACKGROUND

The terms of five members of the Nueces County Library Advisory Board expire at the end of February, 2012.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening this board for applications today, February 1, 2012, closing Tuesday, February 21, 2012 at 5

p.m. Make appointments at the February 29, 2012 Commissioners Court. 

Attachments

N.C. Library Advisory Board



NUECES COUNTY LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD 

DUTIES: 
The advisory board's role is to review and assist the Nueces County Commissioners Court 
on the reestablishment of library policies and procedures and to assist and help provide 
motivation and direction for the County Library. 

COMPOSITION: 
The Board shall be composed of seven members appointed by the Commissioners Court 
for a term of two years. 

CREATION & AUTHORITY: 
Advisory Board re-established by Commissioners Court on May 15,2002, Volume 33, 
Page 539, Commissioners Court Minutes. Membership was increased to seven by 
Commissioners Court on February 4, 2009. 

MEETS: 
The board shall meet monthly or as deemed necessary. 

TERMS: 
A total of seven board members, five to be appointed for two years with terms to expire in 
February of even numbered years and two members to expire in odd numbered years. 

Memb Ph N o . Term Explraf lOBers . . 

Norma J. Borchard 387-3980-H February, 2012 * 
Hilma G. Hunt 387-6613-H February, 2012 * 
Josie Herro 882-8557-H February, 2012 * 
Angela Steagall 991-3649- H February, 2012 * 
Laura L. Young 387-4525-W February, 2012 * 
Cherylyn Boyd 387-8801 -H February, 2013 

Jennifer Slusher 241-6842 -H February, 2013 

Updated: 2/11 

22 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

"Outside Agency" Contract - FY 11/12

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contract:

1. Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse - Contract



CONTRACT 


(Nueces County and Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse) 

STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse 

("CBCADA"), a not for profit organization for the education, 

counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and outpatient 

treatment for individuals subject to alcohol and drug abuse. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that drug abuse and 

alcoholism constitute a public health problem in Nueces County and 

that CBCADA provides what may be reasonably characterized as health 

services; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds the need for health 

services providing for outpatient treatment, education, 

intervention, counseling, and other services designed to aid 

citizens of Nueces County who are chemically dependent; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and 

spend money from the county general revenues for public health and 

Page 1 of 4 



sanitation in the county pursuant to § 122.001 of the Texas Health 

and Safety Code and the determinations of Texas Attorney General 

Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and JM-103 (1983); 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein to further the 

public purpose of elimination and prevention of alcohol and drug 

abuse in Nueces County, the County and CBCADA agree as follows: 

I. 

CBCADA will provide education, counseling, assessment, 

intervention, referral, and outpatient treatment to any and all 

individuals suffering from alcohol and/or drug abuse in support of 

efforts to eliminate and prevent alcohol and drug abuse wi thin 

Nueces County. 

II. 

CBCADA will submit semi-annual reports to the County 

indicating activities by CBCADA in performance of its obligations 

pursuant to this agreement. CBCADA shall include in its reports a 

detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any 

measurable results obtained with regard to the effect of the 

education, counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and 

outpatient treatment of individuals subject to alcohol and/or drug 

abuse and any measurable success toward the elimination and 

prevention of alcohol and drug abuse in Nueces County. Such 

Page 2 of 4 



reports shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a 

noticed meeting. 

III. 

CBCADA will diligently use its resources to provide the 

aforementioned services to citizens of Nueces County in efforts of 

maintaining and enhancing alcohol and drug abuse rehabilitation, 

prevention and education. 

IV. 

As payment for accrued and future services to be rendered in 

the County's fiscal year 2011-2012, the County will provide $28,714 

subject to appropriations for the administration of CBCADA 

activities pursuant to the 2011-2012 County Budget. 

V. 

CBCADA will cause this funding to be segregated from other 

funds used for activities of CBCADA unrelated to the purposes of 

this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2012. In the event CBCADA terminates its activities 

related to the purposes of this agreement prior to the expiration 

of this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be 

returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds 

bear to the total funds received or in the possession by CBCADA to 

Page 3 of 4 



conduct activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this day 	of ___________, 2012. 

NUECES COUNTY 	 Coastal Bend Council on 
Alcohol and Drug Abuse 

BY: 	 BY: _~.~/~=._'----::C )-"¥-!~~=-'"--)........ __ 

--------~------~--------

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge Tit Ie :__----=("'----""t'----'O'-'/'---__ 

Attest: 

BY: 
--~------~~~----------

County Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

BY: 
--------------~---------

Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

Page 4 of 4 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Ratify Opt-in McKesson Drug Class Action

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify Opt-in to Class Action Settlement involving McKesson’s application of “Average Wholesale Pricing”

(AWP) for certain brand named drugs; ratify authorizing the County Judge to sign the Opt-In application form for

the McKesson Class Action.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Opt-in Form - McKesson



OPT-INFORM 

Legal Notice 

U.S. District Court - District of Massachusetts 

Notice of Opportunity To Opt Into Class Action Settlement 

You previously elected to opt out of the class action entitled In re McKesson Governmental Entities Average 
Wholesale Price Litigation , Case No . 1:08-CV-10843-PBS (D. Mass .), and sent in a request for exclusion. 

A Settlement has been reached in this case and is described in the attached notice. If you wish to participate in 
the Settlement, you may do so by opting back into the Class. In order to do so, you must complete and mail in 
this Opt-In Form. The Opt-In Form must be postmarked no later than J anuary 31,2012. If you do not opt-in, 
you will not be included in the distribution of the Settlement. 

Please note that mailing back an Opt-In Form does not necessarily mean that your Proof of Claim will be 
accepted given that some entities and individuals who requested exclusion were actually not members of the 
Class-. The attached notice defines the Class. 

For more information and a list of the drugs included : 

Call : 1-877-257-8346; or Access: www.mckessongovernmentawpclassactjonlawsuit.com ; or Write to: 

McKesson Governmental Entity Payor Class Action Administrator 

c/o Gilardi & Co. LLC 


P.O. Box 808061 

Petaluma, CA 94975-8061 


Email: mckessongovtclassaction@classactmail.com 


or contact Class Counsel at: 


Ste e W. Berman 

Hagens Berman Sobol Shapiro LLP 


19] 8 Eighth Ave ., Suite 3300 

Seattle , WA 98101 


(206) 623-7292 


Class Member Address: ____ _____________ _ _ ________ _ 

Signature of Authorized Representative: _________ _____________ 

Mail to: McKesson Governmental Entity Payor Class Action Administrator 

c/o Gilardi & Co. LLC 


P.O. Box 808061 

Petaluma, CA 94975-8061 


The Opt-In Form must be postmarked on or before January 31,2012, or your opt-in will not be affected and 
you will not be included in the distribution of the Settlement. 

mailto:mckessongovtclassaction@classactmail.com
http:www.mckessongovernmentawpclassactjonlawsuit.com


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Urban Counties Policy Committee Nomination

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt a resolution nominating County Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., to serve on the Texas Conference of Urban

Counties Policy Committee.

BACKGROUND

The Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) Policy Committee is made up of commissioners and judges from the

CUC membership.  Nueces County falls within the "Group A" counties which have a population of more than

200,000 but less than 400,000 (Bell, Brazoria, Cameron, Galveston, Jefferson, Lubbock, McLennan, Nueces, and

Williamson).  Group A has six (6) seats on the policy committee.

DISCUSSION

There is currently a vacancy on the Policy Committee.  Several Group "A" Counties have indicated they would like

Judge Neal to serve on the committee. 

Attachments

Res- Nominating Neal to CUC



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
JOE 

MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

URBAN COUNTIES POLICY COMMITTEE NOMINATION 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Conference of Urban Counties was established in 1975 to represent the interests of the urban 
counties in Texas and is reliant on member participation to continue to be effective in impacting state policy decisions; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County has found participation in the Urban Counties to be of great benefit to Nueces County and 
to urban counties in general; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Conference of Urban Counties membership has recognized the value of including county 
commissioners courts in the nominating process for the Policy Committee; and 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County wishes to ensure that the Urban Counties Policy Committee has members who have the 
full support of their respective commissioners courts; and 
 
WHEREAS, County Judge Samuel L. Neal Jr. has expressed an interest in serving on the Policy Committee to 
represent the interest of Nueces County in the policy development process of the Texas Conference of Urban Counties;   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS, hereby nominates County Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., to serve on the Policy Committee. 
 
DULY ORDERED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE  
1st DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2012. 

 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                            Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    __________________________                 _____________________________ 
 OSCAR ORTIZ                                                            JOE MCCOMB 
 Commissioner, Precinct 3                             Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Interlocal agreement between San Patricio and Nueces County for Intoxilyzer Program

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of an Interlocal Agreement with San Patricio County for the Intoxilyzer Program

and Technical Supervisor Services as an adjunct of the law enforcement responsibilities of the parties and related

matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $45,000.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 3700-5443

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: General Fund

Amount Requested: $41,731.00

Fiscal Year: FY11/12

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Sheriff Administration

Dpt - 3700-5443

$41,731.00

Attachments

Intoxilyzer Program



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

Between The 

COUNTIES OF SAN PATRICIO AND NUECES 

WHEREAS San Patricio County, Texas employs Roxana Payne Lecocke as a 
Technical Supervisor in its Intoxilyzer Program for the benefit of the law enforcement 
and prosecution agencies of said County in their enforcement of the driving while 
intoxicated laws of the State of Texas; and, 

WHEREAS Nueces County, Texas desires to use the professional services of 
the said Roxana Payne Lecocke for the benefit of the law enforcement and 
prosecution agencies of said County in like enforcement of said laws, the Parties 
hereto enter into the following Agreement: 

1. PARTIES 

The following local governmental entities are Parties to this Interlocal 
Agreement and the signatures of their authorized representatives below indicate 
acceptance of its terms: 

A. San Patricio County, Texas, acting by and through its Commissioners' Court; and 
B. Nueces County, Texas, acting by and through its Commissioners' Court 

2. INTENT 

It is the intent of the Parties to enter into an Agreement as provided in The 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code. The subject 
of this Agreement, providing the services of an Intoxilyzer Technical Supervisor as an 
adjunct of the law enforcement responsibility of the Parties, is a function within the 
contemplation of the Act and one which each Party is authorized to perform 
independently, irrespective of this Agreement. 

3. TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement shall be in effect for a period of one year, from January 1, 
2012, through December 31, 2012, unless terminated by one or both Parties. In the 
event the services of the Technical Supervisor are being used by Nueces County at 
the end of the term of this Agreement, the Parties may continue for a period not to 
exceed sixty (60) days as though the terms and conditions of this Agreement are still 
in effect until a new Agreement is executed. 



4. PERSONNEL 

Roxana Payne Lecocke, a trained forensic scientist, is certified as a Technical 
Supervisor by the Texas Department of Public Safety. She is employed by San 
Patricio County as administrator of that County's Intoxilyzer Program. The salary of 
Roxana Payne Lecocke is determined by the San Patricio County Commissioners' 
Court and shall be included in the budget of said County. In the event that Roxana 
Payne Lecocke should become disabled, her employment be terminated, or she is 
otherwise rendered unable to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement, 
the Parties may terminate this Agreement or negotiate for further services to be 
performed by another qualified individual. 

Termination under this section 4. or section 3., above, shall not affect 
obligations incurred by the Parties before the Agreement was terminated. All funds 
due or collected pursuant to this Agreement shall be pro-rated to the day of 
termination of this Agreement and shall be paid or refunded as necessary to effect 
the purposes hereof. 

5. DUTIES OF TECHNICAL SUPERVISOR 

Intoxilyzer instruments in Nueces County shall be inspected and serviced at 
least once a month. The Technical Supervisor shall keep a record of such services as 
required by law and be available to testify as a witness with reference to said 
instruments in the courts of Nueces County. The Technical Supervisor shall keep a 
record of all professional duties and services performed in her official capacity. The 
record shall include time spent performing each duty in each County of service, 
respectively. The Technical Supervisor shall prioritize competing demands for services 
in the order of official notification at the address and telephone number provided by 
the Technical Supervisor. 

6. NON-EXCLUSIVITY 

San Patricio County has established a cost-sharing relationship with Nueces 
County, Texas, concerning the services of a Technical Supervisor. San Patricio 
County reserves the right to enter into interlocal agreements with other 
governmental entities similar to the Agreement hereby established and nothing 
herein shall be construed as a limitation thereof. 

7. BUDGET 

The approved budget for the Intoxilyzer Program as adopted by the 
Commissioners' Court of San Patricio county for the period from January 1, 2012, 
through December 31, 2012, is attached as Exhibit A (three pages). The Parties 
agree that any services provided shall be paid for with current revenues of the paying 
party. 



8. ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL 

This Agreement and all obligations hereunder shall not be binding on the 
Parties until approved by the respective Commissioners' Courts by majority vote on 
motions reflecting the entire term of this Agreement. Said approval shall be entered 
in the minutes and attested below by the clerks of the respective Courts. 

NOW THEREFORE for and in consideration of the amounts herein stated and on 
mutual covenants herein contained each to the other running, 

WIT N ESSE T H: 

San Patricio County shall employ an individual certified by the Texas 
Department of Public Safety as a Technical Supervisor to inspect and service 
Intoxilyzer instruments in Nueces County, Texas, and to be available upon official 
notice to testify in the courts of Nueces County, Texas, concerning said Intoxilyzer 
instruments; 

The services of the aforementioned Technical Supervisor shall be available for 
the purposes herein stated from January 1, 2012, through December 31, 2012; and 

Nueces County shall pay San Patricio County an amount of Forty-one 
Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty-one and no/100 Dollars ($41,731.00) for the above
described services of the said Technical Supervisor. 

APPROVED by resolution of the Commissioners' Court of Nueces County, Texas, on 
the __ day of 20_. 

ATTEST: NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

County Clerk County Judge 

APPROVED by resolution of the Commissioners' Court of San Patricio County, Texas, 
on the __ day of 20_. 

ATTEST: SAN PATRICIO COUNTY, TEXAS 

County Clerk County Judge 



Exhibit A SAN PATRICIO COUNTY, TEXAS 
INTOXILIZER PROGRAM 

BUDGET2012 

2010 2011 2012 
ACTUAL ESTIMATE BUDGET 

Beginning Balance $ -170 $ 4,034 $ 6,795 

ReYenues 51,140 50,096 51,025 
Transfars In 41,757 401970 41?31 

Total ReYenues and Transfers In 921897 911066 92?56 

Available Resources 92?27 951100 99,551 

Expencfllures 88,693 88,305 92,755 
Transfars Out 0 0 0 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 88,693 88,305 92,755 

Ending Balance $ 4,034 $ 6;195 $ 61796 

88 



SAN PATRICIO COUNTY, TEXAS 
IN'IOXIUZER PROGRAM 

BUDGET2012 

2010 2011 2012 
ACTUAL ESnMATE BUDGET 

330-605 local Gov't ContrbJtions $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
330-810 P/R Share-Aransas Co. 9,279 9,105 9,274 
330-818 PIR Share-Nueces Co. 41l57 401970 41,731 

Shared Revenue with Local Gov'ts 511038 501075 511005 

360-101 lntafest Earnings 59 21 20 

lnveslment Earnings 59 21 20 

370-401 Refunds. Sundry 45 0 0 
~10 ~lfund 41757 401970 41,731 

Other Revenue and Transfers In 41,802 401970 41z131 

Total R8Yen .. and Transfers In $ 921897 $ 91.066 $ 92?56 

89 



SAN PATRICIO COUNTY, TEXAS 
INTOXILIZER PROGRAM 

BUDGET2012 

2010 2011 2012 
ACTUAL ESTIMATE BUDGET 

866 lnfoxillur Program 
110 Regular Employees $ 62,n6 $ 63,276 $ 63.276 
185 Phone Allowance 480 480 480 
190 Longevity Pay 423 451 495 
210 Group Insurance 4,864 5,390 5,819 
220 Social Security Taxes 4,872 4,912 4.915 
230 Retirement Contributions 6,081 5,913 6.226 
250 Unemployment Insurance 158 248 167 
260 Workers' Compensation Ins 394 304 304 

Personal Services 801048 80,974 81,682 

312 Conference and Assoc Dues 335 350 150 
434 Equipment RepairsiMaint 0 250 600 
520 lnsuranceJBond Premiums 766 664 1,000 
530 Telephone 458 0 0 
538 Postage 44 25 50 
580 Tra\181 3,295 1,954 4,255 
598 Mise Services & Charges 3143 3,588 4,518 

Other Services and Charges 8,041 6,831 10,573 

610 General Supplies 604 500 500 
650 NCO FumitureiEquipment 0 0 0 

Supplies 604 500 500 

740 Machinery and Equipment 0 0 0 
Capital OuUay 0 0 0 

lntoxillur Program $ 88,693 $ 881305 $ 92?55 

90 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Report - Tomas Duran - Emp Health Ins

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Tomas Duran, Insurance Consultant, on the performance of the Nueces County

Employee Health Insurance Plan.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Duran - Insurance Report



NUECES COUNTY HEALTH PLAN 
SELF-FUNDED, partially re-insured 

FY 2011-2012 

CONTRIBUTIONS: 

FIXED EXPENSES-

Administration: 

Claims $ 
Cobra/HIPAA $ 

$ 
PPO Access $ 
Consulting $ 

Wellness $ 
Re-I nsurance: 

Specific/single $ 
Specific/family $ 

Variable EXRenses-

Medical claims-
Rx claims-

TOTAL FIXED & VARIABLE EXPENSES-

monthly 

accrued 

17.50 
2.00 

1.75 
5.25 

6,000.00 
1.75 

20.20 
46.59 

monthly 

accrued 

monthly 

accrued 

monthly 

accrued 

accrued 

OCTOBER 

$ 524,139.76 

$ 524,139.76 

$ 17,080.00 

$ 1,952.00 

$ 1,708.00 

$ 5,124.00 

$ 6,000.00 

$ 1,708.00 

$ 14,968.20 

$ 10,948.65 

$ 59,488.85 

$ 59,488.85 

$ 237,980.13 

$ 369,685.94 
$ 369,685.94 

$ 429,174.79 
$ 429,174.79 

$ 94,964.97 

$ 94,964.97 

NOVEMBER 

$ 526,506.47 

$ 1,050,646.23 

$ 17,062.50 

$ 1,950.00 

$ 1,706.25 

$ 5,118.75 

$ 6,000.00 

$ 1,706.25 

$ 14,867.20 

$ 11,135.01 

$ 59,545.96 

$ 119,034.81 

$ 301,037.85 

$ 427,116.03 

$ 796,801.97 

$ 486,661.99 

$ 915,836.78 

$ 39,844.48 

$ 134,809.45 

DECEMBER 

$ 522,755.32 

$ 1,573,401.55 

$ 17,010.00 

$ 1,944.00 

$ 1,701.00 
$ 5,103.00 

$ 6,000.00 

$ 1,701.00 

$ 14,927.80 

$ 10,855.47 

$ 59,242.27 

$ 178,277.08 

$ 342,302.72 

$ 480,987.21 

$ 1,277,789.18 

$ 540,229.48 

$ 1,456,066.26 

$ 
$ 117,335.29 

http:117,335.29
http:1,456,066.26
http:540,229.48
http:1,277,789.18
http:480,987.21
http:342,302.72
http:178,277.08
http:59,242.27
http:10,855.47
http:14,927.80
http:1,701.00
http:6,000.00
http:5,103.00
http:1,701.00
http:1,944.00
http:17,010.00
http:1,573,401.55
http:522,755.32
http:301,037.85
http:119,034.81
http:59,545.96
http:11,135.01
http:14,867.20
http:1,706.25
http:6,000.00
http:5,118.75
http:1,706.25
http:1,950.00
http:17,062.50
http:1,050,646.23
http:526,506.47
http:94,964.97
http:94,964.97
http:429,174.79
http:429,174.79
http:369,685.94
http:369,685.94
http:237,980.13
http:59,488.85
http:59,488.85
http:10,948.65
http:14,968.20
http:1,708.00
http:6,000.00
http:5,124.00
http:1,708.00
http:1,952.00
http:17,080.00
http:524,139.76
http:524,139.76
http:6,000.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

CC-NC Health District Contract to prevent STDs & HIV/AIDS

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District and the

Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to control and prevent Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs) and

HIV/AIDS in the amount of $71,906, for the period of January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012; authorize Annette

Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of

Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The contract will provide funding for the control and prevention of STDs as well as HIV/AIDS in the amount of

$71,906 for the period of January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of Contract No. 2012-040463 with DSHS to

conduct programs to control and prevent the spread of sexually transmitted diseases (STD’s) including human

immunodeficiency virus/acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (HIV/AIDS) and viral hepatitis.

Fiscal Impact: No impact to the general fund.

Attachments

HIV Grant Surveillance2012



DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 


This contract, number 2012-040463 (Contract), is entered into by and between the Department 
of State Health Services (DSHS or the Department), an agency of the State of Texas, and 
CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY) 
(Contractor), a Government Entity. (collectively, the Parties). 

1. Purpose of the Contract. DSHS agrees to purchase, and Contractor agrees to provide, 
services or goods to the eligible populations as described in the Program Attachments. 

2. Total Amount of the Contract and Payment Method(s). The total amount of this Contract 
is $71,906.00, and the payment method(s) shall be as specified in the Program Attachments. 

3. Funding Obligation. This Contract is contingent upon the continued availability of funding. 
If funds become unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds 
between programs or health and human services agencies, amendment to the Appropriations Act, 
health and human services agency consolidation, or any other disruptions of current appropriated 
funding for this Contract, DSHS may restrict, reduce, or terminate funding under this Contract. 

4. Term of the Contract. This Contract begins on 01/01/2012 and ends on 12/31/2012. DSHS 
has the option, in its sole discretion, to renew the Contract as provided in each Program 
Attachment. DSHS is not responsible for payment under this Contract before both parties have 
signed the Contract or before the start date of the Contract, whichever is later. 

5. Authority. DSHS enters into this Contract under the authority of Health and Safety Code, 
Chapter 1001. 

6. Documents Forming Contract. The Contract consists of the following: 

a. Core Contract (this document) 
b. Program Attachments: 

2012-040463-001 STD - HIV 

c. General Provisions (Sub-recipient) 
d. Solicitation Document(s) (N/A) 
e. Contractor's response(s) to the Solicitation Document(s) (N/A) 
f. Exhibits (N/A) 

Any changes made to the Contract, whether by edit or attachment, do not form part of the 
Contract unless expressly agreed to in writing by DSHS and Contractor and incorporated herein. 

92648·1 

http:71,906.00


7. Conflicting Terms. In the event of conflicting terms among the documents forming this 
Contract, the order of control is first the Core Contract, then the Program Attachment(s), then the 
General Provisions, then the Solicitation Document, if any, and then Contractor's response to the 
Solicitation Document, if any. 

8. Payee. The Parties agree that the following payee is entitled to receive payment for services 
rendered by Contractor or goods received under this Contract 

Name: NUECES COUNTY 

Address: 901 LEOPARD ST RM 304 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 

Vendor Identification Number: 17460005857003 


9. Entire Agreement. The Parties acknowledge that this Contract is the entire agreement of 
the Parties and that there are no agreements or understandings, written or oral, between them 
with respect to the subject matter of this Contract, other than as set forth in this Contract. 

By signing below, the Parties acknowledge that they have read the Contract and agree to its 
terms, and that the persons whose signatures appear below have the requisite authority to execute 
this Contract on behalf of the named party. 

DEPARTMENT OF ST ATE HEALTH SERVICES 	 CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC 
HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY) 

By:___~______ 


Signature of Authorized Official Signature 


Date 	 Date 


Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 
Printed Name and Title 

Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 
Address 

1100 WEST 49TH STREET 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756 City, State, Zip 

(512) 458-7470 
Telephone Number 

Bob.Bumette@dshs.state.tx.us 
E-mail Address for Official Correspondence 

92648-1 

mailto:Bob.Bumette@dshs.state.tx.us


CONTRACT NO. 2012-040463
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. 001 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. 0000380362 


CONTRACTOR: CORPUS CHRlSTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
(COUNTY) 

DSHS PROGRAM: STD - HIV 

TERM: 0110112012 	 THRU: 12/3112012 

SECTION I. STATEMENT OF WORK: 

Contractor shall conduct programs, as described herein, to control and prevent the spread ofSexually 
Transmitted Diseases (STDs), including human immunodeficiency virus/acquired immunodeficiency 
syndrome (HIV 1AIDS) and viral hepatitis. In accordance with the Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention's (CDC) STD Program Operations Guidelines, located at 
http://www.cdc.gov/stdlprograml, Contractor shall perform the following activities: 

• 	 Community and Individual Behavior Change Interventions; 
• 	 Medical and Laboratory Services; 
• 	 Partner Services; 
• 	 Leadership and Program Management; 
• 	 Surveillance and Data Management; and 
• 	 Training and Professional Development. 

Contractor shall maintain written program procedures covering these six core activities. All 
procedures shall be consistent with the requirements of this Renewal Program Attachment. 

Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state policies, standards and guidelines (as 
revised). The following documents are incorporated herein by reference and made part of this 
Program Attachment: 

• 	 DSHS HIV and STD Program Operation Procedures and Standards (POPS), located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.uslhi vstd/pops/defau I t.shtm; 

• 	 DSHS HIV/STD Confidential Information Security Policy, located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstdlpolicy/pdfl301 00 I.pdf; 

• 	 CDC STD Program Operations Guidelines, located at http://www.cdc.gov/stdlprogram/; 
• 	 CDC STD Treatment Guidelines, located at http://www.cdc.gov/stdltreatmentl; 
• 	 DSHS Program Policy NO.30l.001 "HIV/STD Confidential Information Security Policy", 

located at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdfl30100 \.pdf; and, 
• 	 DSHS Program Policy No. 303.001 "HIV/STD Breach of Confidentiality Response Policy" 

located at http://www.dshs.state.tx.uslhivstd/policy/pdf/30300l.pdf. 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT Page 1 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.uslhivstd/policy/pdf/30300l.pdf
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdfl30100
http://www.cdc.gov/stdltreatmentl
http://www.cdc.gov/stdlprogram
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstdlpolicy/pdfl301
http://www.dshs.state.tx.uslhi
http://www.cdc.gov/stdlprograml


Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state regulations and statutes, including, but 
not limited to: 

• 	 Chapters 81 and 85 of the Texas Health and Safety Code; 
• 	 Chapter 93 of the Texas Health and Safety Code (relating to Education and Prevention Programs 

for Hepatitis C); and 
• 	 Title 25 Texas Administrative Code (TAC), Chapter 97. 

Contractor shall comply with the Texas Health and Safety Code, §85.085, Physician Supervision of 
Medical Care, to ensure a licensed physician shall supervise any medical care or procedure provided 
under a testing program as required by law, 

Contractor shall provide the following technical assistance and support services, when directed by 
DSHS staff and/or STD Program staff in local health departments, in accordance with CDC STD 
Program Operations Guidelines: 

• 	 Telephone consultation regarding issues of HIV/STD Program management and disease 
intervention; 

• 	 Traveling to provide on-site technical assistance regarding issues of HIV/STD Program 
management and disease intervention; 

• 	 Peer training to DSHS HIV ISTD staff as directed and/or local health department staff who travel 
to Contractor's region; 

• 	 Participating with DSHS HIV/STD Program staff on programmatic on-site reviews of local and 
regional HIV ISTD Programs; and 

• 	 Assisting DSHS Program with designated special HIV ISTD projects and/or workgroups that 
require local programmatic expertise (e.g. syphilis elimination planning; the Texas Infertility 
Prevention Project), 

When DSHS Program determines (at its sole discretion) that requests for technical assistance and 
support services from DSHS HIV ISTD Programs and all local and regional STD Programs 
exceed the capacity of this Program Attachment, DSHS Program will prioritize these services to 
be delivered by Contractor. 

Contractor shall perform all activities in accordance with the terms of this Program Attachment 
(including detailed budget) and any subsequent DSHS Program instructions given to Contractor 
pursuant to it. All of the above named documents are incorporated herein by reference and made a 
part of this Program Attachment. Contractor must receive written approval from DSHS before 
varying from applicable policies, procedures, and protocols and must update its implementation 
documentation within forty-eight (48) hours of making approved changes so that staff working on 
activities under this Program Attachment knows of the change(s). 

DSHS reserves the right, where allowed by legal authority, to redirect funds in the event of financial 
shortfalls. DSHS Program will monitor Contractor's expenditures on a quarterly basis. If 
expenditures are below the total contract amount, Contractor's budget may be subject to a decrease 

PROGRAM A ITACHMENT - Page 2 



for the remainder of the Program Attachment term. Vacant positions existing after ninety (90) days 
may result in a decrease in funds. 

SECTION II. PERFORMANCE MEASURES: 

The following performance measures will be used to assess, in part, Contractor's effectiveness in 
providing the services described in this Program Attachment, without waiving the enforceability of 
any of the other terms of the Contract: 

SID PROGRAM OBJECTIVES: 

Contractor shall diligently follow the requirements for each of the STD Program objectives, as 
excerpted below. If the data submitted by Contractor (or otherwise obtained by DSHS) indicates that 
Contractor's performance does not meet the standards stated in one (1) or more of the objectives, 
DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve 
performance. Contractor must implement these measures according to a timetable mandated by 
DSHS. 

Syphilis Objectives 
• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all clients are interviewed in accordance with 

DSHS POPS. If data indicates that less than 90% of the clients covered by the scope of this 
Renewal Program Attachment are interviewed as described, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) 
require additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In that scenario, 
Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do so according to the timetable 
mandated by DSHS; 

• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all clients with an identified early case of 
syphilis are interviewed for sex partners, suspects, and associates within three (3) days of 
confirmation of the case report. If data indicates that less than 85% of early syphilis cases are 
interviewed as described within three (3) days of confirmation of the case report, DSHS may 
(at its sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve that 
percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do so 
according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to ensure syphilis case management activities result in 
disease intervention. If data indicates that less than 60% of syphilis cases interviewed did not 
receive case management activities resulting in disease intervention, DSHS may (at its sole 
discretion) require additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In 
that scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do so according to the 
timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to achieve a partner index of at least 2.0 for early syphilis 
cases interviewed by the Disease Intervention Specialist (DIS). If data indicates less than a 
2.0 partner index for early syphilis cases interviewed by DIS, DSHS may (at its sole 
discretion) require additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In 

PROGRAM A ITACHMENT - Page 3 



that scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do so according to the 
timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• Contractor shall diligently work to achieve a cluster index of at least 1.0 for early syphilis 
cases interviewed by the DIS. If data indicates less than a 1.0 cluster index for early syphilis 
cases interviewed by DIS, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be 
taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow 
those additional measures, and do so according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• Contractor shall diligently work to achieve a treatment index of at least .75 for early syphilis 
cases interviewed by the DIS. If data indicates less than .75 treatment index for early syphilis 
cases interviewed by DIS, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be 
taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow 
those additional measures, and do so according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all initiated early syphilis sex partners 
(partners obtained from the interview/case management process with enough locating 
information to attempt notification see POPS) are examined for syphilis. If data indicates 
that less than 70% of initiated partners to early syphilis are examined as described, DSHS 
may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve 
that percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do 
so according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all initiated and examined sex partners to early 
syphilis are closed to final disposition in accordance with POPS within seven (7) calendar 
days of initiation. If data indicates that less than 65% of initiated and examined partners to 
early syphilis are closed to final disposition within seven (7) calendar days of initiation, 
DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by Contractor to 
improve that percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, 
and do so according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all initiated and examined neonatal and 
prenatal reactive serologic tests for syphilis (STS) are dispositioned within seven (7) calendar 
days. If data indicates that less than 85% of initiated and examined in-jurisdiction neonatal 
and prenatal reactive STS are dispositioned within seven (7) calendar days, DSHS may (at its 
sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve that 
percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do so 
according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; and, 

• Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all initiated and examined reactive STS are 
closed to final disposition within seven (7) calendar days of initiation. If data indicates that 
less than 75% of initiated and examined reactive STS are closed to final disposition within 
seven (7) calendar days of initiation, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional 
measures be taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In that scenario, Contractor 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT - Page 4 



must follow those additional measures, and do so according to the timetable mandated by 
DSHS. 

HIV Objectives 
• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all eligible STD clinic clients are tested for 

HIV. If data indicates that less than 95% of all eligible STD clinic clients are tested for HIV, 
DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by Contractor to 
improve that percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, 
and do so according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all new HIV cases will be interviewed for 
partners, suspects, and associates. If data indicates that less than 85% of new HIV cases are 
interviewed for partners, suspects, and associates, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require 
additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In that scenario, 
Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do so according to the timetable 
mandated by DSHS; 

• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all new HIV -positive clients interviewed 
successfully complete their first early intervention appointment. If data indicates that less 
than 90% of new HIV -positive clients interviewed successfully complete their first early 
intervention appointment, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be 
taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow 
those additional measures, and do so according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to achieve a partner index of at least 2.0 for newly diagnosed 
HIV -positive cases interviewed by DIS. If data indicates a partner index of less than 2.0 for 
newly diagnosed HIV -positive cases interviewed by DIS, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) 
require additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In that 
scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do so according to the 
timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to achieve a cluster index of at least 1.0 for newly diagnosed 
HIV-positive cases interviewed by DIS. If data indicates a cluster index less than 1.0 for 
newly diagnosed HIV -positive cases interviewed by DIS, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) 
require additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In that 
scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do so according to the 
timetable mandated by DSHS; 

• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all located new partners, suspects, and 
associates of HIV-positive clients receive an HIV test. If data indicates that less than 85% of 
the located new partners, suspects, and associates of HIV -positive clients receive an HIV test, 
DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by Contractor to 
improve that percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, 
and do so according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; 

PROGRAM A ITACHMENT - Page 5 



• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all new partners to HIV -positive persons 
interviewed are examined. If data indicates that less than 70% of new partners to HIV are 
examined, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by 
Contractor to improve that percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow those 
additional measures, and do so according to the timetable mandated by DSHS; and, 

• 	 Contractor shall diligently work to ensure that all located partners to HIV -positive persons 
interviewed are closed to final disposition within seven (7) calendar days of initiation. Ifdata 
indicates that less than 65% of all located partners to HIV are closed to final disposition 
within seven (7) calendar days of initiation, DSHS may (at its sole discretion) require 
additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve that percentage. In that scenario, 
Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do so according to the timetable 
mandated by DSHS. 

Contractor shall ensure that a complaint process is maintained and posted in the areas where services 
are provided, in accordance with the DSHS HIV and STD POPS. 

In accordance with DSHS HIV and STD POPS, Contractor shall continue to operate under the DSHS 
formal written Partner Services procedures with each DSHS-funded HIV Prevention contractor that 
provides Protocol-Based Counseling or Evidence-Based Interventions with an HIV testing 
component within Contractor's jurisdiction. The procedures should ensure effective, coordinated 
Partner Services and public health follow-up. 

The following STD clinical services shall be provided, consistent with the DSHS HIV and STD 
POPS: 

• 	 Contractor will diligently follow the requirements for examining, testing, and treating STD clinic 
clients. Ifdata indicates that less than 90% of clinic clients were examined, tested and/or treated 
for STD(s) as medically appropriate, within twenty-four (24) hours of seeking services, DSHS 
may (at its sole discretion) require additional measures be taken by Contractor to improve that 
percentage. In that scenario, Contractor must follow those additional measures, and do so 
according to the timetable mandated by DSHS. 

• 	 Clients seeking STD diagnostic and/or treatment services in public STD clinics shall be 
medically managed according to Contractor written protocols in compliance with DSHS HIV and 
STD POPS, and with CDC STD Treatment Guidelines 2010 (as revised). 

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

1. 	 Narratives and Objectives- Complete and accurate semi-annual reports, detailing how Contractor 
met all its requirements under this Program Attachment during each reporting period, are due 
semi-annually on or before July 30,2012, and January 30,2013, in a manner and in a format 
provided by DSHS Program. 

t. 

f 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT Page 6 

I 



2. 	 STD Management Infonnation System (STD*MIS) data Due weekly on Friday by 5:00 p.m., 
Central Time. Contractor shall submit confidential reports of diagnosed STD cases as required 
by 25 TAC, Chapter 97 to DSHS Program in a manner and in a fonnat provided by DSHS 
Program. 

3. 	 In accordance with DSHS HIY and STD POPS, Congenital Syphilis Case Investigation and 
Infant Syphilis Control Records are due to DSHS Program, thirty (30) calendar days after being 
reported to the local health department. 

4. 	 Contractor clinics that submit data using Texas Infertility Prevention Project Data Collection 
fonns shall submit them no later than thirty (30) calendar days after provision of sentinel site 
services. If Contractor uses comparable data collection systems, Contractor shall establish a 
schedule with DSHS Program prior to data submission and shall adhere to that schedule. 

All reporting requirements shall be accurate, completed to the satisfaction of DSHS, and submitted 
within the required time frames. Failure to meet these requirements will constitute a breach of 
contract. 

TRAINING REQUIREMENTS 

Due to the specialization and job knowledge required for effective STD control programs, the 
following minimum training is required of personnel employed under this Program Attachment. 
Compliance will be monitored by DSHS Program Staff. 

1. 	 Each Disease Intervention Specialist (DIS) shall successfully complete the DSHS-approved 
Introduction to STD Intervention (ISTDD course within six (6) months of employment. 

2. 	 Each DIS shall successfully complete venipuncture training that has been approved by the local 
health authority, within sixty (60) days of employment. 

3. 	 Each DIS with more than one (1) year of experience shall successfully complete the Advanced 
STD Intervention (ASTDI) course at the earliest time it is offered by the CDC. 

4. 	 First-line supervisors working on activities under this Program Attachment must have already 
completed all training requirements of a DIS and must take the next available offering of the 
following CDC-approved STD Supervisor's courses: 
a. 	 The STD Intervention for Supervisor's course; and, 
b. 	 The Principles of Supervision in STD Control course. 

5. 	 Program managers working on activities under this Program Attachment must have already 
completed all training requirements of a DIS and must take the next available offering of the 
CDC-approved STD Supervisor's courses above. 

Contractor shall notify DSHS of completed trainings in the semi-annual reports referenced in the 
Reporting Requirements section above. 

PROGRAM A ITACHMENT - Page 7 



CONFIDENTIALITY 

Contractor shall designate, from its staff, a Local Responsible Party (LRP) who has the overall 
responsibility for ensuring the security of the HIV /STD confidential information maintained by 
Contractor as part of activities under this program attachment. 

The LRP must: 
• 	 Ensure that appropriate policies/procedures are in place for: handling confidential information, 

releasing confidential HIV /STD data, and responding promptly to suspected breaches of protocol 
and/or confidentiality. These policies and procedures must comply with DSHS policies and 
procedures (Contractor may choose to adopt those DSHS policies and procedures as their own). 

• 	 Ensure that security policies are reviewed periodically for efficacy, and that the Contractor 
monitors evolving technology (eg. new methods hackers are using to illegally access confidential 
data; new technologies for keeping confidential data protected from hacking) on an on-going 
basis to ensure that the program's data remain as secure as possible. 

• 	 Approve any Contractor staff needing access to HIV /STD confidential information. The LRP 
will grant authorization to Contractor staff who have a work-related need (ie. work under this 
Program Attachment) to view HIV/STD confidential information. 

• 	 Maintain a list of authorized Contractor staff persons who have been granted permission to view 
and work with HIV /STD confidential information. The LRP will review the authorized user list 
180 days from the effective date of this program attachment to ensure it is current. All 
Contractor staff with access to confidential information will have a signed copy of a 
confidentiality agreement on file and it must be updated once during the term of this program 
attachment. 

• 	 Ensure that all Contractor staff with access to confidential information will be trained on security 
policies and procedures before access to confidential information is granted and that this training 
will be renewed once during the term of this program attachment. 

• 	 Thoroughly and quickly investigate all suspected breaches ofconfidentiality in consultation with 
the DSHS Overall Responsible Party (ORP) all in compliance with the DSHS Program Policy 
No. 303.001 "HIV/STD Breach of Confidentiality Response 
Policy,..http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdf/303001.pdf. 

SYPHILIS ELIMINATION 

In accordance with DSHS HN and STD POPS, Contractor shall continue to comply with the DSHS
approved Syphilis Elimination Plan (SEP) for Contractor's jurisdiction under this Renewal Program 
Attachment (will be provided by DSHS by the effective date of this Renewal Program Attachment). 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT Page 8 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdf/30300


Contractor shall establish and maintain collaborative relationships with local businesses, community 
clinics, and community-based organizations who serve populations most affected by syphilis, as well 
as with appropriate local and institutional individuals and groups (e.g., providers, hospitals, mental 
health and intellectually disabled facilities, infection control nurses), in order to implement the 
Syphilis Elimination Plan. Contractor shall continue to enhance the current syphilis surveillance 
system, including (but not limited to) syphilis screenings in correctional facilities. 

Contractor shall update the SEP, and shall submit this update to DSHS by 113112012. This is also an 
opportunity for Contractor to request any revisions to the SEP. Any requested revisions must meet 
certain criteria in order to be considered by DSHS. The SEP shall be in compliance with CDC's 
National Plan to Eliminate Syphilis from the United States, May 2006 (as revised), which is located 
at http://www.cdc.gov/stopsyphilis/plan.htm. The response plan should identify responsible parties 
for response activities, for example response coordinator, activity team lead, collaborative lead, 
medical lead, etc. Activities in this plan should include activities and action steps such as increasing 
active surveillance, examining outbreak characteristics, increase community awareness of syphilis 
including signs/symptoms and testing options, targeted screening, enhancing partner testing services 
and testing in correctional settings (as appropriate), expanding treatment including prophylactic 
treatment and educating health care providers about syphilis including statistics and local morbidity. 
DSHS will review the proposed revisions to the SEP and provide comments and revisions. The 
Contractor will make all directed revisions to the SEP, and shall submit a revised version to DSHS 
by the directed deadline. Contractor must immediately begin complying with the final, approved 
version of the amended SEP. 

Contractor shall provide staff pre-qualified by DSHS as syphilis rapid response team members. The 
number of staff will be as directed by the DSHS Rapid Response Team leader. The syphilis rapid 
response team members must be available for deployment anywhere in the state within seventy-two 
(72) hours of identified need, as directed by DSHS, to conduct disease intervention activities as 
prescribed in the Contractor's final, approved syphilis rapid response plan. Contractor's personnel 
shall travel to other Texas jurisdictions that may not be included in Contractor's service area, as 
directed by DSHS. When such travel is directed by DSHS, reimbursement arrangements for 
Contractor's travel expenditures must be submitted to DSHS for approval in advance. 

SECTION III. SOLICITATION DOCUMENT: 

Exempt Governmental Entity 

SECTION N. RENEWALS: 

DSHS may renew this Program Attachment for one (1) additional one-year terms at DSHS' sole 
discretion. 

SECTION V. PAYMENT METHOD: 

Cost Reimbursement 

Funding is further detailed in the attached Categorical Budget and, if applicable, Equipment List. 


PROGRAM ATTACHMENT Page 9 

http://www.cdc.gov/stopsyphilis/plan.htm


I 

j 

SECTION VI. BILLING INSTRUCTIONS: 

Contractor shall request payment using the State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13) and 
acceptable supporting documentation for reimbursement of the required services/deliverables. 
Vouchers and supporting documentation should be mailed or submitted by fax or electronic mail to 
the addresses/number below. 

Claims Processing Unit, MC 1940 

Department of State Health Services 


1100 West 49th Street 

PO Box 149347 


Austin, TX 78714-9347 


The fax number for submitting State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13) to the Claims 
Processing Unit is (512) 458-7442. The email addressisinvoices@dshs.state.tx.us. 

SECTION VII. BUDGET: 

Source of Funds: 93.940.000; State 

SECTION VIII. SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 

General Provisions ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS, Section 4.05 
Financial Status Reports (FSRs), is replaced with the following: 

Except as otherwise provided for contracts with categorical budgets, Contractor shall submit quarterl y 
FSRs to Accounts Payable by the thirtieth (30) calendar day of the month following the end of each 
quarter of the Program Attachment term for Department review and financial assessment. The final 
FSR must be submitted not later than forty-five (45) days following the end of the applicable term. 

Due to the sensitive and highly personal nature of STD HIV / AIDS-related information, strict 
adherence to the General Provisions, ARTICLE VII CONlIDENTIALITY, is required. 

General Provisions ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY, Section 7.03 Exchange of Client
Identifying Information, is revised to include the following: 

I 

Neither Contractor, nor any subcontractor, shall transfer a client or patient record through any means, 
including electronically, to another entity or person, or subcontractor without written consent from 
the client or patient, or someone authorized to act on his or her behalf; however, DSHS may require 
Contractor, or any subcontractor, to timely transfer a client or patient record to DSHS if the transfer 
is necessary to protect either the confidentiality of the record or the health and welfare of the client or 
patient. 

! 
I 
! PROGRAM A ITACHMENT - Page 10 

I 
\ 
I 

mailto:addressisinvoices@dshs.state.tx.us


DSHS shall have timely access to a client or patient record in the possession of Contractor, or any 
subcontractor, under authority of the Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapters 81 and 85, and the 
Medical Practice Act, Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 159. In such cases, DSHS shall keep 
confidential any information obtained from the client or patient record, as required by the Texas 
Health and Safety Code, Chapter 81, and Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 159. 

General Provisions ARTICLE XIII. GENERAL TERMS, Section 13.15 Amendment, is amended 
to include the following: 

Contractor must submit all amendment and revision requests in writing to the Division Contract 
Management Unit at least ninety (90) days prior to the end of the term of this Program Attachment. 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT - Page 11 



2012-040463-001 

Categorical Budget: 

FRINGE BENEFITS $15,635.00 


EQUIPMENT $0.00 


CONTRACTUAL $0.00 


TOTAL DIRECT CHARGES $71,906.00 


TOTAL $71,906.00 


CONTRACTOR SHARE $16,075.00 


Total reimbursements will not exceed $71,906.00 

Financial status reports are due: 04/30/2012,07/31/2012, 10/31/2012,03/01/2013 

http:71,906.00
http:16,075.00
http:71,906.00
http:71,906.00
http:15,635.00


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

ARTICLE I 


Section 1.01 
Section 1.02 
Section 1.03 
Section 1.04 
Section 1.05 
Section 1.06 
Section 1.07 
Section 1.08 

Section 1.09 
Section 1.10 

ARTICLE II 


Section 2.01 
Section 2.02 
Section 2.03 
Section 2.04 
Section 2.05 
Section 2.06 
Section 2.07 

ARTICLE III 


Section 3.01 
Section 3.02 
Section 3.03 
Section 3.04 
Section 3.05 
Section 3.06 

ARTICLE IV 


Section 4.01 
Section 4.02 
Section 4.03 
Section 4.04 
Section 4.05 
Section 4.06 

ARTICLE V 


Section 5.01 
Section 5.02 
Section 5.03 
Section 5.04 

ARTICLE VI 


General Provisions 
(CorelSubrecipient) 

COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING•.................••••...•......••••••..........••••••••........••....5 


Compliance with Statutes and Rules. ................................................................5 

Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document. ............................5 

Reporting. ........••••••••..........••••••........•.•.••.............•••.....••....•...............•••................5 

Client Financial Eligibility. • ......•••••••••••••••..•..•••••.......•••••••••••........•••.•..••.•••••••••.••5 

Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes .........................................5 

Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources. ...................5 

Statutes and Standards of General Applicability. • ••.........................•......•.......6 

Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts. 

.••.......•..................•..•••••.......•.••••••...........•.....•.......•••••••..................•.............•......•••...7 

Civil Rights Policies and Complaints. ...............................................................8 

Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals. ....................8 


SERVICES.....•.•.............................................••••.......•..•••••...........••••••..........•.............9 


Education to Persons in Residential Facilities. ......•.........••...................•...........9 

Disaster Services. ..........•••.••...•........•.•..•••.......................•..••••••...........•••...••..........9 

Consent to Medical Care of a Minor. ................................................................9 

Telemedicine Medical Services. .........................................................................9 

Fees for Personal Health Services. . ................................................................. 1 0 

Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications. .....................................................10 

Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency ...10 


FUNDING............•••...........•............................•...•...........•.................................•••••..10 


Debt to State and Corporate Status. ......•.•..........................•.....••••••.........••..••.10 

Application of Payment Due. •..........................................................................10 

Use of Funds. ....•.......................................•........•••.••.••...•........•........•.••••••••••••••..10 

Use for Match Prohibited. • ••••........•••••.••.......••••.............•••....•......•••..................10 

Program Income......•.•.••..............••...............••.•.....................•..............••.......••••10 

Nonsupplanting. .....•...••••..........•••.•••••••................••....•••...............••••.•••..............11 


PA YMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS ................................................11 


Payment Methods ••••............••••.......................••....•....••..........•....••••.......•••..••.....11 

Billing Submission .......••••••..••......••....•••..•..................••..•...•.......••............•.........11 

Final Billing Submission. ..............•.•..........•••••....................•..............•..••••........11 

Working Capital Advance ..•........................••••••••...••...............••.•••••.........••••••••12 

Financial Smtus Reports (FS'Rs ) .....................•............••.•••..............•.•...............12 

Third Party Payors. • •.............••...........••••••..............•.........••........•.........••.••••••••.12 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PA YMENT ....................................................12 


Prompt Payment. . .•....•..........•••....•••.•.•...........•..•••...........................••.•••........•...12 

Withholding Payments. • •....................•......••........•.••••••••.•........•••.•..........••••......12 

Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment. ................................................13 

Acceptance as Payment in Full. ....••..••..............•••...........................•••.••...........13 


ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS .................................13 


General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 1 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

Section 6.01 
Section 6.02 
Section 6.03 

ARTICLE VII 


Section 7.01 
Section 7.02 
Section 7.03 
Section 7.04 
Section 7.05 

ARTICLE VIII 


Section 8.01 

ARTICLE IX 


Section 9.01 
Section 9.02 
Section 9.03 

ARTICLE X 


Section 10.01 
Section 10.02 
Section 10.03 
Section 10.04 
Section 10.05 
Section 10.06 
Section 10.07 
Section 10.08 
Section 10.09 

ARTICLE XI 


Section 11.01 
Section 11.02 
Section 11.03 
Section 11.04 
Section 11.05 
Section 11.06 
Section 11.07 

ARTICLE XII 


Section 12.01 

Section 12.02 
Section 12.03 
Section 12.04 
Section 12.05 

General Provisions 
(CorelSubrecipient) 

Allowable Costs. ....••••............•••••••••.......••••••••........••••••.....•..••••••••...••••••••••••••...••13 

Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit. ............................................14 

Submission of Audit. ...•.....................................••.......................•......••.............14 


CONFIDENTIALITY .............•.........•....•••............•••.............•............•..•...........•15 


Maintenance of Confidentiality. .. .................................................................... 15 

Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information..................15 

Exchange of Client-Identifying Information..................................................15 

Security of Patient or Client Records. •............................................................15 

HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines. ......................................................15 


RECORDS RETENTION ............•••.................•.............••.........................••.......15 


Retentiona ............................................................................................................16 


ACCESS AND INSPECTION ..••...................................•...••..................................16 


Access. ......•.•...................•...................•••••••..........•••••..........•••••.........••....•........••.16 

State Auditor's Office.....................................•...••......••..........•.....••....•...........•.16 

Responding to Deficiencies. .........•..........•••.•...........••.............................•••........16 


NOTICE REQUIREMENTS...•.••.................•........••....................•..............•..........17 


Child Abuse Reporting Requirement................................................................17 

Significant Incidents. . ...•••..........•.........••............•.........••....•••..........•.•••.......••.•••17 

Litigation...•••.....................•......•....................•.•......................••••........................17 

Action Against the Contractor. ........................................................................17 

Insolvency. . ••••••............•••............................•...........••••.............••.................••.....17 

Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance............................................18 

Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action. .. .................................................. 18 

Retaliation Prohibited. .....................••...........•....•......•..•••••••......•••.....•..............18 

Documentation. ..............•.....•••••..............•••••••......................................••.••••••....18 


ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS ..........................................................18 


Certification. ...................•••............................•......................................••••...•.....18 

Child Support Delinquencies. ......•.••.......•...••••••.........•.••••••.•...•......••...............•19 

Authorization. •..•............•••..........•......................•..........•.............•••..••.......•••••..•.19 

Gifts and Benefits Prohibited. ...........................................................................20 

Ineligibility to Receive the Contract..................................................................20 

Antitrust. •..........................•.................................•••••............••.••.........................20 

Initiation and Completion of Work. .. .............................................................. 20 


GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR.......................20 


Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and 

Employees. ..........•.....•.••...............•........................•...........••••••...............•........•..20 

Management and Control Systems. .................................................................21 

Insurance. .....••••.•...............•.•................................•....•........•••••.•••....•••.............•.21 

Fidelity Bond. ......••...•.••...............•.................•...........•••••..........••...........••..........21 

Liability Coverage. .....••...••......•.••.......•................................•..•................•.........21 


General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 2 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

Section 12.06 
Section 12.07 
Section 12.08 
Section 12.09 
Section 12.10 
Section 12.11 
Section 12.12 
Section 12.13 
Section 12.14 
Section 12.15 
Section 12.16 
Section 12.17 
Section 12.18 
Section 12.19 
Section 12.20 
Section 12.21 
Section 12.22 
Section 12.23 
Section 12.24 
Section 12.25 
Section 12.26 
Section 12.27 
Section 12.28 
Section 12.29 

ARTICLE XIII 


Section 13.01 
Section 13.02 
Section 13.03 
Section 13.04 
Section 13.05 
Section 13.06 
Section 13.07 
Section 13.08 
Section 13.09 
Section 13.10 
Section 13.11 
Section 13.12 
Section 13.13 
Section 13.14 
Section 13.15 
Section 13.16 
Section 13.17 
Section 13.18 
Section 13.19 

I 

General Provisions I 


(CorelSubrecipient) 
f 
~ Overtime Compensation. ..................................................................................22 


Program Site. .......................................................................••••••••••••••••••....•.••.•••22 

Cost Allocation Plan. ..........................................................••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••22 

No Endorsement...........................................•.............•....•.•..••.•••••••••••••••....•••••••••22 

Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs) .................................................22 

Buy Texas. ....................................................................................••.•••..•......••••.•.23 

Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors. ..........................23 

Status of Subcontractors. ...................................................•.••....••••••.......••••••••.23 

Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts. .. .............................. 23 

Independent Contractor.....................................................................................24 

Authority to Bind. . ........................................................................•...................24 

Tax Liability. .....................................•...............................................................24 

Notice of Organizational Change. ...................................................................24 

Quality Management. • ......................................................................................24 

Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases ....................................24 

Supplies. • ....••.•.•.••••••.•.•••••...................................................•••.•......•••••......•••••••••.25 

Changes to Equipment List. ........................................................•••••......•••••..••.25 

Property Inventory and Protection of Assets. ................................................25 

Bankruptcy. . ...........•...............................•..........••...................................•..........25 

Title to Property. ...................................••••••.....•.•.••..••..••••..•••..••••..••••..•.••.......••.25 

Property Acquisitions. . .....•.................••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.••••.••••...••••.•.25 

Disposition of Property. ................................................•.............•........•••..........25 

Closeout of Equipment. . ........................••.•...................•.....................••••..........26 

Assets as Collateral Prohibited. . ..........••••••..........••..••..••......•............•••••..........26 


GENERAL TERMS..............................•••••••••.........•••••...•••..•...•....••..••••••..•.••.•.•.•26 


Assignment. • •••••....................................•............•..••..•...........••.••••••.••...••...•....•...•26 

Lobbying. ...................•••.......................................................•..•••.••.....••••..••••••••••26 

Conflict of Interest. ...................................•••............•...........•....••••••••••.•..•••••....•26 

Transactions Between Related Parties. ...........................................................27 

Intellectual Property. .......................................................•••••.••••••.....•.....••••••••••27 

Other Intangible Property. •..................................................................•..........28 

Severability and Ambiguity. .....................................•.....•.•••..••••...........•.......••.28 

Legal Notice. •..•..•..•..•.•..•.•.....••.....•.•.••••..........•••••••.••••••••••••••••••..•............•...•......28 

Successors. ...••••••...•.•••...•••.....................................................••..............•.•.•....••.•28 

Headings......•••...................•.....................................................••.•.•••..•.••.•••..•........28 

Parties. • •••.•••••.•••..••••.•...•••....••••...........................................................................•28 

Survivability of Terms. ....••.....•.....................................•••.•....••..•..•....••...••••••••••29 

Direct Operation. ....••........................................................................................29 

Customer Service Information. . ......................................................................29 

Amendment. • ••••••••••...•.........•...............•.....•.•.........•.......••••••.............................•29 

Contractor's Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions. .. ...... 29 

Contractor's Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions............30 

Immunity Not Waived. •................................................•....••..•.•••..........•..•••••••••30 

Hold Harmless and Indemnification. ...........••••...••••••••.••••.•••....•••.•••.•....•.........30 


General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 3 




I 
1 

1 


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

I 


Section 13.20 
Section 13.21 

Section 13.22 
Section 13.23 
Section 13.24 

ARTICLE XIV 


I Section 14.01 
Section 14.02 
Section 14.03 
Section 14.04 

i 

ARTICLE XV 


Section 15.01 
Section 15.02 
Section 15.03 
Section 15.04 
Section 15.05 

ARTICLE XVI 


Section 16.01 
Section 16.02 
Section 16.03 
Section 16.04 
Section 16.05 
Section 16.06 

ARTICLE XVII 


Section 17.01 
Section 17.02 
Section 17.03 

ARTICLE XVIII 


Section 18.01 
Section 18.02 
Section 18.03 
Section 18.04 
Section 18.05 

General Provisions 

(CorelSubrecipient) 


Waiver.. .. ..............................................................................................................30 


...............................................................................................................................30 

Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards. 

Force Majeure. .. .................................................................................................31 

Interim Contracts. .............................................................................................31 

Cooperation and Communication. ..................................................................31 


BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON·COMPLIANCE ..• 
...............................................................................................................................31 


Actions Constituting Breach of Contract. •.....................................................31 

General Remedies and Sanctions. ...................................................................32 

Notice of Remedies or Sanctions .......................................................................33 

Emergency A ction. ............................................................................................34 


CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT ....................................................34 


Breach of Contract Claim. •..............................................................................34 

Notice. .................................................................................................................34 

Sole Remedy. .....................................................................................................34 

Condition Precedent to Suit. . ...........................................................................35 

Performance Not Suspended. ...........................................................................35 


TERMINATION AND TEMPORARY SUSPENSION ..................................35 


Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s) .......................................35 

Effect of Termination. ......................................................................................35 

Acts Not Constituting Termination. ................................................................35 

Termination or Temporary Suspension Without Cause .................................35 

Termination For Cause. ...................................................................................36 

Notice of Termination. ......................................................................................37 


VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS .........................37 


Void Contracts. .................................................................................................37 

Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract .............37 

Appeals Rights. ..................................................................................................37 


CLOSEOUT.......................................................................................................37 


Cessation of Services At Closeout. ...................................................................37 

Administrative Offset. ......................................................................................38 

Deadline for Closeout. . .....................................................................................38 

Payment of Refunds. .........................................................................................38 

Disallowances and Adjustments. .....................................................................38 


General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 4 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 


ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules. Contractor shall comply, and shall require its 
subcontractor(s) to comply, with the requirements of the Department's rules of general applicability and other 
applicable state and federal statutes, regulations, rules, and executive orders, as such statutes, regulations, 
rules, and executive orders currently exist and as they may be lawfully amended. The Department rules are 
located in the Texas Administrative Code, Title 25 (Rules). To the extent this Contract imposes a higher 
standard, or additional requirements beyond those required by applicable statutes, regulations, rules or 
executive orders, the terms of this Contract will control. Contractor further agrees that, upon notification from 
DSHS, Contractor shall comply with the terms of any contract provisions DSHS is required to include in its 
contracts under legislation effective at the time of the effective date of this Contract or during the term of this 
Contract. 

Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document. Except as specified in these 
General Provisions or the Program Attachment(s), Contractor shall comply with the requirements, eligibility 
conditions, assurances, certifications and program requirements of the Solicitation Document, if any, 
(including any revised or additional terms agreed to in writing by Contractor and DSHS prior to execution of 
this Contract) for the duration of this Contract or any subsequent renewals. The Parties agree that the 
Department has relied upon Contractor's response to the Solicitation Document. The Parties agree that any 
misrepresentation contained in Contractor's response to the Solicitation Document constitutes a breach of this 
Contract. 

Section 1.03 Reporting. Contractor shall submit reports in accordance with the reporting requirements 
established by the Department and shall provide any other information requested by the Department in the 
format required by DSHS. Failure to submit any required report or additional requested information by the due 
date specified in the Program Attachment(s) or upon request constitutes a breach of contract, may result in 
delayed payment and/or the imposition of sanctions and remedies, and, if appropriate, emergency action; and 
may adversely affect evaluation of Contractor's future contracting opportunities with the Department. 

Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility. Where applicable, Contractor shall use financial eligibility 
criteria, financial assessment procedures and standards developed by the Department to determine client 
eligibility. 

Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes. Regarding all issues related to contract 
formation, performance, interpretation, and any issues that may arise in any dispute between the Parties, this 
Contract will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Texas. In the event of 
a dispute between the Parties, venue for any suit will be Travis County, Texas. 

Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources. Where applicable, federal 
statutes and regulations, including federal grant requirements applicable to funding sources, will apply to this 
Contract. Contractor agrees to comply with applicable laws, executive orders, regulations and policies, as well 
as Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars, the Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act of 
1981 (UGMA), Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 783, and Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS), as revised 
by federal circulars and incorporated in UGMS by the Governor's Budget, Planning and Policy Division. 
UGMA and UGMS can be located through web links on the DSHS website at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us!contractsllinks.shtm. Contractor also shall comply with all applicable federal and 
state assurances contained in UGMS, Part III, State Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and 
Cooperative Agreements §_.14. If applicable, Contractor shall comply with the Federal awarding agency's 
Common Rule, and the U.S. Health and Human Services Grants Policy Statement, both of which may be 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 5 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us!contractsllinks.shtm


I 
Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 


General Provisions 

(CorelSubrecipient) 


located through web links on the DSHS website at http://\vww.dshs.state.tx.uslcontracts/links.shtm. For 
contracts funded by block grants, Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2105. 

Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability. Contractor is responsible for reviewing 
and complying with all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, executive orders and policies. To the extent 
applicable to Contractor, Contractor shall comply with the following: 

a) the following statutes, rules, regulations, and DSHS policy (and any of their subsequent amendments) 
that collectively prohibit discrimination, exclusion from or limitation of participation in 
programs, benefits or activities or denial of any aid, care, service or other benefit on the basis 
of race, color, national origin, limited English proficiency, sex, sexual orientation (where applicable), 
disabilities, age, substance abuse, political belief or religion: 1) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964, 42 USC §§ 2000d et seq.; 2) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC §§ 1681
1683, and 1685-1686; 3) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC § 794(a); 4) the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 USC §§ 12101 et seq.; 5) Age Discrimination Act of 
1975,42 USC §§ 6101-6107; 6) Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, 
Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, 42 USC § 290dd (b)(1); 7) 45 CFR Parts 80, 84, 86 and 91; 
8) U.S. Department of Labor, Equal Employment Opportunity E.O. 11246; 9) Tex. Lab. Code Chapter 
21; 10) Food Stamp Act of 1977 (7 USC § 200 et seq.; II) Executive Order 13279,45 CFR Part 87 or 
7 CFR Part 16 regarding equal treatment and opportunity for religious organizations; 12) Drug Abuse 
Office and Treatment Act of 1972, 21 USC §§ 1101 et seq., relating to drug abuse; 13) Public Health 
Service Act of 1912, §§ 523 and 527, 42 USC § 290dd-2, and 42 CFR Part 2, relating to 
confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; 14) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 
1968,42 USC §§ 3601 et seq., relating to nondiscrimination in housing; and 15) DSHS Policy AA
5018, Non-discrimination Policy for DSHS Programs; 

b) Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, 8 USC § I 324a, regarding employment verification; 
c) Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 USC §§ 6081-6084, and the Pro-Children Act of 2001, 20 USC § 7183, 

regarding the non-use of all tobacco products; 
d) National Research Service Award Act of 1971, 42 USC §§ 289a-l et seq., and 6601 (PL 93-348 and 

PL 103-43), regarding human subjects involved in research; 
e) Hatch Political Activity Act, 5 USC §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-28, which limits the political activity of 

employees whose employment is funded with federal funds; 
f) Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 USC §§ 201 et seq., and the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970, 

42 USC §§ 4701 et seq., as applicable, concerning minimum wage and maximum hours; 
g) Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 469, pertaining to eliminating architectural barriers for persons with 

disabilities; 
h) Texas Workers' Compensation Act, Tex. Lab. Code Chapters 401-406 and 28 Tex. Admin. Code Part 

2, regarding compensation for employees' injuries; 
i) The Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments of 1988, 42 USC § 263a, regarding the regulation 

and certification of clinical laboratories; 
j) 	 The Occupational Safety and Health Administration Regulations on Blood Borne Pathogens, 29 CFR 

§ 1910.1030, or Title 25 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 96 regarding safety standards for handling blood 
borne pathogens; 

k) 	 Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966,7 USC §§ 2131 et seq., pertaining to the treatment of 

laboratory animals; 


1) 	 environmental standards pursuant to the following: 1) Institution of environmental quality control 
measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, 42 USC §§ 4321-4347 and Executive 
Order 11514 (35 Fed. Reg. 4247), "Protection and Enhancement of Environmental Quality;" 2) 
Notification of violating facilities pursuant to Executive Order 11738 (40 CFR Part 32), "Providing for 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 	 6 

http://\vww.dshs.state.tx.uslcontracts/links.shtm


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 

(CoreJSubrecipient) 


Administration of the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act with respect to 
Federal Contracts, Grants, or Loans;" 3) Protection of wetlands pursuant to Executive Order 11990,42 
Fed. Reg. 26961; 4) Evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with Executive Order 
11988,42 Fed. Reg. 26951 and, if applicable, flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) 
of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (PL 93-234); 5) Assurance of project consistency with 
the approved State Management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972, 
16 USC §§ 1451 et seq.; 6) Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 USC §1251 et seq.; 7) Protection 
of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, 42 USC §§ 
300f-300j; 8) Protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, 16 USC §§ 
1531 et seq.; 9) Conformity of federal actions to state clean air implementation plans under the Clean 
Air Act of 1955, 42 USC §§7401 et seq.; 10) Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 USC §§ 1271 et 
seq.) related to protecting certain rivers system; and 11) Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act 
(42 USC § § 4801 et seq.) prohibiting the use of lead-based paint in residential construction or 
rehabilitation; 

m) 	Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 USC §§4278-4763) regarding personnel merit systems 
for programs specified in Appendix A of the federal Office of Program Management's Standards for a 
Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 CFR Part 900, Subpart F); 

n) 	 Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 
1970 (PL 91-646), relating to fair treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a 
result of Federal or federally-assisted programs; 

0) 	 Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC §§ 276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.c. § 276c and 18 USC § 
874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 USC §§ 327-333), regarding labor 
standards for federally-assisted construction subagreements; 

p) 	 National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, §106 (16 USC § 470), Executive Order 11593, and the 
Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 USC §§ 469a-1 et seq.) regarding historic 
property to the extent necessary to assist DSHS in complying with the Acts; 

q) 	 financial and compliance audits in accordance with Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular No. A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations;" 

r) Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, Section l06(g) (22 USC § 7104); 
s) Executive Order, Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving, October 1,2009, if 

required by a federal funding source of the Contract; and 
t) requirements of any other applicable state and federal statutes, executive orders, regulations, rules and 

policies. 
If this Contract is funded by a federal grant or cooperative agreement, additional state or federal requirements 
found in the Notice of Grant Award are imposed on Contractor and incorporated herein by reference. 
Contractor may obtain a copy of any applicable Notice of Grant Award from the contract manager assigned to 
the Program Attachment. 

Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts. Certain 
sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to Contractors that are State 
agencies or units of local government; and certain additional provisions will apply to such Contractors. 

a) 	 The following sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to 
interagency or interlocal contracts: 
1) Hold Harmless and Indemnification, Section 13.19; 
2) Independent Contractor, Section 12.15 (delete the third sentence in its entirety; delete the word 

"employees" in the fourth sentence; the remainder of the section applies); 

3) Insurance, Section 12.03; 

4) Liability Coverage, Section 12.05; 


General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 7 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


( CorelSubrecipient) 


5) Fidelity Bond, Section 12.04; 

6) Historically Underutilized Businesses, Section 12.10 (Contractor, however, shall comply with 


I 
HUB requirements of other statutes and rules specifically applicable to that entity); 

7) Debt to State and Corporate Status, Section 3.01; 
8) Application of Payment Due, Section 3.02; and 
9) Article XV Claims against the Department (This Article is inapplicable to interagency contracts 

I 
only). 


b) The following additional provisions will apply to interagency contracts: 

1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 


provisions of the Interagency Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 771; 


I 
2) The Parties hereby certify that (1) the services specified are necessary and essential for the 

activities that are properly within the statutory functions and programs of the affected agencies of 
State government; (2) the proposed arrangements serve the interest of efficient and economical 
administration of the State government; and (3) the services, supplies or materials contracted for 
are not required by Section 21 of Article 16 of the Constitution of the State of Texas to be supplied 
under contract given to the lowest responsible bidder; and 

3) 	 DSHS certifies that it has the authority to enter into this Contract granted in Tex. Health & Safety 
Code Chapter 1001, and Contractor certifies that it has specific statutory authority to enter into 
and perform this Contract. 

c) 	 The following additional provisions will apply to interlocal contracts: 

1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 


provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 791; 
2) Payments made by DSHS to Contractor will be from current revenues available to DSHS; and 
3) Each Party represents that it has been authorized to enter into this Contract. 

d) 	 Contractor agrees that Contract Revision Requests (pursuant to the Contractor's Request for Revision 
to Certain Contract Provisions section), when signed by a duly authorized representative of 
Contractor, will be effective as of the effective date specified by the Department, whether that date is 
prior to or after the date of any ratification by Contractor's governing body. 

Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints. Upon request, Contactor shall provide the Health and 
Human Services Commission (HHSC) Civil Rights Office with copies of all Contractor's civil rights policies 
and procedures. Contractor shall notify HHSC's Office of Civil Rights of any civil rights complaints received 
relating to performance under this Contract no more than ten (10) calendar days after Contractor's receipt of 
the claim. Notice must be directed to 

HHSC Civil Rights Office 
701 W. 51st St., Mail Code W206 
Austin. Texas 78751 
Toll-free phone (888) 388-6332 
Phone (512) 438-4313 
TTY Toll-free (877) 432-7232 
Fax (512) 438-5885 

Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals. Contractor shall obtain 
and maintain all applicable licenses, certifications, permits, registrations and approvals to conduct its business 
and to perform the services under this Contract. Failure to obtain or any revocation, surrender, expiration, 
non-renewal, inactivation or suspension of any such license, certification, permit, registration or approval 
constitutes grounds for termination of this Contract or other remedies the Department deems appropriate. 
Contractor shall ensure that all its employees, staff and volunteers obtain and maintain in active status all 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 	 8 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
 l 

(CorelSubrecipient) 

licenses, certifications, pennits, registrations and approvals required to perform their duties under this Contract 
and shall prohibit any person who does not hold a current, active required license, certification, pennit, 
registration or approval from perfonning services under this Contract. I 

ARTICLE II SERVICES 

Section 2.0 I Education to Persons in Residential Facilities. If applicable, Contractor shall ensure that all 
persons, who are housed in Department-licensed and/or -funded residential facilities and who are twenty-two 
(22) years of age or younger, have access to educational services as required by Tex. Educ. Code § 29.012. 
Contractor shall notify the local education agency or local early intervention program as prescribed by Tex. 
Educ. Code § 29.012 not later than the third calendar day after the date a person who is twenty-two (22) years 
of age or younger is placed in Contractor's residential facility. 

Section 2.02 Disaster Services. In the event of a local, state, or federal emergency, including natural, man-
made, criminal, terrorist, and/or bioterrorism events, declared as a state disaster by the Governor, or as a 
federal disaster by the appropriate federal official, Contractor may be called upon to assist DSHS in providing 
services, as appropriate, in the following areas: community evacuation; health and medical assistance; 
assessment of health and medical needs; health surveillance; medical care personnel; health and medical 
equipment and supplies; patient evacuation; in-hospital care and hospital facility status; food, drug, and 
medical device safety; worker health and safety; mental health and substance abuse; public health information; 
vector control and veterinary services; and victim identification and mortuary services. Contractor shall carry 
out disaster services in the manner most responsive to the needs of the emergency, be cost-effective, and be 
least intrusive on Contractor's primary services. 

Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor. If Contractor provides medical, dental, psychological 
or surgical treatment to a minor under this Contract, either directly or through contracts with subcontractors, 
Contractor shall not provide treatment of a minor unless informed consent to treatment is obtained pursuant to 
Tex. Fam. Code Chapter 32, relating to consent to treatment of a child by a non-parent or child or pursuant to 
other state law. If requirements of federal law relating to consent directly conflict with Tex. Fam. Code 
Chapter 32, federal law supersedes state law. 

Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services. Contractor shall ensure that if Contractor or its 
subcontractor uses telemedicine/telepsychiatry that the services are implemented in accordance with written 
procedures and using a protocol approved by Contractor's medical director and using equipment that complies 
with the equipment standards as required by the Department. Procedures for providing telemedicine service 
must include the following requirements: 

a) clinical oversight by Contractor's medical director or designated physician responsible for medical 
leadership; 

b) contraindication considerations for telemedicine use; 
c) qualified staff members to ensure the safety of the individual being served by telemedicine at the 

remote site; 
d) safeguards to ensure confidentiality and privacy in accordance with state and federal laws; 
e) use by credentialed licensed providers providing clinical care within the scope of their licenses; 
f) demonstrated competency in the operations of the system by all staff members who are involved in the 

operation of the system and provision of the services prior to initiating the protocol; 
g) priority in scheduling the system for clinical care of individuals; , 
h) quality oversight and monitoring of satisfaction of the individuals served; and 
i) management of information and documentation for telemedicine services that ensures timely access to I 


General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 9 

I 
t 

i 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 

accurate information between the two sites. 
Telemedicine Medical Services does not include chemical dependency treatment services provided by 
electronic means under Rule § 448.911. 

Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services. Contractor may develop a system and schedule of fees 
for personal health services in accordance with the provisions of Tex. Health & Safety Code § 12.032, DSHS 
Rule § 1.91 covering Fees for Personal Health Services, and other applicable laws or grant requirements. The 
amount of a fee must not exceed the actual cost of providing the services. No client may be denied a service 
due to inability to pay. 

Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications. If medications are funded under this Contract, 
Contractor shall make needed medications available to clients at the lowest possible prices and use the most 
cost effective medications purchasing arrangement possible. 

Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency. Contractor shall 
take reasonable steps to provide services and information, both orally and in writing, in appropriate languages 
other than English, to ensure that persons with limited English proficiency are effectively informed and can 
have meaningful access to programs, benefits, and activities. Contractor shall identify and document on the 
client records the primary language/dialect of a client who has limited English proficiency and the need for 
translation or interpretation services and shall not require a client to provide or pay for the services of a 
translator or interpreter. Contractor shall make every effort to avoid use of any persons under the age of 
eighteen (18) or any family member or friend of the client as an interpreter for essential communications with 
a client with limited English proficiency, unless the client has requested that person and using the person 
would not compromise the effectiveness of services or violate the client's confidentiality and the client is 
advised that a free interpreter is available. 

ARTICLE III FUNDING 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status. Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 403.055, the Department 
will not approve and the State Comptroller will not issue payment to Contractor if Contractor is indebted to the 
State for any reason, including a tax delinquency. Contractor, if a corporation, certifies by execution of this 
Contract that it is current and will remain current in its payment of franchise taxes to the State of Texas or that 
it is exempt from payment offranchise taxes under Texas law (Tex. Tax Code §§ 171.00 1 et seq.). Contractor, 
if a corporation, further certifies that it is and will remain in good standing with the Secretary of State's office. 
A false statement regarding franchise tax or corporate status is a material breach of this Contract. If franchise 
tax payments become delinquent during the Contract term, all or part of the payments under this Contract may 
be withheld until Contractor's delinquent franchise tax is paid in full. 

Section 3.02 Application of Payment Due. Contractor agrees that any payments due under this Contract 
will be applied towards any debt of Contractor, including but not limited to delinquent taxes and child support 
that is owed to the State of Texas. 

Section 3.03 Use of Funds. Contractor shall expend Department funds only for the provision of approved 
services and for reasonable and allowable expenses directly related to those services. 

Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited. Contractor shall not use funds provided through this Contract for 
matching purposes in securing other funding unless directed or approved by the Department in writing. 

Section 3.05 Program Income. Gross income directly generated from Department funds through a project 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 10 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CoreiSubrecipient) 

or activity performed under a Program Attachment and/or earned only as a result of a Program Attachment 
during the term of the Program Attachment are considered program income. Unless otherwise required under 
the terms of the grant funding this Contract, Contractor shall use the addition alternative, as provided in 
UGMS § _.25(g)(2), for the use of program income to further the program objectives of the state or federal 
statute under which the Program Attachment was made, and Contractor shall spend the program income on the 
same Program Attachment project in which it was generated. Contractor shall identify and report this income 
in accordance with the Compliance and Reporting Article of these General Provisions, the Contractor's 
Financial Procedures Manual located at http://www.dshs.state.tx.uslcontracts/cfpm.shtm and the provisions of 
the Program Attachment(s). Contractor shall expend program income during the Program Attachment term 
and may not carry forward to any succeeding term. Contractor shall refund program income not expended in 
the term in which it is earned to DSHS. DSHS may base future funding levels, in part, upon Contractor's 
proficiency in identifying, billing, collecting, and reporting program income, and in using it for the purposes 
and under the conditions specified in this Contract. 

Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting. Contractor shall not supplant (Le., use funds from this Contract to replace 
or substitute existing funding from other sources that also supports the activities that are the subject of this 
Contract) but rather shall use funds from this Contract to supplement existing state or local funds currently 
available for a particular activity. Contractor shall make a good faith effort to maintain its current level of 
support. Contractor may be required to submit documentation substantiating that a reduction in state or local 
funding, if any, resulted for reasons other than receipt or expected receipt of funding under this Contract. 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Section 4.0 I Payment Methods. Except as otherwise provided by the provisions of the Program 
Attachrnent(s), the payment method for each Program Attachment will be one of the following methods: 

a) cost reimbursement. This payment method is based on an approved budget in the Program 
Attachment(s) and acceptable submission of a request for reimbursement; or 

b) unit rate/fee-for-service. This payment method is based on a fixed price or a specified rate(s) or fee(s) 
for delivery of a specified unites) of service, as stated in the Program Attachment(s) and acceptable 
submission of all required documentation, forms and/or reports. 

Section 4.02 Billing Submission. Contractors shall bill the Department in accordance with the Program 
Attachrnent(s) in the form and format prescribed by DSHS. Unless otherwise specified in the Program 
Attachrnent(s) or permitted under the Third Party Payors section of this Article, Contractor shall submit 
requests for reimbursement or payment monthly within thirty (30) calendar days following the end of the 
month covered by the bill. Contractor shall maintain all documentation that substantiates billing submissions 
and make the documentation available to DSHS upon request. 

Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission. Unless otherwise provided by the Department, Contractor shall 
submit a reimbursement or payment request as a final close-out bill not later than sixty (60) calendar days 
following the end of the term of the Program Attachment for goods received and services rendered during the 
term. [f necessary to meet this deadline, Contractor may submit reimbursement or payment requests by 
facsimile transmission. Reimbursement or payment requests received in DSHS's offices more than sixty (60) 
calendar days following the end of the applicable term will not be paid. Consideration of requests for an 
exception will be made on a case-by-case basis, subject to the availability of funding, and only for an 
extenuating circumstance, such as a catastrophic event, natural disaster, or criminal activity that substantially 
interferes with normal business operations or causes damage or destruction of a place of business and/or 
records. A written statement describing the extenuating circumstance and the last request for reimbursement 

I

I 

I 


I 
l 

t 
r 

I 
r 

I 

I 


General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 11 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.uslcontracts/cfpm.shtm


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(Core!Subrecipient) 


must be submitted for review and approval to the DSHS Accounting Section. 

Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance. If allowed under this Contract, a single one-time working capital 
advance per term of the Program Attachment may be granted at the Department's discretion. Contractor must 
submit documentation to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment to justify the need for a 
working capital advance. Contractor shall liquidate the working capital advance as directed by the 
Department. The requirements for the documentation justifying the need for an advance and the directions for 
liquidating the advance are found in the Contractor's Financial Procedures Manual located at 
http://www .dshs.state .tX.lI s/contracts/ cfpm. shtm. 

Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs). Except as otherwise provided in these General Provisions 
or in the terms of the Program Attachment(s), for contracts with categorical budgets, Contractor shall submit 
quarterly FSRs to Accounts Payable by the last business day of the month following the end of each quarter of 
the Program Attachment term for Department review and financial assessment. Contractor shall submit the 
final FSR no later than sixty (60) calendar days following the end of the applicable term. 

Section 4.06 Third Party Payors. A third party payor is any person or entity who has the legal 
responsibility for paying for all or part of the services provided. Third party payors include, but are not limited 
to, commercial health or liability insurance carriers, Medicaid, or other federal, state, local, and private 
funding sources. Except as provided in this Contract, Contractor shall screen all clients and shall not bill the 
Department for services eligible for reimbursement from third party payors. Contractor shall (a) enroll as a 
provider in Children's Health Insurance Program and Medicaid if providing approved services authorized 
under this Contract that may be covered by those programs, and bill those programs for the covered services; 
(b) provide assistance to individuals to enroll in such programs when the screening process indicates possible 
eligibility for such programs; (c) allow clients who are otherwise eligible for Department services, but cannot 
pay a deductible required by a third party payor, to receive services up to the amount of the deductible and to 
bill the Department for the deductible; (d) not bill the Department for any services eligible for third party 
reimbursement until all appeals to third party payors have been exhausted, in which case the thirty (30)-day 
requirement in the Billing Submission section will be extended until all such appeals have been exhausted; (e) 
maintain appropriate documentation from the third party payor reflecting attempts to obtain reimbursement; (f) 
bill all third party payors for services provided under this Contract before submitting any request for 
reimbursement to Department; and (g) provide third party billing functions at no cost to the client. 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment. Upon receipt of a timely, undisputed invoice pursuant to this Contract, 
Department will pay Contractor. Payments and reimbursements are contingent upon a signed Contract and 
will not exceed the total amount of authorized funds under this Contract. Contractor is entitled to payment or 
reimbursement only if the service, work, and/or product has been authorized by the Department and performed 
or provided pursuant to this Contract. If those conditions are met, Department will make payment in 
accordance with the Texas prompt payment law (Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251). Contractor shall comply 
with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251 regarding its prompt payment obligations to subcontractors. Payment of 
invoices by the Department will not constitute acceptance or approval of Contractor's performance, and all 
invoices and Contractor's performance are subject to audit or review by the Department. 

Section 5.02 Withholding Payments. Department may withhold all or part of any payments to Contractor 
to offset reimbursement for any ineligible expenditures, disallowed costs, or overpayments that Contractor has 
not refunded to Department, or if financial status report(s) required by the Department are not submitted by the 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 12 

http://www


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 

(CorelSubrecipient) 

date(s) due. Department may take repayment (recoup) from funds available under this Contract in amounts 
necessary to fulfill Contractor's repayment obligations. 

Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment. Contractor shall disburse program income, 
rebates, refunds, contract settlements, audit recoveries, and interest earned on such funds before requesting 
cash payments including any advance payments from Department. 

Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full. Except as permitted in the Fees for Personal Health 
Services section of the Services Article of these General Provisions or under 25 Tex. Admin. Code § 444.413, 
Contractor shall accept reimbursement or payment from DSHS as payment in full for services or goods 
provided to clients or participants, and Contractor shall not seek additional reimbursement or payment for 
services or goods from clients or participants or charge a fee or make a profit with respect to the Contract. A 
fee or profit is considered to be an amount in excess of actual allowable costs that are incurred in conducting 
an assistance program. 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs. For services satisfactorily performed, and sufficiently documented, 
pursuant to this Contract, DSHS will reimburse Contractor for allowable costs. Contractor must have incurred 
a cost prior to claiming reimbursement and within the applicable term to be eligible for reimbursement under 
this Contract. DSHS will determine whether costs submitted by Contractor are allowable and eligible for 
reimbursement. If DSHS has paid funds to Contractor for unallowable or ineligible costs, DSHS will notify 
Contractor in writing, and Contractor shall return the funds to DSHS within thirty (30) calendar days of the 
date of this written notice. DSHS may withhold all or part of any payments to Contractor to offset 
reimbursement for any unallowable or ineligible expenditures that Contractor has not refunded to DSHS, or if 
financial status report(s) required under the Financial Status Reports section are not submitted by the due 
date(s). DSHS may take repayment (recoup) from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to 
fulfill Contractor's repayment obligations. Applicable cost principles, audit requirements, and administrative 
requirements include-

Applicable Entity Applicable Cost 
Principles 

Audit Requirements Administrative 
Requirements 

State, Local and Tribal 
Governments 

OMB Circular A-87 
(2 CPR, Part 225) 

OMB Circular 
A-I33 and UGMS 

UGMS, OMB Circular 
A-102, and applicable 
Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

Educational Institutions OMB Circular A-21 
(2 CPR, Part 220); 
and UGMS, as 
applicable 

OMB Circular 
A-l33 

OMB Circular A-110 (2 
CPR, Part 215) and 
applicable Federal 
awarding agency 
common rule; and 
UGMS, as applicable 

Non-Profit 
Organizations 

OMB Circular 
A-I22 (2 CPR, Part 
230) 

OMB Circular 
A-l33 and UGMS 

UGMS; OMB Circular 
A-I 10 (2 CPR, Part 
215) and applicable 
Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

For-profit Organization 48 CPR Part 31, OMB Circular A UGMS and applicable 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 13 



I 

I Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

I General Provisions 
(CorelSubrecipient) 

other than a hospital and 
an organization named 
in OMB Circular A-I22 
(2 CFR Part, 230) as not 
subject to that circular. 

Contract Cost 
Principles 
Procedures, or 
uniform cost 
accounting standards 
that comply with 
cost principles 
acceptable to the 
federal or state 
awarding agency 

133 and UGMS Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

A chart of applicable Federal awarding agency common rules is located through a web link on the DSHS 
website at http://www.c1shs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm. OMB Circulars will be applied with the 
modifications prescribed by UGMS with effect given to whichever provision imposes the more stringent 
requirement in the event of a conflict. 

Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit. If Contractor within Contractor's fiscal 
year expends a total amount of at least $500,000 in federal funds awarded, Contractor shall have a single audit 
or program-specific audit in accordance with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circ. No. A-I33, 
the Single Audit Act of 1984, P L 98-502, 98 Stat. 2327, and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, P L 
104-156, 110 Stat. 1396. The $500,000 federal threshold amount includes federal funds passed through by 
way of state agency awards. If Contractor within Contractor's fiscal year expends a total amount of at least 
$500,000 in state funds awarded, Contractor must have a single audit or program-specific audit in accordance 
with UGMS, State of Texas Single Audit Circular. For-profit Contractors whose expenditures meet or exceed 
the federal and/or state expenditure thresholds stated above shall follow the guidelines in OMB Circular A-133 
or UGMS, as applicable, for their program-specific audits. The HHSC Office of Inspector General (OIG) will 
notify Contractor to complete the Single Audit Determination Registration Form. If Contractor fails to 
complete the Single Audit Determination Form within thirty (30) calendar days after notification by OIG to do 
so, Contractor shall be subject to DSHS sanctions and remedies for non-compliance with this Contract. The 
audit must be conducted by an independent certified public accountant and in accordance with applicable 
OMB Circulars, Government Auditing Standards, and UGMS, which is accessible through a web link on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm. Contractor shall procure audit services in 
compliance with this section, state procurement procedures, as well as with the provisions of UGMS. 
Contractor, unless Contractor is a state governmental entity, shall competitively re-procure independent single 
audit services at least every five (5) years and shall not use the same lead auditor or coordinating audit partner 
(having primary responsibility for the audit) to conduct the independent audit for more than five (5) 
consecutive years. 

Section 6.03 Submission of Audit. Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the audit reports 
required by the Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit section, Contractor shall submit one copy to the 
Department's Contract Oversight and Support Section, and one copy to the OIG, at the following addresses: 

Department of State Health Services Office of Inspector General 
Contract Oversight and Support, Mail Code 1326 Compliance/Audit, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 149347 P.O. Box 85200 
Austin, Texas 78714-9347 Austin, Texas 78708-5200 
Health and Human Services Commission 

IfContractor fails to submit the audit report as required by the Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 14 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm
http://www.c1shs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CoreiSubrecipient) 

section within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt by Contractor of an audit report, Contractor shall be subject 
to DSHS sanctions and remedies for non-compliance with this Contract. 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality. Contractor must maintain the privacy and confidentiality of 
information and records received during or related to the performance of this Contract, including patient and 
client records that contain protected health information (PHI), and any other information that discloses 
confidential personal information or identifies any client served by DSHS, in accordance with applicable 
federal and state laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to 7 CFR Part 246; 42 CFR Part 2; 45 
CFR Parts 160 and 164 (Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act [HIPAA]); Tex. Health & Safety 
Code Chapters 12,47,81,82,85,88,92,161,181,241,245,251,534,576, 577, 596, 611, and 773; and Tex. 
Occ. Code Chapters 56 and 159 and all applicable rules and regulations. 

Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Infonnation. Contractor shall 
cooperate with Department to allow Department to request, collect and receive PHI and other confidential 
information under this Contract, without the consent of the individual to whom the PHI relates, for funding, 
payment and administration of the grant program, and for purposes permitted under applicable state and 
federal confidentiality and privacy laws. 

Section 7.03 Exchange of Client·Identifying Infonnation. Except as prohibited by other law, Contractor 
and DSHS shall exchange PHI without the consent of clients in accordance with 45 CFR § 
164.504(e)(3)(i)(B), Tex. Health & Safety Code § 533.009 and Rule Chapter 414, Subchapter A or other 
applicable laws or rules. Contractor shall disclose information described in Tex. Health & Safety Code § 
614.017(a)(2) relating to special needs offenders, to an agency described in Tex. Health & Safety Code § 
614.017(c) upon request of that agency, unless Contractor documents that the information is not allowed to be 
disclosed under 45 CFR Part 164 or other applicable law. 

Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records. Contractor shall maintain patient and client records 
in compliance with state and federal law relating to security and retention of medical or mental health and 
substance abuse patient and client records. Department may require Contractor to transfer original or copies of 
patient and client records to Department, without the consent or authorization of the patient or client, upon 
termination of this Contract or a Program Attachment to this Contract, as applicable, or if the care and 
treatment of the individual patient or client is transferred to another entity. Prior to providing services funded 
under this Contract to a patient or client, Contractor shall attempt to obtain consent from the patient or client to 
transfer copies of patient or client records to another entity funded by DSHS upon termination of this Contract 
or a Program Attachment to this Contract, as applicable, or if care or treatment is transferred to another DSHS
funded contractor. 

Section 7.05 HIVIAIDS Model Workplace Guidelines. If providing direct client care, services, or 
programs, Contractor shall implement Department's policies based on the HIV/AIDS (human 
immunodeficiency virus/acquired immunodeficiency syndrome) Model Workplace Guidelines for Businesses, 
State Agencies, and State Contractors, Policy No. 090.021, and Contractor shall educate employees and clients 
concerning HIV and its related conditions, including AIDS, in accordance with the Tex. Health & Safety Code 
§ 85.112-114. A link to the Model Workplace Guidelines can be found at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstdlpolicy/policies.shtm. 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 15 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstdlpolicy/policies.shtm


1 

Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CoreiSubrecipient) 


Section 8.01 Retention. Contractor shall retain records in accordance with applicable state and federal 
statutes, rules and regulations. At a minimum, Contractor shall retain and preserve all other records, including 
financial records that are generated or collected by Contractor under the provisions of this Contract, for a 
period of four (4) years after the termination of this Contract. If services are funded through Medicaid, the 
federal retention period, if more than four (4) years, will apply. Contractor shall retain all records pertaining to 
this Contract that are the subject of litigation or an audit until the litigation has ended or all questions 
pertaining to the audit are resolved. Legal requirements for Contractor may extend beyond the retention 
schedules established in this section. Contractor shall retain medical records in accordance with Tex. Admin. 
Code Title 22, Part 9, § 165.1(b) and (c) or other applicable statutes, rules and regulations governing medical 
information. Contractor shall include this provision concerning records retention in any subcontract it awards. 
If Contractor ceases business operations, it shall ensure that records relating to this Contract are securely 
stored and are accessible by the Department upon Department's request for at least four (4) years from the date 
Contractor ceases business or from the date this Contract terminates, whichever is sooner. Contractor shall 
provide, and update as necessary, the name and address of the party responsible for storage of records to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION 

Section 9.01 Access. In addition to any right of access arising by operation oflaw, Contractor, and any of 
Contractor's affiliate or subsidiary organizations or subcontractors shall permit the Department or any of its 
duly authorized representatives, as well as duly authorized federal, state or local authorities, including the 
Comptroller General of the United States, OIG, and the State Auditor's Office (SAO), unrestricted access to 
and the right to examine any site where business is conducted or client services are performed, and all records 
(including financial records, client and patient records, if any, and Contractor's personnel records and 
governing body personnel records), books, papers or documents related to this Contract; and the right to 
interview members of Contractor's governing body, staff, volunteers, participants and clients concerning the 
Contract, Contractor's business and client services. If deemed necessary by the Department or the OIG, for 
the purpose of investigation or hearing, Contractor shall produce original documents related to this Contract. 
The Department and HHSC will have the right to audit billings both before and after payment, and all 
documentation that substantiates the billings. Payments will not foreclose the right of Department and HHSC 
to recover excessive or illegal payments. Contractor shall make available to the Department information 
collected, assembled or maintained by Contractor relative to this Contract for the Department to respond to 
requests that it receives under the Public Information Act. Contractor shall include this provision concerning 
the right of access to, and examination of, sites and information related to this Contract in any subcontract it 
awards. 

Section 9.02 State Auditor's Office. Contractor shall, upon request, make all records, books, papers, 
documents, or recordings related to this Contract available for inspection, audit, or reproduction during normal 
business hours to any authorized representative of the SAO. Contractor understands that the acceptance of 
funds under this Contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the SAD, or any successor agency, to conduct 
an audit or investigation in connection with those funds. Contractor shall cooperate fully with the SAO or its 
successor in the conduct of the audit or investigation, including providing all records requested, and providing 
access to any information the SAO considers relevant to the investigation or audit. The SAO's authority to 
audit funds will apply to Contract funds disbursed by Contractor to its subcontractors, and Contractor shall 
include this provision concerning the SAO's authority to audit and the requirement to cooperate, in any 
subcontract Contractor awards. 

Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies. Any deficiencies identified by DSHS or HHSC upon 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 16 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CoreiSubrecipient) 


examination of Contractor's records or during an inspection of Contractor's site(s) will be conveyed in writing 
to Contractor. Contractor shall submit, by the date prescribed by DSHS, a resolution to the deficiency 
identified in a site inspection, program review or management or financial audit to the satisfaction of DSHS or, 
if directed by DSHS, a corrective action plan to resolve the deficiency. A DSHS or HHSC determination of 
either an inadequate or inappropriate resolution of the findings may result in contract remedies or sanctions 
under the Breach of Contract and Remedies for Non-Compliance Article of these General Provisions. 

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement. This section applies to mental health and substance 
abuse contractors and contractors for the following public health programs: Human Immunodeficiency 
Virus/Sexually Transmitted Diseases (HIV/STD); Family Planning (Titles V, X and XX); Primary Health 
Care; Maternal and Child Health; and Women, Infants and Children (WIC) Nutrition Services. Contractor 
shall make a good faith effort to comply with child abuse reporting guidelines and requirements in Tex. Fam. 
Code Chapter 261 relating to investigations of reports of child abuse and neglect. Contractor shall develop, 
implement and enforce a written policy that includes at a minimum the Department's Child Abuse Screening, 
Documenting, and Reporting Policy for ContractorslProviders and train all staff on reporting requirements. 
Contractor shall use the DSHS Child Abuse Reporting Form as required by the Department located at 
www.dshs.slate.lx.us/childabusereportin!l. Contractor shall retain reporting documentation on site and make it 
available for inspection by DSHS. 

Section 10.02 Significant Incidents. In addition to notifying the appropriate authorities, Contractor shall 
report to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment significant incidents involving substantial 
disruption of Contractor's program operation, or affecting or potentially affecting the health, safety or welfare 
of Department-funded clients or participants within seventy-two (72) hours of discovery. 

Section 10.03 Litigation. Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment 
of litigation related to or affecting this Contract and to which Contractor is a party within seven (7) calendar 
days of becoming aware of such a proceeding. This includes, but is not limited to an action, suit or proceeding 
before any court or governmental body, including environmental and civil rights matters, professional liability, 
and employee litigation. Notification must include the names of the parties, nature of the litigation and 
remedy sought, including amount of damages, if any. 

Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor. Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the 
Program Attachment if Contractor has had a contract suspended or terminated for cause by any local, state or 
federal department or agency or nonprofit entity within three (3) working days of the suspension or 
termination. Such notification must include the reason for such action; the name and contact information of 
the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; the date of the contract; and the contract or case 
reference number. IfContractor, as an organization, has surrendered its license or has had its license 
suspended or revoked by any local, state or federal department or agency or non-profit entity, it shall disclose 
this information within three (3) working days of the surrender, suspension or revocation to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment by submitting a one-page description that includes the reason(s) 
for such action; the name and contact information of the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; 
the date of the license action; and a license or case reference number. 

Section 10.05 Insolvency. Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of Contractor's insolvency, incapacity, or outstanding unpaid obligations to the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) or Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) within three (3) working days of the date of 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 17 

I 

www.dshs.slate.lx.us/childabusereportin!l


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 


determination that Contractor is insolvent or incapacitated, or the date Contractor discovered an unpaid 
obligation to the IRS or TWC. Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of its plan to seek bankruptcy protection within three (3) working days of such action by 
Contractor's governing body. 

Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance. Contractor shall report to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment, any knowledge of debarment, suspected fraud, program abuse, 
possible illegal expenditures, unlawful activity, or violation of financial laws, rules, policies, and procedures 
related to performance under this Contract. Contractor shall make such report no later than three (3) working 
days from the date that Contractor has knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place. 
Additionally, if this Contract is federally funded by the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), 
Contractor shall report any credible evidence that a principal, employee, subcontractor or agent of Contractor, 
or any other person, has submitted a false claim under the False Claims Act or has committed a criminal or 
civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct 
involving those funds. Contractor shall make this report to the HHS Office of Inspector General at 
hllp:llwww,oig,hhs.gov/fraudlhotline/ no later than three (3) working days from the date that Contractor has 
knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place. 

Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action. Contractor affirms that no person who has an 
ownership or controlling interest in the organization or who is an agent or managing employee of the 
organization has been placed on community supervision, received deferred adjudication, is presently indicted 
for or has been convicted of a criminal offense related to any financial matter, federal or state program or 
felony sex crime. Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment 
if it has reason to believe Contractor, or a person with ownership or controlling interest in the organization or 
who is an agent or managing employee of the organization, an employee or volunteer of Contractor, or a 
subcontractor providing services under this Contract has engaged in any activity that would constitute a 
criminal offense equal to or greater than a Class A misdemeanor or if such activity would reasonably 
constitute grounds for disciplinary action by a state or federal regulatory authority, or has been placed on 
community supervision, received deferred adjudication, or been indicted for or convicted of a criminal offense 
relating to involvement in any financial matter, federal or state program or felony sex crime. Contractor shall 
make the reports required by this section no later than three (3) working days from the date that Contractor has 
knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place. Contractor shall not permit any person who 
engaged, or was alleged to have engaged, in an activity subject to reporting under this section to perform direct 
client services or have direct contact with clients, unless otherwise directed by DSHS. 

Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited. Contractor shall not retaliate against any person who reports a 
violation of, or cooperates with an investigation regarding, any applicable law, rule, regulation or standard to 
the Department, another state agency, or any federal, state or local law enforcement official. 

Section 10.09 Documentation. Contractor shall maintain appropriate documentation of all notices required 
under these General Provisions. 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS 

Section 11.01 Certification. Contractor certifies by execution of this Contract to the following: 

a) it is not disqualified under 2 CFR §376.935 or ineligible for participation in federal or state assistance 
programs; 

b) neither it, nor its principals, are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 18 



1 


i 
t 

I 

I 

j 

I 
i 
I 


I 


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 


ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal or state 
department or agency in accordance with 2 CPR Parts 376 and 180 (parts A-I), 45 CPR Part 76 (or 
comparable federal regulations); 

c) it has not knowingly failed to pay a single substantial debt or a number of outstanding debts to a 
federal or state agency; 

d) it is not subject to an outstanding judgment in a suit against Contractor for collection of the balance of 
a debt; 

e) it is in good standing with all state and/or federal agencies that have a contracting or regulatory 
relationship with Contractor; 

f) 	 that no person who has an ownership or controlling interest in Contractor or who is an agent or 
managing employee of Contractor has been convicted of a criminal offense related to involvement in 
any program established under Medicare, Medicaid, or a federal block grant; 

g) 	 neither it, nor its principals have within the three(3)-year period preceding this Contract, has been 
convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a private or public (federal, 
state or local) transaction or contract under a private or public transaction, violation of federal or state 
antitrust statutes (including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, allocation of 
customers between competitors and bid-rigging), or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or false claims, tax evasion, 
obstruction of justice, receiving stolen property or any other offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects the present responsibility of Contactor 
or its principals; 

h) 	 neither it, nor its principals is presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a 
governmental entity (federal, state or local) with the commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
subsection g) of this section; and 

i) 	 neither it, nor its principals within a three(3)-year period preceding this Contract has had one or more 
public transaction (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Contractor shall include the certifications in this Article, without modification (except as required to make 
applicable to the subcontractor), in all subcontracts and solicitations for subcontracts. Where Contractor is 
unable to certify to any of the statements in this Article, Contractor shall submit an explanation to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment. IfContractor's status with respect to the items certified in this 
Article changes during the term of this Contract, Contractor shall immediately notify the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies. As required by Tex. Fam. Code § 231.006, a child support 
obligor who is more than thirty (30) calendar days delinquent in paying child support and a business entity in 
which the obligor is a sole proprietor, partner, shareholder, or owner with an ownership interest of at least 
twenty-five percent (25%) is not eligible to receive payments from state funds under a contract to provide 
property, materials, or services or receive a state-funded grant or loan. If applicable, Contractor shall maintain 
its eligibility to receive payments under this Contract, certifies that it is not ineligible to receive the payments 
specified in this Contract, and acknowledges that this Contract may be terminated and payment may be 
withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 

Section 11.03 Authorization. Contractor certifies that it possesses legal authority to contract for the 
services described in this Contract and that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly adopted or 
passed as an official act of Contractor's governing body, authorizing the binding of the organization under this 
Contract including all understandings and assurances contained in this Contract, and directing and authorizing 
the person identified as the authorized representative of Contractor to act in connection with this Contract and 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 19 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 

to provide such additional information as may be required. 

Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited. Contractor certifies that it has not given, offered to give, nor 
intends to give at any time hereafter, any economic opportunity, present or future employment, gift, loan, 
gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, service or anything of monetary value to a DSHS or HHSC official or 
employee in connection with this Contract. 

Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract. (a) Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004 and federal 
law, Contractor is ineligible to receive this Contract if this Contract includes financial participation by a person 
who received compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, drafting or preparing the specifications, 
requirements, statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document on which this Contract is based. Contractor 
certifies that neither Contractor, nor its employees, nor anyone acting for Contractor has received 
compensation from DSHS for participation in the development, drafting or preparation of specifications, 
requirements or statement(s) of work for this Contract or in the Solicitation Document on which this Contract 
is based; (b) pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.006 and 2261.053, Contractor is ineligible to receive this 
Contract, if Contractor or any person who would have financial participation in this Contract has been 
convicted of violating federal law, or been assessed a federal civil or administrative penalty, in connection 
with a contract awarded by the federal government for relief, recovery or reconstruction efforts as a result of 
Hurricanes Rita or Katrina or any other disaster occurring after September 24, 2005; (c) Contractor certifies 
that the individual or business entity named in this Contract is not ineligible to receive the specified Contract 
under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.004,2155.006 or 2261.053, and acknowledges that this Contract may be 
terminated and payment withheld if these certifications are inaccurate. 

Section 11.06 Antitrust. Pursuant to 15 USC § 1, et seq. and Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code § 15.01, et seq. 
Contractor certifies that neither Contractor, nor anyone acting for Contractor has violated the antitrust laws of 
this state or federal antitrust laws, nor communicated directly or indirectly regarding a bid with any competitor 
or any other person engaged in Contractor's line of business for the purpose of substantially lessening 
competition in such line of business. 

Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work. Contractor certifies that it shall initiate and complete 
the work under this Contract within the applicable time frame prescribed in this Contract. 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR 

Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and Employees. 
Contractor and its governing body shall bear full responsibility for the integrity of the fiscal and programmatic 
management of the organization. This provision applies to all organizations, including Section 501(c)(3) 
organizations as defined in the Internal Revenue Service Code as not-for-profit organizations. Each member 
of Contractor's governing body shall be accountable for all funds and materials received from Department. 
The responsibility of Contractor's governing body shall also include accountability for compliance with 
Department Rules, policies, procedures, and applicable federal and state laws and regulations; and correction 
of fiscal and program deficiencies identified through self-evaluation and Department's monitoring processes. 
Further, Contractor's governing body shall ensure separation of powers, duties, and functions of governing 
body members and staff. Staff members, including the executive director, shall not serve as voting members 
of Contractor's governing body. No member of Contractor's governing body, or officer or employee of 
Contractor shall vote for, confirm or act to influence the employment, compensation or change in status of any 
person related within the second degree of affinity or the third degree of consanguinity (as defined in Tex. 
Gov. Code Chapter 573) to the member of the governing body or the officer or any employee authorized to 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 20 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CoreJSubrecipient) 


employ or supervise such person. This prohibition does not prohibit the continued employment of a person 
who has been continuously employed for a period of two (2) years prior to the election, appointment or 
employment of the officer, employee, or governing body member related to such person in the prohibited 
degree. These restrictions also apply to the governing body, officers and employees of Contractor's 
subcontractors. Ignorance of any Contract provisions or other requirements contained or referred to in this 
Contract will not constitute a defense or basis for waiving or appealing such provisions or requirements. 

Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems. Contractor shall comply with all the requirements of the 
Department's Contractor's Financial Procedures Manual, and any of its subsequent amendments, which is 
available at the Department's web site: http://www.dshs.state.tx.lIs/contracts/cfpm.shtm. Contractor shall 
maintain an appropriate contract administration system to ensure that all terms, conditions, and specifications 
are met. Contractor shall develop, implement, and maintain financial management and control systems that 
meet or exceed the requirements of UGMS and adhere to procedures detailed in Department's Contractor's 
Financial Procedures Manual. Those requirements and procedures include, at a minimum, the following: 

a) financial planning, including the development of budgets that adequately reflect all functions and 
resources necessary to carry out authorized activities and the adequate determination of costs; 

b) financial management systems that include accurate accounting records that are accessible and identify 
the source and application of funds provided under each Program Attachment of this Contract, and 
original source documentation substantiating that costs are specifically and solely allocable to the 
Program Attachment and are traceable from the transaction to the general ledger; and 

c) effective internal and budgetary controls; comparison of actual costs to budget; determination of 
reasonableness, allowableness, and allocability of costs; timely and appropriate audits and resolution 
of any findings; billing and collection policies; and a mechanism capable of billing and making 
reasonable efforts to collect from clients and third parties. 

Section 12.03 Insurance. Contractor shall maintain insurance or other means of repairing or replacing 
assets purchased with Department funds. Contractor shall repair or replace with comparable equipment any 
such equipment not covered by insurance that is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed. If any insured equipment 
purchased with DSHS funds is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed, Contractor shall notify the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment to obtain instructions whether to submit and pursue an insurance claim. 
Contractor shall use any insurance proceeds to repair the equipment or replace the equipment with comparable 
equipment or remit the insurance proceeds to DSHS. 

Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond. For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor is required to carry a fidelity bond or 
insurance coverage equal to the amount of funding provided under this Contract up to $100,000 that covers 
each employee of Contractor handling funds under this Contract, including person(s) authorizing payment of 
such funds. The fidelity bond or insurance must provide for indemnification of losses occasioned by (I) any 
fraudulent or dishonest act or acts committed by any of Contractor's employees, either individually or in 
concert with others, and/or (2) failure of Contractor or any of its employees to perform faithfully hislher duties 
or to account properly for all monies and property received by virtue of hislher position or employment. The 
bond or insurance acquired under this section must include coverage for third party property and include 
DSHS as a loss payee or equivalent designation. Contractor shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the 
DSHS Contract Oversight and Support Section before settling a claim on the fidelity bond or insurance. 

Section 12.05 Liability Coverage. For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor shall at all times maintain liability 
insurance coverage, referred to in Tex. Gov. Code § 2261.102, as "director and officer liability coverage" or 
similar coverage for all persons in management or governing positions within Contractor's organization or 
with management or governing authority over Contractor's organization (collectively "responsible persons"), 
Contractor shall maintain copies of liability policies on site for inspection by DSHS and shall submit copies of 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 21 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.lIs/contracts/cfpm.shtm


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 


policies to DSHS upon request. This section applies to entities that are organized as non-profit corporations 
under the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act; for-profit corporations organized under the Texas Business 
Corporations Act; and any other legal entity. Contractor shall maintain liability insurance coverage in an 
amount not less than the total value of this Contract and that is sufficient to protect the interests of Department 
in the event an actionable act or omission by a responsible person damages Department's interests. Contractor 
shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the DSHS Contract Oversight and Support Section before settling 
a claim on the insurance. 

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation. Except as provided in this section, Contractor shall not use any of 
the funds provided by this Contract to pay the premium portion of overtime. Contractor shall be responsible 
for any obligations of premium overtime pay due employees. Premium overtime pay is defined as any 

compensation paid to an individual in addition to the employee's normal rate of pay for hours worked in 
excess of normal working hours. Funds provided under this Contract may be used to pay the premium portion 
of overtime only under the following conditions: I) with the prior written approval of DSHS; 2) temporarily, 
in the case of an emergency or an occasional operational bottleneck; 3) when employees are performing 
indirect functions, such as administration, maintenance, or accounting; 4) in performance of tests, laboratory 
procedures, or similar operations that are continuous in nature and cannot reasonably be interrupted or 
otherwise completed; or 5) when lower overall cost to DSHS will result. 

Section 12.07 Program Site. Contractor shall provide services only in locations that are in compliance with 
all applicable local, state and federal zoning, building, health, rue, and safety standards. 

Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan. Contractor shall submit a Cost Allocation Plan in the format 
provided in the Department's Contractor's Financial Procedures Manual to the Department's 
Contract Oversight and Support Section, at Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714
9347, or by email to mailto:coscap@dshs.state.tx.us no later than the 60th calendar day after the 
effective date of the Contract, except when a Contractor has a current Cost Allocation Plan on file 
with the Department. Contractor shall implement and follow the applicable Cost Allocation Plan. If 
Contractor's plan is the same as in the previous year, by signing this Contract, Contractor certifies 
that its current Cost Allocation Plan for the current year is the same as that submitted to DSHS for the 
previous year. If the Cost Allocation Plan changes during the Contract term, Contractor shall submit 
a new Cost Allocation Plan to the Contract Oversight and Support Section within thirty (30) calendar 
days after the effective date of the change. Cost Allocation Plans must comply with the guidelines 
provided in the Department's Contractor's Financial Procedures Manual located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.Lls/contracts/cfpm.shtlll. 

Section 12.09 No Endorsement. Other than stating the fact that Contractor has a contract with DSHS, 
Contractor and its subcontractors are prohibited from publicizing the contractual relationship between 
Contractor and DSHS, and from using the Department's name, logo or website link in any manner that is 
intended, or that could be perceived, as an endorsement or sponsorship by DSHS or the State of Texas of 
Contractor's organization, program, services or product, without the express written consent of DSHS. 

Section 12.10 Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs). If Contractor was not required to submit a 
HUB subcontracting plan and if subcontracting is permitted under this Program Attachment, Contractor is 
encouraged to make a good faith effort to consider subcontracting with HUBs in accordance with Tex. Gov. 
Code Chapter 2161 and 34 Tex. Admin. Code § 20.14 et seq. Contractors may obtain a list of HUBs at 
http://www.window.stale.tx.us/procurcment/prog/hub. If Contractor has filed a HUB subcontracting plan, the 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 22 

http://www.window.stale.tx.us/procurcment/prog/hub
http://www.dshs.state.tx.Lls/contracts/cfpm.shtlll
mailto:mailto:coscap@dshs.state.tx.us


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 

(CorelSubrecipient) 


plan is incorporated by reference in this Contract. If Contractor desires to make a change in the plan, 
Contractor must obtain prior approval from the Department's HUB Coordinator of the revised plan before 
proposed changes will be effective under this Contract. Contractor shall make a good faith effort to 
subcontract with HUBs during the performance of this Contract and shall report HUB subcontract activity to 
the Department's HUB Coordinator by the 15th day of each month for the prior month's activity, if there was 
any such activity, in accordance with 34 Tex. Admin. Code § 20.16(c). 

Section 12.11 Buy Texas. Contractor shall purchase products and materials produced in Texas when the 
products and materials are available at a price and time comparable to products and materials produced outside 
of Texas as required by Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.4441. 

Section 12.12 Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors. Contractor may enter into 
contracts with subrecipient subcontractors unless restricted or otherwise prohibited in a specific Program 
Attachment(s). Prior to entering into a subrecipient agreement equaling or exceeding $100,000, Contractor 
shall obtain written approval from DSHS. Contractor shall establish written policies and procedures for 
competitive procurement and monitoring of subcontracts and shall produce a subcontracting monitoring plan. 
Contractor shall monitor subrecipient subcontractors for both financial and programmatic performance and 
shall maintain pertinent records that must be available for inspection by DSHS. Contractor shall ensure that 
subcontractors are fully aware of the requirements placed upon them by state/federal statutes, rules, and 
regulations and by the provisions of this Contract. 

Contracts with all subcontractors, whether vendor or subrecipient, must be in writing and include the 
following: 

a) name and address of all parties and the subcontractor's Vendor Identification Number (VIN) or 
Employee Identification Number (EIN); 

b) a detailed description of the services to be provided; 
c) measurable method and rate of payment and total not -to-exceed amount of the contract; 
d) clearly defined and executable termination clause; and 
e) beginning and ending dates that coincide with the dates of the applicable Program Attachment(s) or 

that cover a term within the beginning and ending dates of the applicable Program Attachment(s). 
Contractor is responsible to DSHS for the performance of any subcontractor. Contractor shall not contract 
with a subcontractor, at any tier, that is debarred, suspended, or excluded from or ineligible for participation in 
federal assistance programs; or if the subcontractor would be ineligible under the following sections of these 
General Provisions: Ineligibility to Receive the Contract section (Assurances and Certifications Article); or the 
Conflict of Interest or Transactions Between Related Parties sections (General Terms Article). 

Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors. Contractor shall require all subcontractors to certify that they are 
not delinquent on any repayment agreements; have not had a required license or certification revoked; and 
have not had a contract terminated by the Department. Contractors shall further require that subcontractors 
certify that they have not voluntarily surrendered within the past three (3) years any license issued by the 
Department. 

Section 12.14 Incorporation of Tenns in Subrecipient Subcontracts. Contractor shall include in all its 
contracts with subrecipient subcontractors and solicitations for subrecipient subcontracts, without modification 
(except as required to make applicable to the subcontractor), (1) the certifications stated in the Assurances and 
Certifications Article; (2) the requirements in the Conflicts of Interest section and the Transaction Between 
Related Parties section of the General Terms Article; and (3) a provision granting to DSHS, SAO, OIG, and 
the Comptroller General of the United States, and any of their representati ves, the right of access to inspect 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 23 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 

the work and the premises on which any work is performed, and the right to audit the subcontractor in 
accordance with the Access and Inspection Article in these General Provisions. Each subrecipient subcontract 
contract must also include a copy of these General Provisions and a copy of the Statement of Work and any 
other provisions in the Program Attachment(s) applicable to the subcontract. Contractor shall ensure that all 
written agreements with subrecipient subcontractors incorporate the terms of this Contract so that all terms, 
conditions, provisions, requirements, duties and liabilities under this Contract applicable to the services 
provided or activities conducted by a subcontractor are passed down to that subcontractor. No provision of this 
Contract creates privity of contract between DSHS and any subcontractor of Contractor. 

Section 12.15 Independent Contractor. Contractor is an independent contractor. Contractor shall direct and 
be responsible for the performance of its employees, subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents. 
Contractor is not an agent or employee of the Department or the State of Texas for any purpose whatsoever. 
For purposes of this Contract, Contractor acknowledges that its employees, subcontractors, joint venture 
participants or agents will not be eligible for unemployment compensation from the Department or the State of 
Texas. 

Section 12.16 Authority to Bind. The person or persons signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, or 
representing themselves as signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, warrant and guarantee that they have 
been duly authorized by Contractor to execute this Contract for Contractor and to validly and legally bind 
Contractor to all of its terms. 

Section 12.17 Tax Liability. Contractor shall comply with all state and federal tax laws and is solely 
responsible for filing all required state and federal tax forms and making all tax payments. I(the Department 
discovers that Contractor has failed to remain current on a liability to the IRS, this Contract will be subject to 
remedies and sanctions under this Contract, including immediate termination at the Department's discretion. 
If the Contract is terminated under this section, the Department will not enter into a contract with Contractor 
for three (3) years from the date of termination. 

Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change. Contractor shall submit written notice to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten (10) business days of any change to the Contractor's 
name; contact information; key personnel, officer, director or partner; organizational structure, such as merger, 
acquisition or change in form of business; legal standing; or authority to do business in Texas. A change in 
Contractor's name and certain changes in organizational structure require an amendment to this Contract in 
accordance with the Amendments section of these General Provisions. 

Section 12.19 Quality Management. Contractor shall comply with quality management requirements as 
directed by the Department. 

Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases. Equipment means an article of 
nonexpendable, tangible personal property having a useful lifetime of more than one year and an acquisition 
cost of $5,000 or more, and "controlled assets." Controlled assets include firearms regardless of the 
acquisition cost, and the following assets with an acquisition cost of $500 or more: desktop and laptop 
computers, non-portable printers and copiers, emergency management equipment, communication devices and 
systems, medical and laboratory equipment, and media equipment. Contractors on a cost reimbursement 
payment method shall inventory all equipment. Contractor shall initiate the purchase of all equipment 
approved in writing by DSHS, in the first quarter of the Contract or Program Attachment term, as applicable. 
Failure to timely initiate the purchase of equipment may result in the loss of availability of funds for the 
purchase of equipment. Requests to purchase previously approved equipment after the first quarter of the 
Program Attachment must be submitted to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 24 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 


Section 12.21 Supplies. Supplies are defined as consumable items necessary to carry out the services under 
this Contract including medical supplies, drugs, janitorial supplies, office supplies, patient educational 
supplies, software, and any items of tangible personal property other than those defined as equipment above. 

Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List. All items of equipment purchased with funds under this 
Contract must be itemized in Contractor's equipment list as finally approved by the Department in the 
executed Contract. Any changes to the approved equipment list in the executed Contract must be approved in 
writing by Department prior to the purchase of equipment. Contractor shall submit to the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment, a written description including complete product specifications and need 
justification prior to purchasing any item of unapproved equipment. If approved, Department will 
acknowledge its approval by means of a written amendment or by written acceptance of Contractor's Contract 
Revision Request, as appropriate. 

Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets. Contractor shall maintain an inventory of 
equipment and property described in the Other Intangible Property section of Article XIII and submit an 
annual cumulative report of the equipment and other property on Form GC-ll (Contractor's Property 
Inventory Report) to the Department's Contract Oversight and Support Section, Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 
149347, Austin, Texas 78714-9347, no later than October 15th of each year. The report is located on the 
DSHS website at http://ww\.v.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/forms.shtm. Contractor shall maintain, repair, and 
protect assets under this Contract to assure their full availability and usefulness. If Contractor is indemnified, 
reimbursed, or otherwise compensated for any loss of, destruction of, or damage to the assets provided or 
obtained under this Contract, Contractor shall use the proceeds to repair or replace those assets. 

Section 12.24 Bankruptcy. In the event of bankruptcy, Contractor shall sever Department property, 
equipment, and supplies in possession of Contractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert to Department. 
If directed by DSHS, Contractor shall return all such property, equipment and supplies to DSHS. Contractor 
shall ensure that its subcontracts, if any, contain a specific provision requiring that in the event the 
subcontractor's bankruptcy, the subcontractor must sever Department property, equipment, and supplies in 
possession of the subcontractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert to Department, who may require that 
the property, equipment and supplies be returned to DSHS. 

Section 12.25 Title to Property. At the conclusion of the contractual relationship between the Department 
and Contractor, for any reason, title to any remaining equipment and supplies purchased with funds under this 
Contract reverts to Department. Title may be transferred to any other party designated by Department. The 
Department may, at its option and to the extent allowed by law, transfer the reversionary interest to such 
property to Contractor. 

Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions. Department funds must not be used to purchase buildings or real 
property. Any costs related to the initial acquisition of the buildings or real property are not allowable. 

Section 12.27 Disposition of Property. Contractor shall follow the procedures in the American Hospital 
Association's (AHA's) "Estimated Useful Lives of Depreciable Hospital Assets" in disposing, at any time 
during or after the Contract term, of equipment purchased with the Department funds, except when federal or 
state statutory requirements supersede or when the equipment requires licensure or registration by the state, or 
when the acquisition price of the equipment is equal to or greater than $5,000. All other equipment not listed 
in the AHA reference (other than equipment that requires licensure or registration or that has an acquisition 
cost equal to or greater than $5,000) will be controlled by the requirements of UGMS. If, prior to the end of 
the useful life, any item of equipment is no longer needed to perform services under this Contract, or becomes 
inoperable, or if the equipment requires licensure or registration or had an acquisition price equal to or greater 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 25 

http://ww\.v.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/forms.shtm


Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 

than $5,000, Contractor shall request disposition approval and instructions in writing from the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment. After an item reaches the end of its useful life, Contractor shall 
ensure that disposition of any equipment is in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and 
any applicable federal guidance. 

Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment. At the end of the term of a Program Attachment that has no 
additional renewals or that will not be renewed (Closeout) or when a Program Attachment is otherwise 
terminated, Contractor shall submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment, an inventory 
of equipment purchased with Department funds and request disposition instructions for such equipment. All 
equipment purchased with Department funds must be secured by Contractor at the time of Closeout or 
termination of the Program Attachment and must be disposed of according to the Department's disposition 
instructions, which may include return of the equipment to DSHS or transfer of possession to another DSHS 
contractor, at Contractor's expense. 

Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited. Contractors on a cost reimbursement payment method shall 
not encumber equipment purchased with Department funds without prior written approval from the 
Department. 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS 

Section l3.0l Assignment. Contractor shall not transfer, assign, or sell its interest, in whole or in part, in 
this Contract, or in any equipment purchased with funds from this Contract, without the prior written consent 
of the Department. 

Section 13.02 Lobbying. Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code § 556.0055, which prohibits 
contractors who receive state funds from using those funds to pay lobbying expenses. Further, Contractor 
shall not use funds paid under this Contract, either directly or indirectly, to support the enactment, repeal, 
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation or policy at any level of government, or to pay the salary or 
expenses of any person related to any activity designed to influence legislation, regulation, policy or 
appropriations pending before Congress or the state legislature, or for influencing or attempting to influence an 
officer or employee of any federal or state agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, 
or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any contract or the extension, 
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any contract (31 USC § 1352 and UGMS). If at any 
time this Contract exceeds $100,000 of federal funds, Contractor shall file with the contract manager assigned 
to the Program Attachment a declaration containing the name of any registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure 
Act of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on behalf of Contractor in connection with this Contract, a 
certification that none of the funds provided by Department have been or will be used for payment to 
lobbyists, and disclosure of the names of any and all registered lobbyists with whom Contractor has an 
agreement. Contractor shall file the declaration, certification, and disclosure at the time of application for this 
Contract; upon execution of this Contract unless Contractor previously filed a declaration, certification, or 
disclosure form in connection with the award; and at the end of each calendar quarter in which any event 
occurs that materially affects the accuracy of the information contained in any declaration, certification, or 
disclosure previously filed. Contractor shall require any person who requests or receives a subcontract to file 
the same declaration, certification, and disclosure with the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment. Contractor shall also comply, as applicable, with the lobbying restrictions and requirements in 2 
CFR Part 230 (OMB Circulars A-122), Appendix B paragraph 25; 2 CFR Part 225 (A-87) Appendix B section 
24; 2 CFR §215.27 (A-llO) and 2 CFR Part 220 (A-21) Appendix A, subsection J.17 and J.28. Contractor 
shall include this provision in any subcontracts. 

Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest. Contractor represents to the Department that it and its -subcontractors, if 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 26 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CoreJSubrecipient) 


any, do not have nor shall Contractor or its subcontractors knowingly acquire or retain, any financial or other 
interest that would conflict in any manner with the performance of their obligations under this Contract. 
Potential conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to, an existing or potential business or personal 
relationship between Contractor (or subcontractor), its principal (or a member of the principal's immediate 
family), or any affiliate or subcontractor and the Department or HHSC, their commissioners or employees, or 
any other entity or person involved in any way in any project that is the subject of this Contract. Contractor 
shall establish safeguards to prohibit employees and subcontractors and their employees from using their 
positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of 
interest or personal gain. If, at any time during the term of this Contract, Contractor or any of its 
subcontractors has a conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest, Contractor shall disclose the actual or 
potential conflict of interest to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten (0) days 
of when Contractor becomes a ware of the existence of the actual or potential conflict of interest. Contractor 
shall require each of its subcontractors to report to Contractor any conflict of interest or potential conflict of 
interest the subcontractor has or may have within ten (10) days of when the subcontractor becomes aware of 
the actual or potential conflict of interest. 

Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties. Contractor shall identify and report to DSHS any 
transactions between Contractor and a related party that is part of the work that the Department is purchasing 
under this Contract before entering into the transaction or immediately upon discovery. Contractor shall 
submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment the name, address and telephone number 
of the related party, how the party is related to Contractor and the work the related party will perform under 
this Contract. A related party is a person or entity related to Contractor by blood or marriage, common 
ownership or any association that permits either to significantly influence or direct the actions or policies of 
the other. Contractor, for purposes of reporting transactions between related parties, includes the entity 
contracting with the Department under this Contract as well as the chief executive officer, chief financial 
officer and program director of Contractor. Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 573. 
Contractor shall maintain records and supply any additional information requested by the Department, 
regarding a transaction between related parties, needed to enable the Department to determine the 
appropriateness of the transaction pursuant to applicable state or federal law, regulations or circulars, which 
may include 45 CFR part 74, OMB Circ. No. A-I 10, 2 CFR § 215.42, and UGMS. 

Section 13.05 Intellectual Property. Tex. Health & Safety Code § 12.020 authorizes DSHS to protect 
intellectual property developed as a result of this Contract. 

a) 	 "Intellectual property" means created property that may be protected under copyright, patent, or 
trademark/service mark law. 

b) 	 For purposes of this Contract intellectual property prepared for DSHS use, or a work specially ordered 
or commissioned through a contract for DSHS use is "work made for hire." DSHS owns works made 
for hire unless it agrees otherwise by contract. To the extent that title and interest to any such work 
may not, by operation of law, vest in DSHS, or such work may not be considered a work made for 
hire, Contractor irrevocably assigns the rights, title and interest therein to DSHS. DSHS has the right 
to obtain and hold in its name any and all patents, copyrights, registrations or other such protections as 
may be appropriate to the subject matter, and any extensions and renewals thereof. Contractor shall 
give DSHS and the State of Texas, as well as any person designated by DSHS and the State of Texas, 
all assistance required to perfect the rights defined herein without charge or expense beyond those 
amounts payable to Contractor for goods provided or services rendered under this Contract. 

c) 	 If federal funds are used to finance activities supported by this Contract that result in the production of 
intellectual property, the federal awarding agency reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and 
irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, for federal 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 27 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 


government purposes (I) the copyright in any intellectual property developed under this Contract, 
including any subcontract; and (2) any rights of copyright to which a Contractor purchases ownership 
with contract funds. Contractor shall place an acknowledgment of federal awarding agency grant 
support and a disclaimer, as appropriate, on any publication written or published with such support 
and, if feasible, on any publication reporting the results of or describing a grant-supported activity. An 
acknowledgment must be to the effect that "This publication was made possible by grant number 

from (federal awarding agency)" or "The project described was supported by grant number 
___ from (federal awarding agency)" and "Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors 
and do not necessarily represent the official views of the (federal awarding agency)." 

d) 	 If the terms of a federal grant award the copyright to Contractor, DSHS reserves a royalty-free, 
nonexclusive, worldwide and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, and to 
authorize others to use, for DSHS, public health, and state governmental noncommercial purposes (1) 
the copyright, trademark, service mark, and/or patent on an invention, discovery, or improvement to 
any process, machine, manufacture, or composition of matter; products; technology; scientific 
information; trade secrets; and computer software, in any work developed under a grant, subgrant, or 
contract under a grant or subgrant; and (2) any rights of copyright, service or trade marks or patents to 
which a grantee, subgrantee or a Contractor purchases ownership with contract funds. 

e) 	 If the results of the contract performance are subject to copyright law, Contractor cannot publish those 
results without prior review and approval of DSHS. Contractor shall submit requests for review and 
approval to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property. At the conclusion of the contractual relationship between 
Department and Contractor, for any reason, Department shall have the sole ownership rights and interest in all 
non-copyrightable intangible property that was developed, produced or obtained by Contractor as a specific 
requirement under this Contract or under any grant that funds this Contract, such as domain names, URLs, 
software licenses, etc. Contractor shall inventory all such non-copyrightable intangible property. Contractor 
shall cooperate with Department and perform all actions necessary to transfer ownership of such property to 
the Department or its designee, or otherwise affirm Department's ownership rights and interest in such 
property. This provision will survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity. If any provision of this Contract is construed to be illegal or 
invalid, the illegal or invalid provision will be deemed stricken and deleted to the same extent and effect as if 
never incorporated, but all other provisions will continue. The Parties represent and agree that the language 
contained in this Contract is to be construed as jointly drafted, proposed and accepted. 

Section 13.08 Legal Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given by the provisions of this Contract 
will be deemed to have been received by a Party on the third business day after the date on which it was 
mailed to the Party at the address specified by the Party to the other Party in writing or, if sent by certified 
mail, on the date of receipt. 

Section 13.09 Successors. This Contract will be binding upon the Parties and their successors and 
assignees, except as expressly provided in this Contract. 

Section 13.10 Headings. The articles and section headings used in this Contract are for convenience of 
reference only and will not be construed in any way to define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any 
provisions. 

Section 13.11 Parties. The Parties represent to each other that they are entities fully familiar with 
transactions of the kind reflected by the contract documents, and are capable of understanding the terminology 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 28 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 

and meaning of their terms and conditions and of obtaining independent legal advice pertaining to this 
Contract 

Section 13.12 Survivability of Tenns. Termination or expiration of this Contract or a Program Attachment 
for any reason will not release either Party from any liabilities or obligations in this Contract that (a) the 
Parties have expressly agreed will survive any such termination or expiration, or (b) remain to be performed or 
(c) by their nature would be intended to be applicable following any such termination or expiration. 

Section 13.13 Direct Operation. At the Department's discretion, the Department may temporarily assume 
operations of a Contractor's program or programs funded under this Contract when the continued operation of 
the program by Contractor puts at risk the health or safety of clients and/or participants served by Contractor. 

Section 13.14 Customer Service Infonnation. If requested, Contractor shall supply such information as 
required by the Department to comply with the provisions of Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2114 regarding 
Customer Service surveys. 

Section 13.15 Amendment. The Parties agree that the Department may unilaterally reduce funds pursuant 
to the terms of this Contract without the written agreement of Contractor. AU other amendments to this 
Contract must be in writing and agreed to by both Parties, except as otherwise specified in the Contractor's 
Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions section or the Contractor's Request for Revision to 
Certain Contract Provisions section of this Article. Contractor's request for certain budget revisions or other 
amendments must be submitted in writing, including a justification for the request, to the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment; and if a budget revision or amendment is requested during the last 
quarter of the Contract or Program Attachment term, as applicable, Contractor's written justification must 
include a reason for the delay in making the request. Revision or other amendment requests may be granted at 
the discretion of DSHS. Except as otherwise provided in this Article, Contractor shall not perform or produce, 
and DSHS will not pay for the performance or production of, different or additional goods, services, work or 
products except pursuant to an amendment of this Contract that is executed in compliance with this section; 
and DSHS will not waive any term, covenant, or condition of this Contract unless by amendment or otherwise 
in compliance with this Article. 

Section 13.16 Contractor's Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions. The following 
changes may be made to this Contract without a written amendment or the Department's prior approval: 

a) contractor's contact person and contact information; 
b) contact information for key personnel, as stated in Contractor's response to the Solicitation Document, 

if any; 
c) cumulative budget transfers that exceed 10% among direct cost categories, other than the equipment 

category, of cost reimbursement contract Program Attachments of less than $100,000, provided that 
the total budget amount is unchanged; 

d) minor corrections or clarifications to the Contract language that in no way alter the scope of work, 
objectives or performance measures; and 

e) a change in Contractor's share of the budget concerning non-DSHS funding other than program 
income and match, regardless of the amount of the change, provided that in changing the budget, 
Contractor is not supplanting DSHS funds. 

Contractor within ten (10) calendar days shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of any change enumerated in this section. The notification may be by letter, fax or email. 
Cumulative budget line item transfers of 10% or less among direct cost categories, other than equipment, of 
cost reimbursement contracts of any amount do not require written amendment or prior approval or 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 29 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 

notification. 

Section 13.17 Contractor's Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions. A Contractor's 
Revision Request is an alternative method for amending certain specified provisions of this Contract that is 
initiated by Contractor, but must be approved by DSHS. The following amendments to this Contract may be 
made through a Contractor's Revision Request, rather than through the amendment process described in the 
Amendment section of this Article: 

a) 	 cumulative budget transfers among direct cost categories, other than the equipment category, that 
exceed 10% of Program Attachments of $100,000 or more, provided that the total budget amount is 
unchanged; 

b) budget transfer to other categories of funds for direct payment to trainees for training allowances; 

c) change in clinic hours or location; 

d) change in the equipment list substituting an item of equipment equivalent to an item of equipment on 


the approved budget; 
e) changes in the equipment category of a previously approved equipment budget (other than acquisition 

of additional equipment, which requires an amendment to this Contract); and 
f) changes specified in applicable OMB Circular cost principles as requiring prior approval, regardless of 

dollar threshold (e.g., foreign travel expenses, overtime premiums, membership fees. 
In order to request a revision of any of the enumerated provisions, Contractor shall obtain a Contract Revision 
Request form from the DSHS website available at http://www.dshs.state.tx.lIs/grants/foffils.shtm, and complete 
the form as directed by the Department. Two copies of the completed form must be signed by Contractor's 
representative who is authorized to sign contracts on behalf of Contractor, and both original, signed forms 
must be submitted to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. Any approved revision will 
not be effective unless signed by the DSHS Director of the Client Services Contracting Unit. A separate 
Contractor Revision Request is required for each Program Attachment to be revised. Circumstances of a 
requested contract revision may indicate the need for an amendment described in the Amendment section of 
this Article rather than a contract revision amendment under this section. 

Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived. THE PARTIES EXPRESSLY AGREE THAT NO PROVISION OF 
THIS CONTRACT IS IN ANY WAY INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A WAIVER BY DEPARTMENT OR 
THE STATE OF TEXAS OF ANY IMMUNITIES FROM SUIT OR FROM LIABILITY THAT 
DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF TEXAS MAY HA VEBY OPERATION OF LAW. 

Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification. Contractor, as an independent contractor, agrees to 
hold Department, the State of Texas, individual state employees and officers, and the federal government 
harmless and to indemnify them from any and all liability, suits, claims, losses, damages and judgments; and 
to pay all costs, fees, and damages to the extent that such costs, fees, and damages arise from performance or 
nonperformance of Contractor, its employees, subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents under this 
Contract. 

Section 13.20 Waiver. Acceptance by either Party of partial performance or failure to complain of any 
action, non-action or default under this Contract will not constitute a waiver of either Party's rights under this 
Contract. 

Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards. As required 
by 1 Tex. Admin. Code Chapters 213 and 206, as a state agency, DSHS must procure products that comply 
with the State of Texas Accessibility requirements for Electronic and Information Resources specified in 1 
Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 213 and Website Accessibility Standards/Specifications specified in 1 Tex. Admin. 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 30 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.lIs/grants/foffils.shtm


I 

Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 


General Provisions 

(CorelSubrecipient) 


Code Chapter 206 (collectively EIR Standards) when such products are available in the commercial 
marketplace or when such products are developed in response to a procurement solicitation. If performance 
under this Contract includes the development, modification or maintenance of a website or other electronic and 
information resources for DSHS or for the public on behalf of DSHS, Contractor certifies that the website or 
other electronic and information resources comply with the EIR Standards. Contractor further certifies that any 
network hardware or software purchased or provided under this Contract has undergone independent 
certification testing for known and relevant vulnerabilities, in accordance with rules adopted by Department of 
Information Resources. 

Section 13.22 Force Majeure. Neither Party will be liable for any failure or delay in performing all or some 
of its obligations, as applicable, under this Contract if such failure or delay is due to any cause beyond the 
reasonable control of such Party, including, but not limited to, extraordinarily severe weather, strikes, natural 
disasters, fire, civil disturbance, epidemic, war, court order, or acts of God. The existence of any such cause of 
delay or failure will extend the period of performance in the exercise of reasonable diligence until after the 
cause of the delay or failure no longer exists and, if applicable, for any reasonable period of time thereafter Irequired to resume performance. A Party, within a period of time reasonable under the circumstances, must 
inform the other by any reasonable method (phone, email, etc.) and, as soon as practicable, must submit 
written notice with proof of receipt, of the existence of a force majeure event or otherwise waive the right as a 
defense to non-performance. ! 

• ~ 
Section 13.23 Interim Contracts. The Parties agree that the Contract and/or any of its Program ~. 

Attachments will automatically continue as an "Interim Contract" beyond the expiration date of the term of the 
Contract or Program Attachment(s), as applicable, under the following circumstances: (1) on or shortly prior to 
the expiration date of the Contract or Program Attachment, there is a state of disaster declared by the Governor 
that affects the ability or resources of the DSHS contract or program staff managing the Contract to complete 
in a timely manner the extension, renewal, or other standard contract process for the Contract or Program 
Attachment; and (2) DSHS makes the determination in its sole discretion that an Interim Contract is 
appropriate under the circumstances. DSHS will notify Contractor promptly in writing if such a determination 
is made. The notice will specify whether DSHS is extending the Contract or Program Attachment for 
additional time for Contractor to perform or complete the previously contracted goods and services (with no 
new or additional funding) or is purchasing additional goods and services as described in the Program 
Attachment for the term of the Interim Contract, or both. The notice will include billing instructions and 
detailed information on how DSHS will fund the goods or services to be procured during the Interim Contract 
term. The Interim Contract will terminate thirty (30) days after the disaster declaration is terminated unless the 
Parties agree to a shorter period of time. 

Section 13.24 Cooperation and Communication. Contractor shall cooperate with Department staff and, as 
applicable, other DSHS contractors, and shall promptly comply with requests from DSHS for information or 
responses to DSHS inquiries concerning Contractor's duties or responsibilities under this Contract. 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract. Actions or inactions that constitute breach of 
contract include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a) failure to properly provide the services and/or goods purchased under this Contract; 

b) failure to comply with any provision of this Contract, including failure to comply with all applicable 


statutes, rules or regulations; 

c) failure to pay refunds or penalties owed to the Department; 


General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 31 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSu brecipient) 


d) 	 failure to comply with a repayment agreement with the Department or agreed order issued by the 
Department; 

e) failure by Contractor to provide a full accounting of funds expended under this Contract; 
f) discovery of a material misrepresentation in any aspect of Contractor's application or response to the 

Solicitation Document; 
g) any misrepresentation in the assurances and certifications in Contractor's application or response to 

the Solicitation Document or in this Contract; or 
h) Contractor is on or is added to the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). 

Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions. The Department will monitor Contractor for both 
programmatic and financial compliance. The remedies and sanctions in this section are available to the 
Department against Contractor and any entity that subcontracts with Contractor for provision of services or 
goods. HHSC OIG may investigate, audit and impose or recommend imposition of remedies or sanctions to 
Department for any breach of this Contract and may monitor Contractor for financial compliance. The 
Department may impose one or more remedies or sanctions for each item of noncompliance and will 
determine remedies or sanctions on a case-by-case basis. Contractor is responsible for complying with all of 
the terms of this Contract. The listing of or use of one or more of the remedies or sanctions in this section does 
not relieve Contractor of any obligations under this Contract. A state or federal statute, rule or regulation, or 
federal guideline will prevail over the provisions of this Article unless the statute, rule, regulation, or guideline 
can be read together with the provision(s) of this Article to give effect to both. If Contractor breaches this 
Contract by failing to comply with one or more of the terms of this Contract, including but not limited to 
compliance with applicable statutes, rules or regulations, the Department may take one or more of the 
following actions: 

a) 	 terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment of this Contract as it relates to a specific program 
type. In the case of termination, the Department will inform Contractor of the termination no less than 
thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of the termination in a notice of termination, except 
for circumstances that require immediate termination as described in the Emergency Action section of 
this Article. The notice of termination will state the effective date of the termination, the reasons for 
the termination, and, if applicable, alert Contractor of the opportunity to request a hearing on the 
termination pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2105 regarding administration of Block Grants. 
Contractor shall not make any claim for payment or reimbursement for services provided from the 
effective date of termination; 

b) 	 suspend all or part of this Contract. Suspension is an action taken by the Department in which the 
Contractor is notified to temporarily (1) discontinue performance of all or part of the Contract, and/or 
(2) discontinue incurring expenses otherwise allowable under the Contract as of the effective date of 
the suspension, pending DSHS's determination to terminate or amend the Contract or permit the 
Contractor to resume performance and/or incur allowable expenses. Contractor shall not bill DSHS for 
services performed during suspension, and Contractor's costs resulting from obligations incurred by 
Contractor during a suspension are not allowable unless expressly authorized by the notice of 
suspension; 

c) 	 deny additional or future contracts with Contractor; 
d) 	 reduce the funding amount for failure to 1) provide goods and services as described in this Contract or 

consistent with Contract performance expectations, 2) achieve or maintain the proposed level of 
service, 3) expend funds appropriately and at a rate that will make full use of the award, or 4) achieve 
local match, if required; 

e) 	 disallow costs and credit for matching funds, if any, for all or part of the activities or action not in 
compliance; 

f) temporarily withhold cash payments. Temporarily withholding cash payments means the temporary 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 32 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 


withholding of a working capital advance, if applicable, or reimbursements or payments to Contractor 
for proper charges or obligations incurred, pending resolution of 
issues of noncompliance with conditions of this Contract or indebtedness to the United States or to the 
State of Texas; 

g) 	 permanently withhold cash payments. Permanent withholding of cash payment means that 
Department retains funds billed by Contractor for (1) unallowable, undocumented, disputed, 
inaccurate, improper, or erroneous billings; (2) material failure to comply with Contract provisions; or 
(3) indebtedness to the United States or to the State of Texas; 

h) 	 declare this Contract void upon the Department's determination that this Contract was obtained 
fraudulently or upon the Department's determination that this Contract was illegal or invalid from this 
Contract's inception and demand repayment of any funds paid under this Contract; 

i) request that Contractor be removed from the Centralized Master Bidders List (CMBL) or any other 
state bid list, and barred from participating in future contracting opportunities with the State of Texas; 

j) delay execution of a new contract or contract renewal with Contractor while other imposed or 
proposed sanctions are pending resolution; 

k) 	 place Contractor on probation. Probation means that Contractor will be placed on accelerated 
monitoring for a period not to exceed six (6) months at which time items of noncompliance must be 
resolved or substantial improvement shown by Contractor. Accelerated monitoring means more 
frequent or more extensive monitoring will be performed by Department than would routinely be 
conducted; 

1) require Contractor to obtain technical or managerial assistance; 

rn) establish additional prior approvals for expenditure of funds by Contractor; 

n) require additional or more detailed, financial and/or programmatic reports to be submitted by 


Contractor; 
0) 	 demand repayment from Contractor when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., because 

of disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper billing or accounting 
practices, or failure to comply with Contract terms; 

p) 	 pursue a claim for damages as a result of breach of contract; 
q) 	 require Contractor to prohibit any employee or volunteer of Contractor from performing under this 

Contract or having direct contact with DSHS-funded clients or participants, or require removal of any 
employee, volunteer, officer or governing body member, if the employee, volunteer, officer or 
member of the governing body has been indicted or convicted of the misuse of state or federal funds, 
fraud or illegal acts that are in contraindication to continued obligations under this Contract, as 
reasonably determined by DSHS; 

r) 	 withhold any payments to Contractor to satisfy any recoupment, liquidated damages, match 
insufficiency, or any penalty (if the penalty is permitted by statute) imposed by DSHS, and take 
repayment from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to fulfill Contractor's 
payment or repayment obligations; 

s) 	 reduce the Contract term; 
t) 	 recoup improper payments when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., because of 

disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper billing or accounting 
practices or failure to comply with Contract terms; 

u) assess liquidated damages; 
v) demand repayment of an amount equal to the amount of any match Contractor failed to provide, as 

determined by DSHS; 
w) impose other remedies, sanctions or penalties permitted by statute. 

Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions. Department will formally notify Contractor in writing 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 33 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 

(CoreiSubrecipient) 


when a remedy or sanction is imposed (with the exception of accelerated monitoring, which may be 
unannounced), stating the nature of the remedies and sanction(s), the reasons for imposing them, the corrective 
actions, if any, that must be taken before the actions will be removed and the time allowed for completing the 
corrective actions, and the method, if any, of requesting reconsideration of the remedies and sanctions 
imposed. Other than in the case of repayment or recoupment, Contractor is required to file, within fifteen (15) 
calendar days of receipt of notice, a written response to Department acknowledging receipt of such notice. If 
requested by the Department, the written response must state how Contractor shall correct the noncompliance 
(corrective action plan) or demonstrate in writing that the findings on which the remedies or sanction(s) are 
based are either invalid or do not warrant the remedies or sanction( s). If Department determines that a remedy 
or sanction is warranted, unless the remedy or sanction is subject to review under a federal or state statute, 
regulation, rule, or guideline, Department's decision is final. Department will provide written notice to 
Contractor of Department's decision. If required by the Department, Contractor shall submit a corrective 
action plan for DSHS approval and take corrective action as stated in the approved corrective action plan. If 
DSHS determines that repayment is warranted, DSHS will issue a demand letter to Contractor for repayment. 
If full repayment is not received within the time limit stated in the demand letter, and if recoupment is 
available, DSHS will recoup the amount due to DSHS from funds otherwise due to Contractor under this 
Contract. 

Section 14.04 Emergency Action. In an emergency, Department may immediately terminate or suspend all 
or part of this Contract, temporarily or permanently withhold cash payments, deny future contract awards, or 
delay contract execution by delivering written notice to Contractor, by any verifiable method, stating the 
reason for the emergency action. An "emergency" is defined as the following: 

a) Contractor is noncompliant and the noncompliance has a direct adverse effect on the public or client 
health, welfare or safety. The direct adverse effect may be programmatic or financial and may include 
failing to provide services, providing inadequate services, providing unnecessary services, or using 
resources so that the public or clients do not receive the benefits contemplated by the scope of work or 
performance measures; or 

b) Contractor is expending funds inappropriately. 
Whether Contractor's conduct or noncompliance is an emergency will be determined by Department on a 
case-by-case basis and will be based upon the nature of the noncompliance or conduct. 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim. The process for a breach of contract claim against the 
Department provided for in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260 and implemented in Department Rules §§ 4.11
4.24 will be used by DSHS and Contractor to attempt to resolve any breach of contract claim against DSHS. 

Section 15.02 Notice. Contractor's claims for breach of this Contract that the Parties cannot resolve in the 
ordinary course of business must be submitted to the negotiation process provided in Tex. Gov Code Chapter 
2260, subchapter B. To initiate the process, Contractor shall submit written notice, as required by subchapter 
B, to DSHS's Office of General Counsel. The notice must specifically state that the provisions of Chapter 
2260, subchapter B, are being invoked. A copy of the notice must also be given to all other representatives of 
DSHS and Contractor. Subchapter B is a condition precedent to the filing of a contested case proceeding under 
Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C. 

Section 15.03 Sole Remedy. The contested case process provided in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, 
subchapter C, is Contractor's sole and exclusive process for seeking a remedy for any and all alleged breaches 
of contract by DSHS if the Parties are unable to resolve their disputes under this Article. 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 34 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 


Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit. Compliance with the contested case process provided in Tex. 
Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C, is a condition precedent to seeking consent to sue from the Legislature 
under Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code Chapter 107. Neither the execution of this Contract by DSHS nor any 
other conduct of any representative of DSHS relating to this Contract will be considered a waiver of sovereign 
immunity to suit. 

Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended. Neither the occurrence of an event nor the pendency of a 
claim constitutes grounds for the suspension of performance by Contractor, in whole or in part. 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION AND TEMPORARY SUSPENSION 

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s). Except as provided in the Survivability 
of Terms section of the General Terms Article, Contractor's service obligations stated in each Program 
Attachment will end upon the expiration date of that Program Attachment unless extended or renewed by 
written amendment. Prior to completion of the term of all Program Attachments, all or a part of this Contract 
may be terminated with or without cause under this Article. 

Section 16.02 Effect of Termination. Termination is the permanent withdrawal of Contractor's authority to 
obligate previously awarded funds before that authority would otherwise expire or the voluntary 
relinquishment by Contractor of the authority to obligate previously awarded funds. Contractor's costs 
resulting from obligations incurred by Contractor after termination of an award are not allowable unless 
expressly authorized by the notice of termination. Upon termination of this Contract or Program Attachment, 
as applicable, Contractor shall cooperate with DSHS to the fullest extent possible to ensure the orderly and 
safe transfer of responsibilities under this Contract or Program Attachment, as applicable, to DSHS or another 
entity designated by DSHS. Upon termination of all or part of this Contract, Department and Contractor will 
be discharged from any further obligation created under the applicable terms of this Contract or the Program 
Attachment, as applicable, except for the equitable settlement of the respective accrued interests or obligations 
incurred prior to termination and for Contractor's duty to cooperate with DSHS, and except as provided in the 
Survivability of Terms section of the General Terms Article. Termination does not, however, constitute a 
waiver of any remedies for breach of this Contract. In addition, Contractor's obligations to retain records and 
maintain confidentiality of information will survive this Contract. 

Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination. Termination does not include the Department's (1) 
withdrawal of funds awarded on the basis of Contractor's underestimate of the unobligated balance in a prior 
period; (2) withdrawal of the unobligated balance at the expiration of the term of a program attachment; (3) 
refusal to extend a program attachment or award additional funds to make a competing or noncompeting 
continuation, renewal, extension, or supplemental award; (4) non-renewal of a contract or program attachment 
at Department's sole discretion; or (5) voiding of a contract upon determination that the award was obtained 
fraudulently, or was otherwise illegal or invalid from inception. 

Section 16.04 Termination or Temporary Suspension Without Cause. 

a) Either Party may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment, as applicable, with at least thirty 
(30) calendar days prior written notice to the other Party, except that if Contractor seeks to terminate a 
Contract or Program Attachment that involves residential client services, Contractor shall give the 
Department at least ninety (90) calendar days prior written notice and shall submit a transition plan to 
ensure client services are not disrupted. 

b) The Parties may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment by mutual agreement. 
c) DSHS may temporarily suspend or terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment if funds become 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 35 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 


unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds between programs or health 
and human services agencies, amendments to the Appropriations Act, health and human services 
consolidations, or any disruption of current appropriated funding for this Contract or Program 
Attachment. Contractor will be notified in writing of any termination or temporary suspension or of 
any cessation of temporary suspension. Upon notification of temporary suspension, Contractor shall 
discontinue performance under the Contract as of the effective date of the suspension, for the duration 
of the suspension. 

d) 	 Department may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment immediately when, in the sole 
determination of Department, termination is in the best interest of the State of Texas. 

Section 16.05 Termination For Cause. Either Party may terminate for material breach of this Contract with 
at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the other Party. Department may terminate this Contract, in 
whole or in part, for breach of contract or for any other conduct that jeopardizes the Contract objectives, by 
giving at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to Contractor. Such conduct may include one or more of 
the following: 

a) 	 Contractor has failed to adhere to any laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or orders of any public 
authority having jurisdiction; 

b) 	 Contractor fails to communicate with Department or fails to allow its employees or those of its 
subcontractor to communicate with Department as necessary for the performance or oversight of this 
Contract; 

c) 	 Contractor breaches a standard of confidentiality with respect to the services provided under this 
Contract; 

d) 	 Department determines that Contractor is without sufficient personnel or resources to perform under 
this Contract or that Contractor is otherwise unable or unwilling to fulfill any of its requirements under 
this Contract or exercise adequate control over expenditures or assets; 

e) 	 Department determines that Contractor, its agent or another representative offered or gave a gratuity 
(e.g., entertainment or gift) to an official or employee of DSHS or HHSC for the purpose of obtaining 
a contract or favorable treatment; 

f) 	 Department determines that this Contract includes financial participation by a person who received 
compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, drafting or preparing the specifications, 
requirements or statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document on which this Contract is based in 
violation of Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004; or Department determines that Contractor was ineligible to 
receive this Contract under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.006 or 2261.053 related to certain disaster 
response contracts; 

g) 	 Contractor appears to be financially unstable. Indicators of financial instability may include one or 
more of the following: 
1) Contractor fails to make payments for debts; 
2) Contractor makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors; 
3) Contractor admits in writing its inability to pay its debts generally as they become due; 
4) if judgment for the payment of money in excess of $50,000 (that is not covered by insurance) is 

rendered by any court or governmental body against Contractor, and Contractor does not (a) 
discharge the judgment, or (b) provide for its discharge in accordance with its terms, or (c) procure 
a stay of execution within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of entry of the judgment, or (d) if 
the execution is stayed, within the thirty (30)-day period or a longer period during which 
execution of the judgment has been stayed, appeal from the judgment and cause the execution to 
be stayed during such appeal while providing such reserves for the judgment as may be required 
under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles; 

5) a writ or warrant of attachment or any similar process is issued by any court against all or any 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 36 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) I
material portion of the property of Contractor, and such writ or warrant of attachment or any 
similar process is not released or bonded within thirty (30) calendar days after its issuance; I
6) 	 Contractor is adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent; 

7) 	 Contractor files a case under the Federal Bankruptcy Code or seeks relief under any provision of 
any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, readjustment of debt, dissolution, 
receivership or liquidation law of any jurisdiction then in effect, or consents to the filing of any 
case or petition against it under any such law; 

8) 	 any property or portion of the property of Contractor is sequestered by court order and the order 
remains in effect for more than thirty (30) calendar days after Contractor obtains knowledge of the 
sequestration; 

9) 	 a petition is filed against Contractor under any state reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, 
readjustment of debt, dissolution, receivership or liquidation law of any jurisdiction then in effect. 
and the petition is not dismissed within thirty (30) calendar days; or 

10) Contractor consents to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of Contractor or of all 
or any part of its property; 

h) Contractor's management system does not meet the UGMS management standards; or 
i) Any required license, certification, permit, registration or approval required to conduct Contractor's 

business or to perform services under this Contract is not obtained or is revoked, is surrendered, 
expires, is not renewed, is inactivated or is suspended. 

Section 16.06 Notice of Termination. Either Party may deliver written notice of intent to terminate by any 
verifiable method. If either Party gives notice of its intent to terminate all or a part of this Contract, 
Department and Contractor shall attempt to resolve any issues related to the anticipated termination in good 
faith during the notice period. 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts. Department may void this Contract upon determination that the award was 
obtained fraudulently or was otherwise illegal or invalid from its inception. 

Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract. A Contractor who has 
been a party to a contract with DSHS that has been found to be void, or is suspended, or is terminated for 
cause is not eligible for expansion of current contracts. if any, or new contracts or renewals until, in the case of 
suspension or termination, the Department has determined that Contractor has satisfactorily resolved the issues 
underlying the suspension or termination. Additionally, if this Contract is found to be void, any amount paid 
is subject to repayment. 

Section 17.03 Appeals Rights. Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2105.302, after receiving notice from the 
Department of termination of a contract with DSHS funded by block grant funds, Contractor may request an 
administrative hearing under Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2001. 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT 

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout. Upon expiration of this Contract or Program Attachment, 
as applicable, (and any renewals of this Contract or Program Attachment) on its own terms, Contractor shall 
cease services under this Contract or Program Attachment; and shall cooperate with DSHS to the fullest extent 
possible upon expiration or prior to expiration, as necessary, to ensure the orderly and safe transfer of 
responsibilities under this Contract to DSHS or another entity designated by DSHS. Upon receiving notice of 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 	 37 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 


(CorelSubrecipient) 


Contract or Program Attachment termination or non-renewal, Contractor shall immediately begin to effect an 
orderly and safe transition of recipients of services to alternative service providers, as needed. Contractor also 
shall completely cease providing services under this Contract or Program Attachment by the date specified in 
the termination or non-renewal notice. Contractor shall not bill DSHS for services performed after termination 
or expiration of this Contract or Program Attachment, or incur any additional expenses once this Contract or 
Program Attachment is terminated or has expired. Upon termination, expiration (with no renewal) or non
renewal of this Contract or a Program Attachment, Contractor shall immediately initiate Closeout activities 
described in this Article. 

Section 18.02 Administrative Offset. The Department has the right to administratively offset amounts 
owed by Contractor against billings. 

Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout. Contractor shall submit all financial, performance, and other 
Closeout reports required under this Contract within sixty (60) calendar days after the Contract or Program 
Attachment end date. Unless otherwise provided under the Final Billing Submission section of the Payment 
Methods and Restrictions Article, the Department is not liable for any claims that are not received within sixty 
(60) calendar days after the Contract or Program Attachment end date. 

Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds. Any funds paid to Contractor in excess of the amount to which 
Contractor is finally determined to be entitled under the terms of this Contract constitute a debt to the 
Department and will result in a refund due, which Contractor shall pay within the time period established by 
the Department. 

Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments. The Closeout of this Contract or Program Attachment does 
not affect the Department's right to disallow costs and recover funds on the basis of a later audit or other 
review or Contractor's obligation to return any funds due as a result of later refunds, corrections, or other 
transactions. 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 38 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Change Order - Hurricane Ike Repairs on Bob Hall Pier

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. One (1) to agreement with Topcor Services, LLC, for work on

the Bob Hall Pier, Hurricane Ike Repairs.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

While doing repair work on the pier, the contractor noted areas of damage that were not part of the agreement. 

Naismith Engineering did additional close up inspection of the areas noted and determined the damage was

attributable to Hurricane Ike. 

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Coastal Parks Fund

Amount Requested: $72,833.37

Fiscal Year: FY11/12

Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

Dpt 0180 - Coastal Parks 

Approximately $100,000 Available in Contingency Funds

Attachments

Bob Hall Pier C.O.











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Consider a request for qualifications for engineering services to manage the storm water program; authorize to

publish a notice; and adopt an order 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for qualifications) for engineering

services to manage the storm water program; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order

delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

SCOPE OF WORK 

Assist Nueces County in the administration of a Storm Water Management Program for Public Works facilities, to

comply with all applicable rules and regulations of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ),

under the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) for Industrial Multi-Sector Operators and the

Phase II Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) operators. 

The consultant must compile periodic (on site quarterly) inspection reports, collect outfall samples, transfer sample

custody to an authorized TCEQ laboratory for water quality analyses, generate discharge monitoring reports, submit

appropriate notices of intent and notices of change to the TCEQ, in compliance with all applicable storm water rules

and regulations of the TCEQ. 

Task 1 - Conduct Storm Water Texas Pollution Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) Multi-Sector General

Permit quarterly inspections and report preparation, quarterly visual monitoring, annual outfall sample collection in

accordance with the site's Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), sample custody transfer and

coordination to TCEQ approved laboratories, assess and report analytical results to Nueces County and TCEQ

annually, and complete activities within compliance with applicable State and Federal storm water regulations for

Central Yard. 

Task 2 - Conduct Storm Water Texas Pollution Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) Multi-Sector General

Permit quarterly inspections and report preparation, quarterly visual monitoring, annual outfall sample collection in

accordance with the site's Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), sample custody transfer and

coordination to TCEQ approved laboratories, assess and report analytical results to Nueces County and TCEQ

annually, and complete activities within compliance with applicable State and Federal storm water regulations for 4

Yard. 

Task 3 - Conduct Storm Water Texas Pollution Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) Multi-Sector General

Permit quarterly inspections and report preparation, quarterly visual monitoring, annual outfall sample collection in

accordance with the site's Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), sample custody transfer and

coordination to TCEQ approved laboratories, assess and report analytical results to Nueces County and TCEQ

annually, and complete activities within compliance with applicable State and Federal storm water regulations for

Robstown Yard. 

Task 4 - Conduct Storm Water Texas Pollution Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) Multi-Sector General

Permit quarterly inspections and report preparation, quarterly visual monitoring, annual outfall sample collection in

accordance with the site's Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), sample custody transfer and

coordination to TCEQ approved laboratories, assess and report analytical results to Nueces County and TCEQ

annually, and complete activities within compliance with applicable State and Federal storm water regulations for

Nueces County Airport. 



Task 5 - Conduct quarterly Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) inspections and complete quarterly

reports for Central Garage, 4 Yard, Robstown Yard, and Nueces County Airport and the Northwest quadrant storm

water ditches, including seven (7) unincorporated areas (map attached). Collect and report annual discharge

monitoring analytical data in compliance with the Storm Water Management Program and the General Permit

TXR040000 for Phase II (Small) MS4s. Coordinate with Nueces County to assist with maintaining compliance with

the Storm Water Management Program, collect information for the annual report and prepare the annual report and

associated documentation for on time submission to the TCEQ. Assist Nueces County with coordinating the

implementation of the Storm Water Management Program, and revise the Storm Water Management Plan, if

needed, by facilitating the submission of required Notice of Change (NOGs) documents to the TCEQ. 

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Storm Water order



           County of Nueces  

     
 

 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A.  GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE McCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
WHEREAS, County Commissioners Court (“Court”) is responsible for procuring, selecting, and 
awarding a contract to provide a licensed professional engineer;  
 
WHEREAS, the County will select and award such professional contract and engage such services 
based on demonstrated competence and qualifications for the type of professional services to be 
performed pursuant to Chapter 2254 of the Texas Government Code; 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent recommends that the Court procure these services through a 
Request for Qualification as authorized under Section 2254.003 of the Government Code;  
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent is requesting that the court delegate the authority to evaluate 
all proposals in accordance to the criteria in the advertisement and to appoint several members to 
the evaluation committee. The appointed committee will meet to evaluate all the proposals and 
make a recommended selection to the court; 
 
WHEREAS, the Court considered the procurement method for a licensed professional engineer 
and the designation of a evaluation committee; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND 
ORDERS; 
 
The Court finds and ORDERS the method of procurement for a licensed professional engineer 
through a Request for Qualifications as authorized by Section 2254.003 of the Government 
Code. The Court finds and ORDERS the following as the designated representative 
(“Designated Representative”) for the assistance in the selection of a company to provide a 
licensed professional engineer.  The Designated Representative shall be a committee comprised 
of those who occupy the following positions: the Purchasing Agent, County Engineer, 
Commissioners Court Administration Director, and the County Judge or his designee. In the 
event that any of the persons designated above is unable to serve for any reason, the persons 
serving on the committee (i.e. Designated Representative) may continue to serve as the 
Designated Representative without the participation by such a person without diminishing its 
authority provided. 
  



 
 
 
 
The Designated Representative shall evaluate the proposals of the offerors for demonstrated 
competence and qualifications, enter into negotiations with the recommended offeror and, after 
negotiations, and shall make its recommendation to the Court. Thereafter, the Court shall select 
the responsible offeror whose proposal is determined to demonstrate competence and 
qualifications and award a contract to perform the service for a fair and reasonable price 
resulting from negotiations in accordance to Section 2254.003 of the Government Code. 
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THIS 1st DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2012. 
 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA 
County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Authorize Sole Source purchase with Kendall and Son, LTD for tile and bathroom cleaners for the Sheriff’s Office. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase with Kendall and Son, LTD for tile and bathroom cleaners for the Sheriff’s Office. 

BACKGROUND

Freight will be determined at time of delivery.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $53,294.40 is to be paid from 1323 Inmate Benefit fund.

Attachments

Sole Source Kendall & son









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Authorize a purchase with Continuant for a two year maintenance service agreement of the County’s Avaya Definity

telephone system and Intuity MAP5 sys

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a purchase with Continuant of a two-year maintenance service agreement for the County’s Avaya

Definity telephone system and Intuity MAP5 system that consists of 876 ports, audix and other connectors.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amounts of $43,278.00 is to be paid from Public Works 2011/2012 Budget.

Attachments

Continuant agreement



 

County of Nueces                                              v 1.0          1/20/2012         1 of 5 

County of Nueces Courthouse “CUSTOMER”)
901 Leopard St 
Corpus Christie, TX 78401 
(361) 888-0111 
Agreement number: 092711-GRG 

Continuant (“SUPPLIER”)
5050 20th Street East 
Tacoma, WA 98424 
(800) 652-9920 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Covered Systems 
Avaya Definity System with 876 ports and Intuity MAP5 with 276 mailboxes.  See also attached “covered systems page.” 

Coverage Options MAP 

8x5 Coverage  
24x7 Coverage  
Hardware Replacement  
Onsite Labor Warranty  
Real Time Alarm Monitoring  
Technical Assistance Center (TAC)  
Customer Portal  
Dedicated Account Manager  
Telephones and Attendant Console Coverage  
Remote Moves, Adds & Changes  
Managed Critical Spares Kit  
Managed Carrier Services  
  
  

Term: 24 Months*     $1,803.25/mo. 

  

*Price shown including promotional savings.  Promotional pricing valid until: 2/06/12 

Commencement Date: 02/06/2012 

 
  I agree to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

Customer Signature            Date 

 
 
Print or Type Name                                        Date 



 

County of Nueces                                               v 1.0          1/20/2012         2 of 5 

 

 

 

The Service Level Agreement (SLA) that serves you best 
Most OEMs provide an industry-standard “Time to Respond” SLA which is generally 2-hours on-site during normal business 
hours, and 4 hours on-site during evenings, weekends, and holidays. Continuant goes beyond the typical OEM SLA and 
provides a guaranteed “Time to Restore”. 
 

Time of Day Severity 
Level Critical 

Spares 
Response 

Time 90% of 
Tickets (min)

Restore Time 
90% of 

Tickets (hrs)

Response 
Time 100% of 
Tickets (min) 

Restore Time 
100% of 

Tickets (hrs)

 24/7 with Onsite Managed Critical Spares
 
 

Bus Hrs  Critical  Onsite  5  1  15  2  

Bus Hrs  High
 
 Onsite  15  2  60  8  

After Hrs  Critical  Onsite  5  4  15  8  

After Hrs  High
 
 Onsite  30  8  60  16  

 24/7 without Onsite Managed Critical Spares
 
 

Bus Hrs  Critical  Offsite  5  NA  15  NA  

Bus Hrs  High
 
 Offsite  15  NA  60  NA  

After Hrs  Critical  Offsite  5  NA  15  NA  

After Hrs  High
 
 Offsite  30  NA  60  NA  

 8/5 with Onsite Managed Critical Spares
 
 

Bus Hrs  Critical  Onsite  5  2  15  4  

Bus Hrs  High
 
 Onsite  15  4  60  8  

 8/5 without Onsite Managed Critical Spares
 
 

Bus Hrs  Critical  Offsite
 
 5  NA  15  NA  

Bus Hrs  High
 
 Offsite

 
 15  NA  60  NA  

 
 
With Continuant you are not only guaranteed to have resources on-site in a timely manner, but you are guaranteed your 
system will be promptly restored.  If Continuant misses our agreed upon SLA, you will receive credits on your next month’s 
maintenance invoice. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

County of Nueces                                               v 1.0          1/20/2012         3 of 5 

1. TERM:  This Agreement shall become effective as of the 
commencement date or date of signature, whichever is earlier, and shall 
remain in effect until terminated per the terms of this Agreement. 
Coverage listed on this Agreement will begin as of the Commencement 
date listed on the Agreement and remain in effect through the term as 
specified on the Agreement.  At the end of the initial term, Coverage will 
automatically renew for successive twelve (12) month terms at the 
SUPPLIER’S then current rates, until a new Agreement and/or term is 
mutually agreed upon.  Either Party may give the other Party written 
notice of its intent not to renew Coverage ninety (90) days prior to the 
expiration of the existing term.  
2. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT:  SUPPLIER shall provide Coverage which 
may include maintenance services, technical support, monitoring, 
equipment, and/or software to CUSTOMER in accordance with the 
Agreement and/or Statement of Work (SOW). 
3. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES:  CUSTOMER agrees to: (1) provide 
the proper environment, electrical and telecommunications/network 
connections, (2) provide remote access as required by the Agreement 
and/or Statement of Work, and/or a work space for covered equipment, 
(3) maintain a procedure external to the software program(s) and host 
equipment for reconstruction of lost or altered files, data, and/or programs 
(4) provide SUPPLIER a list of any covered equipment with pre-existing 
conditions, that is, equipment suspected or known to have problems or 
issues in the past, (5) provide passwords necessary to access 
CUSTOMER equipment covered under this Agreement, and (6) authorize 
SUPPLIER and its employees/affiliates agency to act on CUSTOMER’S 
behalf on non-financial or contractually obligating matters, with related 3rd 
party providers/vendors as necessary to fulfill Agreement services. 
CUSTOMER is responsible for notifying SUPPLIER of the presence of 
any hazardous material (e.g., asbestos) on CUSTOMER premises prior to 
the commencement of any Coverage.  CUSTOMER is also responsible 
for removal of any such hazardous material or correction of any 
hazardous condition that affects SUPPLIER’S performance of Coverage.  
Applicable Service Level Agreements will be put on hold until 
CUSTOMER provides written notification of removal or corrections of the 
hazardous condition; SUPPLIER shall not be liable to CUSTOMER as a 
result of any related delays. 
CUSTOMER is responsible for ensuring that CUSTOMER’S covered 
equipment is adequately secured against unauthorized intrusion, and 
backing up CUSTOMER’S data and files. 
4. WARRANTY:  SUPPLIER services will be in compliance with 
applicable laws and performed according to accepted industry standards.  
Any purchased products will be free of defect in materials, workmanship 
and design as warranted by the manufacturer of each product.  IN THE 
EVENT OF A DEFECTIVE PURCHASED PRODUCT, CUSTOMER’S 
EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IS FOR SUPPLIER TO MAKE REPAIRS OR 
PROVIDE REPLACEMENTS OF THE DEFECTIVE PURCHASED 
PRODUCT WITH NEW OR REFURBISHED PRODUCT AT SUPPLIER’S 
DISCRETION. 
5. WARRANTY AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE EXCLUSIONS:  
Warranty of purchased Products or Coverage service does not cover 
repair for damages, or malfunctions, or performance characteristics 
caused by: (1) use of non-SUPPLIER or ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT 
MANUFACTURER furnished equipment, software, or facilities with the 
covered equipment.  (2) Use of equipment, software, or facilities not 
covered by SUPPLIER Coverage.  (3) CUSTOMER failure to follow 
SUPPLIER installation, operation or maintenance instructions, including 
CUSTOMER failure to permit SUPPLIER timely remote access to covered 
equipment.  (4) Failure or malfunction of equipment, software, or facilities 
not under SUPPLIER Coverage.  (5) Actions of non-SUPPLIER 
personnel.  (6) Power surge and/or electrical storm.  (7) Equipment 
misuse, abuse or mishandling.  (8) Force Majeure conditions as stated in 
Article 10 
Unless otherwise specified, Coverage does not include batteries, tapes, 
and/or other consumables. 

SUPPLIER does not warrant uninterrupted or error free operation of the 
covered equipment.  In addition, SUPPLIER is not obligated to provide 
warranty or Coverage if CUSTOMER modifies or uses the covered 
equipment outside of manufacturer’s specifications or for any equipment 
with a pre-existing condition.  CUSTOMER initiated system additions, 
product moves, or system programming changes or additions are not 
included under maintenance coverage.  With prior approval from 
CUSTOMER, SUPPLIER will perform repair or other services not covered 
by this Agreement at SUPPLIER’S standard rates for such service. 
SUPPLIER does not warrant merchantability, express or implied, of fitness 
for a particular purpose of any purchased Products. 
Products are reasonably secured by design, and SUPPLIER will maintain 
procedures to safeguard CUSTOMER’S data and files from unauthorized 
access or disclosure.  However, SUPPLIER makes no warranty, express or 
implied, that covered equipment is immune from fraudulent intrusion, 
unauthorized use or disclosure or loss of proprietary information.  By using 
covered equipment with certain features or separately using such features, 
CUSTOMER assumes all responsibility for assuring their proper and lawful 
use. 
CUSTOMER agrees to notify SUPPLIER prior to relocating covered 
equipment to a different physical address.  Additional charges will apply if 
SUPPLIER incurs costs as a result of relocation of covered equipment. 
If the covered equipment supports Telephony or Internet Protocol (IP) 
facilities, CUSTOMER may experience certain compromises in 
performance, reliability and security, even when the covered equipment 
performs as warranted and within manufacturer specifications.  These 
compromises may become more acute if CUSTOMER fails to follow 
SUPPLIER recommendations for configuration, operation and use of the 
covered equipment.  CUSTOMER acknowledges these risks as acceptable. 
6. INDEMNITY:  Each Party (at its own expense) will defend the other Party 
and its Affiliates, and their employees, directors, and officers against or settle 
at its own expense any third-party claims, suits, actions or proceedings 
asserted against such Party and its Affiliates, and their employees, directors, 
and officers (collectively, the “Indemnified Party”) arising out of or relating to 
bodily injury to or death of any person, or loss of or damage to real or 
tangible personal property; to the extent that such claim, suit, damage, or 
expense was proximately caused by any negligent or intentional act or 
omission on the part of the Party from whom indemnity is sought, its agents 
or employees (“Indemnifying Party”).  The Indemnifying Party will defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnified Party from and against any and 
all finally awarded damages, costs and expenses, including costs of 
investigation, court costs and reasonable outside attorneys’ fees in 
connection with the indemnified claim. 
7. EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES AND LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY:  The entire 
liability of SUPPLIER and its subsidiaries, affiliates and subcontractors, 
(and the directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, 
subcontractors, and supplier of all of them) and CUSTOMER’S exclusive 
remedies for any damages arising from the performance or non-
performance of any work or service, regardless of the form of action, 
whether in contract, tort including negligence, strict liability or otherwise 
shall be:  (1) for SUPPLIER’S failure to perform any material term of this 
Agreement (e.g., SUPPLIER Coverage obligations), CUSTOMER’S sole 
remedy shall be to cancel this Agreement without incurring cancellation 
charges if SUPPLIER fails to correct such failures within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of CUSTOMER’S written notice; (2) for damages to real or tangible 
personal property for which SUPPLIER’S sole gross negligence was the 
proximate cause, CUSTOMER’S right to proven damages to property or 
person, not to exceed the current year’s total contract value.   
Neither Party shall be liable for indirect or incidental damages, or special or 
consequential damages, including but not limited to:  lost profits, savings or 
revenues of any kind; lost, corrupted, misdirected or misappropriated data 
or messages; and charges for common carrier telecommunication services 
or facilities accessed through or connected to covered equipment.  Neither 
Party shall be liable for the types of damages enumerated above whether 
or not the other Party has been advised of the possibility of such damages.  
This paragraph shall survive the failure of any exclusive remedy. 

 
Terms & Conditions



 

County of Nueces                                               v 1.0          1/20/2012         4 of 5 

 

8. CANCELLATION:  CUSTOMER shall have the right to cancel 
Coverage under this Agreement in whole or in part, or as to any of 
CUSTOMER participating locations at any time, by providing SUPPLIER 
sixty (60) days written notice to cancel, and by paying applicable 
cancellation charges.  Cancellation charges shall equal the lesser of 
twelve (12) months charges or the remainder of the term. 
CUSTOMER shall have the right to cancel all or portions of non-
Coverage orders prior to shipment of product or the delivery of services, 
by providing SUPPLIER with written notice to cancel, and by paying 
applicable cancellation charges.  Cancellation charges shall equal fifteen 
percent (15%) of the applicable products or unfulfilled service order.  
CUSTOMER shall remain liable for the complete price of Products 
already shipped to CUSTOMER, and for all services already performed 
and for any applicable cancellation charges.  CUSTOMER shall not have 
the right to cancel any portion of software, licenses, and/or software 
development orders. 
9.  CONSUMER PRICE INDEX ADJUSTMENTS: If the Consumer Price 
Index, All Urban Consumers (“CPI-U”), as published by the Bureau of 
Labor Statistics of the U.S. Department of Labor, increases by more than 
five percent (5%) in the previous calendar year, then SUPPLIER may 
raise the contracted rate for Coverage by the CPI-U percentage of 
increase.  To take this option SUPPLIER will give CUSTOMER ninety 
(90) days written notice of the pending rate increase.  Once CUSTOMER 
receives notice, CUSTOMER will have thirty (30) days to cancel the 
affected Coverage by providing SUPPLIER sixty (60) days written notice.  
Under this circumstance CUSTOMER may cancel affected Coverage 
without cancellation fees as listed in Article 8. 
10. FORCE MAJEURE:  Neither Party shall be liable for any failure to 
perform its obligations under this Agreement if prevented from doing so 
by a cause or causes including acts of God, or the public enemy, fires, 
floods, storms, earthquakes, riots, strikes, lockouts, wars or war 
operations, restraints of government or other cause or causes which 
could not with reasonable diligence be controlled or prevented by the 
Party. 
11. TERMS OF PAYMENT:  Payments for Coverage listed on the 
Agreement or on future Agreements along with applicable Sales and/or 
Use taxes are due before the first day of the applicable period’s 
Coverage start date (the “Due Date”).  Coverage is billed using 30 (thirty) 
day monthly cycles, with the monthly Due Date being the same day each 
month as the first Due Date through the life of the contract.  CUSTOMER 
may in writing request a billing date different from the original Due Date, 
which will normally result in a partial month’s Coverage.  Any partial 
month’s Coverage will be billed on a prorated daily rate, with prorated 
charges based on a 30 day month/360 day year.   
The CUSTOMER past due unpaid balance will be considered delinquent 
and subject to a late payment fee equal to twenty five dollars ($25) per 
month or one percent (1%) per month, whichever is greater. 
12. CUSTOMER DEFAULT AND MATERIAL TERMS:  CUSTOMER 
Material Terms include but are not limited to the following: (1) Failure to 
make payment by Due Date as described in Article 11. (2) Failure to 
perform CUSTOMER non-monetary obligations listed in Article 3. 
If CUSTOMER fails to perform any Material Term or condition of this 
Agreement, SUPPLIER shall notify CUSTOMER of the breach in writing, 
and CUSTOMER has thirty (30) days to cure the breach.  If breach is not 
cured in thirty (30) days, CUSTOMER will be in default and SUPPLIER 
may cancel this Agreement immediately and exercise any available 
rights.  Upon cancellation by SUPPLIER due to CUSTOMER default, the 
SUPPLIER may exercise any or all of the following non-exclusive 
remedies:  (1) Bill cancellation charges outlined in Article 8 along with 
any other applicable charges. (2) Suspend Coverage and/or terminate 
performance.  (3) Repossess equipment provided by SUPPLIER.  (4) 
Suspend and/or terminate licenses.  (5) Revoke CUSTOMER credit. (6) 
Offset monies due CUSTOMER. 
 

13. DISPUTE RESOLUTION:  In the event that either Party initiates 
litigation, then the prevailing Party shall be entitled to an award of third 
party collection fees, reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses of litigation 
(arbitration), including without limitation the reasonable fees of expert 
witnesses. The Parties waive trial by jury. 
14. CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE:  To resolve all disputes related to or 
arising from the Parties’ Agreement (the “Disputes”), the Parties consent 
to and agree to the jurisdiction of those courts (state or federal) located in 
Pierce County, Washington and that those courts have exclusive venue 
over all Disputes. The Parties further agree that Washington State law 
governs the resolution of all Disputes. 
15. CUSTOMER OFFSET RESTRICTION:  CUSTOMER agrees that it 
shall not offset any funds owed to SUPPLIER under this Agreement for 
any reason, including without limitation refunds and performance. 
16. BILLING AND NOTICES:  All billing and notices required or permitted 
to be given hereunder shall be in writing and delivered in person or sent 
by mail and given to or made upon the respective Parties as listed 
hereunder.  Address changes must be submitted to the other Party with 
sixty (60) days written notice prior to the effective date. 
17. NON-SOLICITATION OF SUPPLIER EMPLOYEES:  SUPPLIER 
personnel are valuable resources for SUPPLIER and SUPPLIER will be 
harmed if a CUSTOMER hires SUPPLIER personnel to provide, without 
limitation, maintenance or installation services or advice, or both, for the 
CUSTOMER.  Therefore, CUSTOMER will not knowingly solicit the hiring 
or hire a SUPPLIER employee, as an employee, agent, or independent 
contractor, during the term of this Agreement and for two (2) years after 
the expiration of the term.  Should CUSTOMER violate this provision, then 
CUSTOMER is liable to SUPPLIER in the amount of Fifty Thousand U.S. 
Dollars ($50,000.00), as a non-exclusive remedy, and that sum is a 
reasonable forecast of the loss to SUPPLIER and because such loss, 
including the need for a substitute performance, is difficult to estimate 
accurately.  
18. ASSIGNMENT – SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES:  With written 
notice this AGREEMENT shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the Parties hereto, their respective successors and assignees. 
19. SEVERABILITY:  In the event that any term and/or condition is held to 
be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, then such term and/or conditions shall 
be deemed to be separate from the remaining terms and conditions of this 
Agreement and such remaining terms and conditions shall remain in full 
force and effect as legal, valid, and enforceable terms and conditions. 
20. SUBSEQUENT ALTERATIONS:  No change, modification, alteration 
or rescission of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is made in writing 
and signed by the Parties, and no course of dealing or performance 
between the Parties, and no usage of trade, shall be construed to alter the 
terms hereof.  
21. INTEGRATED AGREEMENT:  This Agreement constitutes the entire, 
final, complete and fully integrated Agreement of the Parties relating to its 
subject matter and shall supersede and supplant the terms and conditions 
of any quotations, proposals, negotiations, representations, promises, 
acknowledgments, invoices or other alleged understandings, written or 
oral.  To the extent that any terms and conditions set forth in any purchase 
order issued in connection with performance under this Agreement are 
inconsistent with this Agreement or any of its Exhibit(s)/Proposal(s), this 
Agreement and its Exhibit(s)/Proposal(s) shall control. 
22. SURVIVAL CLAUSE:  ARTICLES 4, 5, 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, and 
22 shall survive cancellation of this Agreement for a period of seven (7) 
years.  Article 17 shall have a two (2) year survival period.  Subject to the 
foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the parties hereto, their respective successors and assigns. 

 



 

County of Nueces                                               v 1.0          1/20/2012         5 of 5 

 
 
 

Covered Systems 
County of Nueces Courthouse 
 
Enterprise Peripherals Full Coverage 8x5 
Quantity 1 - 000000000105558050 DATA MODULE 7400A  
Enterprise Voice Systems Full Coverage 8x5 
Quantity 2 - 000000000000102065 DEFINITY G3 ATTENDANT CONSOLE BLACK  
Quantity 1 - 000000000000102909 DEFINITY CIRCUIT PACK TN754C DIGITAL LINE 8 PORT  
Quantity 2 - 000000000000102912 CIRCUIT PACK TIE TRUNK  
Quantity 36  - 000000000000102919 CIRCUIT PACK TN746B ANALOG LINE 16 PORT  
Quantity 4 - 000000000000102924 UNIVERSAL COUPLER  
Quantity 1 - 000000000000102933 NOMINAL BATTERY FACTORY INSTALLED  
Quantity 1 - 000000000000154018 G3 MCC 386 MODEL C  
Quantity 2 - 000000000000167279 DEFINITY DIRECT STATION SELECTOR BLACK 26C1-B-003 PEC 33218 
Quantity 5 - 000000000105167266 CIRCUIT PACK TN747B CENTRAL OFFICE TRUNK INTERFACE 
Quantity 1 - 000000000106405616 CIRCUIT PACK TN763D AUX TRUNK INTERFACE  
Quantity 2 - 000000000106502552 CIRCUIT PACK TONE DETECTOR TN748D  
Quantity 1 - 000000000106577422 CIRCUIT PACK TN777B NETWORK CONTROL  
Quantity 1 - 000000000106590953 CIRCUIT PACK 386 MEMORY CPP1  
Quantity 9 - 000000000106706948 CIRCUIT PACK TN2181 DIGITAL LINE 16 PORT   
Quantity 1 - 000000000106706955 MULTIPOINT CONFERENCING SYSTEM MCU TONE CLOCK CP-TN2182 
Quantity 1 - 000000000106718521 CIRCUIT PACK TN786B PROCESSOR  
Quantity 1 - 000000000107214710 CP DS1/DMI TRNK UPG TN767E E  
Quantity 5 - 000000000107985616 CIRCUIT PACK TN753B DID INTERFACE TRUNK 8 PORT 
Intuity AUDIX HW Platform Full Coverage 8x5 
Quantity 1 - 000000000000154426 DEFINITY AUDIX 15  
Terminals Full Coverage 8x5 
Quantity 4 - 000000000405331711 POWER SUPPLY DC KS22911L2 AC/DC INPUT - 48 VOLT DC OUTPUT 200MA 
Quantity 20 - 000000000407105683 RINGER EXTERNAL   
Terminals - Analog Full Coverage 8x5 
Quantity 380 - 000000000000101526 TT DESK SET 3100-1TD 
Quantity 1 - 000000000000101554 TT DIAL TOLL RESTRICT DESK SET  
Quantity 3 - 000000000000101556 TT WALL SET 3100-TWR  
Quantity 32 - 000000000000157947 8110 ANALOG SHPKPHN  
Terminals - Digital Full Coverage 8x5 
Quantity 22 - 000000000000102020 TEL SET DIGITAL VOICE TERMINAL BLACK  
Quantity 47 - 000000000000102027 TEL SET DIGITAL VOICE TERMINAL WITH DISPLAY 8410 
Quantity 4 - 000000000000102040 TELSET DIGITAL VOICE TERMINAL BLACK 8434  
Quantity 1 - 000000000000102046 TEL SET VOICE TERMINAL WITH POWER AND EXPANSION MODULE BLACK 
Quantity 26 - 000000000106705122 TEL SET DIGITAL VOICE TERMINAL BLACK  
Communication Manager Full Coverage 8x5 
Quantity 876 - 000000000000179234 TDM ports (switch & terminals coverage) 
Quantity 1 - 000000000000189981 DEFINITYG3SI V4 EXT SUP  
Utility Messaging Full Coverage 8x5 
Quantity 276 - 000000000000179511 INTUITY M5. DEF AUDIX, M-Mail admin mailboxes grp 4 276  
Quantity 1 - 000000000000190045 DEFINITY AUDIX v3.1 or v3.2 1  
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 4.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Authorize SouthBound Services to furnish labor and materials to complete the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion punchlist. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize SouthBound Services to furnish labor and materials to complete the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion punchlist.

BACKGROUND

The punchlist was not completed by the contractor, 3TI.  The contract has been terminated.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $29,200 is to be paid from the IFB 2862-10 Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion retainage

fee.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: 2004 CO's

Amount Requested: $29,200.00

Fiscal Year: FY11/12

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

3TI - Contract

Retainage:  5% of Work Completed - $42,288.84

Balance to Finish                              - $14,178.00

Available Contract Balance                 $56,466.84

Bob Hall Pier Development - Project# 19152803

Attachments

Punchlist

Punchlist quotes



1 of 3 
 

Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion Punchlist 
 
General Items 
1. Touch up paint at all surfaces i.e. surfaces at renovated restrooms, soffits, fascia, overhead 
door framing, etc….., see attached photos. 
2. Prep and paint all (4) HM doors and frames, remove rust, and prime with Devguard 4160 
primer, finish with Devthane389 Aliphatic Urethane Gloss Enamel Paint. 
3. Except at the removable soffit panels, seal and paint joints at soffits, fascia, walls, etc… 
4. Properly seal all penetrations. Patch and paint to match adjacent surfaces. 
5. Seal all joints, i.e. bottom of wall to top of slab, fascia panels to soffit panels, wood trim 
pieces to adjacent surfaces, etc… 
6. Soffits above Overhead coiling doors are to be removable in order to service coiling doors. 
Install removable soffit covers per the attached detail. 
 
Exterior South 
1. See General Items. 
2. Finish painting (exterior side) Hardi Plank siding near sill. 
3. Complete trim piece at soffit and concrete column transition on SW column (exterior side) 
 
Exterior East (Gulf side) 
1. See General Items 
2. Adjust storefront system. Bottom and top mullions out of plumb. 
3. Finish all removable soffits, see detail 1.  
4. Add mullion to storefront system at both sides of the door. See photo. 
5. Replace top and bottom screws at windstorm impact panel track, all fasteners are to be Grade    
316 stainless steel. 
 
Exterior North 
1. See General Items. 
2. Provide and install hose bib on North Side of column. 
3. Add mullion to storefront system at both sides of the door. See photo. 
4. Replace top and bottom screws at windstorm panel track, all fasteners are to be Grade 316 
stainless steel. 
 
Exterior West (Beach side) 
1. Provide P.T. Wood trim piece to create closure between guardrail and concrete column at NW 
corner.  
2. Provide P.T. Wood trim piece to create closure between bottom of O.H. coiling door curtain 
and top of rail. 
 
Interior 
1. See General Items. 
2. Truss bolts, stainless steel rods and plates, clean rust with wire brush, replace all flat washers 
that are rusted. Finish with a clear coat seal. 
3. Install outlet at truss for overhead projector. 
 



2 of 3 
 

Storage Room 
1. See General Items. 
2. Seal bottom of storage room walls and provide sill at door to minimize water penetration. 
 
Restaurant Restroom 
Men’s 
1. See General Items. 
2. Seal between fixtures and wall/floor. 
3. Patch and paint, surfaces where existing toilet accessories or fixtures were removed and 
painted over. 
4. Rewire electrical at exhaust fan in restroom 
 
Women’s 
1. See General Items. 
2. Seal between fixtures and wall/floor. 
3. Patch and paint, surfaces where existing toilet accessories or fixtures were removed and 
painted over. 
4. Rewire electrical at exhaust fan in restroom 
 
Pier Restroom 
Men’s 
1. See General Items. 
2. Seal between fixtures and wall/floor. 
3. Patch and paint, surfaces where existing toilet accessories or fixtures were removed and 
painted over. 
 
Women’s 
1. See General Items. 
2. Seal between fixtures and wall/floor. 
3. Patch and paint, surfaces where existing toilet accessories or fixtures were removed and 
painted over. 
 
Exterior Electrical Closet at Restaurant 
1. Provide a fabricated cover for bottom of existing transformer. 
2. Provide a cover at junction box 
 
Pier Gate 
1. Install chain link gate extension to Gulf side of pier gate similar to existing vehicle gate at top 
of pier (located at nest to entry at Pavilion)   
2. Repair damage created by removal of previous gate, paint to match adjacent surfaces. 
 
Roof 
1. Verify and correct roof leaks, seal and provide flashing per roof detail 2, attached. 
 
Add Alternate 
Water Spray System 



3 of 3 
 

1. Extend water spray system from the Northwest corner continuously to the Southeast Corner of 
the pavilion 









Closure angle to be
flush with the soffit
trim piece.

Paint trim edge
piece the same color
as the fascia

Touch up with
paint

seal and paint
all joints, typ.



closure angle to
be flush with
soffit

seal and paint
all joints, typ.

If available provide filler
piece. so that closure
angle appears continous.

Paint trim edge
piece the same color
as the fascia



Closure angle to be
flush with soffit trim
piece seal and paint

all joints, typ.

Clean and wipe
down Transparoll
door framing

Paint trim edge
piece the same color
as the fascia



MSanchez
Callout
clean surfaces touch up as necessary

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Callout
seal and paint joints



MSanchez
Callout
clean surfaces

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Callout
mullion is to extend across entire storefront system (both), see shop drawings

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Line



MSanchez
Callout
cut wood trim piece to go around conduit, seal penetration

MSanchez
Callout
seal and paint joints

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Callout
seal and paint joints

MSanchez
Callout
remove anchors and patch concrete

MSanchez
Callout
paint trim edge piece to match fascia color



MSanchez
Callout
Extend wash system across NW storefront system

MSanchez
Callout
seal and paint joints

MSanchez
Callout
paint trim edge piece to match fascia color



MSanchez
Callout
paint trim edge piece to match trim color

MSanchez
Callout
Fill in hole, paint



MSanchez
Callout
paint trim edge piece to match trim color

MSanchez
Callout
seal and paint joints



MSanchez
Callout
remove rust, prime with Devguard, paint with devthane enamel paint follow manufacturer's recommendations. see door schedule.



MSanchez
Callout
mullion is to extend across entire storefront system (both), see shop drawings

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Line

MSanchez
Callout
daylight showing between curtain sill and top of rail., adjust rail.

MSanchez
Line



MSanchez
Callout
patch , repair &  paint

MSanchez
Callout
provide a escutcheon plate around plumbing at wall

MSanchez
Callout
reinstall grab bars

MSanchez
Line



MSanchez
Callout
provide a escutcheon plate around plumbing at wall

MSanchez
Callout
reinstall grab bars



MSanchez
Callout
pipe protection needed, typ.

MSanchez
Callout
reinstall soap dispenser 

MSanchez
Callout
provide a escutcheon plate around plumbing at wall

MSanchez
Callout
reinstall grab bars

MSanchez
Line



MSanchez
Callout
pipe protection needed, typ.

MSanchez
Callout
patch , repair &  paint



MSanchez
Callout
seal penetrations, patch and paint to match adjacent surfaces

MSanchez
Line



MSanchez
Callout
provide waterproof sealant at bottom of wall



MSanchez
Callout
remove rust, prime with Devguard, paint with devthane enamel paint follow manufacturer's recommendations. see door schedule.









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 5.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Discuss/adopt revisions to the Nueces County Purchasing Card Program (P-Card) Policy and Procedures Manual.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of revisions to the Nueces County Purchasing Card Program (P-Card) Policy and

Procedures Manual.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The current P-card Policies and Procedures Manual needs to be updated. Wells Fargo has updated their software to

make it more user friendly and allow more functions, Purchasing staff has changed, and Commissioners Court

adopted the Purchasing and Procedures manual. The County's P-card Policies also includes images that directly

reflect the Wells Fargo software screens. 

The proposed changes add items to the authorized/unauthorized list with clarifications of limits, statement review

and reconciliation procedures have been updated, images of the new screens are included, and forms have been

updated.

Attachments

Current P-Card manual

Proposed manuel with markups



 
 

 
POLICY 

 
AND 

 
PROCEDURES MANUAL 

 
PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
02/2006      



 2 

Table of Contents………………………………………………………………….…2 
 
Introduction……………………………………………………………………………3 
          
General Guidelines…………………………………………………….……………..4 

- Card Issuance         
- Account Maintenance 
- Card Usage 
- Vendors Not Accepting P-Card  
- Limitations and Restrictions       
- Lost or Stolen Cards        

 
Purchases………………………………………………………………………………7 

- Authorized Purchases 
- Unauthorized Purchases 

 
Reconcilement and Payment…………………………………………………………8  

- Receipt Retention/Record Log  
- Reconcilement of Purchases 
- Disputed or Fraudulent Charges      

 
Sales and Use Tax…………………………………………………………………….11 
         
Common Questions and Concerns………………………………………...………..12 
      
Appendices……………………………………………………………………………..15  

I. Cardholder Agreement Form 
II. Acknowledgement  
III. Account Maintenance Form 
IV. Nueces County Warning Letter 
V. Cycle to Date Transactions 
VI. Purchasing Card Record Log 
VII. Purchasing Card Cover For Auditor’s Office 
VIII. Wells Fargo Bank Purchasing Card Dispute Form 
IX. Declaration of Forgery or Unauthorized Use 
X. Nueces County Sales And Use Tax Exemption Certificate 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

 
INTRODUCTION 
 
Welcome to the Nueces County/ Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne Commercial Card 
(Purchasing Card Program). 
  
The purpose of the Purchasing Card Program is to streamline and simplify the 
requisitioning, purchasing and payment process for small dollar transactions.  
The Purchasing Card Program is designed to shorten the approval process and 
reduce the paperwork of procurement procedures such as purchase orders, 
check requests and expense reimbursements.  The goal of the Purchasing Card 
Program is to: 
 

- reduce the cost of processing small dollar purchases 
- receive faster delivery of required merchandise 
- simplify the payment process 

 
This reference guide will provide you with the particulars of the Purchasing Card 
Program, including general guidelines, reconcilement and record keeping 
procedures, and customer service information.  It is important to read the 
following information carefully, as you will be responsible for adhering to the 
company-established policy and procedures. 
 
As with any new process, it is difficult to anticipate every question or issue that 
may arise.  The pilot phase is intended to surface procedures, issues or hurdles 
that may be encountered in the Purchasing Card Program.  The feedback will 
give us an opportunity to refine our policies and procedures, if necessary. 
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact your Departmental 
Administrator (approver) or your Program Administrator at: 
 
Departmental Administrator   Program Administrator 
Phone:      Phone: (361) 888-0426 
Fax:       Fax: (361) 888-0458 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

GENERAL GUIDELINES 
 
 
CARD ISSUANCE  
 
As a cardholder, you will be required to sign the cardholder user agreement. An 
example of the Cardholder Agreement form is displayed in Appendix I.  By 
signing the cardholder user agreement form, you have agreed to adhere to the 
guidelines established in this manual.  Most importantly, you are the only person 
entitled to use the purchasing card and the card IS NOT to be used for personal 
use.  As each purchasing card is linked to a specific person and specific 
department, the card CANNOT be transferred from one employee to another. 
 
Upon receipt of this purchasing card, you will need to activate the account by 
calling the toll-free number printed on the card.  For verification purposes, you 
will be asked to provide a piece of information, such as the last four digits of your 
Social Security Number.  Although the purchasing card will be issued in your 
name, your personal credit history will not affect your ability to obtain a 
purchasing card.  Nueces County is responsible for payment of all authorized 
purchases. 
 
As a cardholder, after you have read the Nueces County Policy and Procedures 
Manual for the Purchasing Card Program, you will be required to sign the 
Acknowledgement.  An example of the Acknowledgement form is displayed in 
Appendix II. 
 
 
ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE  
 
If there’s a need to change any information regarding your account, such as a 
department mailing address or expense account coding, the Departmental 
Administrator will complete the Account Maintenance Form and forward to your 
Program Administrator.  An example of the Account Maintenance Form is 
displayed in Appendix III. 
 
 
CARD USAGE 
 
The Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne Commercial Card (Purchasing Card Program) 
can be used at any vendor that accepts the card, except as Nueces County 
otherwise directs.  It may be used for in-store purchases as well as phone, fax 
and mail orders.  There is no special terminal or equipment needed by the 
vendor to process a purchasing card transaction. 
 
When using the purchasing card with vendors, please emphasize that an invoice 
must not be sent to Accounts Payable, as this may result in a duplicate payment.  



 5 

For phone, fax and mail orders, please instruct the merchant to send a receipt 
only, to your department mailing address.  This receipt must be retained for your 
records. 
 
 
VENDORS NOT ACCEPTING P-CARD 
  
Not all vendors will accept the purchasing card.  If you have a vendor who does 
not accept the purchasing card, please contact your Program Administrator.  
 
 
LIMITATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS  
 
Nueces County has assigned a credit limit to your purchasing card.  There is also 
a single transaction limit of $250.00 and a total transaction limit of $500.00 
placed on your purchasing card, which means your purchasing card, will be 
declined if you attempt to purchase more than this set amount.  DO NOT split a 
purchase to avoid the single transaction limit.   
 
In addition to the single transaction limit, every cardholder has a total monthly 
dollar limit assigned to the account, which has been established by the Program 
Administrator.   
 
The Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne Commercial Card  (Purchasing Card Program) 
allows for vendor category blocking.  You will not be able to use your purchasing 
card at such a vendor and your purchase will be declined (e.g., jewelry stores).  
We have made an effort to ensure that the vendors used during the normal 
course of business are not restricted.  If your purchasing card is declined at a 
merchant where you believe it should have been accepted, you should call 
the Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service at 800-932-0036 to determine the 
refusal.  Depending on the result of your inquiry, you may want to discuss 
the issue further with your Departmental Administrator.  The Departmental 
Administrator may then request the Program Administrator to modify the 
restriction. 
 
 
IMPORTANT 
 
All requests for changes in limitations and restrictions MUST be made through 
your Departmental Administrator or the Program Administrator.  Wells Fargo 
Bank will change existing cardholder restrictions only after a written request is 
received from the Program Administrator. 
 
 
 



 6 

LOST OR STOLEN CARDS  
 
You are responsible for the security of your purchasing card and any purchases 
made on your account.  If you believe you have lost your purchasing card or that 
it has been stolen, immediately report this information to Wells Fargo Bank 
Customer Service at 800-932-0036.  Immediately after reporting this to customer 
service, you must inform your Program Administrator.  It is extremely important to 
act promptly in the event of a lost or stolen card to avoid liability for fraudulent 
transactions. 
 
As with a personal charge card, you will no longer be able to use the account 
number after notifying the bank.  A new purchasing card should be issued within 
48 hours notice to Wells Fargo Bank. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 7 

PURCHASES 
 
 
AUTHORIZED PURCHASES 
 
The Nueces County / Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne Commercial Card (Purchasing 
Card Program) is intended for maintenance, repair, operating and other low value 
purchases needed during the course of business.   As with any county purchase, 
the card is NOT to be used for any product, service or with any merchant 
considered being inappropriate for county funds.  If you are unsure of the 
purchase, contact your Departmental Advisor BEFORE incurring any expense. 
 

1. Professional membership dues 
2. Travel (with prior approval) 
3. Seminar/Conference Registration (WITH PRIOR APPROVAL) 
4. Spare parts, not under contract 
5. Miscellaneous items, e.g., daily operating items 
6. Minor car repairs ($250.00 max.)     

 
 
UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASES 
 

1. Items for personal use  
2. Any single transaction exceeding $250.00  
3. Office supplies or similar items available through the Purchasing 

Department Supply Room 
4. Items available through the Building Maintenance Department 
5. Capital Goods / Fixed Assets (furniture, computers, printers, cameras) 
6. Equipment  
7. Food    
8. Gasoline  

 
Any unauthorized purchases or failure to comply with the Policy and Procedures 
Manual Purchasing Card Program will result in a “Warning Letter” being sent to 
the P-card holder.  A copy will also be sent to the Department Head, the auditor’s 
office, and maintained in the individual P-card holder’s file. An example of the 
Warning Letter is displayed in Appendix IV. 

  
 
 
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE ABOVE GUILDELINES FOR AUTHORIZED 
PURCHASES UNDER THE NUECES COUNTY/ WELLS FARGO BANK 
WELLSONE COMMERCIAL CARD (PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM) MAY 
RESULT IN BEING SUBJECTED TO DISCIPLINARY ACTION, INCLUDING 
TERMINATION, AND COULD BE SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL PROSECUTION. 



 8 

RECONCILEMENT AND PAYMENT 
 
 
Unlike personal credit cards, your personal credit history has not been taken into 
account when the purchasing card has been issued in your name.  You are 
acting on behalf of Nueces County. 
 
The Nueces County Accounts Payable Department is responsible for paying the 
Program invoice(s) each billing cycle. 
 
You (or the reconciler) will receive an e-mail reminder stating that your card is 
ready to be reviewed at the end of the cycle date.  The Cycle to Date 
Transactions will summarize purchasing card activity in chronological order 
displaying the transaction date, vendor name, and the total amount of the 
purchase.  An example of the Cycle to Date Transactions form is displayed in 
Appendix V. 
 
You or the reconciler can go on-line within the month to view the cycle to date 
transactions.  The departmental information may be entered at any time during 
the open cycle.  
   
You are responsible for the following: 

1. Retaining all receipts for items purchased under the program.  You 
MUST have a receipt. 

2. Complete description of items purchased 
3. Ensuring all transactions posted are legitimate purchases made by 

yourself on behalf of Nueces County 
3.  No Tax is charged 

 
 
RECEIPT RETENTION/RECORD LOG  
 
It is a requirement of the program that you keep all receipts for good and services 
purchased.  For orders via phone, fax or mail, you must request a receipt, 
detailing merchandise price, freight, etc., to be included with the goods 
mailed/shipped.  It is extremely important to request and retain purchase 
receipts, as this is the only original documentation that authenticates the 
transaction.  
 
If a cardholder fails to submit a receipt, the first occurrence will result in a 
Warning Letter being sent to the cardholder.  It if occurs a second time, the 
cardholder’s card will be suspended.   
 
A Purchasing Card Log Record will assist you in retaining receipts.  A sample of 
the Purchasing Card Log Record has been provided (see Appendix VI).  
 



 9 

The purchasing card will be audited.  It is essential to adhere to the above record 
keeping guidelines.  
 
 
RECONCILEMENT OF PURCHASES 
 
It is your responsibility to check your statement to ensure that all transactions 
posted are legitimate transactions made by yourself.  By using the purchasing 
card record log, reconcilement should be easy.  If everything is in order, sign the 
Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office form and forward it to your 
Departmental Administrator for review and approval.  An example of the 
Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office form is displayed in Appendix VII.   
 
MCOM is an Internet based website that will contain all data transactions for 
Nueces County.  With the use of a password and user ID, employees will be able 
to log onto the system to review their transactions.  Additionally, employees will 
have the ability to adjust the default accounting codes charged against each 
transaction.  It is strongly recommended that the employee review their 
transactions throughout the billing cycle to minimize the number of transactions 
requiring attention at the close of the cycle. 
 
 
DISPUTED OR FRAUDULENT CHARGES 
 
If there is a discrepancy between your record log and your statement, it is 
imperative that the issue be addressed immediately.  Depending on the type of 
discrepancy, you will need to contact either the vendor or your Program 
Administrator to resolve the disputed transaction. 
 
If you believe the merchant has charged you incorrectly, you must first contact 
the merchant and try to resolve the problem or error.  If you are able to resolve 
the matter directly with the vendor, and the error involved an overcharge, a credit 
adjustment should be requested and will appear on your next statement.  Note:  
Highlight this item on your record log as a reminder to verify that correct credit 
has been received. 
 
If the vendor disagrees that an adjustment is necessary, immediately contact 
your Program Administrator who will work with Wells Fargo to resolve the 
dispute.  Wells Fargo Bank will request complete details of the dispute in writing 
in order to research the item in question.  The details of the disputed transaction 
should be reported on departmental letterhead or on the Wells Fargo Bank 
Dispute Form. An example of the form is displayed in Appendix VIII. 
 
Any charge dispute must be received by Wells Fargo Bank within 60 days of the 
transaction date.  While pending resolution, Wells Fargo Bank will credit the 
County’s account for the amount of the disputed transaction.  Although Wells 



 10 

Fargo Bank acts as the arbitrator in any dispute, you should never assume that a 
dispute will be resolved in your favor. 
 
Any fraudulent charge, i.e., a charge appearing which was not authorized by 
yourself, must be reported immediately to your Program Administrator.  Prompt 
reporting of any such charge will help to prevent the company from being held 
responsible.  A Declaration of Forgery or Unauthorized Use form must be 
completed to facilitate notification of any such transactions.  An example of the 
form is displayed in Appendix IX. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 11 

SALES AND USE TAX 
 
 
Nueces County is exempt from sales tax.  Please advise vendors when ordering 
or using the purchasing card.  Questions regarding this policy and any other 
questions concerning tax issues should be addressed to your Program 
Administrator. 
 
The Purchasing Department has a “Sales And Use Tax Exemption Certificate” 
form that can be given to a vendor that requests a certificate.  An example of the 
certificate is displayed in Appendix X.  Additional certificates may be obtained 
from the Purchasing Department or copies of the example may be made.   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 12 

COMMON QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS 
 

- Can another employee use my purchasing card for purchases? 
 

No.  Each purchasing card will be embossed with the individual 
employee’s name.  The employee is responsible for the proper use of 
the card.   

  
- What should I do if my purchasing card is lost or stolen? 

 
First contact the Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service toll-free number 
and then contact your Program Administrator.  Both contacts should 
me be done IMMEDIATELY.  

 
- When can I start to use the purchasing card? 
 

Once you receive the purchasing card, you will be instructed to call 
Wells Fargo Bank’s toll-free number and provide certain information 
(e.g., last four digits of social security number or some other 
meaningful data) to activate the card. 

 
- What is the procedure when I pay for something with my purchasing 

card? 
 

It is basically the same process as when using your personal credit 
card.  Be sure that you always ask for a receipt for your records. 

 
- Are there any restrictions associated with the use of the purchasing 

card? 
 

Yes, in addition to the policy stating the type of products you can buy 
using the purchasing card, other controls and limits are placed on your 
card including: a monthly dollar limit; a “per transaction” dollar limit; 
“blocked” merchant categories. 
 
Yes, no gasoline should be purchased using the P-card.  Nor should 
office supplies be purchased using the P-card. 
 
Please see your Departmental Administrator or Program Administrator 
for your specific restrictions. 

 
- How will I know if Nueces County is getting billed correctly for the 

purchases I have made? 
 

You will receive a cardholder statement listing all the purchases made 
and credits received in the previous month.  This statement is for your 



 13 

review only and allows you to reconcile your purchases.  All 
statements must be reviewed and approved in a timely manner.   Any 
disputed or fraudulent transactions must also be reported in a timely 
manner. 

 
- How will I know if I have exceeded my monthly limit? 
 

You should maintain a log of your purchases to keep a running total of 
expenditures.  Once your limit has been reached within a given month, 
your purchasing card will not be accepted for additional purchases.  To 
determine your outstanding balance at any given time, you may call 
toll-free Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service number on the back of 
your card.  You may also go on-line and view your purchases and 
balance.     
 

- What should I do if a vendor does not accept the purchasing card? 
 

Contact your Program Administrator with the name of the vendor, 
address and phone number. 

 
- How will the purchasing card bills be paid? 
 

Nueces County Accounts Payable will make one monthly payment to 
Wells Fargo Bank covering purchasing card expenses for all 
departments using the card.   

 
- Who in the County should I talk to if I have questions regarding the 

purchasing card? 
 

First, contact your Department Administrator who should be able to 
answer any questions.  If they cannot answer the question, they will 
contact the Program Administrator.   
 
The following individuals in the Purchasing Department have been 
designated Program Administrators: 
 

Sheila Lipstreu 888-0426 
  Diana Amesquita 888-0426 

 
- What happens if I purchase something that is not approved or 

authorized with the purchasing card (e.g., personal items, fixed assets, 
and items on the unauthorized list) 

 
Strict guidelines should be adhered.  For those who do not comply, 
they will be subjected to disciplinary action, including termination, and 
could be subject to criminal prosecution. 



 14 

 
- What happens if I misplace or lose a receipt?   
 

You must contact the vendor and obtain another copy.  For those who 
do not comply, they will receive a warning letter which will be placed in 
their file.  A second offense will result in the suspension of the P-card.    
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         



 15 

                                                  APPENDIX I 
 

CARDHOLDER AGREEMENT 
 

I , agree to the following regarding my use of 
the Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne Commercial Card (purchasing card). 
 
1.  I understand that I am being entrusted with a purchasing card and will be making 

financial commitments on behalf of Nueces County. 
 
2.  I will not allow others to use my purchasing card and will ensure that my purchasing 

card is kept securely at all times. 
 
3. I understand that under no circumstances will I use the purchasing card to make 

personal purchases, either for myself or for others.  
 
4.   I agree that the purchasing card will only be used for authorized County expenses. 
 
5.   I will not make payments to “Form 1099-MISC” vendors with my purchasing card. 
 
6.   I will obtain receipts, which reflect the amount paid to the vendor and which detail the 

items purchased.  If a receipt is misplaced or lost, I will contact the vendor in order to 
obtain a copy of the receipt. 

 
7.  I will follow the established procedures for use of the purchasing card and submit my 

statement, with all receipts attached, to my Departmental Administrator within five 
working days of distribution of cardholder statements.  Failure to do so may result in 
revocation of my use privileges and/or may result either my purchases being 
reported as income to me or my purchases being considered personal purchases, 
therefore requiring me to reimburse Nueces County. 

 
8. I am aware of my purchasing card credit limits and will abide by those limits. 
 
9. I agree that if I should willfully violate the terms of this Agreement and use the 

purchasing card for personal use or gain, that I will reimburse Nueces County for all 
incurred charges and any fees related to the collection of those charges through 
payroll deduction and will be subject to disciplinary action, including termination. 

 
10. I understand that if I abuse the use of the purchasing card by purchasing personal or 

unauthorized purchases, I could be subject to criminal prosecution. 
 

________________________________      
Employee Name (Print)    
 
________________________________   
Employee Name (Signature & Date) 
 

 
 

 



 16 

APPENDIX II 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
 
 

By signing below, I am acknowledging that I have read and understood the 
above Nueces County Policy and Procedures for the Purchasing Card Program.  
I further understand that if I abuse the use of the purchasing card by purchasing 
personal or unauthorized purchases, that I will be subjected to disciplinary action, 
including termination, and could be subject to criminal prosecution. 
 
 
 
______________________________          
Cardholder Name      Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                           
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 17 

                                             APPENDIX III 
ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE FORM 

 
Cardholder Information: 
 
Nueces County      
 
Cardholder Name      
 
Cardholder Account Number:  __  __  __  __  -  __  __  __  __  - __  __  __  __   
 
 

Please indicate requested change(s): 
___ Change control restrictions as follows: 

          ___  Increase/Decrease monthly credit line from $__________ to $__________ 

          ___  Increased/Decrease single transaction limit from $________ to $________ 

          ___ Accept the following Merchant Category Codes currently blocked: 
                     ____________________________________________________________  
 
               ___ Block the following Merchant Category Codes currently accepted: 
                     ____________________________________________________________  
 
               ___ Other ______________________________________________________  

___ Change Cardholder name to: ___________________________________________ 
                                                          (Maximum 20 characters to be embossed on card) 
___ Change address to:  __________________________________________________  

                                         __________________________________________________ 

                                         __________________________________________________  

___ Change Accounting/Dept. Code to:  ______________________________________  
                                                                                        (Maximum 22 characters) 
___ Change Reporting Unit from __________ to __________  

___ Issue card replacement due to: 

          ___ lost card                ___stolen card               ___ not received 

          ___ embossing error    ___damaged                  ___ other ___________________  

___ Account Closure/Cancellation (effective immediately) 

         Reason: __________________________________________________________  

___ Other ______________________________________________________________  

                    ____________________________________________________________    

 
X ______________________________          X________________________________  
     Cardholder signature     Date                                  Administrator signature     Date 

 



 18 

APPENDIX IV 
 

NUECES COUNTY WARNING LETTER 
 
 
 
Dear P-Cardholder, 
 
This is a warning that you are in violation of the Purchasing Policy and 
Procedures Manual for the Purchasing Card Program.  
 
Please review the Manual and also the Cardholder Agreement that you signed.  
Failure to comply with the program may result in revocation of your privilege to 
use this card and also result in further disciplinary action. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the person who sent this e-mail or 
letter, who is your Program Administrator. 
 
 
_____ Splitting a purchase to avoid the single transaction limit. 
 Specifically: 
 
 
_____ Unauthorized purchase of an item(s). 
 Specifically: 
 
 
_____ Submit your statement for approval within the required time period 
  Please do so immediately. 
 
 
_____ Failure to submit a receipt 
 
 
_____  Other:   
 
 
cc:  Dept. Head 
       Auditor’s Office 
       File  
 

       
 
 
 
 
 



 19 

        APPENDIX V 
CYCLE TO DATE TRANSACTIONS 

 

 



 20 

     APPENDIX VI 
 

PURCHASING CARD RECORD LOG 
 
PERIOD COVERED:  FROM     TO      
 
Employee Name               Card Number      
 

Date Vendor Description of purchase  /   
Other Information 

Total Charge 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 



 21 

                 APPENDIX VII 
 
PURCHASING CARD COVER FOR AUDITOR’S OFFICE 
 
 
              

       Year/Mo                Dept. #                 Pcard Last Digits   
 
 
Cardholder:         
         PRINT  Last name                        First 
 
            SIGN              Date 
 
Approved:         
         PRINT  Last name                        First 
 
            SIGN              Date 
 
 
 
 
 
SEND TO: 
 
 

    PC ADMINISTRATION 
NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

  NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM 304 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NO CHECKS 
NO PAPER STATEMENTS 
  
 
FORM LL132 

 
 
 



 22 

       APPENDIX VIII 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK PURCHASING CARD DISPUTE FORM  
 
Date      

Company Name             

Account Number     -     -       

Transaction Date      Amount        

Merchant Description           

 
Please take a moment and check the appropriate statement that validates your dispute.  
Please attach any supporting documentation that validates your dispute, such as: credit 
memos, letter to merchants, sales slips or proof of payments. 
 

___  I certify that the transaction disputed was not made by me, nor were the 
foods or services represented by this transaction received by myself. 

 
___ Although I did engage in the above transaction, I am disputing the entire 

charge, or a portion in the amount of $____________________.  I have 
contacted the merchant and requested a credit to my account for the 
reason explained in the attached letter. 

 
___ The enclosed sales slip for $_____________ appeared on my statement 

as $_______________. 
 
___ The enclosed credit memo: ___ has not posted to my account OR was 

listed as a purchase on my statement/activity report. 
 
___ I did not receive the service and/or merchandise.  I have contacted the 

merchant and they have not resolved my dispute.  I expect to receive the 
merchandise services on ____/____/____ (date). 

 
___ I have already paid for the transaction show above by: 
 __ check     __ cash      __ money order     __ other credit card 

 
 
 
 
              
Your signature     Date   Phone Number 
 
Please return this form immediately.  We appreciate your cooperation and urge you to 
contact us at 800-932-0036, if you have any questions.  Fax completed form to 415-975-
6635. 
 
Transaction dispute must be received by Wells Fargo within 60 days of posting to 
your account. 



APPENDIX IX 
 

DECLARATION OF FORGERY OR UNAUTHORIZED USE 
 
Re:  Wells Fargo MasterCard Purchase Card 
Account Number    -       -      

 
I,        
 , have reported that my above 
numbered card or account (please check and complete applicable section). 
 
_____with an expiration date of ___________________ was not received by me. 

_____was discovered missing on ____________________________________.     

_____was stolen on   , at            . 

_____I have notified the ____________  police, who took report #___________  
 
_____may have been used without my authorization, though valid card was in  
          my  possession all times. 
 
_____additional information enclosed on separate sheet. 

I last used the said card on__________/_________/_______(date) in the city of 

__________________________________ at ___________________________. 

Any duplicate of such card has been destroyed. 

The transaction(s) listed below or on the attached sheet and / or transaction 
made after the date of the last usage were not made by me.  I received no 
benefit whatsoever from such use.  I further authorize you to accept my 
telephone verification of any subsequent transaction(s). 
 
TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION DATE  AMOUNT  
__________________________ __________________ _________ 

__________________________ __________________ _________ 

__________________________ __________________ _________ 

 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, and I will 
testify, declare, depose or certify to the truth hereof before any competent 
tribunal, officer or person in any case now hereafter pending in connection with 
the matters contained within this declaration. 
 
________________________________________            ________________ 
Executed at (City/County and State)    Date 
 
________________________________________    
Signature of cardholder (Required) 

23 



 24 

APPENDIX X 
 

NUECES COUNTY SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE 
 

 



 

 

PURCHASING CARD 
PROGRAM 

 
 

POLICY 
 

AND 
 

PROCEDURES MANUAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011      



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

2 

Table of Contents 
 
Introduction………………………………………………………………………………3    
       
General Guidelines…………………………………………………….……………..4 

 Card Issuance         
 Account Maintenance 
 Card Usage 
 Vendors Not Accepting P-Card  
 Limitations and Restrictions       
 Lost or Stolen Cards        

 
Purchases…………………………………………………………………………………..7 

 Authorized Purchases 
 Unauthorized Purchases 
 Reconcilement and 

Payment…………………………………………………………8Warning 
Letters 

 
Reconcilement and Payment Statement Review and 
Reconciliation…..……………………………………8  

 Receipt Retention/Record Log  
 Reconcilement of Purchases 
 Disputed or Fraudulent Charges      

 
Sales and Use Tax…………………………………………………………………….11    
      
Common Questions and 
Concerns………………………………………...………..12Appendices………………………
……………………………………………………….15  

I. Cardholder Agreement Form 
II. Acknowledgement  
III. Account Maintenance Form 
IV. Nueces County Warning Letter 
V. Wells Fargo CCER – System Email Messages 
V.VI. Cycle to Date Transactions 
VI.VII. Purchasing Card Record Log 
VII.VIII. Purchasing Card Cover For Auditor’s Office 
VIII.IX. Wells Fargo Bank Purchasing Card Dispute Form 
IX.X. Declaration of Forgery or Unauthorized Use 
X.XI. Nueces County Sales And Use Tax Exemption Certificate 
XII. Wells Fargo CCER – New User Sign On Instructions  
XIII. Wells Fargo CCER – Cardholder Quick Reference Guide 
XIV. Wells Fargo CCER – Cycle Dates  
XV. Statement Review Process for Reconcilers 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

3 

XVI. Wells Fargo CCER – Reconciler Quick Reference Guide 
XVII. Nueces County Auditor Chart of Accounts – General Ledger 
XVIII. Frequently Asked Questions 
XIX. Wells Fargo Bank Purchasing Card Application Form 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

4 

INTRODUCTION 
 
Welcome to the Nueces County/ Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card 
(Purchasing Card Program). 
  
The purpose of the Purchasing Card Program is to streamline and simplify the 
requisitioning, purchasing and payment process for small dollar transactions.  The 
Purchasing Card Program is designed to shorten the approval process and reduce the 
paperwork of procurement procedures such as purchase orders, check requests and 
expense reimbursements.  The goal of the Purchasing Card Program is to: 
 

 reduce the cost of processing small dollar purchases 
 receive faster delivery of required merchandise 
 simplify the payment process 

 
This reference guide will provide you (the cardholder) with the particulars of the 
Purchasing Card Program, including general guidelines, reconcilement and record 
keeping procedures, and customer service information.  It is important to read the 
following information carefully, as you will be responsible for adhering to the 
companyCounty-established policy and procedures. 
 
As with any new process, it is difficult to anticipate every question or issue that 
may arise.  The pilot phase is intended to surface procedures, issues or hurdles 
that may be encountered in the Purchasing Card Program.  The feedback will 
give us an opportunity to refine our policies and procedures, if necessary. 
 

 
IMPORTANT:  
 
The WellsOne® Commercial Cards are tied directly to your department’s budget.  The 
credit limits established are not a line of credit.  It is important that any spending is 
both approved by your department head and below your budgeted limits. 
 
In addition, all WellsOne® Commercial Card purchases need to be conducted in 
accordance with the Nueces County Purchasing Policy and Procedures Manual as 
adopted by Order of the Nueces County Commissioners Court on March 17, 2010. 

 
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact your Departmental Administrator 
(approver) or your Program Administrator at: 
 
Departmental Administrator   Program Administrator 
(enter your department info here) 
________________________   Michael Robinson 
      Asst. Purchasing Agent 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

5 

Phone:      Phone: (361) 888-0426 
Fax:      Fax: (361) 888-0458 
Email:      Email: michael.robinson@co.nueces.tx.us 
 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

6 

GENERAL GUIDELINES 
 
 
CARD ISSUANCE  
 
As a cardholder, you will be required to sign the cardholder user agreement. An 
example of the Cardholder Agreement form is displayed in Appendix I.  By signing the 
cardholder user agreement form, you have agreed to adhere to the guidelines 
established in this manual.  Most importantly, you are the only person entitled to use 
the purchasing card and the card IS NOT to be used for personal use.  As each 
purchasing card is linked to a specific person and specific department, the card CANNOT 
be transferred from one employee to another. 
 
Upon receipt of this purchasing card, you will need to activate the account by calling the 
toll-free number printed on the card.  For verification purposes, you will be asked to 
provide a piece of information, such as the last four digits of your Social Security 
Number.  Although the purchasing card will be issued in your name, your personal credit 
history will not affect your ability to obtain a purchasing card.  Nueces County is 
responsible for payment of all authorized purchases. 
 
As a cardholder, after you have read the Nueces County Policy and Procedures Manual 
for the Purchasing Card Program, you will be required to sign the Acknowledgement.  An 
example of the Acknowledgement form is displayed in Appendix II. 
 
ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE  
 
If there’s a need to change any information regardingon your account, such as a 
department mailing address or expense account coding, theyour Departmental 
Administrator will complete the Account Maintenance Form and forward to your 
Program Administrator.  Your Program Administrator will only process account changes 
that are authorized by your Department Head.  An example of the Account Maintenance 
Form is displayed in Appendix III. 
 
 
CARD USAGE 
 
The Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card (Purchasing Card Program) can be 
used at any Nueces County approved vendor that accepts the card., except as Nueces 
County otherwise directs.  It may be used for in-store purchases as well as phone, fax, 
internet and mail orders.  There is no special terminal or equipment needed by the 
vendor to process a purchasing card transaction. 
 
When using the purchasing card with vendors, please emphasize that an invoice must 
not be sent to Accounts Payablethe County Auditor’s Office, as this may result in a 
duplicate payment.   



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

7 

 
For phone, fax, internet and mail orders, please instruct the merchant to send a receipt 
only, to your department mailing address.  This receiptReceipts must be retained for 
your records and for monthly transaction reports submitted to the County Auditor’s 
Office. 
 
 
VENDORS NOT ACCEPTING P-CARD 
  
Not all vendors will accept the purchasing card.  If you have a vendor who does not 
accept the purchasing card, please contact your Program Administrator.  
 
 
LIMITATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS  
 
Nueces County has assigned a credit limitlimits to your purchasing card.  There is also a 
single transaction limit of $250.00 and a total monthly transaction limit of $500.00 
placed on your purchasing card, which means your purchasing card, will be declined if 
you attempt to purchase more than this set amount.  DO NOT split a purchase to avoid 
the single transaction limit.  Splitting a transaction may lead to disciplinary action up 
to and including termination. 
 
In addition to the single transaction limit, every cardholder has a total monthly 
dollar limit assigned to the account, which has been established by the Program 
Administrator.   
 
The Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card (Purchasing Card Program) allows for 
vendor category blocking.  You will not be able to use your purchasing card at such a 
blocked vendor and your purchase will be declined (e.g., jewelry stores).  We have made 
an effort to ensure that the vendors used during the normal course of business are not 
restricted.   
 
If your purchasing card is declined at a merchant where you believe it should have 
been accepted, you should call the Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service at 800-932-
0036 to determine the refusalreason for the decline.  Depending on the result of your 
inquiry, you may want to discuss the issue further with your Departmental 
Administrator.  The Departmental Administrator may then request the Program 
Administrator to modify the restriction. 
 
The Departmental Administrator may request the Program Administrator to modify the 
restrictions on your account subject to the following conditions: 
 

 
IMPORTANT:  All requests for changes in limitationsspending limits and restrictions 
MUST be made through your Departmental Administrator or the Program 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

8 

Administrator.  Wells Fargo Bank will change existing cardholder restrictions only 
after a written request is received from the Program Administrator.: 
 
 Authorized by your department head 
 Made in writing from your Departmental Administrator to the Program 

Administrator.  
 Subject to review and final approval by the Program Administrator.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

9 

LOST OR STOLEN CARDS  
 
You are responsible for the security of your purchasing card and any purchases made on 
your account.  If you believe you have lost your purchasing card or that it has been 
stolen, immediately report this information to Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service at 
800-932-0036.  Immediately after reporting this to customer service, you must inform 
your Program Administrator.  It is extremely important to act promptly in the event of a 
lost or stolen card to avoid liability for fraudulent transactions. 
 
As with a personal charge card, you will no longer be able to use the account number 
after notifying the bank.  A new purchasing card should be issued within 48 hours2-3 
business days after notice is provided to Wells Fargo Bank.  The Program Administrator 
will receive the card and you will be notified to pick it up. 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

10 

PURCHASES 
 
 
AUTHORIZED PURCHASES 
 
The Nueces County / Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card (Purchasing Card 
Program) is intended for maintenance, repair, operating and other low value purchases 
needed during the course of business.   As with any county purchase, the card is NOT to 
be used for any product, service or with any merchant considered being inappropriate 
for countyCounty funds.  If you are unsure of the purchase, contact your Departmental 
Advisor and/or the Purchasing Program Administrator BEFORE incurring any expense. 
 
AUTHORIZED PURCHASES 
 

1. Professional membership dues 
2. Travel (with prior approval) 
3. Seminar/Conference Registration (WITH PRIOR APPROVALwith prior 

approval) 
4. Spare parts, not under contract 
5. Miscellaneous items (e.g., daily operating items) 
6. Minor car repairs and maintenance($250.00 max.)     
7. Food (Limited circumstances- ie.  working lunch.  Requires prior approval by 

Department Head. Not for Per diem travel expenses) 
8. Gasoline (Limited circumstances, for County vehicles outside Nueces County 

when fleet fuel card provider’s stations are not available or for rental 
vehicles when on approved travel) 

 
UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASES 
 

1. Items for personal use  
2. Any single transaction exceeding $250.00  
2. Splitting a transaction to avoid the single transaction limit (i.e. two payments 

to one invoice where the total amount exceeds your single transaction limit. 
3. Office supplies or similarSupplies/Janitorial items available through the 

Purchasing Department Supply Room 
4. Items/Services available through the Building Maintenance Department 
5. Capital Equipment Goods / Fixed Assets (furniture, computers, printers, 

cameras, these items must be placed on purchase orders.  Exceptions require 
prior approval of County Purchasing Agent) 

6. Equipment 
7.6. Food (if purchased without prior approval of Department Head) 
8.7. Gasoline (for Nueces County vehicles, not authorized inside Nueces 

County when fleet fuel card provider’s stations are available, and not 
authorized for personal vehicles) 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

11 

 
WARNING LETTERS 
Any unauthorized purchases or failure to comply with the Policy and Procedures Manual 
Purchasing Card Program will result in a “Warning Letter” being sent to the P-card 
holder.  A copy will also be sent to the Department Head, the auditor’sAuditor’s office, 
and maintained in the individual P-card holder’scardholder’s file. An example of the 
Warning Letter is displayed in Appendix IV. 

  
 
 
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE ABOVE GUILDELINES FOR AUTHORIZED 
PURCHASES UNDER THE NUECES COUNTY/ WELLS FARGO BANK 
WELLSONE COMMERCIAL CARD (PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM) MAY 
RESULT IN BEING SUBJECTED TO DISCIPLINARY ACTION, INCLUDING 
TERMINATION, AND COULD BE SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL PROSECUTION. 

RECONCILEMENT AND PAYMENT 
 
 
Unlike personal credit cards, your personal credit history has not been taken into 
account when the purchasing card has been issued in your name.  You are 
acting on behalf of Nueces County. 
 
The Nueces County Accounts Payable Department is responsible for paying the 
Program invoice(s) each billing cycle. 
 
You (or the

 
IMPORTANT:  Failure to comply with the above guidelines for authorized purchases 
under the Nueces County/Wells Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card (Purchasing 
Card Program) may result in the cardholder being subject to disciplinary action, 
including termination, and the cardholder could be subject to criminal prosecution. 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

12 

STATEMENT REVIEW AND RECONCILIATION 
 
 
STATEMENT REVIEW 
 
It is the cardholder’s responsibility to check their statement after the closing date at the 
end of each month to ensure that all transactions posted are legitimate transactions 
made by the cardholder.  Either the cardholder or departmental reconciler may perform 
the reconciliation activity.  This includes obtaining original receipts for all transactions, 
ensuring the validity of the statement’s transactions, entering description text of item(s) 
purchased, and making required adjustments to the default accounting codes charged 
against each transaction.   
 
Cardholders (or their reconciler) will receive an e-mail reminder from the Wells Fargo 
Commercial Card Expense Reporting system (CCER) stating that your cardtheir 
statement is ready to be reviewed at the end of theeach month’s cycle date.  The(See 
email samples in Appendix V) 
 
Using a password and user ID, cardholders and reconcilers can log onto the CCER system 
during the month to view the Cycle to -to-Date transactions.  The Cycle-to-Date 
Transactions will summarize purchasing card activity in chronological order displaying 
the transaction date, vendor name, and the total amount of the purchase.  Additionally, 
cardholders and reconcilers can add description text and make adjustments to the 
default accounting codes at any time during the open cycle.  An example of the Cycle-to-
Date Transactions form is displayed in Appendix VVI. 
 
You or the reconciler can go on-line within the month 

 
IMPORTANT: Cardholders should review Cycle-to view the cycle to date-Date 
transactions.  The departmental information may be entered at any time during the 
openbilling cycle.  
   
You are responsible for to reduce the following: 

1. Retaining all receipts for items purchased under the program.  You 
MUST have a receipt. 

2. Complete descriptionnumber of items purchased 
Ensuring all transactions posted are legitimate purchases made by yourself on 
behalfrequiring review at the close of Nueces Countythe cycle. 

 
3.  No Tax is charged 

 
 
RECEIPT RETENTION/RECORD LOG  
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

13 

It is a requirement of the programThe Purchasing Card Program requires that you 
keep all receipts for goodgoods and services purchased.  For orders via phone, fax, 
internet or mail, you must request a receipt, detailing merchandise price, freight, etc., to 
be included with the goods mailed/shipped.  It is extremely important to request and 
retain purchase receipts, as this is the only original documentation that authenticates 
the transaction.  
 
If a cardholder fails to submit a receipt, the first occurrence will result in a Warning 
Letter being sent to the cardholder.  It if occurs a second time, the cardholder’s card will 
be suspended.  In addition, the Department may take disciplinary action up to and 
including termination. 
 
A Purchasing Card Log Record will assist you in retaining receipts.  A sample of the 
Purchasing Card Log Record has been provided (see Appendix VIVII).  

 
IMPORTANT: The purchasing card transactions will be audited.  It is essential to adhere 
to the above record keeping guidelines.  

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

14 

RECONCILEMENT OF PURCHASES 
 
It is your responsibility to check your statement to ensure that all transactions 
posted are legitimate transactions made by yourself.  By using the purchasing 
card record log, reconcilement should be easy.  If When everything is in order, 
signthe cardholder signs the Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office form and 
forwardattaches a copy of their completed statement with all original receipts and 
forwards it to yourtheir Departmental Administrator for review and approval.  If there is 
no Department Administrator, then submit items directly to the County Auditor. An 
example of the Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office form is displayed in Appendix 
VIIVIII.   
 
MCOM is an Internet based website that will contain all data transactions for 
Nueces County.  With the use of a password and user ID, employees will be able 
to log onto the system to review their transactions.  Additionally, employees will 
have the ability to adjust the default accounting codes charged against each 
transaction.  It is strongly recommended that the employee review their 
transactions throughout the billing cycle to minimize the number of transactions 
requiring attention at the close of the cycle. 
 
 

 
Monthly Statement Review Packet Checklist: 
 

 Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office Form signed by Cardholder and 
Cardholder’s Department Head 

 Completed copy of Monthly Statement with correct description text and 
validated department numbers, project codes, and activity codes 

 Original receipts for all items purchased under the program.  Cardholder 
must have a receipt for every transaction listed on their statement. 

 
The Nueces County Accounts Payable Department is responsible for paying Program 
invoice(s) each billing cycle.  
 
DISPUTED OR FRAUDULENT CHARGES 
 
If there is a discrepancy between your record log and your statement, it is imperative 
that the issue be addressed immediately.  Depending on the type of discrepancy, you 
will need to contact either the vendor or your Program Administrator to resolve the 
disputed transaction. 
 
If you believe the merchant has charged you incorrectly, you must first contact the 
merchant and try to resolve the problem or error.  If you are able to resolve the matter 
directly with the vendor, and the error involved an overcharge, a credit adjustment 
should be requested and will appearyou should verify that proper credit appears on 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

15 

your next statement.  Note:  Highlight this item on your record log as a reminder to 
verify that correct credit has been received.   
 
If the vendor disagrees that an adjustment is necessary, immediately contact your 
Program Administrator who will work with Wells Fargo to resolve the dispute.  Wells 
Fargo Bank will request complete details of the dispute in writing in order to research 
the item in question.  The details of the disputed transaction should be reported on 
departmental letterhead or on the Wells Fargo Bank Purchasing Card Dispute Form.  An 
example of the form is displayed in Appendix VIIIIX. 
 
Any charge dispute must be received by Wells Fargo Bank within 60 days of the 
transaction date.  While pending resolution, Wells Fargo Bank will credit the County’s 
account for the amount of the disputed transaction.  Although Wells Fargo Bank acts as 
the arbitrator in any dispute, you should never assume that a dispute will be resolved in 
your favor. 
 
Any fraudulent charge, i.e., a charge appearing which was not authorized by yourself, 
must be reported immediately to your Program Administrator.  Prompt reporting of any 
such charge will help to prevent the companyCounty from being held responsible.  A 
Declaration of Forgery or Unauthorized Use form must be completed to facilitate 
notification of any such transactions.  An example of the form is displayed in Appendix 
IXX. 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

16 

SALES AND USE TAX 
 
 
Nueces County is exempt from sales tax.  Please advise vendors when ordering or using 
the purchasing card.  Questions regarding this policy and any other questions 
concerning tax issues should be addressed to your Program Administrator. 
 
The Purchasing Department has a “Sales Andand Use Tax Exemption Certificate” form 
that can be given to a vendor that requests a certificate.  An example of the certificate is 
displayed in Appendix XXI.  Additional certificates may be obtained from the Purchasing 
Department or copies of the example may be made.   



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

17 

COMMON QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS 
 

  The employee is responsible for the proper use of the card.   
  

  
 
First contact the Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service toll-free number 
and then contact your Program Administrator.  Both contacts should 
me be done IMMEDIATELY.  

 
 last four digits of social security number or some other meaningful 
data) to activate the card. 

 
 

 
  
 

Yes, in addition to the policy stating the type of products you can buy 
using the purchasing card, other controls and limits are placed on your 
card including: a monthly dollar limit; a “per transaction” dollar limit; 
“blocked” merchant categories. 
 
Yes, no gasoline should be purchased using the P-card.  Nor should 
office supplies be purchased using the P-card. 
 

 
  
 
  

  To determine your outstanding balance at any given time, you may 
call toll-free Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service number on the back 
of your card.  You may also go on-line and view your purchases and 
balance.     
 
 

 
  
 

   
 

  
 

 
    
 

You must contact the vendor and obtain another copy.  For those who do not 
comply, they will receive a warning letter which will be placed in their file. 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

18 

                                                  APPENDIX I 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD 
CARDHOLDER AGREEMENT 

 
I     _______________________________   , agree to the following regarding my use of the Wells 
Fargo Bank WellsOne® Commercial Card (purchasing card). 
 
1.  I understand that I am being entrusted with a purchasing card and will be making financial 

commitments on behalf of Nueces County. 
 
2.  I will not allow others to use my purchasing card and will ensure that my purchasing card is 

kept securely at all times. 
 
3. I understand that under no circumstances will I use the purchasing card to make personal 

purchases, either for myself or for others.  
 
4.   I agree that the purchasing card will only be used for authorized County expenses. 
 
5.   I will not make payments to “Form 1099-MISC” vendors with my purchasing card. 
 
6.   I will obtain receipts, which reflect the amount paid to the vendor and which detail the 

items purchased.  If a receipt is misplaced or lost, I will contact the vendor in order to obtain 
a copy of the receipt. 

 
7.  I will follow the established procedures for use of the purchasing card and submit my 

statement, with all receipts attached, to my Departmental Administrator within five working 
days of distribution of cardholder statements.  Failure to do so may result in revocation of 
my use privileges and/or may result either my purchases being reported as income to me or 
my purchases being considered personal purchases, therefore requiring me to reimburse 
Nueces County. 

 
8. I am aware of my purchasing card credit limits and will abide by those limits. 
 
9. I agree that if I should willfully violate the terms of this Agreement and use the purchasing 

card for personal use or gain, that I will reimburse Nueces County for all incurred charges 
and any fees related to the collection of those charges through payroll deduction and will be 
subject to disciplinary action, including termination. 

 
10. I understand that if I abuse the use of the purchasing card by purchasing personal or 

unauthorized purchases, I could be subject to criminal prosecution. 
 
________________________________     _______________________________   
Employee Name (Print)    Department Name 
 
________________________________  
________________________________  _______________________________  
Employee Name (Signature & Date)   Department Number 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

19 

 
 
 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

20 

APPENDIX II 
 
 

NUECES COUNTY POLICY AND PROCEDURES 
PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
 
 

By signing below, I am acknowledging that I have read and understood the above 
Nueces County Policy and Procedures for the Purchasing Card Program.  I further 
understand that if I abuse the use of the purchasing card by purchasing personal or 
unauthorized purchases, that I will be subjected to disciplinary action, up to and 
including termination, and could be subject to criminal prosecution. 
 
 
 
______________________________          

Cardholder________________________________  
 _______________________________   
Employee Name       (Print)   
 Department Name 
 
 
________________________________  _______________________________  
Employee Name (Signature & Date)   Department Number 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

21 

                                             APPENDIX III 
WELLS FARGO BANK WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD  

ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE FORM 
 
Cardholder Information: 
 
Department name: Nueces County      
 
Cardholder Name      
 
Cardholder Account Number (last 8 digits):  ___  ___  ___  ___  -  ___  ___  ___  ___    
 
 

Please indicate requested change(s): 

___ Change control restrictions as follows: 

          ___  Increase/Decrease monthly credit line from $__________ to $__________ 

          ___  Increased/Decrease single transaction limit from $________ to $________ 

          ___ Accept the following Merchant Category Codes currently blocked: 
                     ____________________________________________________________  
 
               ___ Block the following Merchant Category Codes currently accepted: 
                     ____________________________________________________________  
 
               ___ Other ______________________________________________________  

___ Change Cardholder name to: ___________________________________________ 
                                                                         (Maximum 20 characters to be embossed on card) 
___ Change address to:  __________________________________________________  

                                         __________________________________________________ 

___ Change Accounting/Dept. Code to:  ______________________________________  
                                                                                                                      (Maximum 22 characters) 
___ Change Reporting Unit from __________ to __________  

___ Issue card replacement due to: 

          ___ lost card                ___stolen card               ___ not received 

          ___ embossing error    ___damaged                  ___ other ___________________  

___ Account Closure/Cancellation (effective immediately) 

         Reason: __________________________________________________________  

___ Other ______________________________________________________________  

                    ____________________________________________________________    

 
X ______________________________          X________________________________  
     Cardholder signature     Date                                  Administrator signature     Date 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

22 

APPENDIX IV 
 

NUECES COUNTY WARNING LETTER 
 

 
 
 
       NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

        _______________________________________________________________________ 
                 901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

Subject:     PCard Policy Violation Warning Letter
 

 
Dear P-Cardholder, 
 
This is a warning that you are in violation of the Purchasing Policy and Procedures 
Manual for the Purchasing Card Program.  
 
Please review the Manual and also the Cardholder Agreement that you signed.  Failure 
to comply with the program may result in revocation of your privilege to use this card 
and also result in further disciplinary action. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the person who sent this e-mail or letter, 
who is your Program Administrator. 
 
 
_____ Splitting a purchase to avoid the single transaction limit. 
 Specifically: 
 
 
_____ Unauthorized purchase of an item(s). 
 Specifically: 
 
 
_____ Submit_____ Failure to submit your statement for approval within the required 
time period 
  Please do so immediately. 
 
 
_____ Failure to submit a receipt 
 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

23 

_____  Other:   
 
 
cc:  Dept. Head 
       Auditor’s Office 
       File  

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

24 

        APPENDIX V 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD 
SYSTEM EMAIL MESSAGES 

 
 

Email Reminders Sent Automatically: 
 

Statement Ready for review 
Statement Review for mm/dd/yyyy 
Dear Cardholder: 
Your previous cycle’s statement is ready for review at ____________________ 
Please complete your review in a timely manner and forward your receipts as 
appropriate. 

 
Reminder mail (reminder period end date) 

REMINDER: Statement Review overdue for mm/dd/yyyy 
Dear Cardholder: 
Your most recent statement has not been reviewed.  Please review it as soon as 
possible at  _____________________________________ 
If you do not review your statement, your approver will be notified. 

 
AUM Mail (after grace period end date) 

Cardholder Statement Review overdue for mm/dd/yyyy 
Dear Approver: 
The following cardholder(s) have not reviewed their most recent statement: 
 FirstName  LastName  Card No 
 
Two notifications have been sent to each cardholder but they have still failed to 
review their statements.  If you choose, you may review the statement on the 
cardholder’s behalf.  The statement(s) can be accessed at ___________________ 

 
CH reviewed his statement 

Dear Approver: 
CardHolder_Name has reviewed his/her most recent statement and it is ready 
for your review at _________________________________________ 
Please complete your review in a timely manner. 

 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

25 

        APPENDIX VI 
 

CYCLE TO DATE TRANSACTIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

26 

 
 

 
Sample screen view: 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

27 

    APPENDIX VIVII 
 

PURCHASING CARD RECORD LOG 
 
PERIOD COVERED:  FROM     TO      
 
Employee Name               Card Number      
 

Date Vendor Description of purchase  /   
Other Information 

Total Charge 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

28 

 
               

   APPENDIX VIIVIII 
 

PURCHASING CARD COVER FOR AUDITOR’S OFFICE 
 
 

              

Year/Mo                Dept. #                         Pcard Last Digits   
 

 
Cardholder:         
         PRINT  Last name                        First 
 
             

SIGN         
                 Date 
 
 
 
Approved:         
         PRINT  Last name                        First 
 
             

SIGN         
                 Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEND TO: 
 
 

PC ADMINISTRATION 

NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM 304 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

29 

NO CHECKS 
NO PAPER STATEMENTS 

  
 
FORM LL132 

 
 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

30 

       APPENDIX VIIIIX 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK PURCHASING CARD DISPUTE FORM  
 
Date      

Company Name             

Account Number     -     -       

Transaction Date      Amount        

Merchant Description           

 
Please take a moment and check the appropriate statement that validates your dispute.  Please 
attach any supporting documentation that validates your dispute, such as: credit memos, letter 
to merchants, sales slips or proof of payments. 
 

___  I certify that the transaction disputed was not made by me, nor were the foods 
or services represented by this transaction received by myself. 

 
___ Although I did engage in the above transaction, I am disputing the entire charge, 

or a portion in the amount of $____________________.  I have contacted the 
merchant and requested a credit to my account for the reason explained in the 
attached letter. 

 
___ The enclosed sales slip for $_____________ appeared on my statement as 

$_______________. 
 
___ The enclosed credit memo: ___ has not posted to my account OR was listed as a 

purchase on my statement/activity report. 
 
___ I did not receive the service and/or merchandise.  I have contacted the 

merchant and they have not resolved my dispute.  I expect to receive the 
merchandise services on ____/____/____ (date). 

 
___ I have already paid for the transaction show above by: 
 __ check     __ cash      __ money order     __ other credit card 

 
 
              
Your signature     Date   Phone Number 
 
Please return this form immediately.  We appreciate your cooperation and urge you to contact 
us at 800-932-0036, if you have any questions.  Fax completed form to 415-975-6635. 
 
Transaction dispute must be received by Wells Fargo within 60 days of posting to your 
account. 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

31 

APPENDIX IXX 
 

DECLARATION OF FORGERY OR UNAUTHORIZED USE 
 
Re:  Wells Fargo MasterCard VISA Purchase Card 

Account Number    -       -      

I, , have reported that my above numbered 
card or account (please check and complete applicable section). 
 
_____with an expiration date of ___________________ was not received by me. 

_____was discovered missing on ____________________________________.     

_____was stolen on   , at            . 

_____I have notified the ____________  police, who took report #___________  
 
_____may have been used without my authorization, though valid card was in my 
possession at all times. 
 
_____additional information enclosed on separate sheet. 

I last used the said card on__________/_________/_______(date) in the city of 

__________________________________ at ___________________________. 

Any duplicate of such card has been destroyed. 

The transaction(s) listed below or on the attached sheet and / or transaction made after 
the date of the last usage were not made by me.  I received no benefit whatsoever from 
such use.  I further authorize you to accept my telephone verification of any subsequent 
transaction(s). 
 
TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION DATE  AMOUNT 
__________________________ _________________  _________ 

__________________________ __________________  _________ 

 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, and I will 
testify, declare, depose or certify to the truth hereof before any competent tribunal, 
officer or person in any case now hereafter pending in connection with the matters 
contained within this declaration. 
 
________________________________________            ________________ 
Executed at (City/County and State)    Date 
 
________________________________________    
Signature of cardholder (Required) 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

32 

APPENDIX XXI 
 

NUECES COUNTY SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE 
 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

33 

 
APPENDIX XII 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

34 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

35 

APPENDIX XIII 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

36 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

37 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

38 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

39 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

40 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

41 

APPENDIX XIV 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD 
CYCLE DATES 

 
Identification of Email Reminder Days & Dates for CCER 
 
There are (4) four time frames identified to manage the approval process for 
statements: 
 

1) Reminder – An initial email is sent to the cardholder the day the statement cycles. 
 

2) Grace – An email is sent to the cardholder on the first day of the grace period if 
the statement has not been noted as review complete by the cardholder. 

 
3) Cleanup – On the first day of cleanup, an email is sent to the approver noting any 
statements that have not been reviewed by the cardholders.  At cleanup, only the 
approver has access to the statement. 

 
4) Download – During download, only the PA’s can perform reclassifications and the 
end of the download period no further changes can be made to the statements. 

 
Note:  Email batch runs 7 days a week.  Emails are sent on weekends and holidays. 
 

Period Title Who has access to the 
statement to reclassify 

Receiver of 
Email 

# of Days 

Reminder Cardholder Cardholder 2 days 
Grace Cardholder No email 2 days 
Cleanup Approver (Purchasing) Approver 3 days 
Download PA (Auditors) No email 5 days 

 
Additional Cycle Date / Timing Information 
The CCER batches run 5 days per week – Tuesday to Saturday.  The following table 
identifies the day the cycle processes for each day of the week. 
 

If Cycle Ending Date is this day: Statement will be available on: 
Sunday Tuesday 
Monday Tuesday 
Tuesday Wednesday 

Wednesday Thursday 
Thursday Friday 

Friday Saturday 
Saturday Tuesday 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

42 

APPENDIX XV 
STATEMENT REVIEW PROCESS FOR RECONCILERS 

 
DESCRIPTION 
Statement Reviews are to be completed monthly.  It is your responsibility to either 
perform the reconciliation yourself or ensure that your departmental reconciler 
completes the activity on your behalf.  This includes ensuring the validity of the 
transactions, entering description text of item(s) purchased, and making required 
adjustments to the default accounting codes charged against each transaction. 

 
There are (3) tabs available to Manage Statements: 

Review Open Statements (available after monthly closing date) 
View Cycle-to-Date (available anytime during the month) 
View Previous Statements (available anytime) 

 
Below is a sample screen view of the Cardholder’s screen with View Cycle Date tab selected: 
 

 

 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

43 

 
SYSTEM ENTRY PROCEDURES 

 
Statement Reviews must be completed on time. 

You MUST complete the statement review within the time frame.  Once the 
allowable days are past, you no longer have access to the data.  If you are going 
to be out of town or on vacation, provide your reconciler with the information. 

 
Select the transaction(s) you wish to modify 

From the Statement Review page select individual transaction check boxes or 
click on Select All to select all transactions. 
 

 
 
Then select the corresponding action button: 

 
 
Reclassify 

From the Statement Review page, you may reclassify transactions.  Select 
individual transactions or select all then press Reclassify to make changes to 
department numbers, project codes, activity codes and descriptions.  Press Save 
button after entering changes. 
 
Please be sure the proper key codes are used.   
When in doubt, call the Auditor’s office at 888-0556.    
 
For vehicles, the location for the 500 + county number is the project code.  

 
Add Descriptions 

You may also add descriptions to all of your expenses from one page.  Select 
individual transactions or select all then press Add Descriptions and enter the 
information in the Description fields.  Press Save button after entering changes. 

 
You can also add a description to a single transaction by selecting the 
Description field for the transaction you wish to modify. 
Detailed and specific descriptions must be entered in the “Description” box. 
 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

44 

These are a few examples…. 
 
Example:  lumber, nails, tape for repair of Horace Caldwell Pier 
 NOT     repairs to Horace Caldwell Pier 
 
Example:  oil and filter change transmission repair engine repair  
 NOT     car repairs 

 
Invoice numbers are not required in the description.  The vehicle unit # is not 
required in the description.  If your department wants these two things listed in 
the description, please put them after the detailed description.   

 
Split & Reclassify 

From the Statement Review page, you may split and reclassify transactions by 
amount or percentage.  Select individual transactions then press Split & 
Reclassify to make changes to department numbers, project codes, activity 
codes and descriptions.  Select Add to create a new row and continue the split 
process.  Press Save button after entering changes.   

 
Receipt Attached Checkbox 

Check all receipt attached checkboxes then hit Save 
 
Statement Reviewed Button 

Once you have reviewed your statement and made any necessary changes, 
select Statement Reviewed button.  You will see a message box indicating that 
an email will be sent to your approver.  Then select OK. 

 
Print completed Statement 

Select Print Version to print a copy of the completed statement.  Attach original 
receipts (in order with keycodes) behind completed Statement printout and 
attach Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office on top.  Sign cover sheet, 
obtain department head signature, and make copies for your records before 
submitting packet to the County Auditor. 

 
 

Monthly Statement Review Packet Checklist: 
 

 Purchasing Card Cover for Auditor’s Office Form signed by Cardholder and 
Cardholder’s Department Head 

 Completed copy of Monthly Statement with correct description text and 
validated department numbers, project codes, and activity codes 

 Original receipts for all items purchased under the program.  Cardholder 
must have a receipt for every transaction listed on their statement. 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

45 

 
APPENDIX XVI 

 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

46 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

47 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

48 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

49 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

50 

 
APPENDIX XVII 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

51 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

52 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

53 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

54 

 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

55 

APPENDIX XVIII 
 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 
 
 
 Can another employee use my purchasing card for purchases? 

 
No.  Each purchasing card will be embossed with the individual employee’s 
name.  The employee is responsible for the proper use of the card.   

 
 
 What should I do if my purchasing card is lost or stolen? 

 
First contact the Wells Fargo Bank Customer Service toll-free number (800) 
932-0036 and then contact your Program Administrator.  Both contacts 
should be done IMMEDIATELY.  

 
 
 When can I start to use the purchasing card? 

 
Once you receive the purchasing card, after receiving PCard instruction and 
policy training, you will be instructed to call Wells Fargo Bank’s toll-free 
number and provide certain information (e.g., your Unique ID - last four 
digits of social security number or some other meaningful data) to activate 
the card. 

 
 

 What is the procedure when I pay for something with my purchasing card? 
 

It is basically the same process as when using your personal credit card.  Be 
sure that you always ask for a receipt for your records. 

 
 
 Are there any restrictions associated with the use of the purchasing card? 

 
Yes, in addition to the policy stating the type of products you can buy using 
the purchasing card, other controls and limits are placed on your card 
including: a monthly dollar limit; a “per transaction” dollar limit; and 
“blocked” merchant categories. 
 
Yes, gasoline SHOULD NOT be purchased using the P-card.  Nor should office 
supplies be purchased using the P-card. 
 
Please see your Departmental Administrator or Program Administrator for 
your specific restrictions. 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

56 

 
 How will I know if Nueces County is getting billed correctly for the purchases I have 

made? 
 

You will log onto the Wells Fargo Commercial Card internet website to get a 
cardholder statement listing all the purchases made and credits received in 
the previous month.  This statement is for your review only and allows you to 
reconcile your purchases.  All statements must be reviewed and approved in 
a timely manner.  Any disputed or fraudulent transactions must also be 
reported in a timely manner. 

 
 
 How will I know if I have exceeded my monthly limit? 

 
You should maintain a log of your purchases to keep a running total of 
expenditures.  Once your limit has been reached within a given month, your 
purchasing card will not be accepted for additional purchases.  To determine 
your outstanding balance at any given time, you may call toll-free Wells 
Fargo Bank Customer Service number (800) 932-0036 as shown on the back 
of your card.  You may also go on-line and view your purchases and balance. 
 
 

 What should I do if a vendor does not accept the purchasing card? 
 

Contact your Program Administrator with the name of the vendor, address 
and phone number. 

 
 
 What happens if I purchase something that is not approved or authorized with the 

purchasing card (e.g., personal items, fixed assets, and items on the unauthorized 
list) 

 
Strict guidelines should be adhered.  For those who do not comply, they will 
be subjected to disciplinary action, including termination, and could be 
subject to criminal prosecution. 
 
 

 What happens if I misplace or lose a receipt?   
 

You must contact the vendor and obtain another copy.  For those who do not 
comply, they will receive a warning letter which will be placed in their file.  A 
second offense will result in the suspension of the P-card.    
 
  



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

57 

 
 How will the purchasing card bills be paid? 

 
Nueces County Accounts Payable will make one monthly payment to Wells 
Fargo Bank covering purchasing card expenses for all departments using the 
card.   

 
 
 Who in the County should I talk to if I have questions regarding the purchasing card? 

 
First, contact your Department Administrator who should be able to answer 
any questions.  If they cannot answer the question, they will contact the 
Program Administrator.   
 
The following individuals in the Purchasing Department have been 
designated Program Administrators: 
 

Assistant Purchasing Agent 888-0426 
  Buyer  888-0426 



 
NC Purchasing Card Program – Policy and Procedures Manual REV B/2011 

58 

APPENDIX XIX 
 

WELLS FARGO BANK PURCHASING CARD APPLICATION FORM 
 
Cardholder  Information : 
 
Cardholder Name: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
                                              (As it will appear on card-maximum 20 characters) 
 
Mailing Address:  ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

________________________________    ________________    _________________________________ 
                                              City                                             State                                      Zip Code 
 
Business Telephone       (______) ________ -______________ E-Mail Address:__________________________ 
 
Social Security No.:________-_______-__________  Birth Date:______________________________ 
                                                                                                                                                      MM/DD/YY:   
Reconciler Name:   ____________________________________ 
 
Reconciler’s E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Department Information: 
 
Department Name _______________________  Requested Single Purchase Limit: $___________________ 
 
Department No. _________________________  Requested Overall Monthly Limit: $___________________ 
 
X_________________________________________  X_______________________________________ 

Cardholder Signature     Department Head Signature 
 
*FORWARD COMPLETED FORM TO PURCHASING DEPT RM 106, ATTN: PCARD ADMINISTRATOR. 
 
Authorized Limits and Restrictions (to be completed Purchasing Card Administrator) 
  
Template Name   Single Purchase Limit                  Overall Monthly Limit      
 
1.  _______________  $________________  $_______________   
 
2. _______________   
 
3. _______________   
 
4. _______________   
 
5. _______________   
 
 
 Cardholder Information ( to be completed by Purchasing Card Administrator)  
 
User Login:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Password:___________________________    Card No:_________________________________________ 
 
 
Other Information (to be completed by Purchasing Card Administrator) 
 
 
Accounting Code 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                              (This is assigned by Wells Fargo Bank ) 
 
Special Instructions: 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
X___________________________________                                                       X__________________________ 
           Purchasing Card Administrator                                                                                      Date  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Budget Change Order #07

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 7 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

bco#07 list

bco #07 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 'I. ~¥ 
Nueces County Auditor \ . 

DATE: February 01 2012 

RE: Budget Change Order #7 FY 2011 - 2012 

General Fund 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

1285 General Administraion 
5351 - Reserve Contingency 

0 
1,975 
1,975 (1,975) 

3330 105th District Court 
5123- Regular Salaries 
5126-Temporaries Salaries 4,555 

4,555 

2,580 

2,580 1,975 

Grand Total General Funds 
4,555 4,555 o 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: t/L ". . 
Department No. ii3tL- Department Name: ~5' ~ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5/2le 4~~Sv1~ 4,555 
. 

~J5!D512-3 £~6~ ; 

J:Lf1S- 535/ g<liPUL&m4-zJ~ 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: $ $ 

Discussion: ~~~ 
:J...f/l,(1.~w~/~ J- ;z.1--;ltnz....11

SignaturW-of Official/Dept. Headrw~~~ Date 

R¢O\nmeQded WJ 0 (J 

~~/_ .t.J./-/.,;:J..-- Budget Change order_#_7,-_~__ 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



...•.......... J·>·.~yEC?~~gQQJ.trY ...... ....... ••. .. .........•... .... .... . 

JEIIIIPOAARY:W9R.KERREQUESTWORI5S.HEEi" ... . 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
~ New or D Renewal IDepartment ~o: ?;0'80 Department ~me:f (!-t:/05#. '16 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of aSsignment Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): ReQuested: 

~f}1,p- t-t 1n4ntlqer 17,5/ '-10 c,.S 14,553 
- -, ...., 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 1/':Z5/ I 

Hour1y Rate Maximum Hour1y 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

on I 40 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

tUreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement 

(E(Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title ot!lbsent employee): 

Name Lori MIAt'loz.. Job Title: (!;,v..rt t!i1U1.ut"r 


./
o Special Project - Estimated Duration __~____~_ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiallOepartment Head::\t 1.~~;Date: 1-;;.,/-;)tJIL 

PART 0: Human Resources Recom!:;;;;d~ ~ 

I()e hourly salary within required range: ____________ Date:_______ 


PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ----:~-:---:-=:-_ o Budget Transfer Required: ___---:-:-__ 
Authotized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 
Authotized B 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 2.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Personnel Changes

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application Temporary List No. 308.

b. Frozen List No. 010.

c. Unfreeze List No. 631.

d. Personnel Changes reports dated January 13, 2012 and January 20, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

temp #308 list

temp #308 backup

frozen #010 list

frozen #010 ncfs (c)

unfreeze #631 list

unfreeze #631 ncfs (c)

personnel changes 01-13-12 list

personnel changes 01-13-12 ncfs (c)

personnel changes 01-20-12 list

personnel changes 01-20-12 ncfs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #308 
Commissioners Court Meeting On February 1, 2012 

#OF 
BJ;Q DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

BAIL BOND BOARD 1301 9999 TEMP-COLLECTION CLERK 9999 $9.11 

STATE FINANCIAL ASSIST FUND 2822 9999 TEMP-CSR PROBATION TECH ASST 9999 $1000 

105TH DISTRICT COURT 3330 9999 TEMP-COURT MANAGER 9999 $17.51 

2 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 3890 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CUSTODIAN 9999 $9.92 

9999 TEMP-AUTOPSY TECH 9999 $12.86 

4 10 3710 9999 TEMP-ID CLERK 9999 $9.93 

----------------------------- ....... _----------------

----------------------------- ....... _-----------------

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

I~'''~-, 
Approved By: • 



NUECES COUNTY 
. TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: Generallnfonnation IDepartment No: o New or 8] Renewal 130\ De.Brtme~;Name:B(
~, ond 6a.Ad 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
::s
3010t0 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

4'aQ-Z 
Available Balance ($): 

lt~q,-Z03 
Employee Name: 

~P\()S'~C:hllpa. 
Expected completion date of assignment: 

... 
~pu..ou.s 

Effective Date: 

D1/D3/1~ 
Expiration Date: 

0313 1 J1'2 

I 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Q..o I{ec-hD() Q., \vrk. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

g., t 

Hours per 
Week: 

4() 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

c$t.J,1 '31, 1£ 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

fireseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

~pecial Project - Estimated Duration ~\-\~~ CA;S ",~cA 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head@~N~.2.U.& Date: 1~ !1 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendationi A ,/' {\ I l 
Ge hourly salary within required range: ---.,;~=-...::.:::o::~_-===~=-=,--__ Date:__'_f-l4_+-_1_2 __ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

thorized B 
ItS! Budgeted funds available in 5126: 1~~-t}- 0 Budget Transfer Required: 

• --Auth-o-riz-ed-e-

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

D- New or [8] Renewal .1 Department No: 2822 Department Name: 
State Financial Assist Fund 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$18,200.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$3,120.00 - Oct'11 - Dec'11 
Encumbrance includes 2 positions 

Available Balance ($): 

$15,080.00 

Employee Name: 
Wayne McDaniel 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
12/31/2011 

Effective Date: 
o t/01/2012. 

Expiration Date: 
03131/2012. 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): CSR PROBATION Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested:

13TECH ASST $10.00 12 $1,560.qo 

= J,.. . $13.96 X 90% $12.56
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

SUPERVISES COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF 12 
PROJECTS. ASSISTS IN TRANSPORTATION DUTIES OF JUVENILES WHILE DRIVING 
VAN THROUGHOUT NUECES COUNTY DURING COUNTY PROJECTS. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: ____..:;;;l~...:..JLL.::..JC;!~--=5b~--.:---_- Date: lv' '90 l \ I 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: - ~- --"" ff\ t!Iil,Z 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ Date:---.,LI--.L-L____ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

Itt Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~ 1-)0/( Y [] Budget Transfer Required: _~--:-~__ 
IJ\Jthorized By Authorized By

'0 I 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

DEC SO lOll 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

D- New or [8] Renewal Department No: 2822 Department Name: 
State Financial Assist Fund 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$18,200.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$3,120.00 -Oct'11 - Dec'11 
Encumbrance includes 2 pOSitions 

Available Balance ($): 

$15,080.00 

Employee Name: 
Patrick Garcia 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
12131/2011 

Effective~ate:\'I ,-~ 
Expiration Date: 

3tE>rtr'L 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): CSR PROBATION 
TECH ASST 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

12 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$1,560.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13,96 X 90% = $12.56
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

SUPERVISES COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF 12 
PROJECTS. ASSISTS IN TRANSPORTATION DUTIES OF JUVENILES WHILE DRIVING 
VAN THROUGHOUT NUECES COUNTY DURING COUNTY PROJECTS. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title:._____________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration -:-:-____--:-_-:--_ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization (J) 

Elected OffiCial/Department Head: _____ __---=~:=;;;;.. Date:
l_'_,~_, ______ 1z.{.3c(2.eL' 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I / 
14 }2o Base hourly salary within required range: ____________ Date:_.....__....._____ 

P~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

fJ}. Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~\-So-l~ ~0 Budget Transfer Required: _--::--::--:----:-:::--_ 

~hOrized By Authorized By 


I ,.. "~ t 


Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIV 

DEC 30 2011 

IUCES coumv HUMAN RESOURCES 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

http:1z.{.3c(2.eL


o Budgeted funds available in 5126: _____ 
Authorized B 

~ Budget Transfer Required: ""-'-A-+---'+--\<'~I~ 
Oate Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

·. . . ..... ••........ .. ......•.... Nt.J~CESG(jO~ •......•.•..••.....•.......•.•.•••.............. 

Ti:MPORARVWORKER RE;QUEST WORKSflEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
~ New or 0 Renewal IDepartment No: a'0 '!J{J Department NBe:f ~-t:

/05~ '1.3 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of aSSignment Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

te~P- ~-t m4nttqer 1'i{5' / '-10 b.S" 14,553 
, - . -

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 1/75/ I 

Hour1y Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


on I 40 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

ilreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement 

~Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title ~bsent employee): 

Name Lori fittA.t'10Z- Job Title: t;;v . .rt !!:i1Ul"If~r 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
) 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 	 ~ 

Elected OfficialiDepartment Head::\t J~~Dale: 1-~1-;I.P12

PART 0: Human Resources Recom!:;;h;d~ ~ I I 
E[)e hourly salary within required range: Date:~up.A I r 6))-I:~ I 2 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 



...•~ 
·NUECES.COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

. 	 . 
NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: 
D New or 	 Department No: 3'8CJD 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

. 1~4'~,/'750 O()o. 00 

Employee Name: 

ttl ,eIit De-let 1<o5~ 
Expected completion date of assignment: 

On-q O~f)q 

Effective Date: 

1-1-12
Expiration Date: 

v ./ 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

f<~~orJj r~~J~1m 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

qtq~ 

Hours per 
Week: 

1J~ 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

~ Jz!D.7Z 
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = Iq.qZ 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for TemporaryWorker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~foreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previousiy authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head/,-:+--*"~~",,,,"~~__.,.........,.-p=:.'---.:::;...__ Date: rZr :z?-II 

PART D: Human Resources 	 Ih I 

PAR!.-E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabil.i~:. . 

(9'Budgeted funds available in 5126-. .. ro ----I:J.- o Budget Transfer Required: _-:-:-:--:---:-:: __ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: __---i:;;;:...-_.........:iI....."t.::::::l..~~:oL-_ Date: IpL I U 

uthorized B 
Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

AuthOrized B . 
Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07/09; 8/10) 



---~------------

NUECES.COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


. '. 
NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


PART A: General Information 
D New or [JY'R'enewal 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

3o,ooo.oc 

Department No: og~o 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

7 94.17 
Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

3- ~( -I:l.If'r i r'\ {) 6" - I-J -rL-
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

3~ / 
Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 
 X 90% 

Hourly Rate 

Provide the follOwing information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 

Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Work Hours Per Week 

I 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~nforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration --:-::-____--:-_-:--_ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization //// 

Elected Official/Department Head:-#.~+7-6~~~-~u:::::=:~::::..--- Date: rtf"2.f.: IJ 

PART 0: Human Resources Reco 

Date: 1/4//2o Base hourly salary within require 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~Udgeted funds available in 5126: ~__~_ o Budget Transfer Required: _.."...--:'~~__ 
Authorized B Authorized 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF·13 (12102) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



---------------------------
--------

----

NOECESCOUNTY 

'TeMPORARy\IVoRKERSREQUEST WORKSHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: 	General Information 

o New or [2] Renewal Department No: 
3710 

Department Name: 
Identification 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$40,721.20 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($): 

$38,139.40 

EV;~~ n5 Expected completiom date of assignment: 

N/A 

Effective Date: 

01/01/12 

Expiration Date: 

04101112 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

IDClerk 

Proposed Hourly 
Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13) 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,581.80 

Hour1y Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 
11.03 

Hourly Rate 

X 90% =1L..__9_.9_3_---' 

Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and skills: Work Hours Per Week 

20 HOURS 

Part B: 	Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name Job Title 


Special Project -	 Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 


Part C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficialiDepartment Head: qJ f.,..J..- Dale: 1/512012 

Part 0: Human Resources Recommendation: \. (\ - r If\ I I 
DBase hourty salary within required range: ~'-=il.O~ Date: 1/2 12-. 

"Bodse-t (~e.r 1?~-'\tJ,{ea 61.S 
Part E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability~ .-\
ifl Budgeted funds available in 5126: 6f'tJ. II d>/l r Budget Transfer Required: o 

Authorized By " 	 Authorized By 
Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date APProved in Commissioners Court: 

June 11,2008 

NCF-13 (12102)(Rev 07/09,8110)
RECEIVED 

JAN 6 2012 

I 



---------------------------
----------

- . 

NUECESCOUNTY 


Tea"PORARY:WORKERS. REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: 	General Information 

o New or o Renewal Department No: 
3710 

Department Name: 
Identification 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$38,139.40 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($): 

$35,557.60 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Mary H. Killingsworth (09642) N/A 01/01112 04101/12 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): 

10 Clerk 

Proposed Hourly 
Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13) 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,581.80 

Houriy Salary of Above 

Position TItle at Step 1 
11.03 

Hourly Rate 

X 90% =1L-_9_.9_3_--, 

Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, ResponsibilitieS and skills: Work Hours Per Week 

20 HOURS 

Part B: 	Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name Job Title 


Special Project -	 Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 


Part C: Department Authorization 

Elected OffiCial/Department Head: q. t )j6k- Date: 1/5/2012 

Part D: Human Resources Recommendation: ,. r(- _ /l 1\ J 
o 	 Base hourly salary within required ra~ge: • ~ tJ::ilJ Date: , 12-( I 2

'&.dset --rfllroR; Requ:lced ~ 
~art E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: I I 
¢ Budgeted funds available in 5126: &a I ;J{) 1:;)- 0 Budget Transfer Required: _____ 

Authorized By 	 Authorized By 
Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved In COmmissioners Court: 

June ii, 2008 

NCF-13 (12J02)(Rev 07/09.8110)RECEIVED 


JAN 6 2012 


t.lUECES COUNIY HUMAN RESOURCES 



--------------------------
---------

·NUECESCOUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKERS . REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: General Information 
o New or o Renewal Department No: 

3710 
Department Name: 

Identification 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$45,884.80 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($): 

$43,303.00 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Joshua Carreon (10294) N/A 01/01/12 04101112 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

10 Clerk 

Proposed Hourly 
Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13) 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,581.80 

Hourty Salary of Above 
11.03 

Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = ''---_9_.9_3_---' 

Hourty Rate 	 Maximum Hourty 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and skills: Work Hours Per Week 

20 HOURS 

Part B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 

Part C: Department Authorization 

Elected OffiCial/Department Head: ~ J Aak-	 Date: 1/512012 

Part 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I fl~ /: •. - {\ 	 I I 
Base hourly sa~~:.tred~nt;Q~~-t',,-J:te:~12.o 

Pad: E: Temporary Salary Budget' Availabili~
fr5 Budgeted funds available in 5126: JlJ Ilav{ r;2 0 

()J 
Budget Transfer Required: _____ 

Authorized By , . A~horized By 
Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

June ii, 2008 

NCF-13 (12102)(Rev 07/09,8110) RECEIVED 

JAN 6 2012 



---------------------------
----------

---------

NueCE~c;"VN1"Y ... . . 
TEMPORAR¥WORI<E~SiREQLJESTWOR~SHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: General Information 

o New or o Renewal Department No: 
3710 

Department Name: 
Identification 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$43,303.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($): 

$40,721.20 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Servando Dominguez (10215) N/A 01/01112 04101112 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

10 Clerk 

Proposed Hourly 
Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13) 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,581.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
11.03 X 90% = 	,'-__9_.9_3_-....11Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and skills: Work Hours Per Week 

20 HOURS 

Part B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory reqUirement. 

o 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name Job Title: 


Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 


If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date; 

Part C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head: q ~ !JHv-= 	 Date: 1/5/2012 

Part 0: Human Resources Recommendation: \ l\ (" /' l\ l I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~-.W t..:Ji.J Date: 1/2'e.., 

~S-e...f lro.nSW ~~u,red -.::.ou-~~---
Part E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: I l 
P Budgeted funds available in 5126: 6~ I _(j) _ I;;r. 0 Budget Transfer Required: ____ 

'ClUthOrized By 	 Authorized By 
Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

June 11, 2008 

NCF-13 (12102)(Rev 07109,8110)RECEIVED 

JAN 6 2012 

t/UECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOUR 

I 



NUECES COUNTY 
Schedule of Request for Temporary 
Fiscal Ve.r 2011/2012 

CoComm 

Pct 2 
1020 

Co Judge 
1120 

Co Clerk 
1160 

Co Clerk 
Elections 

1190 
Tax Office 

1200 

IT 

1240 

Purchasin 

g 

1270 

Records 

Mgmt 
1470 

Co Crt at 
law 1 
3110 

Co Crt at 
law :2 
3120 

Co Crt at 
Law 3 
3130 

Co Crt at 
law 4 
1020 

Crt Adm 

3300 

Juvenile 

Prob 

3480 

Juvenile 

Det 
3490 

Soot 
Camp 
3492 

Di,t Ally 

3520 
Dist Cieri< 

3530 
JP 1-1 
3600 

JP 1·2 
3610 

JP 1·3 
3613 

JP 2-1 
3621 

JP 2-2 
3622 

JP 3 
3630 

Sherfff 

3700 
10 Sheriff 

3710 
Jail 

3720 

Medjcal 

EX,Jm 
3890 

Sr Comm 

SeN 
4190 

Co library 
6310 

Inland 
Parks 
170 

Beach 
lmprov 

181 
Budget As Of 
BCOll6 520.00 1,200.00 

Req_303 -520.00 
Request 304 

Request 305 
Request 306 
Request 307 
Request 308 

Budget Sal 0.00 1,200.00 

13,600.00 

-4737.20 

8,862.80 

145,000.00 

145,000.00 

23,500.00 

·10400.00 

-4,680.00 

8,420.00 

25,920.00 

-6952.40 
-3,600.00 

-6,952.40 

8,415.20 

2,160.00 

2,160.00 

36,000.00 

-11934.00 

-11,934.00 

12,132.00 

4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

10400.00 

10400.00 

9,600.00 

-2)140.50 

-3,087.50 

3,672.00 

58,800.00 

·25.740.00 

-25,740.00 

7,320.00 

10,000.00 

-s 200.00 

-4,800.00 

0.00 

5,127.20 8,400.00 

-620&.00 

·5,127.20 

0.00 2,194.00 

12,800.00 

-2,016.00 

10,784.00 

12,800.00 

12,800.00 

12,800.00 

-4'322.so 

-3,315.00 

5,162.50 

12,800.00 

12,800.00 

12,800.00 

-3120.00 

9,680.00 

400.00 

400.00 

3,200.00 

3,200.00 

56,213.00 

·10321.20 

·10,327.20 

35,558.60 

4000.00 

"U 

4,000.00 

30,000.00 12,150.00 

119471;.48 -4,0&0.00 

-2,465.00 

-9,476.48 

11,047.04 5,625.00 

40,500.00 

-8,.20.00 

·9,457.50 

22,722.50 

3,000.00 

3,000.00 

--

40,000.00 

-16629.60' 

-16,629.60 

-' 

.1 

6,740.80 

Prepared by. Irma Zavala, Payroll Asst 

Co Auditor's Office 
1/24/2012 • 



FROZEN POSITIONS #010 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 

CommISsioners Court Meeting On February 1. 2012 

DEPAlUME1II QEPT -LOIUIT~ Q,j\~S 
BI·WEEKLY 
-.SALAJ'rr 

TERM 
Pilon: 

ELIGIBLE 
UNFREEZE 

QAT,,!; 

ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 MECHANIC 17101 $1,06480 0110612012 21512012 

2 INLAND PARKS 0170 BLDG GROUNDS WORKER II 13101 $882.40 0110712012 21612012 

3 CO CLERK 1160 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $88240 0111312012 211212012 

4 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 SR ADMIN CLERK II 18101 $1,116.80 01/0612012 215/2012 

5 OPHPIBIOTERR 2692 PLANNER SNSIPLANNER 56/01H $816.00 0110312012 212/2012 

6 DISTRICT AnORNEY 3520 ASST DA-MISDEMEANOR Any I 27101B $1,800.93 01/0312012 212/2012 

7 ANIMAL CONTROL 5330 ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER 16101 $1,016.00 0110612012 21512012 

~-~,- -------------~ --------,-~.----

,-.-,-,-,-------~ 

------- -,-,----,-,-----------

,----.-.--.~-----.-~-- ----------------

------_._-----,---,---,---,----,----, 

-----_._._._._._._----

http:1,016.00
http:1,800.93
http:1,116.80


__ 

Unfreeze # 631 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On February 1, 2012 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF NOTE BI·WEEKLY 
E'Q§ ,,-Q§ E'Q§:l RE.Q BEL,.9!'l1 OEPARTMEI'IT RFJ .LQ.!l TITLE !cl.,ASS SALAJfr' 

13 11 02 01 FZ ROAD & 8RIDGE 0120 CONST PROJECT INSPECTOR 20/01 $1.22720 

01 00 01 01 FZ CO CLERK TREASURY 1170 ACCTING ASST I 16/01 $1.01600 

05 02 03 01 FZ TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15/01 $968.00 

01 00 01 01 FZ CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1315 SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

06 03 03 03 FZ DISTRICT AnORNEY 3520 ASST DA·MISDEM Any I 27/018 $1.800.93 

ASST DA·FELONY Any I 29/018 $1.98813 

ASST DA·MISDEM A ny II 28/018 $1.891.93 

04 03 01 01 FZ DISTRICT CLERK 3530 COURT RECORDS MGR 17/01 $1.06480 

02 01 01 01 FZ SHERIFF 3700 SERGEANT 03/04L $1.35364 

11 07 04 04 FZ JAIL 3720 LIEUTENANT 04104L $1,488.66 

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02104L $1.229.80 

--~--"--'-------------------------------

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/04L $1,229.80 

"'--"'--" 

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/04L $1,229.80 

---_..._-----------

NOTE: 
•• Preaulhorized By Judge Neal Prepared 8y: County Auditors Office 
FZ • Position has been frozen 30 days Irma Zavala ~._ 
EX • Exception list from 30 day freeze 

Approved BY:_1_~ __~ 

http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1.229.80
http:1.800.93


Personnel Changes Summary 
For January NCF-1 's Received Before January 13, 2012 . 

Commissioners' Court Meeting February 1, 2012 

. " ... '.. . . .. 

T()tal.PayroU·C~anges. · •. 26.· .. •••· .. 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR JANUARY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JANUARY 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 1, 
13, 2012 
2012 

* From HR/ 
X From HR/ 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

INLAND PARKS - 0170 

Manuel Leal Promotion (01/07/12) $ 
*01/11/12 Equip Operator 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Javier G Canto FMLA W/C Beg(01/07/12) $ 
*01/06/12 Parks/Beach Worker 

Adam Maldonado Return LWOP (01/05/12) $ 
*01/06/12 Parks/Beach Worker 

CO CLERK TREASURY - 1170 

Christina G Zapata Resignation (12/30/11) $ 
*12/30/11 Accting Asst I 

Pay 86.39 hrs vac & 77.25 
Hrs comp $2,078.23 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Ramiro R Canales Resignation (12/31/11) $ 
*01/06/12 Tax Assessor-Collector 

Chriselda M Cisneros Resignation (12/30/11) $ 
*12/30/11 Senior Clerk II 

BAIL BOND BOARD - 1301 

Rose Marie Chapa Temp Emp Ext (01/03/12) $ 
*01/10/12 Temp Clerk 

926.40 
13/03 

$ 968.00 
14/03 

843.20 
12/01 

882.40 
12/03 

62.18 long 

N/A 

N/A 

1,016.00 
16/01 

N/A 

3/074.34 
07/06M 

292.50 car 

N/A 

968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

9.11 hr N/A 
NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
FEBRUARY 1, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

MECHANICAL MAINT - 1500 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Richard Vargas 
*01/11/12 

Appointment (01/09/12) 
Electrician 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

N/A $ 1,171.20 
19/01 

STATE FINANCIAL ASSIST FUND - 2822 

Patrick Garcia 
*01/10/12 

Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
Temp-CSR Tech 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Wayne R McDaniel 
*01/10/12 

Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
Temp-MAP CSR 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

CO COURT AT LAW 4 - 3140 

Robert A Cavazos 
*01/11/12 

Appointment (01/06/12) 
Bailiff, Certified 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

N/A $ 1,171.20 
19/01 

MAGISTRATE COURT - 3250 

Linda J Rhodes-Schauer 
*01/06/12 

Appointment (01/01/12) 
Associate Judge(PT) 

N/A $ 1,666.67 
14/09M 

Monica F Zahn 
*01/06/12 

Appointment (01/01/12) 
Associate Judge (PT) 

N/A $ 1,666.67 
14/09M 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Joseph M Ward 
*01/12/12 

Appointment (01/09/12) 
Det Counselor/Intake 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 
Scrn 

N/A $ 1,064.80 
17/01 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Stacy Jorgensen 
*12/30/11 

Resignation (01/06/12) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

48.73 supp 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 1, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Crystal Mathis Appointment (01/03/12) 
*01/11/12 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 01/04/12 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Aurora Silva Retirement (12/30/11) 
*12/19/11 Court Records Mgr 

Pay 2.65 hrs vac, 24.61 
Hrs comp & 47.07 hrs 
Sick 1,102.46 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Belinda Marker Appointment (01/03/12) 
*01/06/12 Accts Payable Clerk 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

Laura Lee Oelschlegel Promotion (12/31/11) 
*01/06/12 Lieutenant 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Mary Helen Sanchez FMLA/LWOP (01/05/12) 
*01/12/12 Corrections Officer 

James Castleberry Retirement (12/30/11) 
*12/12/11 Lieutenant 

Pay 98.19 hrs vac & 17.52 
Hrs sick $2,002.94 

Jahn Marie Goldstein Resignation (12/26/11) 
*12/30/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 31.54 hrs vac $451.02 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 1,171.20 
17/05 

46.03 long 

N/A 

$ 1,353.64 
03/04 

46.15 srty 
46.15 cert 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

$ 1,488.66 
04/04 

92.31 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,800.93 
27/01B 

30.00 car 

N/A 

$ 926.40 
14/01 

$ 1,488.66 
04/04 

46.15 srty 
46.15 cert 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,488.66
http:1,800.93
http:1,229.80
http:1,488.66
http:1,229.80
http:1,353.64
http:1,171.20
http:2,002.94
http:1,102.46


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
FEBRUARY 1, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

Donna D Brandon 
*01/06/12 

Appointment (01/04/12) 
Sgt Constable 

Pos Unfro 08/25/10 

N/A $ 1,353.65 
03/04 

46.15 cert 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Alicia R DeLaRosa 
*01/10/12 

Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
Temp-Records Custodian 

$ 9.92 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Erin Ashley Fraga 
*01/10/12 

Temp Emp Ext (01/01/12) 
Temp-Autopsy Tech 

$ 12.86 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

ANIMAL CONTROL - 5330 

Joseph V Jacobson 
*01/06/12 

Retirement (01/06/12) 
Animal Control Officer 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 30.37 
Hrs sick $1,644.07 

$ 1,040.80 
16/02 

46.05 long 

N/A 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For January NCF-1's Received Before January 20, 2012 


Commissioners' Court Meeting February 1, 2012 


• . TotalPayrol Changes 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JANUARY NCF l!S RECEIVED BEFORE JANUARY 20, 2012 


COMMISSIONERS! COURT MEETING FEBRUARY I, 2012 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Bryan K Trammell Resignation (01/06/12) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*01/13/12 Mechanic 17/01 

Pay 64.00 hrs vac $865.02 

OPHP/BIOTERR - 2692 

Jeff A Martin Resignation (01/03/12) $ 816.00 N/A 
*01/17/12 anner SNS/ anner 56/01H 

Pay 2.82 hrs vac $57.53 

JAIL - 3720 

Frank Cordova Resignation (01/06/12) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*01/13/12 Corrections Officer 02/04 

Pay 50.57 hrs vac $723.15 2.31 srty 

Ian A Greenwalt Resignation (01/05/12) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*01/13/12 Corrections Officer 02/04 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,458.60 15.38 srty 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,458.60
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,064.80


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 3.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Investment Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Reports for quarters ending March 31, 2011; June 30,

2011; and September 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

qtrly invst rpt 9/30/11

qtrly invst rpt 6/30/11

qtrly invst rpt 3/31/11



Prepared by Nueces County  
Auditors Office and County 

Clerk Treasury Division 
901 Leopard  Rm. 304 

Corpus Christi TX  
78401 

Phone: 361-888-0556 
Fax: 361-888-0584 

E-mail: 

Nueces.countyaudit@ 
co.nueces.tx.us 

Presented to Nueces County  

Commissioners Court  

in accordance with Government  

Code 2256.023  

 

Nueces County 
Quarterly Investment Report  
for quarter ending 09/30/11 

(Unaudited)  

Nueces 
County  



 
 

Investment Committee Members 
 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. - County Judge 
 

Diana T. Barrera - County Clerk 
 

Laura Jimenez - County Attorney 
 

Steve Waterman - Director of Commissioners Court Admin 
 

Ramiro Canales – Tax Assessor/Collector 
 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA - County Auditor 
 

 
 
 
 

County Investment Officers 
 

Alberto Silguero - Treasury Accountant 
 

Fred Chavera - Revenue/Cash Manager 
 
 



Investment Current Value % Policy 
Max 

Local Govt 
Pool 

$80,820,468 86.06% 85.00% 

Investments  $13,089,923 13.94% 75.00% 

Total  $93,910,391   

Investment Report to Commissioners Court 
As of September 30, 2011 

 
 
 

Investments have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Nueces County Investment Policy and 
Government Code 2256.  The investment committee is directed by the investment policy to meet certain 
requirements regarding investment strategy, earnings, diversity and liquidity.  This report is presented in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.   
 
This report covers investment results on county-wide treasury accounts only.  Interest income on departmental 
accounts such as the tax office, sheriff , and district clerk checking accounts are not included in this report. 
 
Summary of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 
 
Total cash, cash equivalents, and investments as of 09/30/11 have a current value of $53,182,502.  As 
compared to last quarter, total balances have decreased by $18,665,684 down from $71,848,186.  The reason 
for this  decrease is due to property tax collections.  Property taxes were due on January 31st and collections 
have been declining since January 31st.   
 
Compliance Measures    
 
 The weighted average maturity of the operating portfolio is 447 days and the county is not in compliance 

with the investment policy.  The policy limits the weighted average to 364 days.  Compared to last quarter 
the average maturity increased by 7 days.  The reason for the increase is due to having a 48% decrease in 
cash equivalents.  

 
 As to portfolio diversity a test for compliance with the investment policy indicates the county is in 

compliance with the maximum percentages allowed per investment types.  The largest investment type is 
US agencies with 73.57% and the remainder invested in cash equivalents making up 26.43% of the 
investment portfolio. 

 
 All investments are in compliance with the Public Investment Act and the Nueces County Investment 

Policy.  
 
Summary of Investment Results 
 
Current quarterly earnings are $130,512.  Compared to the previous quarter ending June 30, 2011, earnings 
this quarter decreased by $(181,587) down from $312,099.  The reason for the decrease is a reduction of 
monies to be invested.  Compared to the same quarter from last year, earnings decreased by $(43,097) down 
from $173,609. 
 
The quarterly earnings of $130,512 equates to a quarterly yield of 0.20% when annualized equals .80% which 
is higher than the return on a 1 year treasury (CMT).   
  
 
 
                            
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

1



Investment Report to Commissioners Court-continued 
September 30, 20 J I 

Investment Strategy 

Only eligible investments, as defined by the Investment Policy may be used. Preservation and safety of 
principal is the number one consideration in selecting an investment instrument followed by the availability of 
funds (liquidity), diversification for further safeguarding of funds and laddering investments with varying 
maturity dates. While maximizing return on investment is an objective of the county investment policy, safety 
is always the first consideration in selecting investments. 

This report has been prepared jointly by the county auditor office and the county treasury division and in 
accordance with Government Code 2256.023. The investment committee approved this report on January 23, 
2012 and herein presents to the Commissioners Court for final approval Thank you. 

~_/ (---1l {L,~-
Margaret (pe~Hhyes, CPA, County Auditor 

J~~ {}l~__ 

Federico Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 

2 



Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Fund Group

(Unaudited)

 Capital Debt All
Operating Projects Service Fund Groups

Funds Funds Funds Total

   %

Cash in bank  $    5,872,653 17.01%  $        780,866 5.32%  $           41,789 1.05%  $           6,695,308 12.59%

Cash equivalents:
    TEXPool LGP                       - 0.00%                        - 0.00%                        - 0.00%                              - 0.00%

    TEXPool Prime                       - 0.00%                        - 0.00%                        - 0.00%                              - 0.00%

    MBIA        6,471,740 18.75%         4,507,948 30.70%          1,307,495 32.89%             12,287,183 23.10%

Money market 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Sub-total
cash equivalents        6,471,740 18.75%         4,507,948 30.70%          1,307,495 32.89%             12,287,183 23.10%

Investments      22,179,038 64.24%         9,395,283 63.98%          2,625,690 66.06%             34,200,011 64.31%

Total cash, cash 
equivalents &

    

investments                          $  34,523,431 100.00%  $   14,684,097 100.00%  $      3,974,974 100.00%  $         53,182,502 100.00%

Portfolio Composition %

September 30, 2011

12.59%

23.10%

64.31%

Cash in Bank

Cash Equivalents

Investments

3



Operating Funds Group
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Each Fund - (Unaudited)

Self Special Stadium/
Insurance General Road Revenue Fairgrounds

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash  $        2,145,118           1,336,330           499,683           917,723            18,006 

Investment Pools        1,159,753           2,363,326           359,656        1,436,116          404,835 

Money Market Accounts                       -                          -                       -                       -                     - 

Investments           852,497         13,715,340        2,087,850        4,681,812                     - 

Total  $        4,157,368         17,414,996        2,947,189        7,035,651          422,841 

09/30/10  $ 2,771,404      26,397,904       4,333,108      6,437,688      386,951         

Increase (Decrease) from 
               one year ago  $ 1,385,964 (8,982,908) (1,385,919) 597,963 35,890

September 30, 2011

4



Law Inland Island Main TJPC
Library Airport Parks Parks Grant Grant
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

         60,466        (30,142)           (19,990)           500,940         103,335       341,184  $           5,872,653 

         76,000         35,693           518,559           117,802                    -                   -           6,471,740 

                   -                   -                       -                       -                    -                   -                          - 

       157,678                   -                       -           683,861                    -                   -         22,179,038 

       294,144           5,551           498,569        1,302,603         103,335       341,184  $         34,523,431 

255,729      147,882      204,048         1,463,704      683,274       496,150      $         43,577,842 

38,415 (142,331) 294,521 (161,101) (579,939) (154,966) $ (9,054,411)

5



Portfolio Diversity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

All Fund Groups as of 09/30/11
(Unaudited)

Investment
Current Policy
Value % Maximum

Cash equivalents  $       12,287,183 26.43% 85.00%

Certificates of deposit                            - 0.00% 75.00%

US Agencies           34,200,011 73.57% 75.00%

US Treasury Note                            - 0.00% 75.00%

Total cash equivalents
and investments $       46,487,194 100.00%
(excludes cash in bank)

Portfolio Liquidity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
Operating Funds Group as of 09/30/11

(Unaudited)

Weighted
 Average Investment

Days to Policy
Fair Value Maturity Maximum

Cash equivalents  $         6,471,740 1

Certificates of deposit                            - 0

US Agencies           22,179,038 577

Total cash equivalents
and investments-operating
portfolio only  $       28,650,778 447 364
(excludes cash in bank)

6



Statement of Changes in Investments
(Unaudited)

Beginning Amortization Ending
Balance  (Premium) Market Balance
6/30/11 Additions (Subtractions) Discount Adjustments 9/30/11

    Certificates of deposit $ -                        -                     -                            -                     -                              -                        

    US agencies 36,066,147       3,650,000      (5,500,000) (29,004) 12,868                    34,200,011       

Total $ 36,066,147       3,650,000      (5,500,000)           (29,004)         12,868                    34,200,011       

Comprehensive Interest Earnings for All Fund Groups Compared to
Same Period Prior Year (Note1)

(Unaudited)

Quarterly Comparison Year-to-Date Comparison

7/1/10 7/1/11 Increase/ 10/1/09 10/1/10 Increase/

09/30/10 09/30/11 (Decrease) 9/30/10 9/30/11 (Decrease)

Operating fund group $              101,674             86,592                    (15,082)          487,705                   298,262              (189,443)

Capital Projects fund group                59,955             34,071                    (25,884)          295,449                   135,873              (159,576)

Debt service fund group                11,980               9,849                      (2,131)            44,913                     35,313                  (9,600)

Total $              173,609           130,512                    (43,097)          828,067                   469,448              (358,619)

Note 1:  Comprehensive interest earnings include: interest on treasury demand deposits and money market accounts, coupon interest rates,
              amortization of discounts and premiums paid at the time of purchase, accrued interest, and adjustments to market value.

7



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

     
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  FMV
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount 6/30/2011
FHLB            3.75%
3133XRY46
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,400,754 3.750000% 9/9/2011 2,400,000 2,416,687
FHLB           .34%
313370WQ7
Non-callable 1/14/2011 2,501,375 0.263000% 10/3/2011 2,500,000 2,501,613
FHLB           4.875%
3133XHPH9
Non-callable 1/14/2011 1,142,598 0.280000% 11/18/2011 1,100,000 1,120,039
FHLB           .32%
313371XH4
Non-callable 1/14/2011 3,000,535 0.300000% 12/6/2011 3,000,000 3,002,889
FFCB           .875%
31331G6D6
Non-callable 1/14/2011 1,004,999 0.320000% 12/9/2011 1,000,000 1,003,435
FFCB           .28%
31331KDM9
Non-callable 3/14/2011 2,785,000 0.279997% 3/9/2012 2,785,000 2,785,894
FHLB           .32%
313374KS8
Once call 10/25/11 7/25/2011 3,650,000 0.320000% 7/25/2012 3,650,000 0
FHLB           .23%
313374KG4
Non-callable 6/28/2011 1,649,934 0.234007% 6/28/2012 1,650,000 1,649,183
FHLB             5.000%
3133XES91
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,980,077 1.630000% 3/8/2013 1,800,000 1,937,437

FHLB            4.00%
3133XRX88
Non-callable 9/26/2008 1,197,525 4.046000% 9/6/2013 1,200,000 1,286,834
FNMA            1.25%
3136FP2N6
*Called 7/25/11     MT 1/25/2011 2,100,000 1.250180% 10/25/2013 2,100,000 2,101,302
FHLB            1.15%
313372ZV9
Once call 3/30/12 3/30/2011 1,900,000 1.150000% 12/30/2013 1,900,000 1,913,275
FFCB            1.390%
31331KAA8
Continuous callable 1/24/2011 1,500,000 1.390000% 1/24/2014 1,500,000 1,509,897

Index:
FHLB-Federal Home Loan Bank
FHLMC-Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
FFCB-Federal Farm Credit Bank

FNMA- Fannie Mae Note

8



 Market Mid-term
 Amortization Adjustments  Short-term Ladder Long-term

Additions (Premium) Increase FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder
(Subtractions) Discount (Decrease) 9/30/2011 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

(2,400,000) (49) (16,638) 0 0 0

(478) (1,085) 2,500,050 2,500,050 0

(12,611) (473) 1,106,955 1,106,955 0 0

(150) (1,530) 3,001,209 3,001,209 0 0

(1,385) (565) 1,001,485 1,001,485 0

462 2,786,356 2,786,356 0

3,650,000 (898) 3,649,102

17 310 1,649,510 1,649,510

(14,733) (2,833) 1,919,871 0 1,919,871 0

125 (5,807) 1,281,152 0 0 1,281,152

(2,100,000) (1,302) 0 0

(4,134) 1,909,141 0 1,909,141

(4,329) 1,505,568 0 1,505,568

Continued

9



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

     
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  FMV
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount 6/30/2011
FNMA            1.375%
3135G0AH6
Once call 1/27/12 1/27/2011 2,100,000 1.375000% 1/27/2014 2,100,000 2,111,082
FNMA            1.25%
31398A3K6
Non-callable 3/14/2011 1,198,800 1.284086% 3/14/2014 1,200,000 1,212,495
FNMA         1.80%
3136FRCX9
* Called 11/28/11 3/14/2011 1,649,113 1.725000% 8/28/2014 1,645,000 1,654,815
FNMA         1.80%
3136FRCX9
* Called 11/28/11 3/31/2011 2,500,000 1.799844% 8/28/2014 2,500,000 2,514,917
FHLB           1.25%
3134G2PM8
Once Call Only 6/29/2011 2,900,000 1.250000% 12/29/2014 2,900,000 2,880,176
FHLB             2.750%
3133XWX95
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,401,272 2.730000% 3/13/2015 1,400,000 1,463,988
FFCB             1.850%
31331J3E1
* Called 8/22/11 3/31/2011 987,000 2.177358% 6/3/2015 1,000,000 1,000,189

Total/ Weighted Average 34,061,227 1.546014% 33,830,000 36,066,147

 
Investment ladder targets……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Balance available to invest……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

10



 Market Mid-term
 Amortization Adjustments  Short-term Ladder Long-term

Additions (Premium) Increase FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder
(Subtractions) Discount (Decrease) 9/30/2011 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

(4,698) 2,106,384 0 2,106,384

100 7,560 1,220,155 0 1,220,155

(297) (5,634) 1,648,884 0 1,648,884

(9,015) 2,505,902 0 2,505,902

32,996 2,913,172 2,913,172

(62) 31,189 1,495,115 0 1,495,115

(1,000,000) 519 (708) 0 0 0

(1,850,000) (29,004) 12,868 34,200,011 12,045,565 12,815,905 5,689,439

………………………………………………………………………………………… 15,800,000 19,400,000 8,900,000

……………………………………………………………………………………… 3,754,435 6,584,095 3,210,561

11



                                       Portfolio Holdings by Fund
9/30/2011
(Unaudited)

Self Insurance Fund   $                852,497 2.49%
General Fund                13,715,340 40.10%

Road & Bridge Fund                  2,087,850 6.10%
Special Revenues Fund                  4,681,812 13.69%

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund                                - 0.00%
Law Library Fund                     157,678 0.47%

Airport Fund                                - 0.00%
Inland Parks Fund                                - 0.00%
Island Parks Fund                     683,861 2.00%
Main Grant Fund                                - 0.00%
TJPC Grant Fund                                - 0.00%

Sub-total Operating Funds                  22,179,038 64.85%

Debt Service Fund                  2,625,690 7.68%

Capital Projects Fund                  9,395,283 27.47%

Total  Holdings at Current Market Value  $           34,200,011 100.00%

Total Holdings at Par Value  $           33,830,000 

Total Holdings at Cost  $           34,061,227 

2.49%
Self-Insurance Fund
General Fund
Road & Bridge Fund
Special Revenues Fund
Law Library Fund
Island Parks Fund
Debt Service Fund

40.10%

7.68%

27.47%
Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund

6.10%13.69%

0.47%
2.00%

12



Distribution of Investments by
Dealer/Broker/Financial Institutions

(Unaudited)

Par

Wells Fargo Bank 8,800,000$         26.01%

Frost Bank 6,850,000           20.25%

Vining Sparks 11,280,000 33.34%

Raymond James & Assoc 6 900 000 20 40%Raymond James & Assoc. 6,900,000 20.40%

Total 33,830,000$          100.00%

Wells Fargo

Frost Bank

26.01%
20.40%

Vining Sparks

Raymond James

20.25%

33.34%

13



Distribution of Investments by
U. S Agencies Issuers

(Unaudited)

Par

Fed Home Loan Bank FHLB 18,200,000$         53.80%

Federal Farm Credit Bank FFCB 5,285,000             15.62%

Fannie Mae FNMA 7,445,000 22.01%

Freddie Mac FHLMC 2,900,000 8.57%

33,830,000$            100.00%

53.80%
15.62%

22.01%

8.57%
FHLB

FFCB

FNMA

FHLMC

14



 
 
   
 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



Investments Performance
Compared to One-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County Projected
Quarter Qrtly Avg Annual County * 1yr
Ended Yield Yield Treasury

Mar ‘07 1.295% 5.180% 5.010%

Jun ‘07 1.228% 4.914% 4.930%

Sep ‘07 1.262% 5.048% 4.523%

Dec '07 1.140% 4.560% 3.620%

Mar ‘08 0.863% 3.452% 2.100%

Jun ‘08 0.567% 2.268% 2.073%

Sep ‘08 0.578% 2.313% 2.123%

Dec '08 1.475% 5.903% 0.993%

Mar ‘09 0.113% 0.451% 0.567%

Jun ‘09 0.216% 0.867% 0.520%

Sep ‘09 0.281% 1.124% 0.447%

Dec '09 0.167% 0.667% 0.350%

Mar ‘10 0.144% 0.575% 0.367%

Jun ‘10 0.434% 1.735% 0.380%

Sep ‘10 0.219% 0.876% 0.270%

Dec '10 0.032% 0.126% 0.256%

Mar '11 0.011% 0.043% 0.273%

Jun '11 0.374% 1.500% 0.207%

Sep '11 0.200% 0.800% 0.133%

* An average of the three months for the quarter presented of the market yields on 1-year U.S. Treasury
   constant maturity (CMT), quoted on investment basis.

Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar '10 Jun '10 Sep '10 Dec '10 Mar'11 Jun'11 Sep '11

Current Market
Portfolio Performance

1yr Treasury

Projected Yield

16



Investments Performance
Compared to Two-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County
Two Year * 2 yrTwo Year  2 yr

Quarter Moving Avg Treasury
Ended Annual Yield (CMT)

Dec '08 4.205% 3.181%

Mar ‘09 3.614% 2.698%

Jun ‘09 3.108% 2.224%

Sep ‘09 2.617% 1.806%

Dec '09 2.130% 1.481%

Mar ‘10 1.771% 1.342%

Jun '10 1.704% 1.148%

Sep '10 1.525% 0.921%

Dec'10 0.803% 0.830%

Mar'11 0.752% 0.803%

Jun'11 0.830% 0.747%

Sep'11 0.790% 0.653%Sep 11 0.790% 0.653%
* 2-year treasury rates are adjusted to a 24 month quarterly average yield.  Twenty-four month moving average
   based on the 2-year CMT that changes monthly.

Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

Historical 2yr Treasury

3

3.5

4

4.5

Historical
Portfolio Performance

y y

Moving Avg Annual Yield

0 5

1

1.5

2

2.5

0

0.5

Dec'08Mar'09Jun‘09Sep'09Dec'09Mar'10Jun'10Sep'10Dec'10Mar'11Jun'11Sep'11

17



Comparison of Interest Rates on Liquid Investments

TexPool
TexPool Prime MBIA  Money Depository
 Average  Average Average Market Funds (Note 1)

Monthly Rates Monthly Monthly (Note2) Bank Rates

December ‘07 4.5565% 4.7573% 4.83% -                   3.12%
January ‘08 4.2460% 4.4056% 4.33% -                   2.74%
February ‘08 3.4374% 3.4828% 3.58% -                   2.56%
March ‘08 2.9723% 3.1231% 3.12% -                   1.87%
April ‘08 2.4471% 2.6994% 2.74% -                   1.08%
May ‘08 2.2812% 2.5055% 2.53% -                   0.97%
June ‘08 2.2635% 2.4939% 2.48% -                   1.38%
July ‘08 2.2460% 2.4811% 2.47% -                   1.54%
August ‘08 2.2878% 2.4458% 2.48% -                   1.36%
September ‘08 2.4068% 2.5629% 2.44% -                   1.42%
October ‘08 1.9981% 2.1033% 2.05% -                   1.08%
November ‘08 1.8490% 1.8396% 1.67% -                   0.47%
December ‘08 1.5229% 1.5931% 1.48% -                   0.01%
January ‘09 0.9529% 1.2098% 0.96% -                   0.01%
February ‘09 0.6690% 0.9941% 0.71% -                   0.01%
March ‘09 0.5788% 0.7730% 0.62% -                   0.01%
April ‘09 0.4762% 0.6767% 0.56% -                   0.01%
May ‘09 0.4326% 0.6153% 0.48% -                   0.01%
June ‘09 0.3939% 0.5250% 0.40% -                   0.01%
July ‘09 0.3384% 0.4580% 0.38% -                   0.01%
August ‘09 0.3380% 0.4354% 0.35% -                   0.01%
September ‘09 0.2822% 0.3641% 0.32% -                   0.01%
October '09 0.2095% 0.2835% 0.30% 0.45% 0.01%
November ‘09 0.2112% 0.2609% 0.28% 0.45% 0.01%
December ‘09 0.2090% 0.2395% 0.24% 0.35% 0.01%
January ‘10 0.1630% 0.1912% 0.21% 0.35% 0.01%
February ‘10 0.1512% 0.1814% 0.23% 0.35% 0.01%
March ‘10 0.1577% 0.1886% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
April ‘10 0.1662% 0.1970% 0.22% 0.30% 0.01%
May ‘10 0.1935% 0.2237% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
June ‘10 0.2078% 0.2794% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01%
July ‘10 0.2259% 0.3253% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01%
August ‘10 0.2279% 0.3221% 0.30% 0.30% 0.01%
September ‘10 0.2165% 0.2745% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01%
October '10 0.2036% 0.2396% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01%
November ‘10 0.1917% 0.2225% 0.25% 0.30% 0.01%
December ‘10 0.1677% 0.2012% 0.24% 0.25% 0.01%
January ‘11 0.1587% 0.2032% 0.22% 0.25% 0.01%
February ‘11 0.1470% 0.1895% 0.18% 0.25% 0.01%
March ‘11 0.1461% 0.1842% 0.17% 0.25% 0.01%
April ‘11 0.1122% 0.1554% 0.17% 0.25% 0.01%
May ‘11 0.0838% 0.1369% 0.16% 0.25% 0.01%
June ‘11 0.0793% 0.1272% 0.16% 0.10% 0.01%
July ‘11 0.0665% 0.0901% 0.14% 0.10% 0.01%
August ‘11 0.0851% 0.1044% 0.14% 0.10% 0.01%
September ‘11 0.0929% 0.1102% 0.14% 0.10% 0.01%

Note 1:  The interest rate paid on demand deposits for the current month is based on the previous
              month's weighted average of the 13-week T-Bill auction rate less 35 basis points.

Note2:  The money market account was opened in October of 2009.  This rate varies depending
             on account balances.  Higher balances receive a lower rate.  For informational purposes,
             the lower rate is displayed here.

18



Prepared by Nueces County  
Auditors Office and County 

Clerk Treasury Division 
901 Leopard  Rm. 304 

Corpus Christi TX  
78401 

Phone: 361-888-0556 

Fax: 361-888-0584 

E-mail: 

Nueces.countyaudit@ 

co.nueces.tx.us 

Presented to Nueces County  

Commissioners Court  

in accordance with Government  

Code 2256.023  

 

Nueces County 
Quarterly Investment Report  
for quarter ending 06/30/11 

(Unaudited)  

Nueces 
County  



 
 

Investment Committee Members 
 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. - County Judge 
 

Diana T. Barrera - County Clerk 
 

Laura Jimenez - County Attorney 
 

Steve Waterman - Director of Commissioners Court Admin 
 

Ramiro Canales – Tax Assessor/Collector 
 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA - County Auditor 
 

 
 
 
 

County Investment Officers 
 

Alberto Silguero - Treasury Accountant 
 

Fred Chavera - Revenue/Cash Manager 
 
 



Investment Current Value % Policy 
Max 

Local Govt 
Pool 

$80,820,468 86.06% 85.00% 

Investments  $13,089,923 13.94% 75.00% 

Total  $93,910,391   

Investment Report to Commissioners Court 
As of June 30, 2011 

 
 
 

Investments have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Nueces County Investment Policy and 
Government Code 2256.  The investment committee is directed by the investment policy to meet certain 
requirements regarding investment strategy, earnings, diversity and liquidity.  This report is presented in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
This report covers investment results on county-wide treasury accounts only.  Interest income on departmental 
accounts such as the tax office, sheriff , and district clerk checking accounts are not included in this report. 
 
Summary of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 
 
Total cash, cash equivalents, and investments as of 06/30/11 have a current value of $71,848,186.  As 
compared to last quarter, total balances have decreased by $17,543,673 down from $89,391,859.  The reason 
for this  decrease is due to property tax collections.  Property taxes were due on January 31st and collections 
have been declining since January 31st.   
 
Compliance Measures    
 
 The weighted average maturity of the operating portfolio is 440 days and the county is not in compliance 

with the investment strategy.  The policy limits the weighted average to 364 days.  Compared to last 
quarter the average maturity increased by 57 days.  The reason for the increase is due to having a decrease 
in cash equivalents.  

 
 As to portfolio diversity a test for compliance with the investment policy indicates the county is in 

compliance with the maximum percentages allowed per investment types.  The largest investment type is 
US agencies with 61.97% and the remainder invested in cash equivalents making up 38.03% of the 
investment portfolio. 

 
 All investments are in compliance with the Public Investment Act and the Nueces County Investment 

Policy.  
 
Summary of Investment Results 
 
Current quarterly earnings are $312,099.  Compared to the previous quarter ending March 31, 2011, earnings 
this quarter increased by $305,736 up from $6,363.  The reason for the increase is a mark-up  adjustment of 
$99,197 in the market value of the US agencies.  Compared to the same quarter from last year, earnings 
decreased by $(89,605) down from $401,704. 
 
The quarterly earnings of $312,099 equates to a quarterly yield of 0.374% when annualized equals 1.500% 
which is higher than the return on a 1 year treasury (CMT).   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1



Investment Report to Commissioners Court-continued 
June 30, 2011 

Investment Strategy 

Only eligible investments, as defined by the Investment Policy may be used. Preservation and safety of 
principal is the number one consideration in selecting an investment instrument followed by the availability of 
funds (liquidity), diversification for further safeguarding of funds and laddering investments with varying 
maturity dates. While maximizing return on investment is an objective of the county investment policy, safety 
is always the first consideration in selecting investments. 

This report has been prepared jointly by the county auditor office and the county treasury division and in 
accordance with Government Code 2256.023. The investment committee approved this report on January 23, 
2012 and herein presents to the Commissioners Court for final approval Thank you. 

~~m&,(b£kv 
'

gy) Hayes, CPA, County Auditor 

Federico Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 

2 



Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Fund Group

(Unaudited)

 Capital Debt All
Operating Projects Service Fund Groups

Funds Funds Funds Total

   %

Cash in bank  $  12,699,341 25.25%  $        732,107 4.87%  $        218,269 3.35%  $        13,649,717 19.00%

Cash equivalents:
    TEXPool LGP                      - 0.00%                       - 0.00%                       - 0.00%                            - 0.00%

    TEXPool Prime                 131 0.00%                       - 0.00%                       - 0.00%                        131 0.00%

    MBIA      13,512,397 26.87%         4,920,054 32.72%         3,694,283 56.67%            22,126,734 30.80%

Money market 3,674 0.01% 940 0.01% 843 0.01% 5,457 0.01%

Sub-total
cash equivalents      13,516,202 26.88%         4,920,994 32.72%         3,695,126 56.68%            22,132,322 30.81%

Investments      24,075,328 47.87%         9,385,572 62.41%         2,605,247 39.97%            36,066,147 50.19%

Total cash, cash 
equivalents &

    

investments                         $  50,290,871 100.00%  $   15,038,673 100.00%  $     6,518,642 100.00%  $        71,848,186 100.00%

Portfolio Composition %

June 30, 2011

19.00%

30.81%

50.19% Cash in Bank

Cash Equivalents

Investments

3



Operating Funds Group
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Each Fund - (Unaudited)

Self Special Stadium/
Insurance General Road Revenue Fairgrounds

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash  $        2,688,639           5,446,808           405,056        3,070,358         (109,021)

Investment Pools           865,080           8,838,753        1,970,675           374,851          865,364 

Money Market Accounts                  201                  2,185                  468                  489                 188 

Investments           845,859         16,683,770        2,549,789        3,160,923                     - 

Total  $        4,399,779         30,971,516        4,925,988        6,606,621          756,531 

06/30/10  $ 3,666,552      36,905,751       4,341,151      8,216,660      741,705         

Increase (Decrease) from 
               one year ago  $ 733,227 (5,934,235) 584,837 (1,610,039) 14,826

June 30, 2011

4



Law Inland Island Main TJPC
Library Airport Parks Parks Grant Grant
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

         70,930          (3,783)           457,174           155,620         273,537       244,023  $         12,699,341 

         55,237       106,762           355,339             80,467                    -                   -         13,512,528 

                15                23                    77                    28                    -                   -                  3,674 

       156,450                   -                       -           678,537                    -                   -         24,075,328 

       282,632       103,002           812,590           914,652         273,537       244,023  $         50,290,871 

279,293      179,024      446,319         1,705,908      (1,567,605)  127,328      $         55,042,086 

3,339 (76,022) 366,271 (791,256) 1,841,142 116,695 $ (4,751,215)

5



Portfolio Diversity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

All Fund Groups as of 06/30/11
(Unaudited)

Investment
Current Policy
Value % Maximum

Cash equivalents  $       22,132,322 38.03% 85.00%

Certificates of deposit                            - 0.00% 75.00%

US Agencies           36,066,147 61.97% 75.00%

US Treasury Note                            - 0.00% 75.00%

Total cash equivalents
and investments $       58,198,469 100.00%
(excludes cash in bank)

Portfolio Liquidity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
Operating Funds Group as of 06/30/11

(Unaudited)

Weighted
 Average Investment

Days to Policy
Fair Value Maturity Maximum

Cash equivalents  $       13,516,202 1

Certificates of deposit                            - 0

US Agencies           24,075,328 687

Total cash equivalents
and investments-operating
portfolio only  $       37,591,530 440 364
(excludes cash in bank)

6



Statement of Changes in Investments
(Unaudited)

Beginning Amortization Ending
Balance  (Premium) Market Balance
3/31/11 Additions (Subtractions) Discount Adjustments 6/30/11

    Certificates of deposit $ -                        -                     -                            -                     -                              -                        

    US agencies 43,304,854       4,549,934      (11,900,000)         12,162 99,197                    36,066,147       

Total $ 43,304,854       4,549,934      (11,900,000)         12,162           99,197                    36,066,147       

Comprehensive Interest Earnings for All Fund Groups Compared to
Same Period Prior Year (Note1)

(Unaudited)

Quarterly Comparison Year-to-Date Comparison

4/1/10 4/1/11 Increase/ 10/1/09 10/1/10 Increase/

06/30/10 06/30/11 (Decrease) 6/30/10 6/30/11 (Decrease)

Operating fund group $              242,810           198,043                    (44,767)          386,032                   211,670              (174,362)

Capital Projects fund group              136,078             90,807                    (45,271)          235,494                   101,802              (133,692)

Debt service fund group                22,816             23,249                           433            32,933                     25,464                  (7,469)

Total $              401,704           312,099                    (89,605)          654,459                   338,936              (315,523)

Note 1:  Comprehensive interest earnings include: interest on treasury demand deposits and money market accounts, coupon interest rates,
              amortization of discounts and premiums paid at the time of purchase, accrued interest, and adjustments to market value.

7



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

     
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  FMV
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount 3/31/2011
FHLB           .50%
3133XYKM6
* Matured 5/17/11 5/19/2010 4,500,125 0.499997% 5/17/2011 4,500,000 4,502,240
FHLB            3.75%
3133XRY46
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,400,754 3.750000% 9/9/2011 2,400,000 2,437,732
FHLB           .34%
313370WQ7
Non-callable 1/14/2011 2,501,375 0.263000% 10/3/2011 2,500,000 2,501,802
FHLB           4.875%
3133XHPH9
Non-callable 1/14/2011 1,142,598 0.280000% 11/18/2011 1,100,000 1,131,369
FHLB           .32%
313371XH4
Non-callable 1/14/2011 3,000,535 0.300000% 12/6/2011 3,000,000 2,999,949
FFCB           .875%
31331G6D6
Non-callable 1/14/2011 1,004,999 0.320000% 12/9/2011 1,000,000 1,003,792
FFCB           .28%
31331KDM9
Non-callable 3/14/2011 2,785,000 0.279997% 3/9/2012 2,785,000 2,782,477
FHLB           .23%
313374KG4
Non-callable 6/28/2011 1,649,934 0.234007% 6/28/2012 1,650,000 0
FHLB             5.000%
3133XES91
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,980,077 1.630000% 3/8/2013 1,800,000 1,942,983

FNMA          1.00%
3136FPE29
* Called 6/7/11 1/13/2011 2,098,530 1.029517% 6/17/2013 2,100,000 2,088,362
FHLB            4.00%
3133XRX88
Non-callable 9/26/2008 1,197,525 4.046000% 9/6/2013 1,200,000 1,279,382
FNMA            1.25%
3136FP2N6
* Called 7/25/11 1/25/2011 2,100,000 1.250180% 10/25/2013 2,100,000 2,089,471
FHLB            1.15%
313372ZV9
Once call 3/30/12 3/30/2011 1,900,000 1.150000% 12/30/2013 1,900,000 1,890,424

Index:
FHLB-Federal Home Loan Bank
FHLMC-Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
FFCB-Federal Farm Credit Bank

FNMA- Fannie Mae Note

8



 Market Mid-term
 Amortization Adjustments  Short-term Ladder Long-term

Additions (Premium) Increase FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder
(Subtractions) Discount (Decrease) 6/30/2011 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

(4,500,000) 0 (2,240) 0 0 0 0

(64) (20,981) 2,416,687 2,416,687 0

(478) 289 2,501,613 2,501,613 0

1,281 (12,611) 1,120,039 1,120,039 0 0

(150) 3,090 3,002,889 3,002,889 0 0

1,027 (1,384) 1,003,435 1,003,435 0

3,417 2,785,894 2,785,894 0

1,649,934 (751) 1,649,183 1,649,183

9,188 (14,734) 1,937,437 0 1,937,437 0

(2,100,000) 153 11,485 0 0 0

125 7,327 1,286,834 0 0 1,286,834

11,831 2,101,302 0 2,101,302

22,851 1,913,275 0 1,913,275

Continued

9



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

     
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  FMV
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount 3/31/2011
FFCB            1.390%
31331KAA8
Continuous callable 1/24/2011 1,500,000 1.390000% 1/24/2014 1,500,000 1,500,347
FNMA            1.375%
3135G0AH6
Once call 1/27/12 1/27/2011 2,100,000 1.375000% 1/27/2014 2,100,000 2,088,763
FNMA            1.25%
31398A3K6
Non-callable 3/14/2011 1,198,800 1.284086% 3/14/2014 1,200,000 1,193,543
FNMA          2.25%
3136FMUK8
* Called 6/2/11 6/2/2010 2,900,000 2.250000% 6/2/2014 2,900,000 2,908,625
FNMA         1.80%
3136FRCX9
Once Call Only 3/14/2011 1,649,113 1.725000% 8/28/2014 1,645,000 1,648,331
FNMA         1.80%
3136FRCX9
Once Call Only 3/31/2011 2,500,000 1.799844% 8/28/2014 2,500,000 2,505,062
FHLB           1.25%
3134G2PM8
Once Call Only 6/29/2011 2,900,000 1.250000% 12/29/2014 2,900,000 0
FHLB             2.750%
3133XWX95
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,401,272 2.730000% 3/13/2015 1,400,000 1,442,498
FFCB             1.850%
31331J3E1
* Called 8/22/11 3/31/2011 987,000 2.177358% 6/3/2015 1,000,000 984,046
FHLB 2 250%FHLB             2.250%
3133724B7
* Called 6/30/11 3/31/2011 2,389,200 2.730000% 12/30/2015 2,400,000 2,383,656

Total/ Weighted Average 35,898,981 1.704208% 35,680,000 43,304,854

 
Investment ladder targets……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Balance available to invest……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

10



 Market Mid-term
 Amortization Adjustments  Short-term Ladder Long-term

Additions (Premium) Increase FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder
(Subtractions) Discount (Decrease) 6/30/2011 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

9,550 1,509,897 0 1,509,897

22,319 2,111,082 0 2,111,082

100 18,852 1,212,495 0 1,212,495

(2,900,000) (8,625) 0 0 0

(298) 6,782 1,654,815 0 1,654,815

9,855 2,514,917 0 2,514,917

2,900,000 (19,824) 2,880,176 2,880,176

(63) 21,553 1,463,988 0 1,463,988

779 15,364 1,000,189 0 1,000,189

(2,400,000) 562 15,782 0 0 0 0

(7,350,066) 12,162 99,197 36,066,147 12,063,053 17,371,907 6,631,187

………………………………………………………………………………………… 15,800,000 19,400,000 8,900,000

……………………………………………………………………………………… 3,736,947 2,028,093 2,268,813

11



                                       Portfolio Holdings by Fund
6/30/2011
(Unaudited)

Self Insurance Fund   $                845,859 2.35%
General Fund                16,683,770 46.26%

Road & Bridge Fund                  2,549,789 7.07%
Special Revenues Fund                  3,160,923 8.77%

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund                                - 0.00%
Law Library Fund                     156,450 0.43%

Airport Fund                                - 0.00%
Inland Parks Fund                                - 0.00%
Island Parks Fund                     678,537 1.88%
Main Grant Fund                                - 0.00%
TJPC Grant Fund                                - 0.00%

Sub-total Operating Funds                  24,075,328 66.76%

Debt Service Fund                  2,605,247 7.22%

Capital Projects Fund                  9,385,572 26.02%

Total Holdings at Current Market Value  $           36,066,147 100.00%

Total Holdings at Par Value  $           35,679,934 

Total Holdings at Cost  $           35,898,981 

2.35%

Self-Insurance Fund
General Fund
Road & Bridge Fund
Special Revenues Fund
Law Library Fund
Island Parks Fund
Debt Service Fund

46.26%

8 77%

7.22%

26.02% Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund

7.07%

8.77%

0.43%
1.88%

12



Distribution of Investments by
Dealer/Broker/Financial Institutions

(Unaudited)

Par

Wells Fargo Bank 10,900,000$       30.55%

Frost Bank 5,600,000           15.70%

Vining Sparks 11,280,000 31.61%

Raymond James & Assoc 7 900 000 22 14%Raymond James & Assoc. 7,900,000 22.14%

Total 35,680,000$          100.00%

Wells Fargo

Frost Bank

30.55%
22.14%

Vining Sparks

Raymond James

15.70%

31.61%

13



Distribution of Investments by
U. S Agencies Issuers

(Unaudited)

Par

Fed Home Loan Bank FHLB 16,950,000$         47.51%

Federal Farm Credit Bank FFCB 6,285,000             17.61%

Fannie Mae FNMA 9,545,000 26.75%

Freddie Mac FHLMC 2,900,000 8.13%

35,680,000$            100.00%

47.51%

17.61%

26.75%

8.13%
FHLB

FFCB

FNMA

FHLMC

14



 
 
   
 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



Investments Performance
Compared to One-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County Projected
Quarter Qrtly Avg Annual County * 1yr
Ended Yield Yield Treasury

Mar ‘07 1.295% 5.180% 5.010%

Jun ‘07 1.228% 4.914% 4.930%

Sep ‘07 1.262% 5.048% 4.523%

Dec '07 1.140% 4.560% 3.620%

Mar ‘08 0.863% 3.452% 2.100%

Jun ‘08 0.567% 2.268% 2.073%

Sep ‘08 0.578% 2.313% 2.123%

Dec '08 1.475% 5.903% 0.993%

Mar ‘09 0.113% 0.451% 0.567%

Jun ‘09 0.216% 0.867% 0.520%

Sep ‘09 0.281% 1.124% 0.447%

Dec '09 0.167% 0.667% 0.350%

Mar ‘10 0.144% 0.575% 0.367%

Jun ‘10 0.434% 1.735% 0.380%

Sep ‘10 0.219% 0.876% 0.270%

Dec '10 0.032% 0.126% 0.256%

Mar '11 0.011% 0.043% 0.273%

Jun '11 0.374% 1.500% 0.207%
* An average of the three months for the quarter presented of the market yields on 1-year U.S. Treasury
   constant maturity (CMT), quoted on investment basis.

Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Mar'07 Jun'07 Sep'07 Dec'07 Mar'08 Jun‘08 Sep'08 Dec 
'08

Mar '09Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec 
'09

Mar '10 Jun '10 Sep 
'10

Dec 
'10

Mar'11

Current Market
Portfolio Performance

1yr Treasury

Projected Yield

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Mar'07 Jun'07 Sep'07 Dec'07 Mar'08 Jun‘08 Sep'08 Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar '10 Jun '10 Sep '10 Dec '10 Mar'11 Jun'11

Current Market
Portfolio Performance

1yr Treasury

Projected Yield

16



Investments Performance
Compared to Two-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County
Two Year * 2 yrTwo Year  2 yr

Quarter Moving Avg Treasury
Ended Annual Yield (CMT)

Dec '08 4.205% 3.181%

Mar ‘09 3.614% 2.698%

Jun ‘09 3.108% 2.224%

Sep ‘09 2.617% 1.806%

Dec '09 2.130% 1.481%

Mar ‘10 1.771% 1.342%

Jun '10 1.704% 1.148%

Sep '10 1.525% 0.921%

Dec'10 0.803% 0.830%

Mar'11 0.752% 0.803%

Jun'11 0.830% 0.747%
* 2-year treasury rates are adjusted to a 24 month quarterly average yield.  Twenty-four month moving average
   based on the 2-year CMT that changes monthly.

Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

Historical
Portfolio Performance

2yr Treasury

Moving Avg Annual Yield

3

3.5

4

4.5

Moving Avg Annual Yield

1

1.5

2

2.5

0

0.5

Dec 
'08

Mar 
'09

Jun ‘09Sep'09 Dec 
'09

Mar 
'10

Jun '10 Sep'10 Dec 
'10

Mar'11 Jun'11

17



Comparison of Interest Rates on Liquid Investments

TexPool
TexPool Prime MBIA  Money Depository
 Average  Average Average Market Funds (Note 1)

Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Monthly Rates (Note2) Bank Rates

December ‘07 4.5565% 4.7573% 4.83% -                    3.12%
January ‘08 4.2460% 4.4056% 4.33% -                    2.74%
February ‘08 3.4374% 3.4828% 3.58% -                    2.56%
March ‘08 2.9723% 3.1231% 3.12% -                    1.87%
April ‘08 2.4471% 2.6994% 2.74% -                    1.08%
May ‘08 2.2812% 2.5055% 2.53% -                    0.97%
June ‘08 2.2635% 2.4939% 2.48% -                    1.38%
July ‘08 2.2460% 2.4811% 2.47% -                    1.54%
August ‘08 2.2878% 2.4458% 2.48% -                    1.36%
September ‘08 2.4068% 2.5629% 2.44% -                    1.42%
October ‘08 1.9981% 2.1033% 2.05% -                    1.08%
November ‘08 1.8490% 1.8396% 1.67% -                    0.47%
December ‘08 1.5229% 1.5931% 1.48% -                    0.01%
January ‘09 0.9529% 1.2098% 0.96% -                    0.01%
February ‘09 0.6690% 0.9941% 0.71% -                    0.01%
March ‘09 0.5788% 0.7730% 0.62% -                    0.01%
April ‘09 0.4762% 0.6767% 0.56% -                    0.01%
May ‘09 0.4326% 0.6153% 0.48% -                    0.01%
June ‘09 0.3939% 0.5250% 0.40% -                    0.01%
July ‘09 0.3384% 0.4580% 0.38% -                    0.01%
August ‘09 0.3380% 0.4354% 0.35% -                    0.01%
September ‘09 0.2822% 0.3641% 0.32% -                    0.01%
October '09 0.2095% 0.2835% 0.30% 0.45% 0.01%
November ‘09 0.2112% 0.2609% 0.28% 0.45% 0.01%
December ‘09 0.2090% 0.2395% 0.24% 0.35% 0.01%
January ‘10 0.1630% 0.1912% 0.21% 0.35% 0.01%
February ‘10 0.1512% 0.1814% 0.23% 0.35% 0.01%
March ‘10 0.1577% 0.1886% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
April ‘10 0.1662% 0.1970% 0.22% 0.30% 0.01%
May ‘10 0.1935% 0.2237% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
June ‘10 0.2078% 0.2794% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01%
July ‘10 0.2259% 0.3253% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01%
August ‘10 0.2279% 0.3221% 0.30% 0.30% 0.01%
September ‘10 0.2165% 0.2745% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01%
October '10 0.2036% 0.2396% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01%
November ‘10 0.1917% 0.2225% 0.25% 0.30% 0.01%
December ‘10 0.1677% 0.2012% 0.24% 0.25% 0.01%
January ‘11 0.1587% 0.2032% 0.22% 0.25% 0.01%
February ‘11 0.1470% 0.1895% 0.18% 0.25% 0.01%
March ‘11 0.1461% 0.1842% 0.17% 0.25% 0.01%
April ‘11 0.1122% 0.1554% 0.17% 0.25% 0.01%
May ‘11 0.0838% 0.1369% 0.16% 0.25% 0.01%
June ‘11 0.0793% 0.1272% 0.16% 0.10% 0.01%

Note 1:  The interest rate paid on demand deposits for the current month is based on the previous
              month's weighted average of the 13-week T-Bill auction rate less 35 basis points.

Note2:  The money market account was opened in October of 2009.  This rate varies depending
             on account balances.  Higher balances receive a lower rate.  For informational purposes,
             the lower rate is displayed here.

18



Prepared by Nueces County  
Auditors Office and County 

Clerk Treasury Division 
901 Leopard  Rm. 304 

Corpus Christi TX  
78401 

Phone: 361-888-0556 
Fax: 361-888-0584 

E-mail: 

Nueces.countyaudit@ 
co.nueces.tx.us 

Presented to Nueces County  

Commissioners Court  

in accordance with Government  

Code 2256.023  

 

Nueces County 
Quarterly Investment Report  
for quarter ending 03/31/11 

(Unaudited)  

Nueces 
County  



 
 

Investment Committee Members 
 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. - County Judge 
 

Diana T. Barrera - County Clerk 
 

Laura Jimenez - County Attorney 
 

Steve Waterman - Director of Commissioners Court Admin 
 

Ramiro Canales – Tax Assessor/Collector 
 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA - County Auditor 
 

 
 
 
 

County Investment Officers 
 

Alberto Silguero - Treasury Accountant 
 

Fred Chavera - Revenue/Cash Manager 
 
 



Investment Current Value % Policy 
Max 

Local Govt 
Pool 

$80,820,468 86.06% 85.00% 

Investments  $13,089,923 13.94% 75.00% 

Total  $93,910,391   

Investment Report to Commissioners Court 
As of March 31, 2011 

 
 
 

Investments have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Nueces County Investment Policy and 
Government Code 2256.  The investment committee is directed by the investment policy to meet certain 
requirements regarding investment strategy, earnings, diversity and liquidity.  This report is presented in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.   
 
This report covers investment results on county-wide treasury accounts only.  Interest income on departmental 
accounts such as the tax office, sheriff , and district clerk checking accounts are not included in this report. 
 
Summary of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 
 
Total cash, cash equivalents, and investments as of 03/31/11 have a current value of $89,391,859.  As 
compared to last quarter, total balances have increased by $16,764,940 up from $72,626,919.  The reason for 
this increase is due to property tax collections.  Property taxes are due on January 31st and collections are 
climbing until shortly after January 31st.   
 
Compliance Measures 
 
 The weighted average maturity of the operating portfolio is 383 days and the county is not in compliance 

with the investment policy.  The policy limits the weighted average to 364 days.  Compared to last quarter 
the average maturity increased by 99 days.  The reason for the increase is due to having purchased more 
US Agencies.  

 
 As to portfolio diversity a test for compliance with the investment policy indicates the county is in 

compliance with the maximum percentages allowed per investment types.  The largest investment type is 
US agencies with 56.36% and the remainder invested in Cash equivalents making up 43.64% of the 
investment portfolio. 

 
 All investments are in compliance with the Public Investment Act and the Nueces County Investment 

Policy.  
 
Summary of Investment Results 
 
Current quarterly earnings are $6,363.  Compared to the previous quarter ending December 31, 2010, earnings 
this quarter decreased by $(14,376) down from $20,739.  The reason for the decline is a mark-down 
adjustment of $(137,236) in the market value of the US agencies.  Compared to the same quarter from last 
year, earnings decreased by $(122,199) down from $128,562.   
 
The quarterly earnings of $6,363 equates to a quarterly yield of 0.011% when annualized equals .043% which 
is lower than the return on a 1 year treasury (CMT).   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1



~ 

Investment Report to Commissioners Court-continued 
March 31, 2011 

Investment Strategy 

Only eligible investments, as defined by the Investment Policy may be used. Preservation and safety of 
principal is the number one consideration in selecting an investment instrument followed by the availability of 
funds (liquidity), diversification for further safeguarding of funds and laddering investments with varying 
maturity dates. While maximizing return on investment is an objective of the county investment policy, safety 
is always the first consideration in selecting investments. 

This report has been prepared jointly by the county auditor office and the county treasury division and in 
accordance with Government Code 2256.023. The investment committee approved this report on January 23, 
2012 and herein presents to the Commissioners COllrt for final approval Thank you. 

---zut f J( (C!o~ ._ 

Margaret (~gy) Hayes, CPA, County Auditor 

'·1 j)~r-:-{~~.. &Ae~~--~o Silguero, Treasur Federico Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 

2 



Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Fund Group

(Unaudited)

 Capital Debt All
Operating Projects Service Fund Groups

Funds Funds Funds Total

   %

Cash in bank  $  11,773,582 18.23%  $        740,499 9.13%  $          45,831 0.27%  $        12,559,912 14.05%

Cash equivalents:
    TEXPool LGP                      - 0.00%                       - 0.00%                       - 0.00%                            - 0.00%

    TEXPool Prime                 734 0.00%                       - 0.00%                       - 0.00%                        734 0.00%

    MBIA                     5 0.00%                       - 0.00%                       3 0.00%                            8 0.00%

Money market 25,947,242 40.19% 4,381,756 54.03% 3,197,353 19.13% 33,526,351 37.51%

Sub-total
cash equivalents      25,947,981 40.19%         4,381,756 54.03%         3,197,356 19.13%            33,527,093 37.51%

Investments      26,844,936 41.58%         2,987,982 36.84%       13,471,936 80.60%            43,304,854 48.44%

Total cash, cash 
equivalents &

    

investments                         $  64,566,499 100.00%  $     8,110,237 100.00%  $   16,715,123 100.00%  $        89,391,859 100.00%

Portfolio Composition %

March 31, 2011

14.05%

37.51%

48.44%
Cash in Bank

Cash Equivalents

Investments

3



Operating Funds Group
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments by Each Fund - (Unaudited)

Self Special Stadium/
Insurance General Road Revenue Fairgrounds

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash  $        1,493,502           7,731,519           426,294        1,114,344            72,116 

Investment Pools                  386                         1                  245                      2                   96 

Money Market Accounts        1,995,855         18,275,502        1,639,388        1,741,059       1,067,496 

Investments           970,124         18,336,496        2,924,378        3,625,293                     - 

Total  $        4,459,867         44,343,518        4,990,305        6,480,698       1,139,708 

March 31, 2010  $ 3,716,658      48,355,439       5,179,252      7,165,948      1,056,577      

Increase (Decrease) from 
               one year ago  $ 743,209 (4,011,921) (188,947) (685,250) 83,131

March 31, 2011

4



Law Inland Island Main TJPC
Library Airport Parks Parks Grant Grant
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

         92,892         22,655             40,841           116,945         307,362       355,112  $         11,773,582 

                  9                       -                    -                   -                     739 

           5,052       117,302        1,082,805             22,783                    -                   -         25,947,242 

       179,434                   -                       -           809,211                    -                   -         26,844,936 

       277,387       139,957        1,123,646           948,939         307,362       355,112  $         64,566,499 

273,849      207,389      779,028         1,696,882      (706,218)     139,674      $         67,864,478 

3,538 (67,432) 344,618 (747,943) 1,013,580 215,438 $ (3,297,979)

5



Portfolio Diversity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

All Fund Groups as of 03/31/11
(Unaudited)

Investment
Current Policy
Value % Maximum

Cash equivalents  $       33,527,093 43.64% 85.00%

Certificates of deposit                            - 0.00% 75.00%

US Agencies           43,304,854 56.36% 75.00%

US Treasury Note                            - 0.00% 75.00%

Total cash equivalents
and investments $       76,831,947 100.00%
(excludes cash in bank)

Portfolio Liquidity
Test of Compliance with Investment Policy

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
Operating Funds Group as of 03/31/11

(Unaudited)

Weighted
 Average Investment

Days to Policy
Fair Value Maturity Maximum

Cash equivalents  $       25,947,981 1

Certificates of deposit                            - 0

US Agencies           26,844,936 753

Total cash equivalents
and investments-operating
portfolio only  $       52,792,917 383 364
(excludes cash in bank)

6



Statement of Changes in Investments
(Unaudited)

Beginning Amortization Ending
Balance  (Premium) Market Balance
12/31/10 Additions (Subtractions) Discount Adjustments 3/31/11

    Certificates of deposit $ -                        -                     -                            -                     -                              -                        

    US agencies 27,635,802       28,857,149    (12,985,000)         (65,861) (137,236)                43,304,854       

Total $ 27,635,802       28,857,149    (12,985,000)         (65,861)         (137,236)                43,304,854       

Comprehensive Interest Earnings for All Fund Groups Compared to
Same Period Prior Year (Note1)

(Unaudited)

Quarterly Comparison Year-to-Date Comparison

1/1/10 1/1/11 Increase/ 10/1/09 10/1/10 Increase/

03/31/10 03/31/11 (Decrease) 3/31/10 3/31/11 (Decrease)

Operating fund group $                75,852               3,567                    (72,285)          143,220                     13,639              (129,581)

Capital Projects fund group                47,580               2,472                    (45,108)            99,416                     10,987                (88,429)

Debt service fund group                  5,130                  324                      (4,806)            10,118                       2,448                  (7,670)

Total $              128,562               6,363                  (122,199)          252,754                     27,074              (225,680)

Note 1:  Comprehensive interest earnings include: interest on treasury demand deposits and money market accounts, coupon interest rates,
              amortization of discounts and premiums paid at the time of purchase, accrued interest, and adjustments to market value.

7



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

     
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  FMV
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount 12/31/2010
FHLB        5.625%
3133XUB28
Non-callable 2/1/2010 2,798,730 0.340169% 1/20/2011 2,785,000 2,786,058
FHLMC        5.625%
3134A4DY7
Non-callable 2/1/2010 4,233,765 0.400000% 3/15/2011 4,000,000 4,045,236
FHLB           .50%
3133XYKM6
* Matured 5/17/11 5/19/2010 4,500,125 0.499997% 5/17/2011 4,500,000 4,506,286
FHLB            3.75%
3133XRY46
Non-callable 9/26/2008 2,400,754 3.736000% 9/9/2011 2,400,000 2,455,982
FHLB           .34%
313370WQ7
Non-callable 1/14/2011 2,501,375 0.263000% 10/3/2011 2,500,000 0
FHLB           4.875%
3133XHPH9
Non-callable 1/14/2011 1,142,598 0.280000% 11/18/2011 1,100,000 0
FHLB           .32%
313371XH4
Non-callable 1/14/2011 3,000,535 0.300000% 12/6/2011 3,000,000 0
FFCB           .875%
31331G6D6
Non-callable 1/14/2011 1,004,999 0.320000% 12/9/2011 1,000,000 0
FFCB           .28%
31331KDM9
Non-callable 3/14/2011 2,785,000 0.279997% 3/9/2012 2,785,000 0Non-callable 3/14/2011 2,785,000 0.279997% 3/9/2012 2,785,000 0

FHLB             5.000%
3133XES91
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,980,077 1.630000% 3/8/2013 1,800,000 1,962,306
FHLB           1.50%
3133XYM69
Once Call Only 6/11/2010 1,900,000 1.500260% 3/11/2013 1,900,000 1,903,728
FHLB           Step up
3133XYMF9

6/17/2010 1,002,560 1.980246% 6/17/2013 1,000,000 1,000,426
FNMA          1.00%
3136FPE29
* Called 6/7/11 1/13/2011 2,098,530 1.029517% 6/17/2013 2,100,000 0

Index:
FHLB-Federal Home Loan Bank
FHLMC-Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
FFCB-Federal Farm Credit Bank
FNMA- Fannie Mae Note

8



 Market Mid-term
 Amortization Adjustments  Short-term Ladder Long-term

Additions (Premium) Increase FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder
(Subtractions) Discount (Decrease) 3/31/2011 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

(2,785,000) (747) (311) 0 0 0 0

(4,000,000) (42,818) (2,418) 0 0 0 0

0 (4,046) 4,502,240 4,502,240 0

(64) (18,186) 2,437,732 2,437,732 0

2,501,375 (409) 836 2,501,802 2,501,802 0

1,142,598 (10,790) (439) 1,131,369 1,131,369 0 0

3,000,535 (128) (458) 2,999,949 2,999,949 0 0

1,004,999 (1,184) (23) 1,003,792 1,003,792 0

2,785,000 (2,523) 2,782,477 2,782,477 02,785,000 (2,523) 2,782,477 2,782,477 0

(14,734) (4,589) 1,942,983 0 1,942,983 0

(1,900,000) 0 (3,728) 0 0 0 0

(1,000,000) (213) (213) 0 0 0 0

2,098,530 133 (10,301) 2,088,362 0 2,088,362

Continued

9



Listing of All Investments and Ladder Placement - (Unaudited)

     
Description, Coupon Purchase Purchase Maturity Par  FMV
CUSIP          Structure Date Price Yield Date Amount 12/31/2010
FHLB            4.00%
3133XRX88
Non-callable 9/26/2008 1,197,525 4.046000% 9/6/2013 1,200,000 1,291,193
FNMA            1.25%
3136FP2N6
Once call 7/25/11 1/25/2011 2,100,000 1.250180% 10/25/2013 2,100,000 0
FHLB            1.15%
313372ZV9
Once call 3/30/12 3/30/2011 1,900,000 1.150000% 12/30/2013 1,900,000 0
FFCB            1.390%
31331KAA8
Continuous callable 1/24/2011 1,500,000 1.390000% 1/24/2014 1,500,000 0
FNMA            1.375%
3135G0AH6
Once call 1/27/12 1/27/2011 2,100,000 1.375000% 1/27/2014 2,100,000 0
FNMA            1.25%
31398A3K6
Non-callable 3/14/2011 1,198,800 1.284086% 3/14/2014 1,200,000 0
FNMA          2.25%
3136FMUK8
* Called 6/2/11 6/2/2010 2,900,000 2.250000% 6/2/2014 2,900,000 2,922,365
FNMA         1.80%
3136FRCX9
Once Call Only 3/14/2011 1,649,113 1.725000% 8/28/2014 1,645,000 0
FNMA         1.80%
3136FRCX93136FRCX9
Once Call Only 3/31/2011 2,500,000 1.799844% 8/28/2014 2,500,000 0
FHLMC        2.625%
3128X9C65
Once Call Only 3/10/2010 1,650,000 2.625000% 9/10/2014 1,650,000 1,657,902
FHLMC        3.000%
3128X9C24
Quarterly Callable 3/10/2010 1,650,000 3.000000% 3/10/2015 1,650,000 1,658,582
FHLB             2.750%
3133XWX95
Non-callable 2/18/2010 1,401,272 2.730000% 3/13/2015 1,400,000 1,445,738
FFCB             1.850%
31331J3E1
Continuous Callable 3/31/2011 987,000 2.177358% 6/3/2015 1,000,000 0
FHLB             2.250%
3133724B7
Quarterly Callable 3/31/2011 2,389,200 2.730000% 12/30/2015 2,400,000 0

Total/ Weighted Average 43,236,903 1.855921% 43,030,000 27,635,802

 
Investment ladder targets………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Balance available to invest……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

10



 Market Mid-term
 Amortization Adjustments  Short-term Ladder Long-term

Additions (Premium) Increase FMV Ladder >12 mths to Ladder
(Subtractions) Discount (Decrease) 3/31/2011 12 mths or less  less than 3.5 yrs. 3.5 to 5 yrs.

125 (11,936) 1,279,382 0 0 1,279,382

2,100,000 (10,529) 2,089,471 0 2,089,471

1,900,000 (9,576) 1,890,424 0 1,890,424

1,500,000 347 1,500,347 0 1,500,347

2,100,000 (11,237) 2,088,763 0 2,088,763

1,198,800 19 (5,276) 1,193,543 0 1,193,543

(13,740) 2,908,625 0 2,908,625

1,649,112 (56) (725) 1,648,331 0 1,648,331

2,500,000 5,062 2,505,062 0 2,505,062
.

(1,650,000) (7,902) 0 0 0

(1,650,000) (8,582) 0 0 0

(63) (3,177) 1,442,498 0 1,442,498

987,000 (2,954) 984,046 0 984,046

2,389,200 6 (5,550) 2,383,656 0 0 2,383,656

15,872,149 (65,861) (137,236) 43,304,854 14,921,629 19,385,018 8,998,207

………………………………………………………………………………………… 15,800,000 19,400,000 8,900,000

……………………………………………………………………………………… 878,371 14,982 (98,207)

11



                                       Portfolio Holdings by Fund
3/31/2011
(Unaudited)

Self Insurance Fund   $                970,124 2.24%
General Fund               18,336,496 42.34%

Road & Bridge Fund                  2,924,378 6.75%
Special Revenues Fund                  3,625,293 8.37%

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund                                - 0.00%
Law Library Fund                     179,434 0.42%

Airport Fund                                - 0.00%
I l d P k F d 0 00%Inland Parks Fund                               - 0.00%
Island Parks Fund                     809,211 1.87%
Main Grant Fund                                - 0.00%
TJPC Grant Fund                                - 0.00%

Sub-total Operating Funds                  26,844,936 61.99%

D bt S i F d 13 471 936 31 11%Debt Service Fund               13,471,936 31.11%

Capital Projects Fund                  2,987,982 6.90%

Total Holdings at Current Market Value  $           43,304,854 100.00%
Total Holdings at Par Value  $           43,030,000 

Total Holdings at Cost $ 43 236 903Total Holdings at Cost $           43,236,903 

2.24%

6.90%

Self-Insurance Fund
General Fund
Road & Bridge Fund
Special Revenues Fund
Law Library Fund
Island Parks Fund

42.34%31.11%

Island Parks Fund
Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund

6.75%8.37%

0.42%
2.02%

12



Distribution of Investments by
Dealer/Broker/Financial Institutions

(Unaudited)

Par

Wells Fargo Bank 8,000,000$         18.59%

Frost Bank 8,500,000           19.75%

Vining Sparks 17,085,000 39.71%

Raymond James & Assoc 9 445 000 21 95%Raymond James & Assoc. 9,445,000 21.95%

Total 43,030,000$          100.00%

Wells Fargo

Frost Bank

18.59%21.95%

Vining Sparks

Raymond James

19.75%

39.71%

13



Distribution of Investments by
U. S Agencies Issuers

(Unaudited)

Par

Fed Home Loan Bank FHLB 22,200,000$         51.59%

Federal Farm Credit Bank FFCB 6,285,000             14.61%

Fannie Mae FNMA 14,545,000 33.80%

43,030,000$            100.00%

FHLB FFCB FNMA

51.59%

14.61%

33.80%

14



 
 
   
 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



Investments Performance
Compared to One-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County Projected
Quarter Qrtly Avg Annual County * 1yr
Ended Yield Yield Treasury

Mar ‘07 1.295% 5.180% 5.010%

Jun ‘07 1.228% 4.914% 4.930%

Sep ‘07 1.262% 5.048% 4.523%

Dec '07 1.140% 4.560% 3.620%

Mar ‘08 0.863% 3.452% 2.100%

Jun ‘08 0.567% 2.268% 2.073%

Sep ‘08 0.578% 2.313% 2.123%

Dec '08 1.475% 5.903% 0.993%

Mar ‘09 0.113% 0.451% 0.567%

Jun ‘09 0.216% 0.867% 0.520%

Sep ‘09 0.281% 1.124% 0.447%

Dec '09 0.167% 0.667% 0.350%

Mar ‘10 0.144% 0.575% 0.367%

Jun ‘10 0.434% 1.735% 0.380%

Sep ‘10 0.219% 0.876% 0.270%

Dec '10 0.032% 0.126% 0.256%

Mar '11 0.011% 0.043% 0.273%
* An average of the three months for the quarter presented of the market yields on 1-year U.S. Treasury
   constant maturity (CMT), quoted on investment basis.

Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Mar'07 Jun'07 Sep'07 Dec'07 Mar'08 Jun‘08 Sep'08 Dec 
'08

Mar '09Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec 
'09

Mar '10Jun '10 Sep 
'10

Dec 
'10

Mar'11

Current Market
Portfolio Performance

1yr Treasury

Projected Yield

16



Investments Performance
Compared to Two-Year Treasury

(Unaudited)

County
Two Year * 2 yr

Quarter Moving Avg TreasuryQuarter Moving Avg Treasury
Ended Annual Yield (CMT)

Dec '08 4.205% 3.181%

Mar ‘09 3.614% 2.698%

Jun ‘09 3.108% 2.224%

Sep ‘09 2.617% 1.806%p

Dec '09 2.130% 1.481%

Mar ‘10 1.771% 1.342%

Jun '10 1.704% 1.148%

Sep '10 1.525% 0.921%

Dec'10 0.803% 0.830%

Mar'11 0.752% 0.803%
* 2-year treasury rates are adjusted to a 24 month quarterly average yield.  Twenty-four month moving average
   based on the 2-year CMT that changes monthly.

Source:  www.federalreserve.gov

Historical

3

3.5

4

4.5

Portfolio Performance 2yr Treasury Moving Avg Annual Yield

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

0

0.5

Dec '08 Mar '09 Jun ‘09 Sep'09 Dec '09 Mar '10 Jun '10 Sep'10 Dec '10 Mar'11

17



Comparison of Interest Rates on Liquid Investments

TexPool
TexPool Prime MBIA  Money Depository
 Average  Average Average Market Funds (Note 1)

Monthly Rates Monthly Rates Monthly Rates (Note2) Bank Rates

December ‘07 4.5565% 4.7573% 4.83% -                    3.12%
January ‘08 4.2460% 4.4056% 4.33% -                    2.74%
February ‘08 3.4374% 3.4828% 3.58% -                    2.56%
March ‘08 2.9723% 3.1231% 3.12% -                    1.87%
April ‘08 2.4471% 2.6994% 2.74% -                    1.08%
May ‘08 2.2812% 2.5055% 2.53% -                    0.97%
June ‘08 2.2635% 2.4939% 2.48% -                    1.38%
July ‘08 2.2460% 2.4811% 2.47% -                    1.54%
August ‘08 2.2878% 2.4458% 2.48% -                    1.36%
September ‘08 2.4068% 2.5629% 2.44% -                    1.42%
October ‘08 1.9981% 2.1033% 2.05% -                    1.08%
November ‘08 1.8490% 1.8396% 1.67% -                    0.47%
December ‘08 1.5229% 1.5931% 1.48% -                    0.01%
January ‘09 0.9529% 1.2098% 0.96% -                    0.01%
February ‘09 0.6690% 0.9941% 0.71% -                    0.01%
March ‘09 0.5788% 0.7730% 0.62% -                    0.01%
April ‘09 0.4762% 0.6767% 0.56% -                    0.01%
May ‘09 0.4326% 0.6153% 0.48% -                    0.01%
June ‘09 0.3939% 0.5250% 0.40% -                    0.01%
July ‘09 0.3384% 0.4580% 0.38% -                    0.01%
August ‘09 0.3380% 0.4354% 0.35% -                    0.01%
September ‘09 0.2822% 0.3641% 0.32% -                    0.01%
October '09 0.2095% 0.2835% 0.30% 0.45% 0.01%
November ‘09 0.2112% 0.2609% 0.28% 0.45% 0.01%
December ‘09 0.2090% 0.2395% 0.24% 0.35% 0.01%
January ‘10 0.1630% 0.1912% 0.21% 0.35% 0.01%
February ‘10 0.1512% 0.1814% 0.23% 0.35% 0.01%
March ‘10 0.1577% 0.1886% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
April ‘10 0.1662% 0.1970% 0.22% 0.30% 0.01%
May ‘10 0.1935% 0.2237% 0.23% 0.30% 0.01%
June ‘10 0.2078% 0.2794% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01%
July ‘10 0.2259% 0.3253% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01%
August ‘10 0.2279% 0.3221% 0.30% 0.30% 0.01%
September ‘10 0.2165% 0.2745% 0.29% 0.30% 0.01%
October '10 0.2036% 0.2396% 0.26% 0.30% 0.01%
November ‘10 0.1917% 0.2225% 0.25% 0.30% 0.01%
December ‘10 0.1677% 0.2012% 0.24% 0.25% 0.01%
January ‘11 0.1587% 0.2032% 0.22% 0.25% 0.01%
February ‘11 0.1470% 0.1895% 0.18% 0.25% 0.01%
March ‘11 0.1461% 0.1842% 0.17% 0.25% 0.01%

Note 1:  The interest rate paid on demand deposits for the current month is based on the previous
              month's weighted average of the 13-week T-Bill auction rate less 35 basis points.

Note2:  The money market account was opened in October of 2009.  This rate varies depending
             on account balances.  Higher balances receive a lower rate.  For informational purposes,
             the lower rate is displayed here.

18



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 4.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Reorganization of Auditor's Office

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a request to reclassify several positions in the county auditor's office under a re-organization

plan: reclassify Admin Accounting Asst-15/02 to Accounting Asst/Scanning-17/02; reclassify Executive

Accountant 27/02 to 28/02; reclassify Special Projects Accountant 25/02 to 26/02; reclassify Supv, Accts Payable-

30/01B to First Assistant/AP Manager 32/01A; reclassify Chief Accountant-33/03 to Supv, Payroll &

Grants-30/01A; reclassify Internal Auditor(Certified) from 25/01B to 26/01A for any certification, i.e., CPA, CIA,

CFE; reclassify A/P Accounting Assistant positions to be eligible for pay grade 19 if certified; unfreeze the Supv,

Payroll & Grants position and Executive Accountant position.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Organizational Chart - County Auditor's Office



Organizational Chart Nueces County Auditors Office 
January 22, 2012 

 

 

County Auditor 

Supervisor 
Accounts Payable 

(1st Assistant) 

Supervisor 
Accounts Payable 

A/P Assistants (3 
positions) 

Accounting 
Asst./Scanning 

Executive 
Accountant 

GL Systems 
Programmer 

Revenue/Cash 
Manager 

Supervisor, Payroll 
and Grants 

Senior Payroll 

Payroll Assistant 

GL Accounting 
Assistant 

Benefits 
Accountant 

Special Projects 
Accountant 

Administrative 
Secretary II 

Supervisor, 
Internal Audit 

Internal Auditors 
(2 positions) 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 5.           

Meeting Date: 02/01/2012  

Create and Unfreeze Healthy Babies Grant Positions

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider creating and unfreezing a Public Health Nurse position, Pay Group 54 ($33,286 - $57,844),

and a Health District Medical Assistant position, Pay Group 13 ($19,998 - $31,942), in the Healthy Babies grant.

BACKGROUND

The Health District is seeking approval of two newly funded positions. The creation of these two positions will

allow the Health District to maintain and meet deliverables in the Healthy Babies grant in the amount of $200,000

for the period of December 1, 2011 through August 31, 2013.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of Contract 2012-040621 with DSHS. Under

the agreement the Health District will work with local coalition to implement or enhance an evidence-based

intervention to reduce preterm birth and infant mortality in Texas. These two positions will maintain and meet

deliverables for Healthy Babies grant. There is no fiscal impact to the general fund, these two positions are 100%

grant funded.


	Agenda
	Item1.D.1.  Discuss developing a request for proposal to operate and manage a coffee shop at the Keach Library 
	Item1.E.1.  January 4, 2012
	Item1.F.1.  Retirement - Arturo Sanchez, Sheriff's Office
	Item1.F.1._Att1_Arturo Sanchez - Bio
	Item1.F.1._Att2_Arturo Sanchez - Certificate
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Registers
	Item3.A._Att1_manual ch reg 01-24-12
	Item3.B.  Regular check registers
	Item3.B._Att1_ck reg 01-11-12
	Item3.B._Att2_ck reg 01-13-12
	Item3.B._Att3_ck reg 01-20-12
	Item3.B._Att4_ck reg 01-23-12
	Item3.B._Att5_ck reg 01-27-12
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_boon chapman
	Item3.D.  PCard Charges
	Item3.D._Att1_pcard 12-11
	Item3.E.  Special Motions
	Item3.E._Att1_special motions list
	Item3.E._Att2_special motons backup
	Item3.F.  T-Hangar Lease
	Item3.F._Att1_T-Hangar lease 1 & 10
	Item3.G.  Application procedure for the Nueces County Library Advisory Board
	Item3.G._Att1_N.C. Library Advisory Board
	Item3.H.  _Outside Agency_ Contract - FY 11_12
	Item3.H._Att1_Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse - Contract
	Item3.I.  Ratify Opt-in McKesson Drug Class Action
	Item3.I._Att1_Opt-in Form - McKesson
	Item3.J.  Urban Counties Policy Committee Nomination
	Item3.J._Att1_Res- Nominating Neal to CUC
	Item4.A.1.  Interlocal agreement between San Patricio and Nueces County for Intoxilyzer Program
	Item4.A.1._Att1_Intoxilyzer Program
	Item4.A.2.  Report - Tomas Duran - Emp Health Ins
	Item4.A.2._Att1_Duran - Insurance Report
	Item4.C.1.  CC-NC Health District Contract to prevent STDs & HIV_AIDS
	Item4.C.1._Att1_HIV Grant Surveillance2012
	Item4.D.1.  Change Order - Hurricane Ike Repairs on Bob Hall Pier
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Bob Hall Pier  C.O.
	Item4.E.1.  Consider a request for qualifications for engineering services to manage the storm water program_ authorize to publish a notice_ and adopt an order 
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Storm Water order
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.E.2.  Authorize Sole Source purchase with Kendall and Son, LTD for tile and bathroom cleaners for the Sheriff_s Office.  
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Sole Source Kendall & son
	Item4.E.3.  Authorize a purchase with Continuant for a two year maintenance service agreement of the County_s Avaya Definity telephone system and Intuity MAP5 sys
	Item4.E.3._Att1_Continuant agreement
	Item4.E.4.  Authorize SouthBound Services to furnish labor and materials to complete the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion punchlist. 
	Item4.E.4._Att1_Punchlist
	Complete Set
	New Contractors Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion Punchlist
	A8.1-Layout1
	A8.1-Layout2
	A8.1-Layout3

	BHP Walkthru Pics Finish
	CIMG3698
	CIMG3699
	CIMG3700
	CIMG3701
	CIMG3702
	CIMG3704
	CIMG3705
	CIMG3706
	CIMG3711
	CIMG3715
	CIMG3716
	CIMG3718
	CIMG3720
	CIMG3721
	CIMG3722
	CIMG3723
	CIMG3727
	CIMG3728
	CIMG3729
	CIMG3730
	CIMG3731
	CIMG3732
	CIMG3733
	CIMG3736
	CIMG3737
	CIMG3738
	CIMG3739
	CIMG3740
	CIMG3741
	CIMG3743
	CIMG3744
	CIMG3745
	CIMG3746
	CIMG3747


	Item4.E.4._Att2_Punchlist quotes
	Item4.E.5.  Discuss_adopt revisions to the Nueces County Purchasing Card Program (P-Card) Policy and Procedures Manual.
	Item4.E.5._Att1_Current P-Card manual
	POLICY
	GENERAL GUIDELINES
	CARD ISSUANCE
	CARD USAGE
	LIMITATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
	IMPORTANT
	LOST OR STOLEN CARDS


	PURCHASES
	AUTHORIZED PURCHASES
	UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASES
	RECONCILEMENT AND PAYMENT
	RECEIPT RETENTION/RECORD LOG
	RECONCILEMENT OF PURCHASES
	It is your responsibility to check your statement to ensure that all transactions posted are legitimate transactions made by yourself.  By using the purchasing card record log, reconcilement should be easy.  If everything is in order, sign the Purchas...
	MCOM is an Internet based website that will contain all data transactions for Nueces County.  With the use of a password and user ID, employees will be able to log onto the system to review their transactions.  Additionally, employees will have the ab...

	DISPUTED OR FRAUDULENT CHARGES

	COMMON QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS
	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
	ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE FORM
	PURCHASING CARD RECORD LOG


	Vendor
	Other Information
	Total Charge

	Date
	Date
	Date
	PC ADMINISTRATION
	NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM 304


	NO CHECKS
	WELLS FARGO BANK PURCHASING CARD DISPUTE FORM

	Item4.E.5._Att2_Proposed manuel with markups
	POLICY
	GENERAL GUIDELINES
	CARD ISSUANCE
	CARD USAGE
	LIMITATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
	IMPORTANT:  All requests for changes in limitationsspending limits and restrictions MUST be made through your Departmental Administrator or the Program Administrator.  Wells Fargo Bank will change existing cardholder restrictions only after a written ...
	 Authorized by your department head
	 Made in writing from your Departmental Administrator to the Program Administrator.
	 Subject to review and final approval by the Program Administrator.
	LOST OR STOLEN CARDS


	PURCHASES
	AUTHORIZED PURCHASES
	AUTHORIZED PURCHASES
	UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASES
	WARNING LETTERS
	RECONCILEMENT AND PAYMENT
	STATEMENT REVIEW AND RECONCILIATION
	STATEMENT REVIEW
	It is the cardholder’s responsibility to check their statement after the closing date at the end of each month to ensure that all transactions posted are legitimate transactions made by the cardholder.  Either the cardholder or departmental reconciler...
	Cardholders (or their reconciler) will receive an e-mail reminder from the Wells Fargo Commercial Card Expense Reporting system (CCER) stating that your cardtheir statement is ready to be reviewed at the end of theeach month’s cycle date.  The(See ema...
	You or the reconciler can go on-line within the month
	Ensuring all transactions posted are legitimate purchases made by yourself on behalfrequiring review at the close of Nueces Countythe cycle.
	RECEIPT RETENTION/RECORD LOG
	It is your responsibility to check your statement to ensure that all transactions posted are legitimate transactions made by yourself.  By using the purchasing card record log, reconcilement should be easy.  If When everything is in order, signthe car...
	MCOM is an Internet based website that will contain all data transactions for Nueces County.  With the use of a password and user ID, employees will be able to log onto the system to review their transactions.  Additionally, employees will have the ab...

	DISPUTED OR FRAUDULENT CHARGES

	NUECES COUNTY POLICY AND PROCEDURES
	PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM
	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
	WELLS FARGO BANK WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD
	ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE FORM
	PURCHASING CARD RECORD LOG

	PC ADMINISTRATION
	NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM 304


	Vendor
	Other Information
	Total Charge

	Date
	NO CHECKS
	WELLS FARGO BANK PURCHASING CARD DISPUTE FORM
	FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS


	Item4.F.1.  Budget Change Order _07
	Item4.F.1._Att1_bco_07 list
	Item4.F.1._Att2_bco _07 backup
	Item4.F.2.  Personnel Changes
	Item4.F.2._Att1_temp _308 list
	Item4.F.2._Att2_temp _308 backup
	Item4.F.2._Att3_frozen _010 list
	Item4.F.2._Att4_unfreeze _631 list
	Item4.F.2._Att5_personnel changes 01-13-12 list
	Item4.F.2._Att6_personnel changes 01-20-12 list
	Item4.F.3.  Investment Reports
	Item4.F.3._Att1_qtrly invst rpt 9_30_11
	93011 Quarterly Investment Report.pdf
	Inv CoverPage and letter093011R.pdf
	Nueces County
	Quarterly Investment Report 
	for quarter ending 09/30/11
	(Unaudited)	

	Investment Committee Members
	worksheets093011
	worksheets093011part 1
	worksheets093011part 2
	worksheets093011part 3
	worksheets093011part 4
	worksheets093011part 5

	SEALPAGE

	Item4.F.3._Att2_qtrly invst rpt 6_30_11
	Quarterly Investment Report 63011final.pdf
	Quarterly Investment Report 63011.pdf
	Inv CoverPage and letter063011R.pdf
	worksheets063011
	worksheets063011part 1
	worksheets063011part 2
	worksheets063011part 3
	worksheets063011part 4
	worksheets063011part 5

	SEALPAGE

	Investment Committee Members

	Item4.F.3._Att3_qtrly invst rpt 3_31_11
	33111 Quarterly Investment Report.pdf
	33111 Quarterly Investment Report.pdf
	Inv CoverPage and letter0331110R.pdf
	Nueces County
	Quarterly Investment Report 
	for quarter ending 03/31/11
	(Unaudited)	

	Investment Committee Members
	worksheets033111
	page8-11


	worksheets033111
	worksheets033111part 1
	worksheets033111part 2
	worksheets033111part 3
	worksheets033111part 4
	worksheets033111part 5
	worksheets033111part 6

	SEALPAGE

	Item4.F.4.  Reorganization of Auditor's Office
	Item4.F.4._Att1_Organizational Chart - County Auditor's Office
	Item4.F.5.  Create and Unfreeze Healthy Babies Grant Positions


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




